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The air immediately froze.

Ye Qingwu was rooted to the spot and she thought her ears were broken. What
did Jiang Ning just say?

He wanted the notarious Su Mingquan to apologize to her? And she even got to
chaoose how?

Was he..was he joking?!

Su Mingquan was equally stunned by this. He Immediately used a finger to dig
his ears, as if he had heard the mest hilarious joke in the world.

"You want ME to apologize? You can go to hell!” Su Mingquan roared loudiy.
"Liv Xiacdao! Hack him o pieces!"

There weren't many people in Shenghal who dared (o dermand an apology from
him, never mind someone llke Jiang Ning who had just popped out from
nowhere. What was this about apologizing 1o Ye Qingwu?

Jiang Ning must be tired of living!

On Su Mingquan's orders, Liu Xiaodao immediately waved a hand. "Attack!"

In an instant, a huge wave of men surrounded Jiang Ning. Their gaze was wary,
bul extremely aggressive,

“Tear his mouth off!” Su Mingguan laughed coidly. "Who the hell does he think
he is? How dare he talk to me like that! Knock all his teeth out!”

The men rushed over immediatefy.

Jiang Ning stood where he was without moving. Ye Qingwu's face was already
drained of color and her body trembled.

Swoeooosh.

Swogooosh.

Brother Gou and Number 2 made their move!

This sort of trash didn't need Jiang Ning to throw them out personally!

Both of them were like furlous wolves since someone had dared to disrespect
Jiang Ning! Thal itself deserved death!

BOOOM!
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It was as if someone had planted explosives in the ground. The ground was
cracked from their feet and they soon dashed into the incoming crowd.

One punch each!
BAM!
BAM!
BAM!

Thelr fists were not as overpowering as Jiang Ning's, but they were way 100
powerful for these ordinary men.

The fighters flew out like sheoting stars, howling in pain and crashing hard
onto the floor without any way to fight back.

The howling and screaming made Su Mingguan tremble and move back. He
didn't think that these men could fight this well!

Thera was a glimmer in Liu Xiaodao’s eyes as he suddenly realized whal was
that feeling he had about Brother Gou.

The forbidden territory of Donghail
Those men he met in Donghai!
When he was sent flying by Number 13 with a slap, it was exactly this feeling!

That gaze that wasn't bothered by anything and that violence that was filled
with insanity and ferocity!

Why were they here?

"Liu Xiacdao!" Su Ming roared loudly. “Why the hell are you still standing there
and daydreaming? Kill them!!"

Liu Xiaodao was the best fighter among Su Mingquan's men, and he was the
only one left standing now.

2 o

Liu Xiaodao's heart was filled with fear. How was he going to even fight these
men?



Chapler 405 No Patience

if he had the abllity to fight these men, he wouldn't have been walking along the
highway for an entire afternoon in barely any clothes to the point where his feet
wore out.

But since Su Mingguan had given orders, he couldn't nat do anything either.

11l kill you guys!” Liu Xiaodao shouted loudly in hope of pumping himself up.
PAK!

But Just as he reached Jiang Ning, he was sent flying. He didn't even know
when Jiang Ning made an attack. His face was still flying and trembling when
his bones cracked.

"AHHH!"

That how! agilated Su Mingquan and made him really panic.

He tumed to find that none of his men in the house were still standing. All of
them had collapsed on the floor and were clutehing either their limbs ar their

stomachs and groaning in pain,

"Who..who the hell are you people?!” Su Mingquan was in shock. "How dare
you touch me! I'm from the Su family!”

PAK!

Jiang Ning slapped him across the face. “| don't care who you are. If you've
done semething wrong, then you have to apologize. How do vou wish to
apologize?®

“You..you're asking for it!”

Su Mingquan clutched his face and yelled, "Where are the people outside! All
those outside had better come in right now!"

He had left at least twenty to thirty men outside the house. If they all came in,
they would be able to crush Jiang Ning and his men.

But after shouting and shouting, there was no response from outside.
PAK!

Jiang Ning slapped him again and some of his teeth flew out. "Answer my
question. | don't have that much patience”

"So? How do you intend lo apologize?”
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Ye Qingwu was standing behind Jlang Ning and she felt like she had been
struck by lightning.

Jiang Ning was really powerful!

That was the third son of the Su family! Su Mingguan had heen threwing his
weight about in Shenghai for many years now!

But Jiang Ning didn't hold back at all. He attacked because he sald he would,
and Su Mingguar's face was all swollen from just two slaps.

“Apologize NOW!" Jiang Ning roared thunderously. His voice boomed so loudly
that Su Mingquan felt all the blood In his heart start rushing, He couldn't hold
up anymore and fell to his knees with a loud thud.

"Spare mel! Please spare mel I was wrong! I'm sorry!® Su Mingquan guickly
pleaded for mercy.

“Apologize to her!” Jiang Ning pointed at Ye Qingwu.

Su Mingquan siayed on his knees and went over to Ye Qingwu. He staried
kowtowling again and again as his tears and mucus flowed, "I'm sorry! |
overestimated myself and | shouldn't have offended you! | was wrong! | was so
wrong! Miss Ye, you're a kind and magnanimous person, please don't be
bothered by someone like me, please forgive me! Please!”

He was really scared now.

Was Jlang Ning and his men demons?

They had defeated all his men so easily and they had all colfapsed onto the
floor. If he didn't surrender now, Jiang Ning might kill him!

When did Ye Qingwu get to know such a frightening man?!
Even though he had already said that he was from the Su family, Jiang Ning
still went ahead with beating up all his men and didn't have any regard for the

Su family at all!

Jiang Ning stood by the side and Su Mingquan didn’t even dare to lift his head.
His terribly swollen face made even his speech garbled.

The taste of blood In his mouth made him feel even more terrified than ever,
Ye Qingwu was really stunned by this.

The person kneeling in front of her right now was that high and mighty Su
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Mingquan!

That was the man who wanted to destroy and kill her just moments ago!
And now?

He was kneeling in front of her and crying out for mercy!

This...this was even more unreal than a dream.

Was It just because of Jiang Ning standing next to her?

She stared at Jiang Ning and was afraid that all this was just a dream. She was
afraid that once she woke up from this dream, Su Mingguan was still that
demoan and was still bent on destroying her,

"Miss Ye! I'm begging you! Please forgive me!"

Su Mingguan noliced that Ye Qingwu didn't say anything, while Jiang Ning's
expression darkened, Su Mingquan started shuddering out of fright as he
quickly lifted a hand to slap his own face again and again.

PAK! PAK! PAK!

He slapped himself as he begged for mercy, "l was wrong! | know | was in the
wrong! | was blind and offended you, Miss Ye! | was so wrong!”

"Please, | beg you, forgive me! Please forgive me!™

Su Minggquans mouth continued to bleed. His speech wasn't clear anymors but
he dared not stop.

Ye Qingwu stiffened. This..this was really happening!

“So, are you willing to forgive him?” Jiang Ning said very calmly. "if you don't
want to forgive him, I'll kill him for you*

The temperature in the air instantly dropped 1o freezing peint. Su Mingquan's
throat went dry from fright as he squeaked and started slapping himself even
harder than before.

PAK! PAK! PAK! Every slap sounded so crisp!

"I...“

Ye Qingwu's heart was pounding wildly. She never imagined that one day, Su
Mingquan would be kneeling in front of her (o beg for mercy.
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She knew that if she didn't forgive Su Minggquan, Jiang Ning might really kill Su
Mingquan!

If that happened, then Jiang Ning would have really gotten himself into trouble
because that would offend the Su family.

“i..1just don't want him to harass me anymore. That's all’ she said as she bit
her lip.

She ceuldn’t let Jiang Ning get inte anymore trouble, because that would cause
trouble for Jiang Ning and Lin Yuzhen.

"You heard that?”

Jiang Ning squatted down and patted Su Mingquan's face. "If you dare 10
offend her agaln, | guarantee that you'd be a cold corpse!”
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SuMingguan's entire body was trembling as he
thook his head profusely. *| won't dare to do that! |
won't do that' | won't do that ever again!”

Even if he was ten times bolder, ke dared not argue
back now.

Su Mingguan could tell that Jiang Ning and ki men
were truly viclous.

If ke dared to be arrogant again, they would really
kill Rim without hesitation.

He continued to beg Ye Qingwu, *| beg you to |2t me
off, Miss Ye, | really admit my mistake. If | had
known that you were this Big Boss' friend, | wouldn't
have dared to offend you like that”

He had boldly declared moments ago that ke was
going to have fun with Ye Qingwu and ruin her
reputation, but now he was as pachetic as a dog
without an owner.

"Fine. Since Qingwu doesn't want to hold it against
you, tken this case is closed,” Jiang Ning nodded.

Su Mingguan finally breathed a sigh of relief in kis
heart.

Forthat moment 2arlier, ke thought he was really
going to die rnght there and then!

All the men with Aim were still sprawling on the floor
and not a single one could move. S0 who would be
able te protect him?

Onece Jiang Ning was gone, ke would return to the
Su house!

He was going to get his family's fighters to kill Jiang
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Ning and Ye Qingwu!

He had never sufferad such humiliation before He
was going to settle this feud with them!

Thera was a glint in Su Mingquan's eyes, but it went
by quickly. At least for the time being, Su Mingguan
managed to keap his life.

"But | still have to talk to you about how you sent
men to Donghaito make trouble.”

Jiang Ning's next sentence made Su Mingguan
freeze up and kis face was filled witk terror.

"Wait. . how is this a separate matter?”

He screamed in fright, What did Jiang Ning mean?
He was going to settle a second feud now?

"Wo! It wasn't me!" Su Mingguan quickly defended
himself and ke suddenly had a thought. "It's him!"

He pointed at Liu Xiaodao. “It's this bloody stray dog
who made this decision on his own! He's the one
who wanted te go'”

Liu Xiaodao immediately became anzxious and
cursed Su Mingquan for being an animal. Su
Mingguan was now blaming Rim just to save kis
own skin,

He wanted to explain himself, but 5u Mingguan
glared at him and ke didn't dare to say anything.

liang Ning ignored them and turnad to look at Ye
Qingwu.

"You can go out firse. The rest is none of your
business.”
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Ye Gingwu nodded in a daze and walked out of the
house.

The moment she stepped out of the door, ske felt
like she had been struck by lightning again and her
legs nearly gave way.

These twenty or thirty men in front of her worked
under Su Mingguan. Su Minggquan Aad placed them
outside the house to prevent Aer from getting away.

But now all of them were also all sprawling on the
ground with broken limbs, and none of them dared
to even utter a single sound.

Standing in front of them was the man who
escorted Wang Wei and his parents out earlier. The
man that liang Ning called Number &'

Number & was standing there with one foot still on
top of one of the men's head. He smiled faintly and
said, "Miss Ye, please get into the car firse.”

Ye @ingwu's mind went blank,

She had never seen such incredibly powerful men.
Earlier ske had witnessed Jiang Ning and his men
beat up Su Mingguan and all those men inside the
house to the point where they were all sprawling on

the tloar and begging tor mercy. She was already
dumbfounded when she saw that.

And now Number & had settled a few dozen men all
by kimself!

My goodness!

Were these men still Auman?
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“Ungghhh..."

The man that Number & was stepping on started
making noises because of the pain. Number &
stepped a little harder on him and the man fainted.

“If anyone else dares to make any sound, then you
can forget about making a sound for the rest of you
life!” ordered Mumber &.

If anyone dared to disrupe his Big Boss from kaving
a good talk inside, then he was going to get nasey!

Everyone on the ground held their groans in.

Ye Qingwu got into the car and she was numb from
kead to toe,

Wang Wel and his parents were no better than fer.
“That.that was amazing!” Wang Wei's face was red
and his eyes were bulging as ke gestured wildly to
recount what happened, "Earlier ¢his Mr Number &
did this. then this. and then they were all on the
ground!”

It was like they were filming a movie!”

But this was no movie, [f it was the other way round,
they would be dead by now.

“Ringwu, are you alright?

Wang Wei suddenly realized he asked a really dumb
guestion, The man inside was Jiang Ning'

The man who was even more powerful than Number
h. 50 of course Ye Qingwu was fine,

I'm fine.”
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"Su Mingguan,.”
"He knelt down and apologized to me.”
"WHAT?"

Wang Weli's face was all white from fright. Su
Minggquan knelc down?!

That wicked man actually knelt down in front of Ye
@ingwu and apologized to her?

“Then he..” He was afraid that Sy Mingquan would
take revenge,

“| think he wouldn't dare to take revenge.”

The events earlier were too shocking, terrifying, and
too mindblowing,

liang Ning's imposing manner made Ye Qingwu
unable to calm down.

This was only because she was Lin Yuzhen's friend.
If someone actually tried to bully Lin Yuzken, then, .
Ye Qingwu dared not even think of what might
happen to that person,

She suddenly understood why Lin Yuzhen said that
there was nobody in Donghal that she couldn't
afford to offend.

No, it was the entire world!

There was absolutely nobody she couldn't atford to
offend at alll

Ye Qingwu was glad that Lin Yuzhen wasn't the type
who often made trouble, otherwise the world was

going to be turned upside down.
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The few of them satin the car gquietly, Thair minds
were still blank and they seemed to have lost the
ability to chink.

Meanwhile, in the bungalow,

SuMingguan was kneeling on the floor and loudly
defending him zelf, "It's not me! It really wasn't me!
Why would | go to Donghail? That's your territory, 5o
| wouldn't dare to go there at all”

“It's Rim! It's Liv Riaodao! He's tired of living and
actually offended you' He was the one!”
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Jiang Ning stood there without saying anything and
continued to stare at Su Minggquan.

“Liu Zlaodao! You bloody stray dog! How dare you
tryto harm me like that!" Su Mingguan yelled loudly.
He suddenly ran towards Liu Xiaodao, picked up a
bat on the floor and whacked Liu Xiaodao hard on
the head.

“AR! AHY Liu Alaodao immediately howled in pain,

He smashed the bat down again and again on Liu
Ainodao's head, and was clearly going to kill kim at
this rate.

"You stupid stray dog' How dare you harm me! My
family had fed you tor s0 many years and ¢his is
how you repay us?!”

Su Mingguan looked like he had gone crazy. He
continued to swing the bat crazily and crashed it
hard against Liu Xiaodao s body. Liv Xiaodao could
only keep rolling on the floor as he begged for
mercy.

Jiang Wing didn’t say anything and quietly watched
Su Mingguan put on this act.

Everyone else on the floor was terribly fearful when
they saw this scene.

Liu Alaodao was someone who kad fought hard for
Su Mingguan for many years now, but Su Mingguan
only cared about saving his own skin and didn’t care
about Liu Xinodao's years of loyalty. He was now
actually beating Liu Xiaodao up instead,

Besides, if Su Mingguan wasn't the one who gave
the order, Liw Aiaodao would never have gone to
Donghai.
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On top of that, Liv Xiaodao had even persuaded Su
Mingguan twice not to be rash. But in end, he waz
tlapped twice in the face.

And now he was being beaten up so cruelly.

"AHH" Liu Xiaodao clutched Ris head and howled
loudly az he tried to dodge Su Mingguan's bat. But
SuMingguan refused to stop.

"Do you admit it or not! Was it you or not! Was it you
who tried to get me into trouble?!”

Yes! Yesit was me! | was the one who decided on
my own._ AHH!" Liu Aiaodao yelped as ke had no
choice but to admit it. He didn't even know how
many bones Su Mingquan had broken.

The moment Su Mingguan heard Liu Xiaodao admic
it, he panted and curned to look at Jiang Ning
gleefully.

“You heard Aim! He was the one! He was the one
who went to Donghal on his own accord and it has
nothing to with me!”" Su Mingguan pointed at Liu
Aizodao. “If you want to kill someone, kill kim! This
has nothing to do with me!”

Liu Kiaodao was curled up on the floor and couldn’
move anymore. If ke didn't just admit it, Su

Mingguan was going to beat him to death.

liang Ning glanced at Liu Aiacdao, then looked back
at Su Mingguan.

"Since ke's admitted it then this matter doesn't
kave anything to do with Young Master Su.”

SuMingguan's anzious heart finally calmead down.
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‘| don’t think he can live much longer like this,” said
Jiang Ning. "Since chat 't the caze, | won't fight with
a dying person.”

He walked overto Su Mingguan and frightened Su
Mingguan so badly that Ris entire body was
trembling, "Young Master Su, | hope you understand
that the Su family has their own territory and
Donghai is my terricory. 50 as long as you stay on
your side | will stay on my side and we'll be fine "

Jiang Ning then waved hiz hand and walked out
With his men,

Su Mingguan collapsed on the floor and panted
heavily.

He was really afraid that Jiang Ning would just kill
him._

Wone of his men could still stand and even Liu
Xiaodao was near death because he had beaten Aim
up himself. Liv Xinodao's kead was bleeding and
barely breathing.

SuMingguan looked around to find that many of his
men were staring at him with conflicted
axpressions.

"What are all of you looking at?!” Su Mingguan
tcolded chem angrily. “All uszless trash! There were
so many of you but you couldn’c take down two or
three men!”

He shuddered at the chought of what happened
earlier and was still angry. He noticed that Liu
Aimodao wasn't dead yet, 50 he scoffed, "Why are all
of you still sitting chere? Send him to hospitall”

SuMingguan was the only one who was still guite
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ok, His face was swollen and ke had lost several
teach, but at lease ke could still stand.

Jiang Ning was too scary!

Those men with him were egually scary. His useless
men couldn't kill chem at all.

He had to get the fighters who worked for his
family!

He ignored all the men on the floor and drove back
to the Su house once he saw that Jiang Ning had
left.

Meanwhile, some of the men carefully carried Liu
Alaodao and headed for che hospital.

They had watched how Su Mingguan had nearly
beaten Liu Aiaodao to death and their hearts grew
cold,

Even if they were only subordinates and were only
as good as dogs to the Su family, at the very least
they were loyal te Su Mingguan, But how did Su
Mingguan treat them?

He didn't even care about their lives.

They were all furious but nobody dared o say

anything. None of them could afford to offend the
Su family.

That was the Su family!

That was one of the top familizs in the city of
Shenghai. Their ancestors went back about a
hundred years ago and were really big shots in
Shenghai.
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Rumaor had it that ¢he first head of the Su family was
the head of the legendary Qing Seet!

The Sufamily had a business empire within
Shenghai, and most of it was in the hands of the
eldest son, Su Mingwel. He was only 35 years old,
but ke had increased the Su family assets by more
than double in the past five years, and this had
caused a huge uproar in Shenghai,

There were many businesses under the Su family,
Real estate companies, entertainment companies,
logistic companies and more.

The most notable move was when the Su family
bought over the major loglistics companies in
Shenghai to monopolize this indusery two years ago.

It was said that the Su family was able to do this
because of the second son of the Su family, Su
Mingehang.

He was a famous character in the illegal circle of
Shenghai and everyone called Rim Second Master
Su.

As the youngest son of the Su family, Su Mingguan
was merely ordinary compared to his two elder
brothers. He didn't have anything that he was
particularly good at and only knew how to enjoy
food and womanize. Very few of the artiztes in his
family's entertainment company managed to
gscape him,

And now he had a kand in other companies too. He
was using the influence that his brothers had in
order to throw kiz weight about!
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The current head of the Su family, Su bowen, had a
terrible headache over this.

He had just heard that Su Mingguan had tried to go
after the most popular singer right now, Ye Qingwu,
and Ye Qingwu s boss had actually come looking for
Rim over this.

Su Bowen didn't care about this sort of behavior, but
the problem was that this was very damaging to Ris
family's reputation.

The Sufamily had developed tremendously in
Shenghai partly because of their good repute. If the
Su family wanted to go even further, then they would
need mora than just pure cashk,

“Master, Young Master Mingguan is back ™ the
butler reporied.

“Tell him to se2 me!" Su Bowen was a little
frustrated now,

"Dad! Dad"”
Before the butler could tell 5u Mingguan to see his
father, Su Mingguan had already come running in

Rimself and looked a mess,

Su Bowen was about to start scolding kis son when
he saw that Su Mingguan's face was all swollen and
he got a shock,

"What happened? Who kit your face?”
Who actually dared to kit his precious son?!
This was Shenghai’

"Dad. you have to help me out here!” Su Mingguan
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looked so upset. "l just wanted to bed some small
time celebrity but her friend actually dared to it ma!
Look at how bad it is!”

"Thisis not just a slapin my face, but also a slap in
the Su family's face!”

"Who isthis person?’ Su Bowen yelled angrily. "He
even dared to kit a Su family member? |5 ke tired of
living?!”

He and his two eldest sons were fairly indulgent
towards this youngest child of the family. How else
would Su Mingguan have become 5o arrogant and
overbearing?

“They're from Donghail”
"Donghai?”

Su Bowen frowned. He kad heard mention of this
name several times lately. He had even heard a
thing or two from his friends from some families in
the north,

This Donghal wasn't simple.

Even the Luo family had lost their territory to them,
so there was someone very powerful backing
Ponghai.

"How did you end up offending someone from
Ponghai?" Su Bowen's face fell, "I've always told you
thatit's fine to play, but there are certain circles that
you must not touch' Why didn’t you listen to me?!"

"Dad!" Su Mingquan looked even more upset, "Your
son has been beaten up but you're scolding me
instead of avenging me?”



"Did you know that man nearly killed me?!”

Su Bowen's expression changed. The people from
Ponghai were so domineering?

“If | hadn't said that | was from the Su family, | think
he might really have killed me "

Su Mingguan thought that Jiang Ning didn't dare to
kill Aim because he said he was from the Su family.
If Jiang Ning still dared to kill Su Mingguan, that
meant that the Su family meant nothing to Jiang

Wing

But since Jiang Ning didn't kill Aim in the end, that
meant that he was still wary of the Su family.

SuBowen guessed the same thing too
"Where does this guy come from?"
‘ldont know.”

"What has he got to do with Ye Qingwu?”
‘| don't know."

Su Bowen nearly slapped his son. What did ke know
then?!

“They seem to be friends.”

“That sounds about right. She's just a small
celebrity and that's just her friend who wants to
teach you a lesson and isnt going to kill you,” Su
Bowen nodded and thought he had it figured out.

Those people in Donghai were so powerful likely

because they were backed by the north. Utherwise
there was no way they could control the illegal



circles of Tianhai while the north kept guiet

This man had just taught Su Mingguan a lesson
without killing him, 20 that was proof that the other
party was wary of the Su family

"What else did he say?” Su Bowen continued to ask

"He said chat the Su family has their own territory
and Donghai has theirown, 50 we should keap to
our own sides

S Mingguan started getting angry, "But he's already
hit me, 50 how is that keeping to our own sides?
Dad, you have to avenge m2, otherwize I'm going to
look for Mingchang and make sure Mingchang kills
him off!”
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"Shut up!” Su Bowen shouted angrily. His stern
expression frightenzd Su Mingguan.

He had never tean Su Bowen look s0 cold before,

"Humpk! Don't go around offending others!” Su
Bowen smiled coldly. "He didn't kill you today, but it
might not have been because he was afraid of our
family. It was probably just not worth doing s0 over
a small czlebrity.”

"Donghai is now well known to be a forbidden
terricory, s0 don't go around offending them and
bring trouble to the family. Of course, they wouldn't
dare to touch you again. Not everyone dares to kill
someone from the Su family either”

He was guite sure that the people from Donghai
was wary of his family. 5o since they had only
taught Su Mingguan a leszon, then there was no
need to blow this matter up

“I'm warning you. Do not give me any trouble, The
family is now at an important stage and if anything
goes wrong, | won't le¢ anyone off, not even you'"

SuMingguan didn't dare to say anymore, He was
shuddering from fear because had never seen Su
Bowen act s0 harshly before

He could only kang Ais head and listzn to his father.
But deep inside he told Aimself that ke was going to
get his brother to kill Jiang Ning!

"From today onwards, you are not £o go out and
you're going to just stay at home " instructed Su
Bowen. "Without my permission, youre not going

anywhere!”

Su Mingquan couldn’t stand being trapped at kome



like this.

He was about to open Ris mouth in protest but Su
Bowen's cold gaze frightened him so0 badly he
couldnt gqet a single word out

"Also, don't offend Ye Qingwu and don't touch any
of those women anymore, you hear me?”

"Gotit.” replied Su Mingguan as he kung kis head
"Go back to your room!”

Su Mingguan couldn’t stand it at all. He had just
been beaten and he had nearly lost Ais life

He even kowtowed to Ye Qingwu and begged her o
et Aim off. How could he take this sort of
humiliation lying down?

He had come home because he wanted to get
highly skilled fighters to kill Jiang Ning and kis men!

But instead of getting revenge, he got scolded by Su
Bowen. His heart wasz on fire now

Su Bowen stood in the living room, then paced up
and down as ke frowned and went into deep
thought for a while.

"Those people from Donghai clearly don't want to
clash with the Su family head on” A2 concluded.
"Humph, looks like thay're still wary of the Su family.
After all, within Shenghal, only those two families
can fight with mine. Tiny little Donghai should not
try anything funny outside of thair territory. They
aren’t worthy to Hight my family at all”

Subowengotit all figured out



Donghai was now famous within the southeast
region as a forbidden territory, and even the north
was talking about ic

There wasnt much information on the place, but
thare was definitely comeone backing them. How
zlse could they have replaced Master Fu?

But since Donghai didn’t intend to blow this matter
up, then Su Bowen didn't want to invite unnecessary
trouble aichar

It was a good chance to teach Su Mingguan a
lesson. Otherwise it ke really offended someone he
couldn’t afford to oftend, it would be way more
troublesome for the Su family.

“It's an important time for the family. These two
vears will determine whick one of the three families
can advance,”

SuBowen narrowed hiz eyes. Somewherz deep in
kis 2yes was nothing but ambition!

Out of his three sons, Su Mingguan was definitely
hopeless, but his two older ones were outstanding
and powerful enough. They were also united in
heart, s0 this had helped the Su family rise by

anather leyel

He didn't ashk for anything else. He just wanted the
Sufamily to be at the top of Shenghal

Meanwhile.
Jiang Ning sent Ye Wingwu home,

Ye Gingwu was still in a daze. She felt like she was
still dreaming



liang Ning was somegne from her dream, because
only someone in ker dreams would kave been so
strong.

"It was right for you not to kill Su Mingquan,”™ said Ye
@ingwu. ‘The Su family is very powerful in Skenghai
and very few are to offend them,”

She thought that Jiang Ning must have considered
this too, s0 It was enough to stand up for her and
get rid of this troublesome matter she had on hand
Yup,” Jiang Ning didn't botker explaining turther
and |ust nodded. "Have a good rest, that Su
Mingguan won't dare to touch you anymore”

“In fact, nobody else would.”

Az long as everyone knew that Su Mingguan had
been beaten up while Ye Qingwu came out
unscathed, nobody would want to be the next Su
Mingguan

"Thank you,” said Ye Gingwu gratefully.

"No worries, you're Yuzhen's friend.”

Ye Qingwu nodded .

Indeed, Jiang Ning had bothered precizely because
she was Lin Yuzhen's friend,

Otherwise why would ke bother?
She was really envious of Lin Yuzken now,
"Alright now_ | kave to go. Come to Donghai

whenever you have time, Yuzhen would really love
tor youto go.”



liang Ning's words always included Lin Yuzhen
Jiang Ning then left with hiz men.

Ye Gingwu closed the door and leaned against it
Everything seill felt unreal o her.

The good part was that this trouble was settled and
she could continue living her life.

Brother Gou wanted to ask a guestion several times
but scopped kRimself, He saw that Jiang Ning was
resting with his eyes closed and didn't dare to
disturb hig sleep. His face was all red from trying to
hold it in.

“Just ask what you want to,” Jlang Ning said quietly
while keeping his eyes shut.

"Big Boss, my brain is not very smart, so there's
something | don't understand!”

"What do you not understand?”

"WhY. . why didn't you just kill Su Mingguan?!”
Brother Gou couldn't stand it anymore. "That Su
Minggquan s someone who does thiz on aregular
basis and has clearly karmed a lot of people! The
information we got from Butler Zhao is enough to
kill thiz bastard a million times over! But why. why
didn't you just kill him off?"

“By leaving him alive, his family would think that
Donghaiis scared of the Su family!



But of course, Donghai wasn't afraid of the Su
family ac all!

Az long as liang Ning gave the order, Brother Gou
would immediately crash the Su house and finish
oft that bastard of a Su Mingguan.

He had already clenched his fists and was all ready
to smash SuMingguans head to pieces in the
bungalow, but Jiang Wing let Aim off and even zaid
weird thkings about staying on their own side

This didnt sound like their Big Boxs at all!
“ou, you got one thing nght.’

"What?” Brother Gou was caught off guard, "What..,
what did | say?”

He had already forgotten what ke just said
You said your brajn isnt very smart.”

liang Ning opened his eyes, while the other wolves
were trying not to laugh

All of them were nearly dying on the inside from
laughter when they saw how clueless Brother Gou
looked but they dared not laugh out loud. Erother
Gou would kill chem when they got back to Donghal
if they laughed at Aim

“It°s very easy to get rid of the Su famlily,” said Jiang
Ning. But what happens after that? There 5 still che
Li family, the Wang family, ¢he Zhang family and
many more. Do you have 50 much time to kill them
all?”

l.dont.”



Brother Gou hung his head

"When it comes to getting things done, | will use my
fists when my fists can solve the problem, But there
are times when using your brain is better than fiscs.”

Jiang Ning glanced at Brother Gou, He paused for a
while and went quiet, then waved hiz hands

‘| don't know why I'm telling you all this. You just
concentrate on using your fists.”

PEFFET!

Number & couldn't hold it in anymore. He was
usually very stern and quiet, but now his face was all
red from kolding kis laughter in, After hearing Jiang
Wing s helpless and frustrated tone of volce, he
couldn’t stand it anymore and burst out laughing so
badly that he started coughing.

"Wumber 4" Brother Gou glared at him. "You're
laughing at me!”

"Neo I'm not. Big Boss told a really funny joke.”

Wumber & immedaitely put a straight face on, but
kis lips were still twiteking.

‘Big Boss didn't tell any joke! Youre laughing at me!
I'm gonna fight it out with you!"

Brother Gou pounced over and the car starced
shaking violently like some fight was happening

inside

The car slowly drove along and soon reached
Shenghai's Third Hospital

"@ou, follow me, the rest wait here.”



“Gotit.”
Jiang Ning brought Brother Gou towards the wards,

Brother Gou didn't say anything and just ftollowed
liang Ning in silence. He knew Ris sérengths and
weaknesses well Since his brain wasnt of much
use, then he was going to make his fists harder!

He2 would specialize in settling matetars that needad
fists to settle

On thke | btk floor of the kospital

It was late at night and there were vary few people
along the corridor. Jiang Ning stuffed his hands into
kis pocket and walked into one of the wards, while
Brother Gou stood guard outside.

Liu Aiaodao was lying on the bed when he heard a
noise, He opened his eyes with a start and was
terrified when he saw liang Ning

He couldn’t move at all now and couldn't defend
Rim self,

"You. youre here to kill me!” said Liu Xiaodao
through clenched teeth. He wanted to get out of
bed, but then e remembered that even if he wasn's
injured, ke wouldn't survive past the tirst move from
llang Ning

"You're not worthy for me to kil you.”

Jiang Ning walked over to the bed and looked at Liu
Aizodao’s injuries with a face filled with mocking.
"How does it feel to be beaten half to death by your

owner?”

Liu Alaodao was surprised by tkis guestion. Then he



realized that Jiang Ning really wasn't here o kill
him

“lwas blind!" replied Liu Alaodao angrily with hatred
in his volce,

Of course Liu Xiaodao was angry
He had worked for Su Mingguan for eight years

now. He had done s0 many wicked things for Su
Mingguan over the past 2ight years!
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This time Liu Xiaodao had offended Jliang Ning only
because Su Mingquan had designz onYe Qingwu.

And in tke end, aven though he had advised Su
Mingquan not to offend the people in Donghai, Su
Mingguan slapped him twice. Then when Su
Minggquan was in trouble, ke didn'c even treat Aim
like 2 Auman, and {ust used him to save his own
shin

His heart had grown very cold indeed!

Liu Xiaodao glanced at Jiang Ning. "I m no match
for you. so kill me if you want. I'm not interested in
all this nonzensge.”

"As | said, you're not worthy for me to kill” repeated
liang Wing caimly. "I'm here to give you a chance.”

“Achance?

Liu #laodao laughed coldly. Jiang Ning was 50
powerful that ke had no regard for even the Su
family.

He didn't think that Jiang Ning had spared Su
Mingquan because ke was wary of the Su family. He
could tell that even Jiang Ning's men would have

killed Su Mingguan without batting an eyelid

liang Ning must have decided against killing Su
Mingguan for another reason,

"That's right. | want to give you a chance to take
revenge,

"A chance tp avenge your younger sister.”

Liu Aiaodao's gaze changed when he heard mention
of Ris younger sister.



He suddenly exuded a terrifying amount of murder
from deep within, as if a wild beast had been
awakened within him and asven his teeth could bite
someone to death

You checked on me?”

| didn’e just cheek, | went to find the truth,” said
Jiang Ning. "You probably don't know, but the one
who raped and killed your younger sister was that
parson you've worked for over the past eight years,
SuMingguan.”

Liu Aiaodao 5 eyes immediately widenad,

“Impossible!” he scoffed coldly. "You want to sow
discord between the Su family and me? Dream on!”

“l won't believe you!"

Back then Liu Ziaodae's younger sister had met
with a terrible end and he nearly went mad, It was
SuMingguan who found the murderer and let Aim
kill the murderer kimself, After chat he followed Su
Mingguan and did everything he could for him

“It's up to you whether you want to believe me or
not. It's not hard to get to the bottom of this either
you just need to put in a little more effort.”

liang Ning glanced at Liu Xiaodao s injuries
"Besides, do you still need me to sow discord
between you and the Su family?”

Liu Xiaodao was silent.

He did really hate Su Mingquan, and he was utterly
disappointed in Su Mingguan.

It wasnt worth putting kis life at risk for such a



person. He had already repaid the favor a long time
ago.

And after listening to Jiang Ning, ke might have
even been fonled all this while!

He had to investigate!

He had to make sure he got all the facts right!
"Why are you telling me these things?”

“As | said, I'm giving you a chance to take revenge”
Jlang Ning went straight to the point. "l want the
illegal cirele of Shenghai to become a complate
mess The Sutamily ls one way of opening up this
Pandora's boz, and the person who s going to open
ICis you.

"Hoho' What boastful words!

He wanted the illegal circle of Shenghai to become
amess?

Jiang Ning was too arrogant!

Did ke think that Donghal would have a chance to
EncEr ﬂﬁﬁ:ﬂﬂﬁﬂ.l ONCe |k Wai maeill here?

This was Shenghai they were talking about!

It was not a place that others could look down upon!
"What are you trying to de?"”

Jiang Ning remained calm and didn’t 2xplain

him self immediately. Liw Xiaodao's eyes instantly
narrowed and ke suddenly had a fealing that even if

Shenghai's illegal cirele was in ehaos, Jiang Ning
would have a way to keep it under control



‘| want those people who do wicked things to have
no more chance to do wicked things. | want to wipe
them out at one shot” Jiang Ning said very simply

"Most people in this world are ordinary folk like your
younger sister. When they get bullied, Aumiliated
and hurt, they are often kelpless and pitiful, but who
would sympathize with them?”

"People like Su Mingguan, or those powerful
families like the Su family, will never care about the
llves of erdinary Tolk”

|l dont really want to do anvthing in that sense. |
just want fewer people to be hurt, and for social
order to improve, That s all.”
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Liu Xiaodao felt his heart pound. After kearing what
liang Ning said, he felt like blood was rushing
through hiz entire body.

That's all?!

Just listening to it made him all pumped up.

But how was this possible? This was Shenghail

This was a place where the com petition was
extremely cruel and many people died tighting each
other, What Jiang Ning wanted to do was even more
difficult than flying to the moon.

Besides the illegal circle of Shenghal and the Su
family the Zuo family and Gao family were also as

powerful as the Su family

These three powerful familizs were not people that
one liang Ning or one Donghal could move!

“I'm a wicked man too, s0 you're going to wipe me
out as well?” he asked as he looked at Jiang Ning.

"0f course, | never intended to let you off,” Jiang
Ning was very honest.

Liu diaodao laughed, He laughed loudly while tears
ran down his face like he had gone mad

"Why would | help you? Or rather, why should | help
yaul!!"

Jiang Ning didn’t give Aim a reason. He walked to
his side and gave Liu Xiaodao a dagger, then turned

to leave,

“I'll be waiting for your news in Dongkai.”



He then closed the door behind him

Liu Riaodao picked up the knife and saw a familiar
engraving on the handle, The tears in his eyes
couldn’t stop tlowing. This was engraved by his
younger sister, and this knife was her birthday
present o him!

He gripped the knife handle tightly as his fingers
touched the engraving on the handle. His t2ars
blurred hiz vision

Jlang Ning s words weare hypnotic and kept
replaying in his mind, echoing in his head..

Slowly ke calmed back down. His eyes became
alert, aggressive and violent!

There was alse a determination in his eyes. Even if
the next step was death, ke would not kesitate!

Jiang Ning kopped into the car after coming out
from the hospital and found a hotel to rest forche
night so that he could rush back to Donghai firse
thing the next morning. He missed Lin Yuzken after
not seeing her for one day.

Even this five star hotel bed wasn't as comfortable
as the bed back at Aome.

Jiang Ning couldn't find a comfortable sleeping
position at all because his arms were missing Lin
Yuzhen and he wasn't used to it at all

He thought of the time when he was on missions

and he could sleep well even if you hung kim from a

iree,



“I've slacked off”

Jiang Ning closed kis eyes and he started to
reminiscence about the past

The plan to go up north had juse started, The firse
step from Donghal had gone through very smoothly,

fter this was the southeast region, and Huang
Yuming was already making arrangements, so ke
could start moving in soon. This plan was to run
parallel to Lin Group's expansion plans

A bigger world was waiting for them.

If Ye Qingwu didn't appear at this time, Jiang Ning
would kave |eft Skenghai for later, But since he was
presented with such a good opportunity now, he
wasnt letting it go

Liu Alaodao was going to be the one to start
liang Ning knew without a doubt that Lix Xiaodao
would listen to him. Once Liu Alaodao’s injuries
were all kealed up, Shenghai's illegal cirele was
going to go through a storm,

"For now, let this knifte fly for a while longer.”

The night passed peacefully,

First thing the next morning, Jiang Ning s phone
started ringing vielently, as if it was both anxious

and in a great kurry.

He opened his eyes and quickly picked it up when
he saw that Lin Yuzhen was calling him,

“Yurhen?



“Jlang Ning! Something s happened!

Lin Yuzrhen's voice was anxious and it crached a
littla

Clearly somecthing major had happened, $0 Lin
Yuzhen became very anzious.

“Stay calm, tell me what happened?” liang Ning
gquickly asked

“The company! Something s happened at the
company' Someone. jumped off the bulding"
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Someone jumped off the building?

Jiang Ning frowned. How did something like that
happen?

“It's ok, don’t be anxzious, I'll go back right now.”

After consoling Lin Yuzhen, Jiang Ning called his
men togetherto rush back to Donghal,

The atmosphere within Lin Group was rather tense
and very somber

Nobody would have imaginad something like that
would suddenly happen

The news spread first thing inthe morning, and the
entire office knew about it

Lin Wen and Lin Yuzhen had already arranged for
the staff to be comtorted. They also contacted the
relevant departments to investigate this matter

The air in the office was heavy.

Everyone lowered their heads and worked guietly
Nobody dared to say a single word

Jiang Ning was here!

He had just reached the ground floor of the building.
The receptionist's eyes immediately it up when she
saw Jiang Ning

“Brother Ning'”

“Don't worry, I'm back.”

These words from Jiang Ning were enough to calm
their hearts down instantly.



As he went upstairs, everyone who saw him greeted
him.lt zeemed like Jiang Ning s return made
avaryone calm down and they didn't feel az anxious
anymore

Aslong as this man was around, everything could
be settled, no matter what happened,

"Don't worry, everyone, we will settle this matter
properly. Lin Group will ensure everyone's safety”

Aiaozhao and the other staff were trying their best
to comfort the other stalf so that they wouldne be
overly anxious. This was just an accident

Jiang Ning then walked into Lin Yuzhen's office.

Lin Yuzhen looked very anxious, and the moment
liang Ning camea in, she walked over to him.

“liang Ning' You're finally back!”

llang Ning took Rer hands in his. "Dont worry, | 'm
fere "

He then turnzd and saw that there were several
directors in the office wanting for Jiang Wing

“Tell me exactly what happened.”

"Brother Ning, the staftf who jumped off was the new
person in chkarge of expanding the market” said the
director of business development. "He's one of the
eight who were supposed to expand the company
into the southeast reqion.”

Jiang Ning s eyes narrowed,

Those eight workers were the best among the
younger workers. They were opportunisés and very



motivated. He had given the eight of them a chance
to mature as quickly as possible and to share Lin
Yuzhen's burden,

But one of them had suddenly died like that

"He was a very capable worker and produced results
in just half a month. He was still really kappy when
he reported to me yesterday and said that he was
thankful to CED Lin and Brother Ning for trusting
him and supporting him, and said that he would not
disappoint the company.”

"But in the middle of the night, ke jumped off the top
floor of Lin Group!”

The director's eyes were bloodshot and his lips were
trembling. "He only left a note on his desk. It says: If
you work for Lin Group, you're definitely going to
die!”

liang Ning's eyes narrowed violently as he took the
note from the director. The text was printed, s0
there was no way to tell who placed thiz note there
This was clearly a threat!

It was a warning

It was meant to create fear and unrest among the
Lin Group from the inside.

It was little wonder that everyone in the office
seemed very nervous. Anyone would feel uneasy if
they heard about this

“Erother Ning, we've talked to the police and they've

already checked the place and confirmed it's
suicide.”



Jiang Ning nodded

"Alright. I'll handle this matter, don't worry.” He
paused before continuing, "Lin Group will ensure the
stall s saTety and dignity. This 15 our prionty

Anyone who dares to Aarm anyone from Lin Group
will pay a painful price for doing s0!"

A terrifying murderous air was instantly unleashed
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The directors nodded vigorously. "Yes, Brother
Ning!

“Tryto comfort his family as much as possible,
since he sacrificed Rimself in order to expand Lin
Group. We will give the family 33 million and we will
take care of his family as well as solve any other
problems hiz tamily is tacing,” said Jiang Ning, |
will also attend his memorial service and apologize
personally to kis parents”

All the directors falt tears come to their eyes,

Most people would dodge the topic as much as
possible and would never want to be In contact with
the deceased s family s0 as to aveid any further
trouble

But Jiang Ning had given the deceased sufficient
respect

He wasn't stingy on the bereavement amount, and
was even willing to put @ memorial service together
and personally apologize to the deceased’s parents
“Jlang Ning..

LinYuzhen's eyes were teary. She didn't hAave any
objections as to how liang Ning settled this matter,
and she admired this Ausband of hers even more
than betore.

"Every staff is a family member of Lin Group, | didn’e
protect him well and that's my responsibility to
bear,” said liang Ning. "Get everything arranged.”

"Yes Brother Ning!"

All the directors went out.



Jiang Ning gently wiped the tears away from Lin
Yuzhen z eyes as he taw the anxiety and worry on
her face

He knew that Lin Yuzhen would blame herself and
think that she was the cause of this incident. She
would think that if she was able to bear all the work
kerself then this wouldn't have kappened,

“The process of maturing is a very tough one, but
nobody will regret choosing this path,” Jiang Ning
told her gently, *l belizve that Lin Group can provide
greater security and dignity to our workers in the
future, and we have to work hard towards this.
Understand?”

“Gotit,” Lin Yuzhen nodded

"What are you going to do next?”

“Since someone has done this In secret and used
such a cruel method, I'm going to make Aim pay!”

It Jiang Ning couldn’t even sectle this matter, then
he could torget about going up norch.

Someone had actually dared to send a challenge
like that, He was going to show them how terrifying
the God of War could become once angered!

How dare thiz person strike an ordinary worker?!
Jiang Ning was going to use his life to pay for his
staff'z life,

Huang Yuming soon returned.

He came backthe moment he heard the news

Investigate!”



That was Jiang Ning's only instruction

They had to get to che bottom of this matter as soon
as possible, Huang Yuming discussed this with
Governor Zhang and Butler Zkao and they reached a
decision.

Huang Yuming returned to the southeast region and
checked every bit of information he had on
Jianzhou, since they kad just expanded the
company there,

On the other side, Butler Zhao's information network
and Governor Zkang s legal inspections were
pperating at the same time. Neither could relax untll
the truth was found

Lin Group put up an obituary and it made all the
workers feel touched.

Jlang Ning's words and the way he made
arrangements after this incident made them all feel
that the management of the company really treated
avery staff as a family member of Lin Group!

Anyone's departure would make them sad and
upset,

Anyone who dared to harm an employee of Lin
Group would make them angry!

“It's worth working for such a company,” Chen Yu
sighed with bloodshot eyes

This place wasnt just a place to work and earn
enough money to feed the family. [t was also a
place that gave each worker dignity and respect.
She had never seen a corporation operate like chat
before, They kad donated half their profits to charity
and left the other half to give to the staff as



bonuses

The Lin family and Jiang Ning had never placed
profit making az their aim

This large ship helped to unite more people to do
more meaningful things!

“Evenif | die. 'm going to remain 4 member of Lin
Group! Aiaozhao said with determination a5 she

clenched ker fists

In notime, clues surfaced!
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Jiang Ming was surprised that the attack came from
Azsaszing Group again.

After they failled to kill Aim_ they had actually gone
tor an ordinary person, This made Jiang Ning
furious.

Butler Zhao put the information he had on the table
with a grim face

He could feel Jiang Ning s fury. I¢ was enough to
burn all of Donghal down

"We've found traces of the assassin moving around
and ke hid himself very well It we didn't have
people watching this specifically, it would have been
hard to tind Aim," said Butler Zhao. "This was
especially so because this assassin 1S not very
powerful He's not much higher in skill than an
ordinary person.”

“| believe ke disguised Aimself as a client and
wanted to discuss something important with the
deceased then used that as a chance to murder
Rim .~

Jiang Ning's expression became aven grimmer after
hearing this

That deceased worker was still thinking about
nothing but work even though it was so late at nighe.
He waz still focused on solving a problem for 2
client so that he could contribute to Lin Group's
expansion.

Lictle did he know that ke would maet with such
misfortune

“The police couldn't find any proof of murder, which
means that thiz killer is fairly profezsional and



excellent at disguising himself, as well as very good
at escaping decection. | immediately put the cluas
together and found that this man is indeed the
killer!”

“ls ke stillin Donghai?”

"No" Butler Zkao shook his head. "He left that
night.”

Too many people came in and out of Donghai
averyday. The only thing they could do was to wateh
over anyone who had stronger capabilitizs than
others orthose who were of special identitizs so0 as
to protect Donghal.

But a killer who was not much different from an
ordinary person was difficult to prevent.

Or at least chey hadn't found a way yet.

"Mr Jiang, | feel that chis was aimed at Lin Group, 50
it should be someone who kas a conflicet of interest
with 2 recent business dealing.”

Jiang Ning nodded. He had guessed as much,

Qtherwise there would be no reason why an ordinary
worker would kave been targeted This person got
someone murderad and purposely created fear and
unrest among the Lin Group staff,

"Humphk, Lin Group is expanding too quickly and
some people are getting scared, 50 they're wary of
what Lin Group can do. That only proves that Lin
Group is on the right track!”

Jiang Ning continued in a malicious tone of voice,

“Zhao, check all the influential people who may have
a conflict of interast with Lin Group recently. 'm



going to find the mastermind behind this and make
him pay a heavy price!”

=0t e,
Butler Zhao immediately saw to it

Meanwhile the memorial service for the deceased
staff was happening in the hall

Lin Yuzhen pinned a white flower onto liang Ning s
lapel

“liang Ning, | won't be afraid, don't worry about me,”
said Lin Yuzhen in a guiet voice

Since someone had targeted Lin Group and even
targeted a staff of Lin Group, that meant that Lin
Yuzhen herself would be a target of many others.

But she wasn't afraid

She trusted that Jiang Ning wouldn't let anything
happen to her, and he alio wouldn'c et any
misfortune befall any of the Lin Group staff.

| believe you," Jiang Ning nodded. "Let's go.”

Everyemployee of Lin Group had come. Thera
wasntenougk space inside, so0 there were people
standing along the corridors and aven the staircase.

Everyone had a flower in their hand as they

remembered their colleague who met an untimely
death

This was the first time they fele someathing kappen
so close to their heart. It was as if the one who
passed away wasn't just a colleague but a family
member



Jiang Ning and Lin Yuzhen walked in, presenied
thair flowers and bowed daeply.

The deceased s parents were standing by the side
and their faces were filled with great pain and
sadness. They seemed ¢o have grown much older
overnight

“Unele, Auntie, I'm 20 sorry,” Jiang Ning bowed very
deeply and apologized. °| didn’t protect him. That
was my faule”

The mother looked up and her eyas were in a daze.
When she saw Jiang Ving, her tears started to fall

Her throat was hoarse from crying.

That day, her s0n had come home and told her that

he had bzen promoted and could 2arn more s0 that

Ris family could live better lives. He could contribute
to Lin Group s expansion and contnbute aven more

to Danghai

She was even happier than her son

Lin Group was now the dream company that
everyone wanted their children to get a place in

This wasn't just a job but also a responsibility.
Lin Group had given s0 much to Donghai and to its
people. So everybody wanted cheir children to work

for Lin Group, and every parent was proud of cheir
children who worked there

But nobody 2xpecied something like this to happen
"My son.. the mothers lips were trembling. "He

worked for Lin Group.. was ke..was he a decent
Wworker?



"He was very outstanding,” Jiang Ning replied her
seriously. "l wanted to groom Aim into someone
who would be even more outstanding so that he
could hold kis own fort and contribute to Lin Group
and Donghai's developmant.”

The mother nodded and said, "Thank you."
Jiang Ning didn't say anymore

Lin Yuzhen knew that Lin Group was going to
become a huge tree. and after going through certain
things, this company was going to become aven
more united and close knit.

She suddenly understood the direction in which she
had to work hard in, and she also realized how
heavy the responsibility on her shoulders was.

Jiang Ning was now helping her to carry this
responsibilicy. But inche future, she had to share it
with kim

If Lin Group was one big family, then Lin Yuzhen
was like the parents in this family and ske had to be
responsible for every worker!

When Jiang Ning walked out of the Rall, Butler ZRhao
and Huang Yuming were already walting at the door
for him

"Found the mastermind?”

"Wo, but we found the killer.” Huang Yuming said in
a sinister voice, "It s really someone from Assassins
Group.”

Jiang Ning scoffed. It was really Assassing Group

They couldn't Rill Rim, 30 now they decided to strike
an ordinary person



"Assassins Group has a contact point in the
southeast This assassin got this mission from
there" said Butier Zkao, "Gou is now following the
killer, s0 he can make hizc move anytime

Was it enough €o just kill the assassin as revenge?
It wasntenough'

It wasn't enough at all

It they didn't make it hurt for Assassing Group, then
the group would never understand that Jiang Ning
meant it when he said Donghai was a forbidden
terricory

Jlang Ning wanted to make sure that Donghal was
so formidable that nobody in the country or in the
world would dare to make trouble in chis city.

“Tell Gou to capture that assassin™ instructed llang

Ning coldly. "I'm going to smash Assassins Group's
contact point to powder!”
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“Got it!"

Huang Yuming immediately gave orders
Meanwhile

At a mahjong club in Jianzhou.

It was nolsy inside the club, There was a man who
wore very ordinary clothes and looked like anybody
else on the street. There was a cigarette dangling
from kiz mouth and he didn’t look serious at all,

"Come, come, come! Let's have a few more rounds!”
he said with a big smile. "Luck is on my side today,
sodon't go away!”

You're just lucky. | thought you sald that you didn't
even have money for food. Where did you get
money from?"

"Exactly' You kaven’s recurned me the money | lent
you the last time! Don't iell me you went around
stealing money or sometking?”

"Tsk it's just a few hundred dollars, right?"

The man pulled out a tew notes from the drawer
and threw it at the other man, "Don’t bother
counting. Come on, let s play another round!”

He flicked the ash of his cigaratte and suddenly
noticed someone walk into the club, He kept the

same expression on but ke felt that something
wasntright

"Give me a minute, | need the bathroom!”

He pulled the drawer open, stuffed all his money
into his bag, then ran towards the bathroom



"What the hell? Lazy people really have to pee and
poop more than others!

"Who the hell wants to touch your money?”
All of them started cursing after Aim

The man didn’t care about them, He quickly darted
through the back door and left the club. He turned
back and was relieved wken ke saw that nobody
had come after him

"Where do you think you're going?”

Suddenly someone appearad in front of Aim and
stared coldly at him

The man immediately turned to run, but there was
someone else behind him too

"Who. .who are you people?!”

He immediately grew nervous

He didn't think someone would have found kim,
"What do you want?!”

The perzon in front walked into the light. Brother
ou s face was filled with murder, and the man's
face instantly paled

Brother Gou wasnt great at using kis brains, but I7 it
involved Riz fists, he acted witkout kesitation

BAM!
One punch knocked him out cold

Take him away!”



They disappeared with the man. His bag had fallen
and money was scattered all over the ground. It was
only about 3100000 or 50

3100000 was all it took to kill an outstanding
employee of Lin Group?!

Jiang Ning stared at the unconscious man in frone
of him and he felt the urge to just smash Ris kead
right now.

“Make Ailm wake up.”

Brother Gou splashed a tub of cold water on hiz
face. The man immediately shouted loudly and
looked frantic.

He looked around Aim and realized he was in a
strange place somewherz inthe countryside. There
was probably nobody within the next few miles.

"Who. who are you people?” He looked warlly at
Jiang Ning and ¢he rest. | don't know any of you!”

"Did you kill Zhang Jian from Lin Greup? Jiang Ning
asked directly.

"What Zhang lian? | don't know what you're talking
about!” the man's expression changad and he
guickly tried to defend hAimself. "Who are you
people? Let me go' Let me go!!

“You're a master of disguise, you've sven kidnapped
women and children before, and you've been a
professional killer for about two years now.” liang
Wing continued in a sinister voice, "You love to eat,
drink, play with women, gamble hate to work. _you're
really the trash of Auman society!”

The man's face instantly paled. How did Jiang Ning



know all of this?
e opm-

Jiang Ning slapped him 50 hard that the man s skin
splic open

“For 3100000, you dared to murder che young man
who had a bright future in the company!

“ARR."

His howls rang through the em piy land. His teeth
went flying and blood came out from hizs mouth His
face was filled with terror as if Ae had seen a ghost.

It's not me.it's not me.." the man continued to
deny it, "Youve caught the wrong guy'”

“ou!” Jiang Ning shouted.
‘Yesz Big goss!”

Brothe ou didn't hesitate at all, He grabbed one of
the man's fingers and exerted some foree, The
man's finger was broken with a cracking sound

"TAHHH!
It was another bloodeurdling scream.

Brother Gou wasntdone, He picked up another
finger and did the same thing.

The man's face wag all distorted and red from the
pain,

The empty land echoed with bloodeurdling scream

after bloodeurdling scream, as if a vengeful ghost
was crying miserably



liang Ning stood there and watched the man
without moving.

Brother Gou wacs |ike a robot as he exprescionlessly
picked up a fifch finger.

T galke, N gallet”

The man completely broke down and he was
shuddering violently. He had never thought that ke
would meet these two terrifying men just by picking
up this mission that gave him 3100000, "I'm the
one..| pretended to be a client, drugged him, than
pushed him off the building!”

“I'm the one who set up the scene 5o that the police
wotld think ke committed suicide!”

He saw Jiang Ning's expression and quickly added
on, "l left the note too because that was part of the
mission's instructions. This was a mission from
Black Mountain! Even if | didn't take it, someone
else would have!”

Jiang Ning narrowed kis eyes and didn't say
anything, but Brother Gou got it immediately.

He grabbed the man's jaw and asked nastily, "Whare
i5this Black Mountain?”
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Il can’t reveal this!”

The man shook kis head desperately, These were
the rules of Assassing Group. It he revealed the
location, then even if Jiang Ning didn’t kill Rim, he
Was dead meat anyway.

Assassing Group wouldn'e let him off and he would
die terribly

Jiang Ning glanced at kim and left without a word

Brother Gou continued to pick up a fifth finger of the
man...

Huang Yuming lit a cigarette for Jiang Ning in the
car.

“Black Mountain's Noodle Shopis Assassins
Group s contact point in the southeast region, the
assassin has told us about it already,” ke said
coldly. "This Aszassing Group is a really big network
internationally, | didnt expect it to have such deep
roots here.”

"This world is much more complicated than you
realize. You'll understand in due time,” Jiang Ning
didn't explain too much. "Let’'s go to Black
Mountain s Noadle Shop.”

He didn't care if that assassin died or not. This sort
of human ¢rash didn't kave the right to breathe
anymore anyway

Brother Gou was going to break all his fingers, then
break every bone in kis body s0 that he would
repent in kis pain and pray to be a good person in
his next life while faced with the terror of death

At Black Mountain's Noodle Skop



It was located in Jianzhou and was a small shop
The walls were paintzed completely black and
seemed too oily to attract customers, and it was

Very empty

It was buried deep in a small alley, s0 it was hard to
find unless you were a reqular customer,

It was getting dark and the boss sat by Rimself in
the shop. He sat at the door and smoked a
cigaratte, His wrinkled face seemed to have seen
many things in life and was very sharp eyed
Sometimes a few people would pass by the
entrance and he wouldn't even lift his Aead, He
seemed to know that none of theze people were
here to really order a bow!l of noodles

DA DA DA

He could hear footsteps coming his way. Two men

The boss soon saw two pairs of teet appear in front
of Rim.

"Boss, are you already closed?”

The boss narrowed his eyes slightly, "Gentlemen,
you want to eat noodles?”

"That's right. A bowl of longevity noodles, please.”

The boss nodded, got up, moved aside and let them
enter the shop

“Give me a2 few minutes.”
He then walked into the kitehen,

liang Ning walked in with Huang Yuming. Thare



were only a few tables inside, and each table had
bottles of soy sauce and vinegar, but the bottle
covers were covered with duse,

Huang Yuming pulled a chair out, dusted it off and
let Jiang Ning sit down. He looked towards the
kitchen

"Boss, how long will the noodles take?”

"Coming!” A voice came from the kitchen and it
sounded friendly. "I've opened thiz shop for several
decades now and 've always only gotten regular
customers. |'m o surprised that |'ve got new
customers today! It really makes me happy.”

They could hear the sound of the fire in the kitchen,
then the sizzling sound of the noodles hitting the
Wwater.

“Wait a while, please! The longevity noodles are
almost done!” the boss called out from bzhind the
kitchen. His friendly face earlier instantly fell and
became both sinister and scheming

His footsteps were very light. He turned the fire to
it maximum $o chat the water would start boiling
noisily, then ran towards the back door,

Run!

His type of shop only had regular customers, and
without the introduction of a regular customer, he
wouldn't get any new customer

Even though Jiang Ning had said all the right things
earlier, che boss was still on high alert

Int this line, you couldn't afford to let your guard
down at all. You would be dead meat!



He pushed the door open and tried o run, But just
after two steps, he immediately froze and there was
murder all over kis face

"Who on earch are you?!"

"Boss arent you going to make us longevity

noodles? |f youdon't make them then you'll die
tonight!”
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"Humph, nobody knows who s going to die yet!’

Black Mountain flicked kig wrist and zent several
daggers flying out

swoosh!

Swoosh!

Swoosh'

Brother Gou and the rest immediately dodged the
daggars. They kit a nearby metal shelf, causing a2
elanging sound and gave off a few sparks.

"He's a skilled fighter!” Brother Gou exclaimed. His
voice didn't carry fear or an urge to back off

Instead ke sounded excited

He clenched his fists viclently and became like a
fierce bull az ke ran towards Black Mountain,

"You'rz asking tor it" Black Mountain laughed
coldly. He didn't expect to be surrounded like this,
but ke wasn't nervous either, He raised his hands
and sent a fist out to meet with Brother Gou's

EAM!

Brother Gou was pushed sevaral steps back and his
fist was numb

This man was really a kighly skilled figheer!
"Wumber 2! Number 8! Number 9! Let's go!” Brother
Gouignorad the numbness in his fist and roared as

he made another dach. "Formation technigue!”

The four of them immediately transformed as chey
attacked from both sides while Number 7 put his



palms together and got ready in case Black
Mountain decided to escape from the back.

Brother Gou swung his fists again and didn’t care if
he would be injured or even be killed

He was born to fight!

BOOOM!

The moment the four of them coordinated
themselves Elack Mountain could feel the
difference.,

Black Mountain moved half a step back as e
hiocked Brother Gou's fist, sent a kick towards
Number 2 then crouched low with one hand on the
ground as he spun himself like a top and zent
another kick towards Number 8.

EAM'
BAM!
BAM!

He managed to fight off three of them all by Aim self
again

He was really powerful

“Can’t belleve that you quys 2ven know how to
coordinate yourselves = Black Mountain scoffed.
This was the first time he had met people like this

There were many who knew how to coordinate
attacks especially among brothers, whko were born
with this ability to coordinate with one another. One
would attack and the other would defend, 5o they
behaved like one person even though they were two



separate humans

But the men in front of him were elearly not born
with this abilicy. They could coordinate purely out of
training.

Black Mountain could tell at one glance.

"Old man, you're not bad!" Brother Gou yelled and
got more and morz2 excited. "But you're not going
anywhere today!”

He gave a low shout as he dashed towards Black
Mountain again. Thkis time, all four of them made
their move at the same time. Even Number ¥
launched an attack

That was because they had already confirmed that
Black Mountain s ability wasn't any weaker than the
four of them. In fact, he was stronger

50 they could only give it their best shot!

Even if they died!

KEBAEOOOM!

The battle was on!

The tight became explosive and aggressive in an
instant

Four of them attacked viciously and used the attack
side of their formation technigque to its maximum.
They pretty much gave up on defence and wanted to
rely on repeated aggressive attacks to make Black
Mauntain collapse.

This was the strongest opponent they had met to
date.



Black Mountain seemed to be on the losing end
compared to the four surrounding him, but he kept a
confident expression on and didn’t expose any
flaw s

But the shock in his eyes was growing.

Theze four men were clearly not very well built for
martial arts, How did they manage to reach this
level?

He had trained his fists for several decades before
reaching the level ke was at right now. The young
men in front of Aim right now were really terrifying

"Thizs will not do. If this goes on, I'm going to be the
one who ends up dying!” Black Mountain thought to
kim self,

There was a cold glint in Black Mountain's eyes
When it came to adrenaline, ke wasn't going to be
able to defeat these four men. The four of them
were getting bolder and bolder, and the gleam in
their eyes was brighter and brighter, 0 he couldnt
help but feel shocked

Weren't these fellows afraid to die?

Run!

He immediately changed tactics

He threw a Long Fist punch out. One fist sent
Number 2 flying, another palm kit Brother Gou's
wrist and weakened his punching power

"HAAY He gave a loud shout and ke became like a

moving mountain as he stumbled towards Number
B



Mountain Impact!
BOODOOOOOOOM...

Number 8 only felt kis blood rush to his chest. There
was a booming sound in Ris chest that resounded in
kig brain

Number &8 went flying as ke sprayed a mouthful of
blood. His face paled instantly
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"Number 8" Number 9 roared loudly as his eyes
widened in anger and he swung hiz fists once more.
"Goto kell”

BAM!

Black Mountain was not alarmed at all. His stance
looked like he was about to move back, but instead,
he spread his arm s out and pushed Number 7 away
His wrists exploded with power and sent Number 9
stumbling backwards,

"Humph, you youngsters wane to kill me, Auk?” Black
Mountain snorted when ke saw how all four of them
had to back oft. "If you all had the chance to train
for another two years, | might die fhere today. But
now, none of you is a mateh for me!”

He tken turned to run.

He disappeared into the darkness almost
immeadiately

Ok no, he's gotten away!”
"Damn it Chase afeer Rim!"

"Chase after kim! Even if we die we have to get
Rim !

Brother Gou climbed to his feet and didn't even
bother to wipe the blood on hiz mouth Hiz eyes
were all red and ke was about to give chase

BAM!

Suddenly, there was a loud thud as a shadow came
flying through the air,

brother Gow immediately ducked to onz side and



thought that was a gunny sack
"AhR.."

There was a how!l and the wolves realized that it
was Black Mountain!

How did he end up tlying back here?

Black Mountain was on the ground and his face was
filled with terror, as if Ae kad just seen a ghost. He
couldn’t kide the korror in Ris eyes at all

"No,that's impossiblel Who are you?!"

He spat out the blood in hiz mouth and tried to calm
kimself down. This one punch, just ONE punch,
nearly spelt the end of Aim.

He didn't 2aven Rave time Lo react. He had no idea
where this person came from or when ke even
made an attack

You dont have che right to know.”

A figure walked out from the shadows

ltang Ning!

He had kis kands behkind his back as he looked
down at Black Mountain, Those eyes sparkled as
brightly as the stars in the darkness. These tame
gyes seemed to be able (o read people 5 hearts and

strike deep terror from within each person

Black Mountain instantly became nervous. He
tlenched his teeth slammed 2 palm on the ground
and jumped bach onto his feet,

“Gro to helll” ke roared as he stomped on the ground



and gave off a series of blasts. His presence was
very different now.

“Mountain Impaet”

It was this technigue again. Number %'z face paled.
This was the technigue that sent him flying earlier

But Jiang Ning didn't even budge when he saw
Black Mountain ckarge at kim

BAM!

There was atremendous blast as Black Mountain
struck Jiang Ning.

Jiang Ning remained where he was, while Black
Mountain staggered several steps backwards
before he could steady himself

“This. .thizs is not possible!’” Black Mountain
ezclaimed. There was blood all over hiz mouth and
beard. He didn't belizve it and simply couldn’
helizve it.

How was Jiang Ning s0 powerful?

He was seeing things!

"Mountain Impact?” Jiang Ning said gquietly. "I
thought you were really some fighter wko 15 highly
skilled in Bajiguan. But it looks like you just learnt
one technigue halfway and you tried to con me with
that?"

liang Ning suddenly moved. The moment his feet
moved, it felt like mountains were collapsing and

the ground was breaking apare

That stance alone made averyone s hair stand on



end.

Tl show yvou what Mountain Impact really is! Watek
carefully!”

WOO0OOSH..

Ear deafening blasts came from the ground, then a
shadow dashed towards Black Mountain like a skell,
His shoulders came down and seemed to just touch
Black Mountain's chest lightly, but the force it
unleashed was like the high tide

It surged high and crashed hard!

CEAAAAACK.

That was the sound ot bones cracking!

"AHHH!

Black Mountain kowled in pain as kis chest sank
nght in, He was like a kite whose string was broken
and flew a hundred feet out.

The moment he crashed on the ground, he kept
spewing blood and didn't even dare to brzathe too

hard

He looked in horror at Jiang Ning and all kis fingers
were trembling!
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“You...

He had never imagined that someone else would
ute the technigue ke was so proud of to defeat him
With just one move

Even the wolves watehing were dumbfounded and
they all forgot the pain of their injuries.

They had renewed their understanding of Jiang
Ning's full capabilities once more

This guy was really too damned powerful'
Was there no limit to liang Ning's fists?!

“Did you see that?" Jiang Ning walked over calmly to
Black Mountain, as it he had thrown the most
ordinary punch earlier. "That's what you call
Mountain Impace.”

"You. how did you learn this? That's impossible!
Nobody knows Bajiguan anymore_.it's impossible. "
Black Mountain's lips were trembling.

Black Mountain only learnt the form of this
technigue but not the spirit of it.

It was already not bad to reach his current standard,
but his was crap compared to Jiang Ning s.

Thiz wasn't possible!

"Take him away,” Jiang Ning couldn’t be bothered to
talk to kim and walked back to the noodle shop

Black Mountain had broken at least five or six ribs
and had to be careful even when breathing. He was
now kneeling in front of Jiang Ning and didn’t dream
of escaping anymore



He was too terrifying!

Jiang Ning was the most cerrifying man he had ever

et

There was no point in thinking about 2scaping in
front of Jiang Ning.

Before your feet could move, Jiang Ning's fist would
have killed you

"The mizsion to kill an employee of Lin Group came
from here, right?” asked Jiang Ning directly

Black Mountain was a little stunned. Then ke
nodded kiz kead,

Hiding anything from Jiang Ning would only cause
Rimselt more pain

"Who gave this mission?”

You know our rules,” élack Mountain' s expression
thanged. We cannot reveal our clients.”

Rules?

Jiang Ning narrowed Ais eyes and suddenly became
silent. His zilence made Black Mountain aven more

NErvous

The pressure he felt in Als heart rose to its peak!

It was someone named Lin Fang!” Black Mountain

guickly blurted out when he sensed that Jiang Ning

was really going to kill Alm.

I'm not sure exactly who he is, But he put up

$100,000 to kill an ordinary person, and there are
lots of people who would take this sort of job.”



He had no idea how someone whose life was only
worth 3100000 would make a terrifying person like
Jiang Ning kunt kim down.

Even if someone offered tens of millions to kill
someone close to Jiang Ning, nobody would dare to
take the mission

Jiang Ning let out a snort when he heard Lin Feng's
name

After Lin Qiang was sentenced to jail, Lin Feng
disappeared. He had tried to seek refuge with the Yu
family but they were wiped out by Lu @ian, 0 Lin
Feng completely disappeared after that,

Jiang Ning had never bothered himself with such
small fry. He didn't expect Lin Feng to come up with
such a wicked idea.

He was still koping to destroy Lin Group till today!

Now that Jiang Ning knew who it was, then this
tase was easyto settle,

Jiang Ning glanced down at Elack Mountain, Black
Mountain's face immediately paled and ke couldn't
kide the fearin kis heart

“I'm part of Assassins Group, soif you kill me, the
group will keep sending people to kill you'" ke said
guickly. "l believe you know this rule of ours.”
Rules again?

To liang Ning, rules were meant to be broken!

He snorted coldly and didn't say anything. He took
his phone out and dialed a strange number.



The other side rang twice and picked up

"Tell your hing to come to the phone” said Jiang
Ning calmly "Tell kim an old friend ic looking for
Aim.”

After a moment, the other side stiffly asked liang
Ning o wait,

Black Mountain felt Aig kzart skip a beat

King?

Was Jiang Ning referring to that king?

The terrifying man who stood at the top of the world

of assassins?
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How could Jiang Wing know that man? And how
could he even get in contact with Aim? Even
members of the group like Rimself had no right to
contact Aim

‘Impossible.” Black Mountain murmured. | muse
have quassed wrongly This can’t b true ”

This was definitely impossible

That man was a king to their world. There was no
one greater than him.

It was already difficult enough to kear anything
about thiz man, never mind contact Aim.

Black Mountain skook his head and kept mumbling
Impossible, | won't believe it,"

But suddenly a voice came out from Jiang Ning's
phone,

s you."

It was a low and hoarse voice that carried a tinge of
anger

Black Mountain had never heard the voice of that
king, but the way this voice spoke wasz frightening in
wsell. There was even a murderous alr around his
voice, If it wasn't that king, then who was it?

He was completely stunned.

His mind went blank and there was a ringing in Ris
ears, as it his soul had left kiz body

“It's me." Jiang Ning answered equally simply. "Your

folks are really bold, finding trouble with me time
and again,”



The other side didnt respond

"Aren’t you afraid chat I'll kill off all the Gold Level
Assassing that you have?

E000M

These words were like thunder crashing on Black
Mountain s kead and he was nearly frightened to
death

Kill off every Gold Level Aszazsin?

Jiang Ning was really confident!

He was really audacious!

Did Jiang Ning know who he was talking to? That
was the king of the world of professional killers! The
king that was above them all and the king that
nobody dared to offend!

liang Ning actually dared to say that he was going
to kill all of hiz Gold Level Assasiing. He was really
arrogant

"Who offended you?"

This question alone made Black Mountain feel
completely numb

He could hear that the king was making a
compromise and was wary of Jiang Ning!

"Remember the name Donghal If any of your people
dare to set foot in Donghal again, I'll look Tor you.”

Jiang Ning hung up after that,

Black Mountain remained kneeling as his entire



body shuddered and his teeth chattered, He looked
at Jiang Ning, then quickly lowered Riz head and
dared not meet Jiang Ning's gaze.

Those were definicely the most terrifying eyes in the
whaole world.

These eyes would make one loge any courage one
had

"Please don't kill me,” begged Elack Mountain

Jiang Ning quietly replied, “| won'¢ kill you, but you
have to send out a mission for me. Kill Lin Feng!”

He casually pointed to a fllthy rag on the table
“That s the reward.”

liang Ning then got up and didn't even take a
second glance at Black Mountain, He knew that this
noodle shop would no longer exist, and Elack
Mountain wouldn't escape deatk either. That king
wouldn't let Black Mountain off for offending Jiang
Ning

"Thank.

liang Ning disappeared before he could even finish
Ris sentence,

He remained kneeling on ¢the floor as the terror in
his heart had not faded yet. liang Ning was really
way too terrifying!

Meanwhile in an ancient castle somewhere in
Europe, the man who just put down the phone

looked fairly nasty

He didn't expect Jiang Ning to call Aim, and didn't
expect Jiang Ning to threaten him so direcely!



“Kill otf all my Gold Level Assassins?” he snorted
Youve already killed s0 many of them anyway!”

He then turned and told a blonde kaired |lady, "Send
instructions to investigate this place called Dongha
and pull out all the missions targeted at this city.
"Do you want to flag all theze missions?”

"No! Remove all the missions! Do not offend these
targets anymore and refuse any missions to kill
them! | don't care how much money it takes!” the
man said directly

Therz was no way he waz going to offend that man

He didn'c have chat many Gold Level Assassins lefe
in the group’

"Also, wipe out that contact poing!”
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The blonde haired lady was surprised. |5 it Chat
man?”

The man scoffed, "Besides Rim, who else dares to
speakto me like chis? Don't offend this lunatic.”

He didnt understand why someone like Jiang Ning
would suddenly recurn to a tiny city and be involved
with a company that was only worth a few hundred
million, Ten of such companies wasn't even
aquivalent to one of liang Ning's fingers

“Is he that scary?”

"Scary? the man replied. "He s not just scary. In the
world of illegal dealings, NEVER EVER offend this
man'

Even though ke had said before that Ae wanted a
showdown with liang Ning, ke never really did it
because he knew that if he tried, chen he was
definitely going to die. And once ke died, whether
Jiang Ning was injured or not didn't mactter
anymaore.

"But the other people in the group will be unkappy.”

The blonde haired lady was like a femme fatale as
she wrapped herself around him

"Humph, let those idiots go ahead and walk into the
fire themselves then, | only want you, darling.”

The two of them fell onto the bed
lianzhou

Lin Feng had been hiding kere for more than a



month now,

He had rented an old apartment and locked Aimself
inside because ke didn't dare to go out.

He thought that it would be safe in Jianzhou since
the Yang family and the five tigers of Jianzhou were
hare, s0 nobody would dare to make trouble here

But all five tigers died in one nighe!

The Yang family was wiped out and vanished into
thin air,

Lin Feng was so frightened that he dared not go out
at all and continued to live one day at a time,

There was once he couldn’t stand it anymore, 50 ke
found a small alley to satisfy his needs. He had
found out from the prosticute by accident that there
was a way to pay for a profezzional killer to kill
whoever ke wanted

He took note of that.

Lin Feng wanted to take revenge on Jiang Ning, Lin
Yuzhen and everyone in the Lin family. He aven
wanted to destroy Lin Group, but since ke was only
left with a few hundred thousand bucks, there was
no way he could afford to order che killing of Jiang
Wing and the rest since they were such high profile
people

S0 he thought of an even more wicked method of
destroying Lin Group!

He saw the news reported that Lin Group had lost
guite a bit because of this supposed sulcide, and it
had alse affecied the morale of the workers. Lin
Feng was 50 elated to see this.



“Lin Yuzhen, Jiang Ning, did you two think that |
cant do anything about you quys anymore?”

Lin Feng threw his head back and laughed coldly. 7|
only spent 3100000 and | could still make Lin Group
suffer tremendously!”

DOONG DOONG DOONG,

Someonz was knocking on his door

Lin Feng shuddered and instantly became vigilant,
"Who iz ig!"

"Food delivery!”

Lin Feng relazed when he heard ¢his

He had been relying on food delivery during this
time and didn's dare to step out of the house, The
floor of the apartment was covered with all sorts of
takeout boxes and there was a weird smell.

Lin Feng opened the door slightly and looked out
warily. After he confirmed it was a food delivery

man, he opened the door and took the packet of

food from the man.

He looked down at the food and complained,
"What's going on? | ardered pig blood noodles, why
i5 there nothing but clear soup?”

Lin Feng was very upset, In orderto save monay, he
hadn't touched meat in ages. He had finally decided
to order a bow! of pig blood noodles, but there was
no trace of pig blood in the bowl at all.

He even openad it up to show the delivery man that
he must have made a mistake



The delivery man didn't say anything. He just
suddenly took a step forward, closed the door
behind him, then slid a dagqger out from his sleesve
and slashed it across Lin Feng's throat

PFFFTI

Blood spurted everywhere and stome of it
coagulated in the soup

‘Now thare s pig blooa!”
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The delivery man looked up, It was Black Mountain!

He pulled a filthy rag from his pocket and looked at
Lin Feng's horritied face az he stuffed it down his
throat. "Your life is only worth this filthy rag!”

He then left the apariment and disappeared.

Lin Feng collapsed onto the tloor and started
convulsing. He never imagined that ke would die
like this.

Just before dying, an image of kimself dying flashed
through kis mind. his body was rotting among tke
pile of used tcakeout boxes and gave off a tarrible
stench, but nobody would discover him...

Right now, Donghai s defence and security was
going up by another leval!

The second bateh of men who had passed the firse
stage of training had all been deployed. Huang
Yuming did not slack off when it came to ensuring
that Donghai was safe

The safety of Lin Group and its workers was of
utmost importance!

After this incident, Lin Group's workers didn't end up
fealing terrified or fearful. Instead, this made them
realize how important they were to liang Ning and
the Lin family.

When liang Ning sent Lin Yuzhen to the office the
next morning, ker entire table was filled with
application lefters.

"CEQ Lin, everyone here kas applied for the position

to expand the company into the southeast region.”
Aiaozhao's eyes were a little teary and she was so



touched as she continued, "There are even some
Wwho said that if chey can't get che chance to join the
team to expand into the southeast region, then
they'll go wherever you send them, regardless of
whether it's another region in the country or some
really tough place in the world!”

Lin Yuzhen looked at the applications on her desk
and didn't say anything Tor a long time

She was equally touched

Lin Group was not a company that belonged to her
family norto Jiang Ning. It was a company that
everyone had fought to bulld together!

"Tellthem that I'm really very grateful to them!” said
Lin Yuzhen very sincarely.

After looking through all the applications, Lin
Yuzhen still felt very emotional. Jiang Ning sat on
the sofa and laughed as ke poured her a cup of tea
"liang Ning, | suddenly realized that |'ve embarked
on a huge project, and it's a very meaningful
project.

"Did you only just realize that?” Jiang Ning asked
with a laugh. "But wifey, | have to remind you. This
sort of huge project iz very tiring and you will run
into all sorts of problem s and troubles. Does this
scare you?"

“No. Lin Yuzhen shook her head contidently, As
long as youre around, | won't be scared.”

che looked at Jiang Ning, then suddenly reached a
hand out and held onto his arm

“Jiang Ning. You won't leave my side, right?"



liang Ning didnt know why Lin Yuzhen was
suddenly asking him about thizs. Hadn't he already
told her a long time ago that he wouldn'e?

This funny lictle girl was still in despair some
months 290 about having (o marry him, and now
she couldn’t bear to be apart from kim

He laughed a little, "No, | won't leave you.”

No way.

After a pause, Jiang Ning asked her, "But what
would you do it someone tries to snatch me away

from you?

He looked at Lin Yuzken and asked ker very
carefully and seriously, “If 2 woman, a very
outstanding woman, suddenly appears, will you give
me up?”

Lin Yuzhen was shocked by this guestion
She suddenly felt nervous.

She looked at Jiang Ning and ker lips moved, but
she dignt know what to say

It seemed as though this woman really existed and
would appearin notime. This sudden nervousness

and pressure made Lin Yuzhen very worried

“ls she very outstanding?” she ashed as she bit her
lips. She didnt seem very confident

It 2 woman that even Jiang Ning desceribed as
putstanding really appeared, should she let go of
kim 7

Jiang Ning was 50 outstanding, so only the most



putstanding woman was worthy of him.

"Very outstanding.” Jlang Ning nodded very
seriously

His serious expression made Lin Yuzhen a little
eross. How could ke _compliment another woman
in front of her?

"Then._then I'm going to become more outstanding
than harl” She started getting anxious and quickly
said, "I'm not going to let her snatch you away'”
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Jiang Ning couldn’t help but burst out laughing
When he saw how anxious Lin Yuzhen loohked.

"What are you laughking about? You think | can't baat
her?” Lin Yuzhen pouted and became even more
indignant.

Jiang Ning didn’t say anything and pulled Lin
Yuzhen towards hAimsalf,

Before Lin Yuzhen could say anything, he bent down
and kissed Lin Yuzhen on the lips

MMM
Lin Yuzhen's mind instantly went blank.

This kappened too suddenly and she wasn'c
prepared yet

Butit seemed like she didn't really need to prepare
herself eicher

After a while, Jiang Ning let go of ker. Lin Yuzhen's
face and neck were all red and she couldn’t wait to
kide herself in a hole

She was really too shy.

"Done, Now we've sealed this deal. Since you have
left your mark on me, then I'm yours for the rest of
my life,” said Jiang Ning very seriously. "Miss Lin

please take care of me for the rest of my life”

Lin Yuzhen stared at Jiang Ning. How was this
fellow able to touch Aer Aeart with just a few words?

“Mr Jiang.”" She took a deep breath. "Please take
care of me for the rest of my life too.”



Lin Yuzhen was sure that she had really fallen for
Jliang Ning now.

The two of them continued to look into eack other's
eyes and the atmosphere was different from before
The temperature of the room seemed to be rising
and rising

The feeling of kissing wasn't too bad, and liang
Ning s lips wera sweet too, thought Lin Yuzhen to
harself

RINING!

Lin Yuzhen turned her kead and didn't dare to meeat
Jiang Ning's passionate gaze anymore when the
phone rang

"M-my phone is ringing.”

She pulled herself out from liang Ning's arms
When did she end up here?

Lin Yuzhen quickly straightened her clothes out and
walked to her desk. |t was a call from Ye Gingwu,

"Gingwu!" she exclaimed in surprize. "You've finally
called me!”

Jiang Ning guietly listened as he tasted the faint
fragrance of lipstick on his lips. It didn’t seem as
sweet as the ice cream from the last time,

"The ad for our new product?” Lin Yuzken thought
abouwt it Tor a while, then turned to ask Jiang Ning,
"Where do you think is a good place to film an ad for
our new product?

“Let’s film it in Jianzhou," suggested Jiang Ning
“The beach and the scenery (s not bad, | think it s



gurte suitable.”

Lin Yuzhen immediately replied, "Qingwu, let's do it
in Jianzhou. The beach there is gquite suitable for
our ad, and we could take the chance to holiday for
a bit!”

Lin Yuzhen was pratty excited after hanging up.

Lin Group’s new product was ready and they were
going to launch it soon. So before that, they wanted
a brand spokezsperson to promote their latest
product.

Therz was nobody more suitable than a popular
singer like Ye Qingwu

Besides, Lin Yuzhen was confident that their new
product could cause a new trend in the market, and
it would fully stabilize Lin Group's position in the
southeast region's market

"Will you gotoo? Lin Yuzhen asked Jiang Ning.
"Wope.” Jiang Ning shook his head.

When he saw the disappointment on Lin Yuzhen s
face, he added on, “Not unless you buy a really nice

swimsuit”

Lin Yuzhen was about to ask why, After hearing
liang Ning s remark, her face reddened again,

The redness on her face earlier hadn't even faded
yet!

She scofted and pretended she hadn't heard
anything. She sat back down on her chair and
started working, but her head was tull of which type
of swimsuit Jiang Ning would fancy.



O0f course Jiang Ning was going along to Jianzhou.

Lin roup was now advancing into the soucthkeast
region, and their target wazn't only the city of
Jianzhou. Once the product took off, it would cause
unrast among the ofther companies.

When that happened, then someone else waz
probably going to mahke trouble for the company
again

When it came to fighting for market share, nobody
would give you a chance just because you were a
nice person. In this dog eat dog warld, only the
strongest survived regardless of which industry you
wara in!
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Lin Yuzhen was kindhearted and couldn’t do
anything malicious or sckeming. That was liang
Ning's job.

Lin Group put up posters to advertise for their new
product all over every major city in the southeast.

The marketing department put in their best efforts
and even sent their bast team to be in charge of the
promotion etforts in the southeast.

Many people weare attracted to the mysterious
poster, especially since it was revealed that a
popular celebrity was going to be their brand
spokesperson, which made the consumers even
more excited

The marketing team put up a competition online for
the public to guess who would be the next brand
spokesperson. The winner stood a chance to get
their hands on the new product first as well as a
cash prize of 350,000!

There was a sudden frenzy in the southeast,

The votes online were unstoppable, They weren't
just gunning for the prize, but they were also
showing support for their favorite singer.

This promotional activicy was fairly successful and
attracted a lot of attention to the upcoming product,

liang Ning was very pleased and sent a2 huge
amount of reward money to the marketing
deparement, making the staff feel even more
motivated than before

Who wouldn't work hard when the boss was 50
generous?




The next step was upto Ye Qingwu,
In Jianzhouw.

Jlang Ning was waiting at the airport with Lin
Yuzhen. Ye Qingwu flew in directly from Shenghai

She only brought Wang Wei and her makeup artiste
along. Lin Yuzhen settled everything else

Ye Qingwu was still guite calm when she taw Jiang
Ning again, even though she kad not forgotien how
domineering and charismatic Jiang Ning looked

when ke taught Su Mingguan a lesson

Wang Wei had become much more careful around
Jiang Ning

“Mr liang!"

He quickly rushed forward, shook liang Ning's
hands with both hands and bowed very politely
betore greeting Lin Yuzhen.

Thiz was no joke,
He didn’t dare to offend a scary person like Jiang
Ning. This man was a thousand times scarier than

SuU Mingguan

But of course, as long as he was not an enemy of
Jiang Ning s, then ke didn't have to worry $0 much.

It was a world of a difference depending on whether
you were a friend or an enemy!

"The film crew is all ready to go, o the rest iz up to
you, Qingwu!”

Lin Yuzhen happily hooked Ye Qingwu s arm and



they were like sisters even though they hadn'e
known each other for very long.

The two women chatted happily the whole way,
relaxed and enjoying themselves,

Wang Wel sat with his hands on ki knees and sat
up straight without even daring to move, He was 50
nervous

And that was because the driver was Jiang Ning!
Jiang Ning was actually driving the car he was in!
That territyingly powerful man!

Meanwhile

The beaches in Jianzhou s White Sand Bay were

famous and was considered the most beautiful

beach in the country

The sea was clear, the sky was blue and the sand
was golden.

From afar, the sea and the sky were only separated
by one line, and it made one fezl at peace.

There were several film crews on the beach
because many people would choose to take photos
and videos here, Some were for commercial
purposes, and some were tourisés having fun. They
had to record their memories of this beautiful place,
otherwise it wouldn't do their trip justice

The one in charge of shooting the ad poster from
Lin Group was Huang Fang. He had been waiting

here since a long time ago.

After receiving the cash award from Jiang Ning the



day before, ke couldn't sleep all night from
excitemeant.

He had come to the beach before sunrise with the
crew to ind the best spot. He was going to make
sure this ad was perfect!

"Everyone get ready. CEQ Lin is coming with Brother
Wing and the rest soon,” Huang Fang beamed. "After
were done, ['ll ¢reat everyone to a meal!”

He was now able to afford something like this after
getting the reward

"All of you, get out! Thiz spot iz ours! Pack up vour

things and get lose!" a nasty voice suddenly shouted
at them from nowhere
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Huang Fang turned and was shocked to see a group
of people barge into the area they were standing in
to take over their location without even looking at
Huang Fang s team

‘Wait!"

Huang Fang immediately ran over when he saw that
the other side was going to shift kis team’'s
eguipment

"What are you doing? We came here first, £o you
have to go elsawhere "

The spots here were on a first come first served
baziz. There were so many empty areas along the
beach, but these people insisted on taking their
spot. Wasn't that going a little too far?

The leader of the other party looked up at Huang
Fang, glanced at the promotional boards at the side
and scoffed coldly, "l said get lost. so get lost now!
Dont ask for trouble!”

“l can tell that this is the best location, 50 I'm taking
it," he said very simply and sounded rather
impatient

"You're being unreasonable!” Huang Fang got angry.

They weren't in Donghai, but they still couldn’t be
bullied by others like that

He had gotten prepared at 4AM and was the firse
gne to find this location. This man here was just
being unreasonable and insisted on just snatching
the spot

“That s right, 'm being unreasonable!” the man s
face fell "Don't say | didn't warn you. Get lost now,



otherwise I'm going to smash all your eguipment to
pieces!

Huang Fang's expression changed and his crew
members were also getling angry

They had never se2n such an arrogant person
bafora!

They were unreasonable, refused to wait in ling and
wanted to take their spot by force. Now they were
aven threatening to damage their equipment

"Don't you dare!” All the crew members immediately
guarded their equipment.

Their mission today was extremely important. They
had picked this date because they wanted the best
weather for the mozt perfect shoot.

Now that the location was fized, the time was set
and everything was good to go, suddenly someone
Was now insisting on snatching their spot and
threatened to smash cheir equipment. If they dared
to try anything, Huang Fang and his crew was going
to fight it out with them!

"Asking forit?" the leader laughed coldly and Ris
expression became very grim now. He waved Ais
hand and said, "Throw all cheir things into the sea!”

“I'll let you do your photoshoot! IN THE SEAY

The people behind the men immediately ran forward
to snatch the equipment away.

Huang Fang became anxious. "Protect the
egquipment!

“I'm going to fight it out with you!” he roared as ke



dashed over
BEAM'

The leader smiled maliciously and kicked Huang
Fang in the chest. Huang Fang was sent flying and
rolled several times in the sand, and his face was
covered in 2and.

"You quys are seriously tired of living. Don't you
know who | am? Who in this area dares to snatch a
spot with me?” the leader spat out angrily. "You
bloody bastards, get lost now or ||l beat you to
death!”

some of the men ran over to snatch and destroy
Huang Fang's equipment, while others clenched
their fists and were ready to hit the crew

Huang Fang and his team protected their equipment
and |et those punches and kicks land on them. They
would rather be kit than to let their equipment be
damaged

"ARk!" Huang Fang and the other crew members
yelped in pain but refused to let go

"Don'ttouch my equipment! Don't touch them!”
Huang Fang roared witk bloodshot eyes. "l said
PONT TOUCH THEM!"

"Bloody kel The leader was angry and spat. "You
guys really don't understand how things work
around here, eh? Looks like | really have to destroy

your cameral

He ran up and kicked Huang Fang from the back
ferociously

Huang Fang immediately howled from the pain and



let go of the camera he was holding onto

Tl see how you protece that! HA!" the leader
shouted as he kicked the camera. TRe lens
immediately broke and chere were fragments all
over the sand.

"NO' Huang Fang was 50 angry that ke seemed (o
have gone mad and threw a fierce punch at the
leader's face. "You bastard! I'm going to fight it out
With you'"

BAM!

But as someone who never got involved in fights, he
was no match for the leader. He was soon sent
sprawling onto the ground again

"PHt!" The leader looked down contem ptuously at
Huang Fang. "Stupid trash, trying to snatch a spot
from me? Don't you know I'm Guo Sange? I'm no
pushover!”

“Throw all their things into the sea' Anyone who
doesn't like us doing that can go into the sea with
those things!”
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Without even looking at Huang Fang, the leader
called his men to dizmantle the tent that Huang
Fang s erew had set up,

“Move the things if you dare.”

Suddenly there was a voice that seemed to draw
averyone s attention away Those men who were
about to dismantle the tant falt thair bodies
shudder, as if they were suddenly Rit by a gust of
cold wind

Guo Sange turnad and narrowed Ais eyes. There
were a few people walking his way, and the |eader
was an ordinary looking man,

But the two women behind Aim made Guo Sange's
eyes light up

He was kere to promotional photos and the models
hired was already very pretty, but comparad to these
two women, these models were now super ugly

Guo Sange immediately laughed

He had managed to snatch the best spot, and now
the other party had also s2nt models Ris way

Ok my my, hello ladies, are you khere co film an ad?
What a coincidence! Im doing a photoshoot too, 50
why don't you two be my models? GGuo Sange
stared stralght at Lin Yuzhen and Ye Qingwy as if he
kadn's seen Jiang Ning at all. "By the way, your side
canttake photos anymore since the camera s
spoilt.”

He sounded very contemptuous and seemed to be
challenging the other side

Lin Yuzhen didn ¢ say anything. Anger was written all



over her face!

"Brother Ning!” Huang Fang immediately got up
when he saw that Jiang Ning was kere, He started
to blame himself, "I..| didn’t manage to block them.”

Jiang Ning nodded and patted his shoulder. "You
didnt do anything wrong and you ve done an
ezcellent job, Go and get ready, we'll be ready to
shoot anytime.”

Huang Fang glanced at Guo Sange but didn’t say
anything. He nodded, "Yez, Brother Ning!”

Jiang Ning was here!

since Jiang Ning said they were going to shoot
anytime, then they would definitely be able to tinish
today!

Guo Sange's expression changed when ke saw that
Huang Fang and kis crew started to set up their
eguipment once more and even set up the camera
that he had already damaged

He glared at Jiang Ning and said nastily, "Young
man, don't you know what's going on?"

"Don't you know that you have to ask me for
permission to film an ad on this beach?

"No ldon't.” liang Ning walked overto Guo Sange.
"Since you damaged our camera, then we'll have to
wie yours,

Youre asking for it!"

Guo Sange snorted coldly. He had neyer seen

anyone want to die so badly. When liang Wing came
close enough, he sent a kick out towards Jiang



Wing's lower kalf, and this kick was both fierce and
aggressive!

EAM!

But before his leg could extend fully, it was stopped
by an oncoming force and there was a cracking
sound ag his calf bone broke.

Jtang Ning had also sent a kick kis way, but Jiang
Ning's kick was fiercer and he had kicked Guo

sange’s calf directly.

"AHH!"" Guo Sange howled in pain and ke staggered
to one side. Before he could react, Jiang Ning
slapped him hard across the face

PAK!
Guo Sange was sent flying out, then crashed on the
sand, rolled a few times and got a whole mouthful

of sand

"PFFT! PFFT!"" He spat as much as possible and
howled from the pain, "Eill Rim! KILL HIM!"

All the men with Guo Sange rushed towards Jiang
Ning

But a few mulfled sounds later, the beach seemed
to be covered inradishes — there were many holes
with someone buried head firse!
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"UNGGHH UNGGHH!" All of them struggled for a
long time before they managed to get themselves
out of cheir hole. There was sand in their noses and
mouths, and they had nearly choked to death

They all coughed violently and their faces were all
red. There was 2 buzzing sound in their keads and
they thought they were gaing to suffocate for that
momeant,

Guo Sange was now looking at Jiang Ning as if ke
was looking at a monster.

You_who the hell are you?" He didn't care about his
broken leg, "Don't you know who £ the one I'm
filming for?!

liang Ning looked at Aim and hiz expression
darkened. You dont want to leave?”

Guo Sange felt Ais heart tremble violently and didn't
dare to say anymore,

“Let's go! Hurry up!” He grabbed two men to help
him along and they all made a run for it without even
taking their equipment along with them.

"Brother Ning, we can use their equipment,” said
Huang Fang after checking everything. “ln fact, their
equipment seem better than ours.”

Jiang Ning nodded and went ¢o lle down on the
beach chair under a large umbrella

“Then don't waste anymore time, the sun 15 Just right
now " he said in a relaxed manner, as if he hadn't
just beaten up a whole bunch of idiots moments

ago

Huang Fang got kis crew to be on standby to start



the shoot

Lin Yuzhen and Ye Qingwu walked over to see Jiang
Wing comfortably lying on the beach chair.

"This fellow really know s how to enjoy life.” Lin

Yuzhen scoffed "Qingwu, I'll go kelp you to get
changed!”

“After the shoot is done, we can play for a while.”
The two of them quickly walked towards the
changing room. liang Ning's eyes were covered by
hiz sunglasses, but they were filled with
anticipation.

He had spotted Lin Yuzhen secretly bringing a
swimsuit along, but ke had no idea what type she
bought.

“Brother Ning?

"What is it?"

Huang Fang smiled sheepishly, "Their camera
already has some data, do we leave it inside their
memory card?”

"Reformat their memory card.”

WHhy botker keeping it?

If Huang Fang didn't need their equipment, Jiang
Ning would have destroyed averyching to punish

those men fortrying to create trouble herz.

"Yes, EBrotker Ning!

Huang Fang instantly got excited |t was 5o
rewarding to work for Brother Ning'



He got someone to buy drinks for Jiang Ning, then
gquickly called the crew to make their tinal checks.

Ye Qingwu had gotten changed and was all madea
up

"Were going to start shooting!” Huang Fang yelled
into the loudhkailer, then it was quiet after that.

liang Ning pulled kiz sunglasses off to look. He
froze for a while, then sac up straight.

Ye Gingwu was standing in the sea breeze in a white
short dress that showed off herlong and straight
legs as her hair blew in the wind. She was as
beautiful as the scenery behind Rer,

Jiang Ning noticed that there were several men who
were looking at her from afar too.

“lsn’t she pretty?” Lin Yuzhen's voice suddenly
spoke beside Aim

“Just average.” llang Ning's expression didn'c
change “I'm looking forward to what you look like in
@ swimsut,”

‘I didnt bring one.”

Lin Yuzhen purposely scotfed and said, "Even if |
did, | wouldn't let you see me in it"”

liang Ning lay back down on the chair and sighed,
"What now,” asked Lin Yuzhen in annoyance,

“I've been looking forward to this day for 0 many
days and nights without being able to sleep or eat

well, and now you tell me you didnt bring one.”
ltang Ning shook his head and looked 0



disappointed. "| suddenly feel like my life is
meaningless.”

PFFFT.

Lin Yuzhen couldn’s hold her laughterin. She rolled
her eyes at Jiang Ning, then whispered a little
bashfully into kis ear, "You are terrible! | broughe it.
ok? | just don't know it you'd |ike i¢.”

Her voice got softer and softer
She had never worn a swimsuit before,

Of course she knew that a woman would ook
incredibly attractive in a sexy swimsuit, but she had

really never worn one before

"0f course | like it,” Jiang Ning replied guickly. "As
long as you're wearing ic, you look nice in anything,
and I'll like anything you wear!”

He looked at Lin Yuzhen and he could already
imagine how adorable Lin Yuzhen would look like in
a bikini

"But what if others see hertoo?” thought Jiang Ning
to himself. He decided that ke would see her by
himself then get Lin Yuzhen to change out of it
once he was done looking at her

The shoot had started
Jiang Ning continued to lie on the chair as fe drank
water, He never lifted his hAead and didn't look at Ye

Qingwu at all.

Instead it was Lin Yuzhen who was staring all starry
eyed at Ye Qingwu from the side of the cameras



Ye Qingwu had an excellent figure, She was pretty
with a tweet voice, plus a mesmerizing figure, and
that was how she could become a popular singer,

Her poise was perfect for Lin Group's latest
skincare product.

“Good! Good!" Huang Fang clapped his hands
“Excellent! Perfect!”

In order to achieve the best result, Ye Qingwu
ingisted on shooting more aven though Huang Fang
already said that the effect was perfect. They only
wrapped up the shoot after everyone had
unanimously agreed that there was no wayto mahe
It better

They were very sure that after this ad was released,
it would cause a frenzy!

Lin Group was going to use this new product to gain
market share in the southzast market

“liang Ning!” Lin Yuzhen called out but liang Ning
didn't respond at all. "Don’t tell me chis fellow fell
asleap!”

The crew were all in awe of kim when chey heard
this. Brather Ning was really a different sort of man!

Ye lingwu was a big star and she was so pretéy, but
ke actually fell azleep,

There were 50 many other companies filming ads

around them and they were all so distracted by Ye
Qingwu that their own models got angry and some
of them even threw tantrums

"Done?” Jiang Ning took off iz sunglazses and
rubbed his eyes blearily



He seriously fell asleep

Yup. We'll play on the beach for a while? we'll get
changed into our swimsuits.”

Lin Yuzhen and Ye Gingwu then went to the
changing room again.

Jiang Ning was now fully awake.

He started chinking what sort of swimsuit Lin
Yuzhen would wear. Would it be a bikini?

In no time.,

Lin Yuzhen and Ye Qingwu emerged from the
changing room together

Ye Gingwu was wearing a bikini!
She was a big celabrity!

She actually dared to wear a bikini in public like
that?

That was crazy!
Wang Wel and the makesup artist both dropped the
bottle of mineral water in their hanads. If the

paparazzi got a photo of this, Ye Qingwu would
make the headlines tomorrow

Lin Yuzhezn was very conservative compared o Ye
Lingwu

Besides exposing her arms and calves, the rest of
her was completely covered up

Jiang Ning stared at Lin Yuzhen as if ke couldn’t see
Ye ingwu at all, He only had eyes for Lin Yuzhen,



Yuzhen look at the way ke looks at you,” Ye
Gingwu quietly said to Lin Yuzhen. "Eelieve me now?
He will always only have eyes for you. | don't know
Why vou insisted that | test him.”

“Aren’t you atraid that I'd snatck Aim away from you
if he fails che test?”

Lin Yuzhen's face was all red and she gently bit her
lips. "You wouldn't do that to me.”

Ye Gingwu gave a bright smile and said, "Alrighe
then, | Aave to get changed. || be in trouble if the
paparazzi gets a photo.”

She noticed Wang Wel and the makeup artist
coming her way, but she didn’t need them to remind
her. She quickly went into the ckanging room again
It hadn't been long since she was out on the beach,

$othere was ne problem

Lin Yuzhen looked at kow Jiang Ning was just
staring at her and slowly made ker way over

This swimsuit didn't look like a swimsuit at all. She
might a5 well have worn a dress

‘Pol.dollook nice?”

Yes youdo,” Jiang Ning nodded. "But wifey, are you
going scuba diving?”
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“Scuba diving?” Lin Yuzhen took a while to realize
what Jiang Ning wazs talking about. | dont look
nice?”

Jiang Ning actually said that her swimsuit looked
more like a diving suit!

Had the covered up too much?
Then again, what did this fellow hope to see?!

You look nice ™ Jiang Ning walked over and looked
down at Lin Yuzhen but ke didn'c get to see
anything. "Wifey, 've thought about it. | think you
can show me after wa get home_ There are too
many bad guys out here and | don't want any of
them to see my wife s beautiful figure.”

He looked 20 serious when ke said that zo Lin
Yuzhen believed Aim

“I'll get changed?

“Yup. Let s go eat and celebrate” liang Ning
nodded. But all the images in hls mind were
shattered

If ke had known that Lin Yuzhen had bought a diving
suit, ke wouldn't have looked forward to today!

Lin Yuzhen had a good figure — did she think Jiang
Ning didn't know about that?

Even though ker pajamas were loose fitting, when
she curled up in Jiang Ning s arm s at night to sleep,
liang Ning could tell!

After Lin Yuzhen and Ye Qingwu got changed, Jiang

Ning brought them to Jianzhouw's most famous
restaurant, Haizen Restaurant, to eat.



Meanwhile.
Inside Halzen Kestaurant,

There were many people drinking inside one of the
private rooms. |t was a party in here.

"CEQ Sun! You'rz really a promising young man!
fter you take over the Sun family, the southeast
region |5 going to count on you!"

"Exactly! Even though this is supposedto be a test
set by the head of the Sun family, I'm sure chere will
be no problem! Let me toast you another glass, CEQ
aun!

"Once you gain more than 507 of the market, you
would have passed your family test! Let me
congratulate CED Sun in advanca!”

All of them kept coming to say niceties to Sun Ling,
who was seated right at the head of the table. He
just waved hls hands and put on a hAumble
gzpression

“Don't tlatter me now,” Sun Ling smliled. °| haven't
managed to succeed yet, so it | celebrate now and
fail later, wouldn't that be a slap in my own face?

That was what he said, but deepinside ke knew very
well that failure was not passible.

He had putin so much effort and money, so there
was no reason for him to fail,

Az the only son of the Sun family, the Sun family
was definitely going to him. But the family kad given
him a test by getting him to manage a cosmetics
company. As long as the company could take at
least 50% of the southeast reqgion’ s market share



Within tweo years, ke would pass the test

Two years was almost up, and he already had 407%
of the market share,

As long as this last project on Ris kands was
successful then there was no issue in hitting 50%.

"How could CED Sun possibly faill?

“If even CEO Sun falls, then nobody in this entire
region can make it!”

sun Ling liked what he was hearing. He smiled and
nodded as ke raised his glass and clinkad it witk
everyone,

“Then | hope that everything goes as well as what
everyone says' Cheers!”

POONG DOONG DOONG,

After downing that glass, someone knocked on the
door of the private room. Someone walked in and
whispered a few thingsz to Sun Ling

2un Ling's expression changed slightly and kis gaze
instantly grew cold

"What the hell are all of you doing? Can't even get a
simple thing done? If this causes dalay to the
produce launch, I'll kill all of you!” ke whispered back
to the subordinate who came in, Then his
gxpression returned to normal as Re looked back at
his qguests. Please go ahead and continue drinking
| have to attend to some matters.”

"CEO Sun, please go ahead!”

sun Ling walked out of the room and saw Guo



Sange leaning against the wall at the end of the
corridor. He could only stand on one l2eg and he
looked a mess

Young Master Sun!” Guo Sange called out as he
hopped over gquickly on one foot. He almost lost his
balance and had to lean against the wall again as ke
smiled sheepishly

“What's going on?

"I let you be in charge of the filming for this ad. 5o
how did you end up with a broken leg?"”

Sun Ling was furious. Thiz ad filming was very
important because he didn't have a lot of time |eft
They only had a few days left before the product
taunch, so he had spent a lot of money to hire a
number of very expensive models.
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"Young Master Sun, this is not my fault,” Guo Sange
said through clenched teech. | got to White Sand
Bay and found a good location to get che best
effect, but comeone snatched that spot from me!”

It Huang Fang heard this, he would have given Guo
Sange a slap because ke kad naver seen someone
twist the facts like that.

Guo Sange was the one who tried to snatch the
spot, but now he was accusing Huang Fang of doing
io

"Someone snatched that spot from you?”

“Exactly! We had set up everything and already put
the equipment and backdrop in place. The models
were all made up and changed, just waiting to start
In the end, a group of people came over and just
baat us up' uo Sange put an angry expression on
and continued in an even more upsat voice, "We
were no match forchem and couldn’t even keep the
equipment. Look at my leq! They broke it juset like
that!”

‘| already said that | worked for you, but they.. they
still did suech a thing!”

"What in the world?!” Sun Ling was aven angrier. “In
lianzhou, nobody dares to disregard my tTamily like
that!”

If the Yang family was still around and Yang Alao
was still alive, Sun Ling wouldn't dare to say
something like that

Everyone knew how frightening the Yang family
was. Yang Aiao was a madwoman and there was
once Sun Ling went into Riding for several months
because he heard that Yang diao had a thing for



him

But now that the Yangs, Yang Aiao and the five
tigers of Jianzhou were gone, the Sun family was
the next big family in Jianzhou!

But even before this, nobody dared to disregard the
sun family either. And now someone had actually
darad to bully one of his men! Did they think he was
a pushover?

"Who were those people?!” Sun Ling demanded.

This project would affect the test his family set for
him_ He was willing to do anything to pass the test
and secure his position as the next head of the
family. He had gotten 40% of the market share gver
the last two years because he had used szveral
underkanded methods.

| don’t know, but there was a sign that read Lin
Group..” Guo Sange tried to recall. "l remember the
work pass that fellow was wearing wrote Lin
Group.”

“Lin Group?” Sun Ling's eyes narrowed. “Lin Group
from Skengcheng?”

“That s them !

Sun Ling's expression immediately darkenad.

The opponent ke was most worried about was this
Lin Group. Ever since they had taken SAhengchenyg,
they had started to rise in this region within a very
short time.

He had even heard that the Yang family meant to

work with this Lin Group. If the Yang family hadn's
been suddenly wiped out, then Lin Group might be



2ven more arrogant now!

Clearly he had no idea that the person who wiped
out the Yang family and the five tigers of Jianzhou
was Jiang Ning

The man who married into the Lin family.

"Hoho, without the Yang family s support, you still
want to make waves in the southeast? Sun Ling
started laughing coldly. "l already had plans to deal
with you gquys, but it looks like you're all tired of
living and youve come knocking on my door.”

"Young Master Sun!" Guo 5ange suddenly gave a
shout and pointed at the people at the elevator. He
immediately looked furious and clenched his teeth
“That s them! Those people over there!”

“The one who hit me iz the man right in front! I'm
very sure of i¢!”

Sun Ling turned to see Jiang Ning and the rest walk
out from the elevator and make their way towards

the main entrance of the restaurant.

He narrowed his eyes and there was disdain and a
chilling air coming out from them

Anyone who got in his way had to pay a price for
doing 50

"That's them? Then |'ve got to go over and say
hellg!®



Jiang Ning and the rest walked together cowards the
restaurant and a waiter came to attend to them
immediately

"Hello sir, table for how many?”

Jiang Ning nodded. "Table for five.”

“Please come this way.”

The waiter smiled and brought them to a private
room. He opened the door forthem and showed
them in

With a big celebrity like Ye GQingwu around, Jiang
Wing wasn't going to 2at in the main dining area, If

any fans recognized her, it would be a riot

Afterthey all sat down, the waiter came with the
meny.

“Get us one of all these recommended dishes”
liang Ning ordered five or six dishes after glancing
at the menu.

“Sure, |'ll make the order for you.”

The food was soon served

After the door closed behind the waiter, Lin Yuzhen
looked at Ye Qingwu

You canremove your sunglasses and kat now.”
She suddenly felt bad for Ye Qingwu, Even though
she was so pretty, she couldnt show her face in
public and always had to cover herzelf well no

matter where the went

Ye ingwu had to make sure she was well wrapped



up and definitely had to cover her face in public

She pulled off her sunglaszes and exhaled deeply.
She looked o0 helpless

"That's why | say. it's not bad to be an ordinary
parson.’

The two of them started teasing eack other

llang Ning ignored them and turnad to Wang Wei.
“Do you drink?”

Y-yes, alittle.”

Wang Weil was always so nervous around liang
Ning. He didn't dare to speaktoo loudly and always
followed cautiously behind. He didn't dare to even
walk an inch ahead of Jiang Ning.

But after interacting with him, ke realized that Jiang
Ning didn’t put on any airs at all

He didn't seem different from any other person on
the street.

It ke hadn't witnessed for Aimself how amazing
Jiang Ning was, he wouldn't kave belisved that this
even tempered man would be 50 terrifying when ke
wanted to Tight!

“Pour a glass for yourself then, don't tell me | have
to pour ane for you?" liang Ning said with a smile

when fe saw that Wang Wel was still in a daze

Wang Wel smiled awhkwardly then openzd a bottle
of beer and poured it into a glass.

After being in the sun for so long earlier, it was
refreshing to drink beer to cool Aimself down



Even Lin Yuzhen, Ye Qingwu and her makeup artist
couldn'e resist and they drank a small bottle each
themzelves,

“I'm sure the ad is going to have a great effect on
the sales,” Wang Wei started to open up a little after
having a few drinks. "Qingwu and the fael of this
product 15 a match made in heaven. | kave a feeling
that the moment this ad comes out, the sales are
going to explodel”

"Really?" Lin Yuzhen immediately asked witk a
gleeful look. "You're not lying to me?”

“Trust me, |'m a professional!” Wang Wei nodded
seriously

Lin Yuzhen was even happier to hear this. If the new
product could do well this time, then Lin Group' s
footing in the southeast would be stable.

All the workers had worked 5o kard to make this
happen. Ifit didn's produce results, then that would
greatly affect their morale, and she wasn't going to
et that happen.

“Don't worry, Lin Group's new product will definitely
gain a huge market share in the southeast!” Wang

Weiraised hiz glass. "CEQ Lin, let me congratulate

you in advance!”

BAM!

Lin Yuzhen hadn't even picked her glass up yet
when comeone kicked theirroom door open.

Ye Qingwu got a skoek and she immediately
reached for her sunglasses and cap

liang Ning frowned. He was having dinner here and



someone actually dared to kick the door open
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"CEQ Lin?

The person who came in scanned the room and kis
gaze fell on Ye Qingwu, There was a gleam in kis
egye as he recognized Ye Qingwu at once. He cursed
Lin Group for actually spending enough to hire Ye
Ringwu

But his gaze didn't stop at ¥Ye Qingwu. He started
staring straight at Lin Yuzken. *| didn't expect to run
into you hare.”

Lin Yuzhen was very confused. She kad no
impression of Sun Ling at all

Besides, Sun Ling's way of barging into the room
was clearly disrespectful towards her

"Who are you?" Lin Yuzhen looked a lictle angry. “lt's
not very classy of you to barge in like chis "

Sun Ling didn't care. He smiled faintly and said,
"CEOQ Lin that s not guite right of you to say that.
|51t it only correct for an old friend to come over to
say hello?”

“Looks like CEQ Lin doesn't remember me anymore
But you've left a very deep impression on me!”

Sun Ling completely ignored the rest of the people
inthe room and focused on waching the change in
Lin Yuzhezn and Ye Gingwu s faces.

He was going to purposely make things difficuls for
Lin Yuzhen in front of others, and he wanted Ye
@ingwu to see that the company she was
representing didn’t even have the right to talk back
to Aim!

“| went for that networking party in Shengeheng



too.” The smile on his face carried much contempt
and mocking. 'l also know that the Young Master of
the Yang family, Yang Luolin, had purposely
arranged for the party s0 as to get to know CED Lin
But what a pity, the Yang family iz no longer
around.”

Lin Yuzhen was even more disqusted by the way he
spoke so sarcastically

"Pleaze leave the room,” Lin Yuzhen immediately
chased Rim out

But Sun Ling ignored ker words. He picked up an
empty glass and poured kimself a glass of wine as
he politely continued, "CEQ Lin, you don't have to be
angry. lsn't it better that the Yang family is gone? |
heard that CED Lin doesn’t like Yang Luolin, and you
know? | didn'e like him eicher”

"What do you want?” Lin Yuzhen asked im patiently.

"Hoho, nothing really, I'm just kere to say hello to
you," Sun Ling said as he poured himzell another
glass. "l heard that Lin Group is going to launch a
new product, and | believe your product launch iz
happening next week?"

"What a coincidence! | have a new product on kand
too, and I'll be launching it on the same day as you
Dont you think it s such a coincidence?”

Lin Yuzhen's expression started looking nasty

"We've also filmed some promotional ads and of
course even though our models can't be compared
to this lady over here, the effect would be good too,
Sun Ling ignored Lin Yuzken's expression and
continued to agitate ker, "| wonder if Lin Group's
product will just die out when both products are

a4



launched at the came time...if that happens, don't be
angry, alrighe?”

"0k also, can Lin Group afford to pay this lady over
here for being your spokesperson? If you can't
afford it, | could help a little”

Sun Ling was clearly here to challenge them!

He was going to launch Ris product on the same
day as Lin Group and wanted to compare their ad
with Ye Qingwu s?

Those third rate models ke hired couldn’t be
compared to Ye Qingwu at all

BAM!

Lin Yuzhen couldn’t stand it. She slammed the table,
"That s gquite enough.”

"Not enough at all'” Sun Ling laughed loudly He was
even happierto see that Lin Yuzhen was angry and
just went all out. "CED Lin I'm here ta tell you that
Lin Group can forget about using your new product
to enter the southeast market!”

"Witkout the Yang family's support, your company
can't hold up for even a few months. You guys are

too weak compared to me, Sun Ling."

He shook kis head and kiz face was filled with
disdain

He had a million and one ways to ruin Lin Group s
product launch,

If ke wanted to attack Lin Group, he was going to
start by attacking Lin Yuzhen firse!



"S0 you said you attended the networking event in
Shengeheng? liang Ning suddenly spoke up after
being silent all this while. He glanced at Sun Ling
and stood up, Then do youremember me!”
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Sun Ling turned to look at Jiang Ning and narrowed

his eyes.
He really had no impression of Jiang Ning

At the networking event, it wasn't long before Sun
Ling had hooked up with a manager from some
other company and after making eyes at each other
over tea, they proceaded to a kotel room upstairs,

He didn't get to see Jiang Ning teach Yang Luolin a
leszon and didn't see how Jiang Ning kad fiercely
forced cake down Yang Luplin's throat

"What are you even?” Sun Ling scoffed. “|'m talking
to CEQ Lin, soit's not your place to cut in!"

He pointed a finger at Jiang Ning very rudely,
CEAAACK!

Jlang Ning suddenly reached a hand out to pinch
that finger with some strength and Sun Ling's finger

broke with a crack.

"AHH!" Sun Ling didn'¢ think Jiang Ning would do
that

And he didn't expect him to be s0 aggrassive!

He howled loudly, and the sound could even be
heard from outside the room

There were many customers in the main dining area
who suddenly tell silent for a few seconds because
they all thought they keard a terrible how!| But then
they didn't hear anything after that, 2o they
continued 2ating and talking again

“‘Qooooh.” Sun Ling z body was all bent and the



pain made his face turn pale. "You! Let go of me!”
"Now you'll have a deep impression, right?”

Jiang Ning didn't let go of Sun Ling's finger. Jiang
Wing pushed gently such that Sun Ling had to move
his body lower and lower and finally ended up
kneeling on the floor

Otherwise Ais finger would be broken right off!
THUD

Sun Ling s knees hit the toor with a loud thud and
the customers were silent for a second ence more
as they all looked towards Jiang Ning's room at the
same time.

“From the Sun family, 2h? We welcome open and
fair com petition from other companies in the same
industry,” Jiang Ning said calmly as he looked down
at Sun Ling. "But if you want try dirty ericks, then |'ll
be more than happy.”

Jiang Ning s eyes looked like he was staring at his
prey. It instantly saw the depths of Sun Ling's heart
and Sun Ling felt a terrible fear rising

This lunagic!
You.." Sun Ling clenched his teeth. The pain from
hiz broken finger made kis entire body tremble. "You

will pay the price for doing this!”

"Ahh!" He couldn't help but ¥elp in pain again. Even
hiz lips were white nw.

Wang We| sat up straight and even his breathing
gquickenad



He was here!
Again!
This was the real Jiang Ning'

The man who was 50 domineering that it made
one's blood rush!

He had actually clinked glasses with this man
earlier!

“I'm looking forward to it.” Jiang Ning said with a
smile, He wasn't angry at all, and the disdain and
calmness on his face made Sun Ling angry, but Sun
Ling didn't dare (o say anything

Thizs man was definitely a lunatic

Jiang Ning let go of Sun Ling. He didn't want a pizce
of trash to ruin everyone's mood over dinner

“"Get lost.”

Jiang Ning returned to kis seat, and Sun Ling finally
stood up as his legs trembled. He clenched his teeth
as ke glared angrily at Jiang Ning and Lin Yuzhen,
but he didn't dare to say anything, 50 he quickly ran
out while cluteking kis finger,

Whken everyone in the main dining arza saw
someone come out from the room and clutehing his
finger, so they figured something must have
kappened inside the room

"Did you see that? There'z a mark on kis knees, 50
he must have knele earlier.”

"0k pleaze, the sound was 50 loud! Did you think |
was deat? Of course ke knelt earlier!”



Chapter 434 Desp lmpression

“As the saying goes, men s knees are made from
gold and they only knez| betore God and their facher.
The man inside must be hiz dad, and he just taught
kis son alesson’”

sun Ling could hear the murmuring of the crowd
and his face was all red from anger. He wanted to
kill zomeone now!

He spun around violently and all the customers shut
up and went back to eating their food.

“Lin Yuzken! Lin Group!” Sun Ling clenched Ris
teeth. "I'm going to make sure you get out of this
reglon!”
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Chaptler 435 Every Single One of Then!

Sun Ling left the restaurant.
Back in Jiang Ning's room.

Jiang Ning was all calm, as if nothing had happened earlier, and he put some
foad in Lin Yuzhen's bowl,

"This one tastes pretty good, you should try it

"Jiang Ning Lin Yuzhen was a little worrled. "Who Is this Sun Ling? Why Is he
suddenly attacking us?”

“You don't have to be bothered by him. If a dog barks at you, are you going o
argue with It?" said Jlang Ning with a smile.

He had never even heard of this fellow's name before, since he wasn't
important at all, So why would Jlang Ning be bothered?

Since they were from the same industry, then Jiang Ning wouldn't have sald
anything if they had lost after a fair competition between the two companies.
Butif Sun Ling wanted to play dirty...

Then Jiang Ning was really golng ta be happy about it

The last thing he feared was dirty tricks.

"But..®

"Just eat; Jiang Ning shook his head. "Don't let him spoll your moad, it's not
worth it

He then looked at the rest at the table, "Don't just sit there, is the food bad?"
"Oh no it's delicious!” said Wang Wei quickly.

He put down the glass he lifted up and wondered if he would be able to clink
glasses with Jiang Ning ever again.

Since Jiang Ning had said so, then they were just going to resume eating.

Lin Yuzhen was also quite used to this. As long as Jiang Ning was around, she
wasn't afraid of anvthing.

After the meal, Jiang Ning brought everyone back to the hotel to have a good
rest.

After returning to the room, Ye Qingwu came knocking on the door.



Chaptler 435 Every Single One of Then!

"Qingwu, what's wrong?" Lin Yuzhen asked when she saw that it was Ye
Qingwu at the door.

She was just about to take a rest.

"Where's Jiang Ning?*

Ye Qingwu walked In and Jlang Ning was seated on the sofa.

"I know who that Sun Ling Is. He's the next head of the Sun famlly and It won't
do anyone well o offend him;” said Ye Qingwu. "Since you've broken his finger

today, he's not going to let it go.”

Jiang Ning looked up and laughed, "Worse than offending the Su family of
Shenghal?"

Jizng Ning didn't have any regard for the Su family either. He didn't kill Su
Mingguan only because he had another purpose in mind and not because he
was afraid of the Su family, If he had no use for Su Mingquan, he would have
killed him that day.

“No," replied Ye Qingwu. "The Sun family isn't much, but Sun Ling’s two older
sisters have all married Into powetful families in the north”

“That's the more troublesome bit”
Ye Qingwu had found out about this from a friend. Apparently Sun Ling’s older
sisters were of some standing within the entertainment industry, and were not

to be trifled with.

So she was worried and decided to quickly tell Jiang Ning so that they could be
prepared for it.

"Powerful families from the north?” Jiang Ning ended up laughing instead.
"Then there's nothing to worry about”

Ye Qingwu was shacked.

She knew Jiang Ning was formidable, but those were powerful families in the
north she was talking about. Even though a family like the Su family was
powerful in Shenghai, they too, took great efforts te be connected to a
powerful {amily in the north.

The Sun family wasn't really relying on these families, but if trouble started,
then the two daughters wouldn't let this matter go either.

Jiang Ning wasn't bothered at all?



Chaptler 435 Every Single One of Than!

"0k, as long as you know what you're doing. Just don't let Yuzhen get hurt”
said Ye Qingwu seriously.

"Don't worry,” Jiang Ning nodded. He knew Ye Qingwu was just concerned over
Lin Yuzhen, "Go back and rest, You must be tired out after a whole day of
fitming.”

Ye Qingwu nodded and left the room.

Jiang Ning remained seated on the sofa and clearly wasn't bothered by
anylthing she sald,

Pawerful families of the north?
They were like a Joke to Jiang Ning. Why would he care?
They were the ones that he was going to clean up in the futire!

Every single one of them!

gy Rate the Tranglation 1o Gat 2 Pearia.

B Waltl | Mave Someathing to Say!

‘n Send a Gift to the Writer!
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"What did Qingwu say?” Lin Yuzhen walked in while vawning. "She seemed very
worried”

Jiang Ning laughed. "Nothing to worry about, Go and sleep if you're tired”
After telling Lin Yuzhen nat ta worry, she really didr't worty anymare,
He really loved this heartless gid,

She never asked further questions, never seermed to feel conflicted, and always
listened to whatever he said. She was so obedient.

"0k Lin Yuzhen nodded obediently, got changed and tucked herself into bed.

After 2 while, she slrelched 2 hand out from under the blanket and mumbied,
"Hubby, the bed is warm and ready”

Jiang Ning didn’t know what to do.
This girl really knew how to get ta him!

He dashed over immediately only to hear Lin Yuzhen's even breathing. She was
already asleep.

“Wifey, you're tempting me to sin again and again®

Jiang Ning didn't know whether 1o laugh or cry. He didn't dare 1o move around
too much in case he woke Lin Yuzhen up, so he had to carefully pick up one
corner af the blanket, tuck himself In and didn't move after that.

Meanwhile.

Sun Ling had just gotten his finger treated. His face looked particularly nasty,
as if he had just eaten a dead rat.

Someone in the restaurant actually said thal he was a son being taught a
lesson by his father and that was why he ended up kneeling on the floor. That
made him so angry that his intestines nearly knotted up.

“I thought he was some big shot. So hes just a man who married into his wife's
family!” Sun Ling laughed coldly. He spat out mockingly, “What an
embarrassing piece of crap!”

Guo Sange sat there with a bandage around his leg. One had a broken finger
and the other had a broken leg. What a coincidence.
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“Young Master Sun, this guy can fight, and he’s pretty brutal' said Guo Sange.
“Do you want me to find someone to kill him?*

Sun Ling's eyes became cold,

“Jianzhou is not very peaceful recently, so don't do anything rash.”

Yang Xlao and the Yang family had been wiped out In one night, and the five
tigers of Jianzhou had died terribly within their own estate, Thal really shook

up Jianzhou.

There were people who sald that Yang Xlao had offended a big shot In
Tianhai's illegal circle, and that was how she mel her end.

Bul Sun Ling knew thal Yang Xiao was backed by someone in the north, Her
backer wasn't strang, but they were still cannected. So even If Tianhai’s illegal
circle wanted to make thelr mave, then surely they would consider the northern
backer even if they didn't care for the Yang family, right?

He knew a thing or two from his older sisters about the powerful families of
the north, so he was even more wary and in reverence of them,

He was very confident that things weren't as simpie as they seamed!

The lllegal circle of Tlanhai was just a cover. The real mastermind was
definitely from the north.

“Then we're just going to let them get away like that?" Guo Sange couldn’t take
this lying down. *l really want te kill them!”

“When it comes to dealing with people, relying on your fists alone isn't enough;’
laughed Sun Ling coldly. *If you want to kill someone, you have ta put in some
thought too!"

Guo Sange’s eyes lit up.

“Lin Group wants to enter the southeast market and has put in a lot of money
and manpower” Sun Ling suddenly laughed maliciously. "How do you think they
would feel If they ended up failing and had no choice but to get out of this
region with their tails between their legs?”

“They would be angry! In despair!” replied Guo Sange immediately.

“That's right!” Sun Ling laughed loudly, *I want them to be angry! To be in
despair! | want them to suffer great loss!”

“Trying to fight me? You guys are nothing!"



"Without the backing of the Yang family, they have no right to enter this region”
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Sun Ling still thought that Lin Group was entering the southeast market
because they were backed by the Yang family, But it was too bad now that
Yang Luolin had died early and the Yang family had been wiped out.

He had no idea that if he hadn’t gone upstairs with some woman that night, he
wouldn't have offended someone that he could never afford to affend!

Sun Ling came up with a plan and called Guo Sange over. Guo Sange hopped
over on one leg and listened to what Sun Ling whispered into his ear.

"Golt it? We'll atlack from both sides and miake sure Lin Group’s product aunch
twrns into a joke!"

"Got It!" Guo Sange clapped his hands and there was a glint In his eye. "Young
Master Sun, don't warry. I'm going to break that fellow's legs and make sure he
kneels In front of you and admits his mistake!"

He then hobbled away on a walking stick, and Sun Ling got to work too.
He made a call and someone came walking into the office.
"CEO Sun’

“Our product launch is to be held on the same day, same time and same
location as Lin Group!* Sun Ling continued in a sinister volee, "Send out
invitations to all the media outlets and allow them to watch the product ads of
baoth sides clearly”

If one didn't have enough confidence to compete this way, then one might end
up humiliating himself.

If his promotional ad wasi't as good as the other party’s and lost out from the
very beginning, then it would cause a domino effect and he would always be
behind his opponent.

Being one step behind would eventually become several steps behind, and this
was a big no no in the marketing industry.

“Young Master Sun..” the subordinate wanted to advise him against it, but
since Sun Ling seemed so confident, he could only nod his head. “I'll see to it
immediately.’

Sun Ling felt like he could already imagine how Lin Group was going to
embarrass themselves at their product launch and how their image in the
industry was going to be shattered.

Whereas his product would be launched successiully and take the region by
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sterm!

He would achieve the target of 50% market share and complete the test his
family gave him.

He was going lo destroy the plans Lin Group had for the southeast, he wantad
{o ruin Lin Yuzhen's reputation and he wanled Jiang Ning to kneel down and
apalogize to him!

At the same time,

Lin Group was doing the post production process for the ads.

Huang Fang had treated everyone to a good meal and all of them were very
motivated. They all wanted lo work hard and do a good job so that they
wouldn't disappoint Jiang Ning and Lin Yuzhen.

"Yes, that's the effect | want. Keep the style the same, it's very important”

Huang Fang was very confident when it came te something he was good at,
and quickly settled the detalls,

RINING...
His phane suddenly started ringing. It was a number he dldn't recognize.
Huang Fang frowned and wanted to ignore the call, but the phone kept ringing.

He waved his hand to tell the rest to centinued working while he walked to the
stairs to take the call.

"Hello, who's on the line?"

"You're Mr Huang, right?" A very friendly voice came through the phone. “I'm
calling frem Sun Group's Beauty Company, and | want to discuss a deal with

you.

Huang Fang wantad to hang up the moment he heard this person was from
Sun Group.

“Mr Huang, don't be too anxious to hang up. Why not hear me out first? If you
don't think it's worth your time, then you can still hang up after that”

Huang Fang asked, "What do you want? What deal?"

“A deal that’s worth $20 million.
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The other side laughed gleefully and became even more confident when he
heard Huang Fang take a deep breath. "Its a deal that you'd definitely earn and
not lose anything!”
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Huang Fang didn't change his tone of voice. "What do you mean?”

"Of course we're giving you money! As long as you're willing o help, then I'll
send you a check for $20 million immediately!®

The other side was getting more and more confident because he could tell that
Huang Fang had staried to waver.

How many centuries would he have to work in order to earn $20 million?

Even a company direclor would waver If they heard this. Besides, il only
required Huanhg Fang to do something very simple, and it didn’t Involve much.

There was only prefit and no loss!
After listening to the other party, Huang Fang frowned slightly. "That's it?"

"Don't you think it's a good deal? Hohoho, don't worry, I'll send the check to you
in a few moments. At the same time, | hope you'll consider working for me”

“I guarantee that you'd get more benefits than working for Lin Group!®
Then the other side hung up.

Huang Fang took a deep breath and his face was a little red.

$20 million!

The other party was really generous. This thing he had to do was really very
simple, and he would get $20 million,

He had even offered him an escape route 1o join Sun Group!

Ten minutes later, someone sent a parcel to Huang Fang. His hands trembiled
as he tore the box open and found a cash check for $20 million.

The other side gave him money before he had even done anything?
Wasn't he afraid that Huang Fang wouid just take the money and run?

Huang Fang calmed himself down and didn't say anything. He kept the check
away and retumed to his office,

Meanwhile.

Sun Ling had just put down the phone and he was quite sure his plan was
working.
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Nobody would reject $20 million. This was money that most people would
never be able lo earn in their lifetimea, Besides, [t was such easy money that
carried no risk and no pressure since the task was so simple.

If Huang Fang didn't want this money, then he must be stupid!

*Lin Yuzhen, you can watch with your own eyes as Lin Group embarrasses
themsealves In front of all the media outlets!”

Sun Ling laughed loudly with a gleeful face. He could already Imagine how Lin
Yuzhen and Lin Group would make things so awkward on the day of the
preduct faunch.

Lin Group’s new product probably wouldn't even get the chance to be launched
and would be cut off immediately!

He couldn’t wail.

The two companies were now going to hold their product launch on the same
day, same time and same lacation. Sun Ling purposely chose the hall right
across from Lin Group, so they were no more than 90 feet apart. They were
practically doing this face to face!

As long as Sun Ling managed to thumb Lin Group down on the prometional
ads, then Lin Group could forget about lifting thelr heads high in this reglon.

Sun Ling had gotten everything ready and he had even prepared the celebratary
dinner in advance,

Lin Group’s product would fall miserably and he would take this chance to use
his product to gain more market share!

He could pass his family’s test and step down hard on Lin Group at the same
time, and he could even chase Lin Group out of the region foraver.

He was killing two birds with one stone!
Meanwhiie,
Jiang Ning was in the hotel room.

He was sitting on the sofa and having tea. He was both relaxed and enjoying
himself.

For others, they were on a work trip. But for him, he was on holiday.

Lin Yuzhen was seated at a desk and setiling some company matters, so Jiang
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Ning didn't disturb her.
DOONG DOONG DDONG.
Someone knocked the door. Jiang Ning responded and Huang Fang walked in,

"Brother Ning, we've completed the post production on the ad. Do you wanl to
check It first?*

He bowed slightly and looked at the floor.
“No need, | trust you."

"0k, Huang Fang nodded. "Then we'll use this version for this afternoon's
produet launch”

Jiang Ning nodded and didn‘t say anything.
Huang Fang turned and left the room.

Alter he walked out, he quickly walked to the slairs and someone was already
waiting for him there.
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Huang Fang looked around him carefully to make sure nobody followed him.
Then he pulled aut a memaory card from his pocket and passed It 1o the man at
the stairs,

"Here's the memory card from your camera, I've already made edits and it's
aven better than Lin Group's!*

“Then what about Lin Group’s ad?"

“I've dane it according to what CEC Sun wanted”

“Excellent, Mr Huang. | thank you on behalf of CEQ Sun”

That man then stuffed the memory card into his pocket, put his cap on and left.
Huang Fang exhaled deeply when he saw that the man had gone.

He wiped away the sweat on his forehead and felt like his legs were still
trembling.

He was so nervous!
DOONG DOONG DOONG.
Someane was Knocking Jiang Ning’s door again.

This time, Huang Fang just went right in without waiting for Jiang Ning's
response and quickly closed the door behind him.

"Brother Ning, | was 50 nervous!”

“What are you nervous about?” Jlang Ning poured him a cup of tea. "Come and
have some lea, don't be nervous anymore.”

Huang Fang quickly sat down, picked up the tea and gulped it all down.

“They 1ook It away?*

"Yes!

Huang Fang took a deep breath. "They'd definitely test it out, but there won't be
any problems since the front bit is normal. Once we start the actual program,
I'll undo the encryption and the real version will appear”

He was still a little nervous.

Huang Fang had been anxious since he received that call.
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He never thought of taking that $20 million at all.
Were you crazy?
This was Lin Group we were talking about!

He had put In so much effort to get into Lin Group, and there was no way he
was leaving this company.

There was no way the Lin family and Jlang Ning’s trust and respect for him was
only worth $20 millian!

Besldes, Jiang Ning was the most generous when it came to money!

So he quickly reported this matter to Jiang Ning secretly. To his surprise, Jiang
Ning actually told him to cooperate with the other party and do what they told
film to, but with a few extra tweaks.

Huang Fang’s legs were still trembling when he thought about that ad he did
for them.

*Brother Ning, that $20 miliion..”

“Hold onta it Jiang Ning didmt even [ift his eyes. “Someone wanted lo give this
money away, se why not take it? Treat it as a rewvard for this project, and you
can split |t among your team males accordingly”

"Thank you Brother Ning! Huang Fang was so excited now.

$20 million was a lot of money!

He had just recelved mare than §1 million as a reward for the last round, and
now he had received another $20 milllon, He was really headed for the top of
the world now.

"He invited you to join their company. Are you going?”

“Over my dead body!" Huang Fang immediately shook his head vigerousty.
"Brother Ning, there’s no way you're getting rid of mel*

Jiang Ning was so amused.
When he saw how Huang Fang had insisted on protecting the company's
equipment even if he might get beaten to death, he was sure that it was worth

keeping Huang Fang in the company.

Sun Ling had no idea how united in spirit and how proud of working for Lin
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Group the workers were al all.
Betraying Lin Group was as good as belraying their family!

"Alright now, focus on acting realistically, and I'll think about making you the
lead In our next ad”

Huang Fang became even more excited and kept nodding. "Don't worry, Brother
Ning. | took acting classes In university too, I've just been walting for a chance”

He then quickly left the room because he had to put on a good act.
Jiang Ning sipped his tea and there was a mischievious smile on his face.
“This Sun Ling must be looking forward to the product launch, right?"

“I'm looking forward ta it even more than him!"
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At the product launch!
The time had come.

The product launch that everyone was looking forward lo was already making
waves online even before it began.

The veting competiticn Lin Group organized made many fans of various
celebrities quarrel online and arque offiine.

Everybody Insisted that their favorite star was the one with the best poise and
was most suitable to be the spokesperson for this equally classy product.

There was absolutely no leak about who the spokesperson really was, and
everything was still kept under wraps.

At the event hall.

It was filled with people.

The massive crowd moved like the tide.

"Why are there so many people?” Lin Yuzhen looked down from upstairs with a
look of disbelief. "You mean our product is so influential even before it has

been released?”

"You're thinking too much,” Jiang Ning laughed. “They're here to see their
favorite stars and the hope to win the prize money”

He looked over at the next hall also having a praduct launch. Sun Ling had
arranged it like thal.

One of the reasons why there were so many people was that Sun Ling had
invited them here, so that it became more crowded.

The crowd made him seem mare powerful, but he alsa wanted more peaple 1o
walch Lin Group embarrass themselves.,

He was really a disgusting fellow.

"Qingwu, you [ust need to appear for a while later” Jiang Ning tumed to Ye
Qingwu. "I'll arrange for men to protect you, don't worry.”

"0k Ye Qingwu nodded. She just needed to go along with Jiang Ning's
arrangements.

Since both companies were daing their product launch at the same time, many
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reporiers would take pholos on one side, ithen quickly run to the other side lo
take photos.

It was obvlous that the twe campanles Intended ta competa Wwith one another.
This promotional ad reveal was already so tense!

Ye Qingwu glanced at Jiang Ning to find that he still looked very calm and
confident. She was still a little worried, but she had already sald everything she
could, and Jiang Ning knew what to do.

It wasn't appropriate for her to say anymare.

"| hope we can get off 1o a good start!” Lin Yuzhen said excitedly while
clenching her fists.

This was the best chance for Lin Group 1o enter the southeast market. The
moment this one went well, then it would be easier in the future.

Once the path into the southeast was clear, that would prove that the direction
Lin Group chose to expand into was not a problem.

This was a geod chance to boost the company's morale!

“Let’s go, it's time to watch a good show! Jiang Ning said as he led them
downstairs.

Al the same time,

Sun Ling was on the other side looking down at the twao halls.

"CEO Sun, we've invited a lot of people and almast everyone In the media Is
here. We've also instrucled them to write their articles as truthfully as possible
and release them Immediately after the launch”

"Good”

Sun Ling nodded satisfactorily.

He had reviewed the ad that Huang Fang passed to him and he was very
satisfied with it

His post praduction skills were much more detailed than Gue Sange. It was
practically perfect.

He even thought that he might not even need to do anything extra and Lin
Group would stili lose.
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But he was slill worried, so he made Huang Fang prepare another ad, That way,
Lin Group wouldn't just lose, but they would also embarrass themselves greatly
in front of all these people!

"Come along, lel's go watch the show!” Sun Ling laughed loudly and went
downstairs.

He really couldn't wait.

The atmosphere downstairs was so heated, the security quards had trouble
halding the crowd back.

"Everyane, please stand back, stop pushing!”
"Please watch from here!”
"The celebrities will come out in a while, please be patient!”

The security guards continued to shout and they had helpless expressions on
their face.

“It's got to be our goddess, Tian Mimi! Her poise is jusi like the ad copy!”
"Tsk, how could it be? It's definitely Yang Chen! She always acts as a fairy!”
"Slop making wild guesses, I've got insider information that It's a singer!”
A huge group of people started arguing.

The lights came on and everyone quietened down.

Lin Yuzhen walked out from the backstage and walked to the podium. The
entire crowd was in a daze,

"Who is she? Is she a celebrity?”

"But I've never seen her before. She's so elegant, but | don't know who she s
Many of them were confused. They didn't know who the beautiful lady on stage
was, and they didn't remember this face among the current popular artistes
elther.

"Helio everyone, I'm the CEO of Lin Group, Lin Yuzhen;" Lin Yuzhen introduced
herself with @ smile. “I'm not the star of the ad, but we'll reveal who she is in no

time."

Everyone was even more shocked by this: They didn't expect the CEQ of Lin
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Group to be so poised.
Was il because she used her own company’s products?
The product launch on the other side starled loo!

Sun Ling walked up to his podium and there was a bright smile on his face, but
his eyes were staring straight at Lin Yuzhen on the other side.

"What a colncidence. | didn't expect te have a product launch on the same day
as Lin Group;' he quickly waved his hands. "CEO Lin and | didn't arrange this
beforehand, don't make any quasses”

"Lin Group is a famous company in Tianhal, so my humble company cannot be
compared to them?” He purposely sighed and continued in a very helpless
voice, | actually wanted to change the date of my launch, because doing this
on the same day as Lin Group makes me very anxious and very nervous™

The expression on Sun Ling's face was clearly meant ta butter Lin Group up
and kept putting them on a pedestal.

Thal was because he knew very well thal the higher they rose, the harder they
would fall!
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"But since we're launching on the same day, then it would be 8 good chance 1o
gea haw far we are from Lin Group”

“Inthat way, we could also reflect on aurselves and ook at where We can make
improvements, dan't You think-so? said Sun Ling humibly,

There was applause and cheering,

He Inoked up and saw thatl Lin Yuzhen had gatien her staff to prepare (o
gcreen her ad, 50 he quickly raised a hand 1o keep everyone quiat,

“Everyone, let's remain gulet for o while. 1t'sa rare chance to learn from them,
g0 we should seize this apportunityl®

The directors standing behind Sun Ling all stood ug to express theil respect
towards Lin Group.

Everyone's eyes were now on Lin Yuzhen.

"Hello everyone, we will now play our promotional ad for everyone.”

Lin Yuzhen kepl & smile on,-Shewas quile nervous 5inte BYeEryone was
watching her, but after she looked at Jiang Ning whao was looking back at her
guietly, she didr't fee! scared anymare,

When Lin Yuzhen nedded, Huang Fang got o work.

The mofment the clip slarled, the soreen wenl blank.

Aftes a while, thers was sl po respanse fram the laptop, Lin Yuzhen lookead at
Huang Fang, bul Huang Fang only looked anxious and helpless as he didn't
seaim to know what 1o do.

There was a problam.

There was a problem with thair ad?

"What's going on?”

“Why aren't they screening anything? Is a blank screen thelr ad?

“Are they playing sround with us?"

Some of the peaple started getting upset.

It was such anirmporiant event and Lin Group-couidm't even get thelr video 1o
work? That had to be a joke,




aoon enough, the murmirs grew louder and Iouder, and the place became very
naisy.

5un Ling staeod ot the stage across the hall and started laughing. He hadnt
spent that 520 million Tor nothing!

Lin Group couldil screen their ad at all, because Sun Ling had told Huang Fang
to deleto it!

"What®s going on?” Sun Ling pretended to ook surprised. "Why is there a
prablem with Lin Group’s ad? Its such a farge company, so this ghouldrt
happen”

“If you can't soreen i, then how are we supposed to learn?” He sighed and
ghook his head. Then he suggested, "Why not we watch mine first?”

Onee his ad Wwas screened, then the difference would be obvious!
Lin Group woauld be an embarrassment (o the entire regiont
"Ok! Lat's watch CED Sun's first!”

“| think that Lin Group doesa't have any ad =t all, @nd never hired any celebrity!
They were st ing tous!”

"Thal's chealing! Thal's cheating the consumers!®

"Let’s watch Sun Group's!®

Suddenly, everyones attention was focused on Sun Ling's side.

Afl the cameras also tumed and focused on the large serean bahing Sun Ling.

Some of them wera even broadeasting live onling. Sun Ling hod gotten the
chanee lo screen his ad first, so now things were different,

Sun Ling sald that he wanted Lin Group to seraen theairs first so thal he could
leam from them.

That was giving others a chance. Such a humble attitude was really admirable!
LinYuzhen was getting ankious.
ahe =aw how there was a problem on her side and now everyones attention

was on Sun Ling's side. She didift understand why there was a problem. Her
iteam had checked @l these things samany times.




*Huang Fang, whal happ-ened?"she guickly asked him.

*I'm thinking, I'm thinking!” Husang Fang replied anxiously, "CEQ Lin, dor't worry,
Il settle i1t

He immediately pulled his own laptop out and started up the program,
Suh Ling hod gotten his staff to start screening the ad.

The first shot alone made everyona gasp. The camera angle and the scenery
wagamaring, and it captured everyanes atlention almast Instantly.

Sun Ling was very satisfied with everyones reaction. He glanzed smugly at the
screen, then turned back to look &t Lin Yuzhen and her team.

He even spread his arms out slightly to show hie sympathies,
He felt even better when he saw how anxious Lin Yuzhen looked.
Lin Group failed right from the beginning! That was the headiines for tomamow!

*This camera angle s great and it's bean really well done. The models and the
products are really perfectly placed together! it's amazing!”

“The post production tesm has really put in a lol of efforl Inta this. CED Sun
has really pulina lot of thought and evén just an ad has been pul tagether so
beautifully. Thumbs up for CEQ Sunt"

*The product and the calchphrase is going fo come out soon.”

Everyone nodded and kepl praising the video,

Sun Ling glanced a1 some of the reporlers and they quickly made sure that
their cameras broadcast the ad live online.

On the other side, Lin Greup wasn't even able to play thelr ad. What sort of
[aunch event was this?

Lin Yuzhen was really na panle.

If this went an, then everything would be aver once Sun Ling fintshed screening
hia ad. Everyone would ledve and Lin Group would have failed.

She looked at Jlang Ning, but he continued sitting thers as if nothing bothered
him. He didn’t seem the slightest bit warmied.

Huang Fangs fingars flew all over the keyboard, then he looked at Jiang Ning,




Jiang Ning nodded

He receivad 1he go ahead rom Jiang Ning!

"T'he exciling parl is here!”

Htmang Fang ehuckled, He smashed the enlar key and sudedanly..

The soreen actoss the hall suddenty changed scene and there were people
speaking, but..,

“Ahhhoah.”

"Unghh_.ohhh_."
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All the women in the crowd immediately blushed and quickly coverad their
eyes as they slarled screaming that Suh Ling was really vulgar!

All the man were caught by surprise, then thair Adam's applas started maoving
Lp-and down. They couldrl belleve that Sun Ling's promoational ad was so

tantatizing!

Even Sun Ling himself stood rooted to the floor as if ha had been struck by
Hghtring.

What the hell was this™

The images on the sereen were dawnright obscene and shameless, and the
movemnent on screen really deserved to be censorad.,

Nobody cared what one watched in private. But this was a public place!
There were so many reporters, audience and evern cameras broadoasting live!

There were 5o many people having a nosebleed in front of thelr computer
ECIEENns a5 they-walched the live broadcast.

They even cheered and thought that Sun Ling was incredible for making such a
titinating promotional ad.

"AHH!" Even Lin Yuzhen only ook one glance when she heard those noises and
quickly turned away. Her face was all red.

Sun Ling was oo shameless!

How could he broadeast something like thal in public? This was broadcasting
Indecent content (npublic and [t was considered lllegal.

"Turn It 67l Tum it aff NOWE"

Sun Ling's face was all rad from fury. He never expacted the pramational ad to
turn aut like this. And worse stil, his own product was placed negt to the face
af the woman enjoying hersalf inthat vided.

VWhat a shockerl

It was as il the ad was trying 1o say Sun Ling's product was made for ong 1o
engage in such activity.

It was vulgar

Shamaless,
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And it really wasn't for public viewing.

“Turn [l offll This s just an accident, svervone, please calm down! This is just
an accidant!®

aun Ling really wanted to kill saomeone. How did this even happen? He checked
i’ befare playing It and there was no problem

Huang Fang was stlil ‘working an'his [aptop and nearly shoutled in exoilemeant.
His fingers flew over the keyboard and the screen on Sun Ling's side refusad 1o
turn aff, plus the volume became even lauder now!

"Now yaure famous eh? Happy naw?”

“This s part of my most precious callectian!®

Huang Fang looked up and hoped ta get affirmation from Jiang Ning. Jlang
Ming was stunned for a few moments. He had really been startied by this.

This Huang Fang was st as ridiculous a5 Brother Gol.
But it was stll a job well done!
Jiang Ming chuckled

When Sun Ling reallzed the screen ¢ouldn'l be lurned off, he gol someoane to
guickiy cut the main power source. But the whaole place-was alraady in chaos:

All the women were galling Sun Ling a douchebag and & perverl who was
insulting them!

"Report himl We have to rapart him!®

"Yau actually dore to announce and releass such a vulgar and low class
product?!®

"This company 1= réally obscenal Sa disgusting! P never buying anything from
this company!”

"Boycott them! Report them!”
Sun Ling was going to start cursing and swearing but he didi't know who on
earth he ahould direct his anger at. Everything was going as planned, 50 how

did things turm'out this wag?

He suddenly thought of something and lookad at Huang Fang across the hall.
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"“Yau! You litile bastard! How dare you play me oul!”

Sun Ling hit the roaf. He finally realized that Huang Fang mus| have been Lhe
ane who fiddled with the videao.

This wasn't a pramation at all, This was ruining his cwn reputation!

He was doomed now, Never mind his origlnal plan of trampling on Lin Greup —
he could Target about getting 50% of the markel share and forget about
passing his familystest. In fact, he might even lose the 40% market share he
already owned,

Hewas daarmedl

You're asking for it Sun Ling was really furious. He called a few of his men
over and rushed over 1o the other side.

"Huang Fang! How dare you play. me out!” He pointed furlously at Huang Fang.
“I'm going to kil you! Beat him upt™

His men immedialely rushed over.

Baky!

BaM!

Bam!

A few mulfled zounds were fallowed by howls of pain. The crowd quickly
parted 1o reveal Sun Lings'mien all curled up on the floor |Ike a bunch of large
prawns,

Sun Ling's expression changed and his teelh were chatlering {rom anger.

"Heal him up?* Jizng Ning stood in front of Huahg Fang and looked &t Sun
Ling. "You wanna try?"

1,‘;; Ruote the Translation to Gel 7 Pearls
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Jiang Ning stood thers ke a god.

He was authorital|ve!

Bamingeririg!

Sun Ling suddeniy didrt dare 1o move forward.

His finger had jus! begn broken by Jdlang Ning, so he Knew how aggressively
and swiftly he took action. There was no way he was going to offend Jiang
Ming agaln.

You.” Sun Ling clenchad hiz teeth. "F'll remamber this!®

"Let’s gol®

He then walkad away with his men.

The crowd parted ta et them go. They didn't dare to effend Sun Ling singe ha
was 50 angry now, but the finger pointing and sarcastic remarks never
stopped

"So shameless; 1ak!”

"Can't believe how shameless (hat was! They actuslly broadoast such a thing in
public! So yulgar!®

“I've already reporled theml We've gol [o clean up this soclely and gel thess
disgusting people oul of Jianzhou!™

Sunt Lings-expression darkened when he heard these cormmments but he didn'l
sy anything and just got Inta his car and |aft.

He knew that his event was ruined and it had ended o badly, [t was so
embarEssing!

It chidn't just affect his new product. Hig reputation was ruinad ool
Onee that affected the market gshare his company had, ha was In deep trouble.

sun Ling didr't say anything. Gnce he goat into the car, he said In a sesthing
virice, “Go homal Lin Group. 'l make you pay Tor this!”

In the meantime.,

The evant hall was still chaotic.
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Sun Ling'=s side was a complete mess and there was nobody Jeft watching their
Bide.

on Lin Group's slde, Lin Yuzhen rélsad her hands to guieten the crowd dawn.

"Everyone! Everyone!” She used a hand to hit the microphoene a few times-and
spoke faudly, "Please quisten down!”

Everyane slowly guietened dawn,

“I'm really sarmy, wa ran inte-a few technical difficullies earlier, but sverything
has been resolved” She looked ot Huang Fang and Huang Fang nodded back
al her. So ehe continuad, "And now, | would like ta invite everyane to watah aur
promotional ad. We hape that you can provide us with valuable leedback and
suggestions, and any one we pick will receive a-prize tool®

Tha sereen instanthy b up.

Everyane was now giued 1o the screen and didn't say a word

The camera slowly zoomed in an the horizon that separated the sky from the
aea. and everyone fall ke they wera falling into the scens,

A heaufiful figure then appeared in the shot, | was just the back view, but
everyones eyes lit up - this person had such an amazing figura!

Many men felt their hearts pound by just looking at this back view, as if they
had geen the woiman of thelr dreams.

"Who s 1%

Evaryone was asking this guestion and walting for the answer.

The answef was soon revaaled.

¥e Qingwu turned around to reveal har mesmanzing face. She had a faint smile
on and her perfect skin was fair and Mawless. Sha made avery worman |ealous
atd made every man drool.

The camera used the golden ratio to put everything In one screan beatrtifully.
One section was Ye Qingwu's profile, anather seation was the praduct's profile,

then the catchphrose appeared: You can be this bealtiful tool

The charisma of both Ye Qingwu and the product were instamtly merged as
onel

Perfact]
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It was simply perfect!

After the ad Minished playing, Ihe people in the hall wers silent (or a lew
mameants, than thera was thundaerous applalise.

*You can be this beautiful too! I'm remembeling sl

"I remembered that at first glance, but I'will never farget Ye Qingwu's face! Her
skin |s amazing!”

"Can weteally gel that effeat if we yse this praduct™
Even if they couldn't, this thought was already planted In their head.

After looking at the reaction fram the crowd, Lin Yuzhen knew that this ad had
really reached thelr target audience and they were a big hit!

B fstathe Translation to Get 7 Paarle.
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“It's Ye Qingwul s Ye Singwu!

"I loid you it was my goddess, Ye Qingwu! Her songs are always 50 oiassy, and
ghes dafinitaly the most sultable!®

"Our goddess (s hera today, right?”
Evenyane in the hall became very exclted.

Those crazy fans wished they could rush backstage to see i Ye Qingwu was
afound ar not,

“Evaryane, dont worry! Miss Ye Qingwu iz indeed hare with us!® Lin Yuzhen
safd with o big smile, "Let's invite Miss Ye Qingwu on stage now!”

There was thunderous applause as all the cameras focused on the stage.
¥e Qingwu walked out from backstage with Lin Groups new product in hand.
She wore a white long dress and looked fresh and lively. Shie was like a

beautiful falry and nobedy could take thelr eyes off her.

"You can be this beauliful too” she said the catchphrase with & smile, leaving
ah even deeperimpression on the people.

"Helo everyons!"

Ye Qingwu waved and greeled evervone.

All the fans wenl wild!

"AAMAHHHHT IT'S YE QINGWLE IT'S YE QINGWLItH®

Ye Dingwu was already used lo this sort of thing. Waving her hands and
amiling gently was all part af her job.

She purposely looked at Jlang Ning becauge she wantad him 1o see how much
influsnce she had over othar people, but he just continued sitting where he was

calmly. He didn't even ook at her, and kept his aye an Lin Yuzhen.

"How crazy in lave with Lin Yuzhen is this guy?" Ye Qingwu was soddenly
cUraus

After that, they went Into some interactive activities to further impress the
image of the product on the people.

With ¥e Qingwus help, the resuits were excallant.




There were dozens of cameras snapping away and the live broadcasis were
axploding.

MNow Ye Ctngwu's name was ted o Lin Group= new product. Any mantion of Ye
Qingwu woldld be followed by a comment about her being the spokesperaon
far Lin Group's new product.

Any mehtion of the new praduct would be followed by a comment about how
Ye Qingwu was |15 spakesperson.

It was a success!

In fact, it was extremaly successfull

After the avent, everyone went back 1o the hotel together:
It had been a tirng day, but everyone was still s¢ exarted.
"Itsa success! s o success! The effect was-amazing!®

Huang Fang's face was all red with exciternent. "Brother Ning, did you see the
posts online? Vs exploded! Thal baslards famous!”

“What posts?

"He's made lhe headlines!" Huang Fang immedialely showed Jiang Ning, “Look
al these two threads, One is about Lin Group. and the other is about that
asshole, HAHA I'm dying from laughter!”

Jdlang Ning took the phone from Huang Fang.

The thread about Lin Graup was filled with pogts Introducing the naw praduct
and giving rave reviews dboul the productlaunch @8 well 85 the ad.

The one aboul Sun Ling was filled with posts that sald he was someone wilh
no limits or morals and actually darad 1o use such obscene material for thelr
ads,

This hadn't just challenged the maral limits of the people, but It was also =
polution of the society and most importantly, this was against the [aw!

The posts suggested that everyone whao was present at the event should report
tham and not allow such a company tocontinue existing!

What an aggressive move!

He really put in-a'lot of thought to Kill off the othar party!
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Jiang Ning couldn't help bul give Huang Fang.a thumbs up,

“You've gol a Bright fulure ahead, I'm looking forward 1o how you perform.”
“Thank you Brother Ningl® Huang Fang clasped his hands logether and
deciared loudly, "l will not disappoeint the trust you have In ne and the efforts
you have pul into grobming me. | hereby solemnly swear 1o put in my best
effort for Lin Group's expansion even If it may ceat my lifal®

This guy was getting a bit tvo dramatic.

Jdiang Ning couldn't be bothered with him. He waved him off to arranga the
celebratory dinner

Pieamehile;

Sun Ling had atse seen the headiines, He grabbed his laptop and smashed it
on the floor

“Jiang Ning, | want all of you dead’

. Heta the Tranelation to Get S Paarle,
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aun Ling had fost!
He had lost so badly!

He had embarrassed himsell in front of $0 many people, and he'was even the
one who had invited so many media outlets over, In the end?

They wore the ones who wera writing all these awful things about him!
Thizwaz ke smashing his own foot with a rock.

And because of how termble hizs side was, Lin Group ended up looking much
better than him. They had gotten a huge celebrity like Ye Qingwu, and thair
glccess was now, bullt on his fallura.

How could Sun Ling not Be angry?

"CEDQ Sun.”

His-secretary crepl in cauliously and didn't dare 1o spesk when she saw how
nasty Sun Ling lookad.

*Just spit it out!” Sun Ling spat out caldly;

"Our new product _has to be stopped. There are boyootis being organized
online and il has slready affecled our relailers. They wanl lo cul thair contracls
with us.”

Sun Ling's face paied,

They wanbad 1o cul the conlmct?

3o belore his new product gould hit the shelves, he had o stop production!

He clenched his fisl and his expression datkened. His entire bady trembled |
fury.

"Then stap the production!”
He could atford this loss!
“Also.”

ALSO?

Sun Lin raised an eysibrow. What the ell? Thers was soma more bad naws?




"Some of our bes{seliers have been taken off the shelves. The relailers say that
they haven't seen any gales and they've made a considarabla [ogs, so we-might
have 1o stop producing those too”

gun Ling fell like his hearl was bleeding.

This lass was oo great,

He was gaing 1o lose the market share that he fought so hard 1o attain!

He took a deep breath and stared straight at his secretary and even hisayelids
were twitching. “What else? If there's anything else, say it now!"

"Also."

sun Ling almost fell off his chair. There was really more!

"The relevan! department |s here to investigate. They said that our ad is
againgt the hroadcasting act, so thoy will need to investigate and mete out

punizhment accordingi”

The secretany's volce was now as sofl 85 2 mosquilo &nd she didnt eaven dare
folookap.

She wasg afraid of sesing Sun Lings murderous eves,

Bust Sun Ling didn'l regct. He just sat where he was and finally waved & hand (o
distniss the secrelary afler a lehg while,

He sal there without maving for & long time. He wis like o statue staring at the
tea cup in front of Hirn, as if his soul had Jeft kim.

After a while, Sun Ling &l oul a cold snorl.

"Since you've rulned my plans; I'm geing lo kil youl®

He made a call and Gua Sange came hobhling In on 8 walking stick.

He knaw all about what happened at the event. He thought that Lin Group
would be the one who would be thoroughly embarraszed and even chased out
af the southeast, but in the end the embarrassed one was Sun Ling, and he had
to poy a hefty price for it

a0 they couldm't end this matter kindly anymore,

*Young Master Sun!” Guo Sange coldly said, "Tell me what | must dot"
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“I've though! about it Lin Group is trying 1o use their new product to enter this
market, so this new product is the mast impartant thing to them?”

Sun Ling wasn't In a daze earller. He was thinking of how to deal with Lin
Graug,

Sinee he couldn push Lin Group into a cotner aparnly, then he had plenty of
underhandad means to do so,

"The new product will hit the shelvas In two days, so when that happens..” He
laughed coldly, "You shall do what | instruct you to!”

“As for their spokeaperson, Ya Qingwu, Ul deal with her toa. 'l arrange that on
my. sica”

"Yes, Young Master Sun!"

Guo Sange knew that Sun Ling had a scheme up his sleeve. He loved this part
about working for-Sun Ling.

"WWhat abaut Jiang Ming?” Guo Sange suddenly askad. "1 want to kil that
feliow!”

oy Hatathe Tranalation to Get 2 Pearls.
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"Dart worry, ' I8t you have this fellow onca | get Lin Group out of [his region;
Fun Ling smiled with a tinge of malice on his face,

Guo Sangse laft and Sun Ling's phone rang. He couldn't help but frown whan he
saw who was calling - it was a call frem home, Things had clearly gotten
serious enaugh for his family to know about what happened.

Lin Greup had gotten him into hot soup!

He was galng to make them pay doubial

It was only a matter of time before the beauty company in Sun Ling's hands
closed dawn. The market share he owned was going daown steadily and it

wouldn't be long before it became zéero,

@n the other hand, Lin Group’s new product had been the top news anline
within the southeast for several davs ina row.

Various major retailers contacted Lin Group in hope of being able to carmy thair
product.

Lin Yuzhen already gof {he facliony under Chen Yu to quickly ramp up
production, becayse the orders were going way past their production ability.

ahe had very stnict requirements and insisted on maintaining quality. She
would rether stop taking orders Than lo compromise on qualily.

I she couldnl guarantee the quality of the praduct, then that would turn Intaa
landming wailing 1o explnde!

"CED Lin! The iotal sales orders add up o more than S200 million!” Xizochaos
valee was trambling slightly. “Ite anly bean a weesk!"

"The factory carft fullil 2o many ordérs, so stop taking in orders and ansure the
cjuadity.

Lin ¥uzhen had |ust called Chen Yu to talk about adding more production lines,
But it would nead another week or 5o 1o install avarything.

She didm't expect tha new product to be so popular.
Y Oingwu's influences was really scony!

She was very sure that once the new product Rit the shelves, it would cause a
frenzy. The plan to enter the southeast would also be successful.

“Contact HQ, ask them for more people to prepare new promaotional activities:
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We're going o slrike while the fron is hot!”
Everyone-gol busy,

Jlang Ning just sal 'en the sofa and drank his tea lelsurely, He really enjoyed
thig feeling.

He loved to watch Lin Yuzhen work serlously, The more he watched her, the
miare he liked watching her work, and the more adarable he found her.

"Hig Boss, that Sun Ling Isn't going 1o just take this lying down. Thal boy's
reputation is quite poor and he's pulled a lot of dirty tricks on others”

Huang Yuming was here, He was here to gay that he could handle this directly
and Jang MNing didnt need to settle Sun Ling.

Right now in Hanzhou, 25 lang as Huang Yuming sald the word, the Sun family
was doomed!

*No worries, this Sun family has some connectlons with the north. If we can
agitate the norih, then we should, Gtherwize iUl be 5o meaningless,” replied
Jlang Ning ealimly. °| love dirty lricks."

MWiearwhile,

Al the Sun house,

Sun Ling stood there and was scolded for an entire hour but he dared not say
anything at dll,

*| wanled you o lake 3 test and you confidently said that there would be no
problerns. And naw?”

“What you've thrown away I8n'T just the market share or your own raputation.
I%-also the Sun family’s reputation!”

“How could you broadeast that gart of thing In 2 publie space? How would
others look at our family? Thay'll think wa're vialgor and shamaless!"

Sun Ling clenchid his teeth, "That was an accident”
“The Sun family dods not allow for such accidents!”
The head of the Sun family, Sun Qi shoided, "I don't want anyone 1o point

fingers at me and say that we're a family that has no moral beundaries or limits
when we do things!”
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a0 embamassing!

o vary Embanrassing!

The worst parl was thal a number of media folks was invited there by Sun Ling
himsalf. Was he so bent o raining the family's reputation in frent of ather
peopla?

Nad."

"ot talk tome nowl | have 1o reconsider the mattar of passing the family ta
youl™

- Aace That Tranetalion T J9s7 7 Pesm.
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aun Ling's expression was veny nasly,

The posilion of Ihe head of ke family was aimost in his hands; and now he
dedr’t know how lang he would have to walt.

He had spent sa much time and energy and he was nearly there, In the end?
One Jiang Ming had rulned all his plans!

But since Sun Qf was so angry, there-was no point in explaining. Any defanse
fram the ane who falied would only look [ike a cover up, and he walld anly
make his father even more disappointed [n him.

Then again, the position as the head of the Sun family was his sooner or later,

But Sun Ling was still unhappy. because he had received such a palnful sfap in
the face!

Evern it his father stifl gave Rim the position naw, he woulcln't dore 1o toke it. Ha
Wl be laughed at.

The head ol the Sun family broadcasz! an obscene movie in & public space —
that would be a spot on his reputetion that he would never be able to get rid aff

“Why are you still standing there? Go and reflect on your actions!” Sun Qi
slarted shouting =gain when he noticed thal Sun Ling was sl daydreaming in
front af him. "You can't even take this amount of 1esting, so embarrassing®”
Sun Qi scoffed and |efi.

Suft Ling didm't say anything, His expressign darkensd.

Hewalked hack 1o his room with thal dark ekpression and slammed (he dodr
ghut behind him.

“digng Ning, Lin Yuzhen, 'm going to make you two pay for this!®

Nobody hatl ever dared 1o embafrass him like this. Not éven Yang Luolin back
thant

"Guo Sange, have yau arranged everything?® Sun Ling gave Guo Sange a call.
“Remember, blow up the matter as much as you can. | want both Lin Yuzhen
and Lin Group's reputation 1o go down the draint®

After hanging up, he threw the phone oside and started thinking of what else
he could do.
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Whal he wanted wasn'l just to desiroy Ihis new product He wanted 1o frample
on Lin Group and he wanted both Lin Yuzhen and Jlang Ning ta pay a palnful
prive for doing this to him.

Did they think they cauld leave Jianzhou in peace affer offending him?

Drezm anl

At the same time,

Lin Group had reached thalr busiest and most tensa time.

The arders couldn step coming i, and bath their anling and offling sales
channels were flooded,

There were even other companies who requestad to partner with them to come
up with a new product. Many of them came fram clties mueh further out from
Jignziou.

The news really spread oo guickly.

Lin Yuzhen was drowring [n work,

"That's right, we'll go according to whal we've planned, Remember, go
according (o the procedure and dort be andiouz. Mo matter whal happens,
quality is the most impotlant thing o us’

Lin Yuzhen had emphasized this mahy times,

She would rather make & [ass than to'eam money from cheating olhers.

Sha turned to look at Jiang Ning enjoying himself, He was the most relased oul
ol all of them.

Liti Yuzhen wasn'l angry. In lact she was quite proud of hersell now,

"Humgph! | cangam enough to feed you! 1'm not golng tolet ather woman
gnatch you awayl®

“Wifay, I've pesled some grapes for you, have some?" Jiang Ning looked up to
see LinYuzhen loaking at him. But the way she looked at hiim wasa a little
differegnt from usual and hedidn't know what on@#arth this gifl was thinking
about now.

He plcked up the plate and it was full of peeled grapes.

“Hubby, you're 3o pice to me!”
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Lin Yuzhen walked over quickly'and her eyves sparkled brighthy: Jiang Ming
hadr't just enjoyed the grapes by himysei, He had actually peeled so many for
her.

“Are they sweel?”

“Yeah they are”

‘Il dont belleve you,”

You can have & taste”

"Muuuae”

| meant mste the grapes!”

The new produat hitthe shelves!

Lin Group's new product hit the shelves on time!

The various major retailers had made preparations early to make sure they had
enough stock and also enough part timers because they were afraid the crowd

might be tao much for their regular staff to handle,

But even so, the gueues oulside the stores shocked some of these merchanls
ahyway.

"There are so many peaple! Thats orazyl”

“Tha ather storas [ook like this taol ITs just a skincara product!”

“Apparantly the production earm ke2p up, so if they dor't get it taday, they might
have to wall quite & while for the next balch, Nobody wants to wait!®

On top of that, Ye OQlngwu was the spokesparsan, plus the price was
reasanable, so most paaple could afford It, and they could aven afford 1o kKeep
2 few bottles:-at home.

There weare alsa clearly some paople who were buying the product In ordar to
resall themat a higher price later.

Did that sort of thing happen to skincare products too?!

"Evaryone, calm down, pieass line up to buy, theres snough for everyo. . The
galespersan had to swallow her words when she saw the line outside the store,
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There really might not be enough for everyone,

"Move aside, move aside!”

Some men cul the queue and squeezed In front, causing others to ba unhappy,
"Why are yad cutling the gqueus!”

"Not happy? | dare you to say anothear word!™

The expression of the leader of the man darkened immediately. His Tace had
some frightaning scars on it, so nobody dared 1o oy anymaore.

"Give me ten botties! Make sure you write me an official receipt, otherwise |
don't know If it's genuine goods or not. What if its fake?"

"Don'tworny, thass were all purchased through proper channels from Lin Group
a&nd they carry Lin Group's seal, so they're all ganuine”

"That's the way! | want only genuine goads from Lin Group! Hurry up! Get the
stock and write the eceipt now!®

i wasn't just inJdianzhou. The product was being seld in the entire southeast
reglon al the same time, and the first days sales were already beyand Lin
Yuzhen= expectations,

The retailers were seliing while trying to get more stock because they didn't
wanl o miss this current rush 1o buy,

¥e Qingwu's ad continued to piay everywhere, while the consumerns continued
io.pags theword on about this product, 50 the-demand remained very high.

There were several slores thal already ran oul of slock and ordered maore, but
Lin Group really didn't have any for them.

The factory was trying its best 1o keep up with the demand, but it really couldit
because the product was way oo popular!

Thiswas good slgn of things to comal
un Ling watched expresslonlessly as the news continuad 1o repart abaut how
wall Lin Group's new product was selling. It was like he hod no emaotions and

wos just:stanng into the ajr.

Suddenly he started laughing, His laughter was sinlster, with a hirt of madness
ahd heseemad o be laughing at them.
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“Lin Yuzhen, Jiang Ming, you guys must be very happy now, right?”
"fou musl be thinking thal your position in this region is stable, righl?”

Sun Ling [aughed coldly. *If | don't bring you all the way up, then you wouldn't
know how painful it is to fall all the way down!®

Lin Groups-naw product was at the haight of its popularity now, o if there were
any bad reports on this product, it would spread far and wide instantiy.

Sun Ling made a call. His voloe wias sinlsterand low.: "You can act nowd"
After hangmg up, he started laughing maniacally like a lunatic.

The next day.

Outside one of the stores.

BaM!

The people were queuging on one side of the store, when someone suddenly
kioked 9pen the dooron the olher side.

The termble sound made some girls in 1he guete shriek

"AHH" Thia stores products hayve a problem! Thay have a problem!”

0 Hala the Translation to Get 2 Pearls.
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A man walked In with hiz pyes wide and furious as he dragged the woman naxt
to her and shouted, "My wile used thelr new praduct last night and this
marning her face became Hke [his!®

The waman nexl fo him had a swollen face and there were cerlain sections
that were infected, so 1t looked really horrifying.

Many people felt very uncomfortable whean they saw her faco.
That was her facael

Every woman wanted 1o take good care of thelr own face: [T this happened
affer just using a skincare product, then that was really temifying.

"Their product has a problern! Lin Group's new product is really paizont®
"Look at ry wife's face! She's disfigured now!®

The man shouted so [oudly that many people felt that the bottle in their hands
right now was a landmine of sarts,

| don'l wanl o live anymare! | dorft wanl {o five anymora! My face hag bieen
disfigured, you have o compensate me! Yol have to compensate met!”

The couple quickly staried getting into an argument with the stalf and they
were Unable o conlinuie with thelr business,

There were some among the cfowd thal suspected 1 was due lo somelhing
else, and there were some who were afrald thal there was really an issue with

the praduat and everyone starled arguing amang thamseaives.

“This despleable store! Glve my child's face baek to meal” another valce shoutad
oul suddenly,

A middle aged man brought 3 seventeen or eighleen year old girl info the
crowd. He grabbed one of the staff and slapped her across the face.

"Look at what you've done to my child!"

“My daughter sald that she wanted the preduct and it took me half the day 1o
finatly by a bottle, but you actually sold me palson!”

The man shouted as he waved the bottle and ts receipt. "Look, | bought this
fromi this particular store and the receipt |s herat®

Mow that there were two al them at the same store. surely i wasn't just a
coincidence anymore, fght?




aome people slaried 1o suspect this product
The store becamea chaollc and many peopledidot wanl to guels-anymane:

If the quality of the product wasn't assured, then who would slill dare 1o buy
and use this produat?

A woamans face was the most Important 1o her. if cne's face was disfigured,
that would ruin the rast of her [ife!

It was chaollc at the store, and the store manager was close to tears, They
couldn’t do busineas anymore and there were even people calling for refunds.

There were avén péople calling in to complain!

“"Calm down, everyone! Please calm down! |._oh nol Stop fighting! Stop
fighting™

The scene Wwas a mess and somebody started fighting out of nowhere. so more
people siarted fighting as well and the shelves were pushed aver

Sun Ling'was walching in & car not (oo faraway and cackling foudly.

"HAHAHAT This is only the beginning’ Once this ocours at more than a dozen
stores, I'm gaing 1o see how Lin Group tries to explain themse|ves!”

If more than a dozen slores had the same probiem, that would only prove that
Lin Groups new product was the problein

Wiio would still dare 1o use a skinoare product that disfigured faces?

This wasn't the first time Sun Ling was pulling such a stunt, Bul this tima
round, he had spent a [at fo make sure this matler really blew up,

Once Lin Groups naw product was labeled as problemalic and associated with
possible disfigurement, Lin Group wouldn't be able to sell anymore product,
and they were going to have great treuble trying 1o settle this matter, singe
cash compensation wasn't always enough.

“Trying to fight with me? You guys are &till tog green!”
Sun Ling smiled. He knéw that once this thing started, it would only get bigger
and more out of control:- It was only ‘a matter of time beforz the enfire region

wolld start to suspect Lin Group of selling inferior goods.

When that happened, Lin Yuzhen and her company was going to die dsfending
themselves!




Afler walching and laughing for a while, Sun Ling drove away!
After driving off, Lin Yuzhen arrived al this store.

She was making her rounds fo the variols slores to check out the sales
gltuatien, but she didn't expect something like this to happan,

Once she got the news, Lin Yazhen immeadiately drove to the hearest shop.

"How did this happen?” Lin Yozhen saw that the entire shopfrant was chootic
abd she was so frantlc that she wanted to hop out of the car iImmediataly.

“Wait! Jiang Ming pulled her back. "What do you want ta do?"
| have to explain things w them!” Lin Yuzhen replied anxiousiy. "Thera's
definitely no problems with our product, and this Is not supposed to happen at

all”

Lin Group had very strict checks on guality, sa this was not supposed 10
happen even'if one had sensitive skin.

She had 1o explain and 18l the consumers thal Lin Group would never do
afvthing like'this!

“It's too chaotic over there and it's not safe for you togoover” Jiang Ming sakd
directly,

He wasn't dumb. He could ell immediately thal semeane was behind- all of
this.

And this sort of method was really underhandead loo,

"Thal's righl, Yuzhen, you can’l go over. Someane s clearly purpasely slirring
Up troubla amaong these people” Ye Qingwu had come alang and she figured it
aul b, “I'm afraid they're actually waiting for you to go over and they've lsid a
trap for you 1oo.”

Yo Qingwu had seen others ssa such ploys in the entertainmant cirele too.
“Then what should we do?"

They couldn't find the mastermind in such a-short time.

And even it they did, they had to deal with the sltuation properly, othenvize that
walld be afatal blow t© Lin'Groups new praduct!

I'll go said Ye Gingwu.




“Whal?" Lin Yuzhen shook her haad, "No'”
“IVs even more dangerous for youl”
She was a public figure!

"diang Ning can gia with mie, Yuzhen, you Just stay in the car. Dan'l worry, ['ve
geen this sor of false accusations bafore and | Know how ta handle tham.”

Yo Qingwu turmed to look at Jiang Ning.
Jdiang Ning nodded.

Indeed, bath Jiang MNing and Ye Qingwu had thought of the same way to handle
this sudden crisis.

Yuzhen, be good and stay in the car, alnght?”
He then walked towards the store with Ye Gingwu.
"Return my money! Return-my money rfight now!™

"Dioesnt your conscience hurt by earning this money? You've caused harm to
olhers!”

"So much for trusting you! You actually sold us skincare pradicts wilh poison
Igidet”

"Return my money! | don't wanl these goads anymaote! Relurm my money, o Ul
imrash your starel”

Tha srowd outside was al| riled up and many of them were now an the side of
thoge false sccusers and shouling on their behalf

The store managet and his staff tried thelr best 1o calm everyons down, but
there was no way of that happening.

It was ag il evaryone was on fire and had exploded.
PiANG!!
There was suddenly a lebd smashing nolse!

Jiang Ning had flung a'hiuge vase at the door onto the ground and it broke ints
many pleces.

“Evaryona be guiet!!” Jiang Ning gave a loud apd thunderous shout:




It was so loud that everyone felt their ears were ringing.

Suddenly sveryone was quisl

They all turned {o find that there was a woman next o Jiang Ning.

Ye Qingwu removed her sunglassas and cap 1o raveal her Nlawless [aoe.
“Its Ye Qingwul®

"Why Is she here?"

“¥e Qingwu, the produet vou're advertising for has a probiem]”

Some people started shouting out fram amang the crowd.

Yo Qingwu smilled faintly and nodded 1o groet evenyone.

She waoliked to the man who claimed that his wife had been disfigured and hald
her hand out. “Could vou pass me the bottle that you bought from this store?”

The man was frozen on the spot. He didn'l know why Ye Qingwu was here.
¥Ye Qingwu look it directly lrom his hands, “This bottle, right?”

The man noddad woodenly and she didn'l say anything. She just opened the
cover, sgueezed some product out and applied it to her own face.

'|{'T Rala 1hie Tratdlation th Gel 2 Pears
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Everyone was shocked
Evervone was sltaring al Ye Qingwu with open moulhs and wite syes.

They walched as she squeezed some product out and covered her face evenly
with . Her expression was calim and didn't look nervous or worrbed at-all.

The bottla in her hand was the prodact that man said wias toxic and could
causa disfigurement!

Ye Qingwu was a big celebrity and she dored 1o put that an her own face?

Waz she nuts?

Jiang Ning was right beside her,

He knew that in order to settle these false ascusations, the best way was 1o
use it in front of everyone, and the effect was best if someons a3 influentizl as

Ya Qingwu did it.

Mo woman didrt 1ake good care of her own face, especially a singer like Ye
Qingwi.

Their face was even more important than their life!

Why else wolld so many celebrities spend 5o much money and afforf on
skincareand plastic surgery?

Bul now' e Qingywu wWas using LHis supposedly loxic product to apply 1o her
o face!

“This g0 of skincara produet should be applied geatly. Rub it In slowhy and it

Will help with absorplion” Ye Qingwu said with a smille as she rubbed it an.
"This product is gentle on the skin and even paaple with sensitive skin

shouldn't have any problems. You can watch how | apply it”

She [ooked ke shewas introducing the praduct and didet elalm that there was
o issue with the product. But avarything that she.did was telling everyona anée
thing very clearty.

There was no prablem with Lin Group's new produet.

it didn't cause allergies or disfiguremant, and maost certainly had no poison in
it!

The people standing in front ol her were stunned. Everyons knew how
important a celebrity's face was to her, Ye Qingwu was only a spokesperson
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and they weren't surprized if she hadn't used the product before hersell.
That was how the industry worked these days after all, Bul now il looked like
Ya Oingwu had actually used it before and had a good undarstanding af the
proci],

She only dared ta use || because there was no problem with it

80 how did someaane become disTigured because af 17

Many pesple’s attention were now badk on thoga two meat.

They weara both frozan.

Thelr backup plans didn’t Include a-scemario in which Ye Qingwu herself
appaared!

Even if Lin Yuzhen appesred, they would continue to accuse her and smear her
reputation. But Ye Qingwu_ she was now aven using hersell as a test subject,
ap there was no point [n'them saying anything!

“I'm net sure how your wife, and your daughter, used this product?”

¥e Qingwu lurned to look at the two men. “Could you tell me what happened?”
I'I "r

I'WE .Il

The twa of them stammered, then glanced at each other and declded 10 jus! go
with their original plzn regardless,

“It dogsn't malter! She became like this afler using your product!”
"Thal's right! Your preduet has a prablem! It has palson I it”

They started shouting in hope of riling up the crowd again, but nobody cared
abaut them now.

Their sxpressions started to ook a little nasty now.

"50 why did you have. o problem when you used it but néthing happened 1o mea
when | used the prodict from the same bottle? Ye Gingwu asked with a frown.
“Besides, usually women buy this sort of skincare product themselves becaluse
they need 10 choose the one that s mast suitable for their skin type: I'm

surprised that these two gentlemen herg are so nice to your wife and daughter”
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Almosl everyone in fine ware women, There were extremely few men among
them.

Onea Yea Qingwu mentlonad this, many paople started 1o look susplolously at
the iwo men,

How could |1 be so caincidental?
How did only these two men buy problematic bottles?

One was for hls wife and ane was for his daughter and they were naarly
chisfigured.

Bt they had never hoard anything like this from other people around them.
W Rata the Trénalation to Get 2 Pearle.
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¥e Qingwu dared o use this product in front of other people, Surely her face
was no less important than others', right?

Of eoursea not!
There was something amiss!
There was samething fishy!

You'ra_you're just trylng to dalend yoursell!” one of the men had a red face
riow and didn't even know how 1o argue anymore.

I didn't try to explain anything,” Ye Qingwu replled with a smile.
You "

The man got even more anxious. "L.'m nat gaing 1o talk to you anymore! I'm
going to raise & complaint, I'm going to sus youl™

He gulokly threw a glance at his partner (o 'rin but Jang Ming was standing in
front af him.

"Since we'te 2ll hers, then how can you leave without setlling this matter?” gaid
Jiang MNing cafmly, *You think you can go alter making false accusations here?

You think we'll et you off =o easily?"

“I 1 didr't make any false accusations!” the man quickly tried lo defend
himsell,

"Hes obvioualy making false clalms! Hes gulity, sohe keeps avalding eye
confactt”

"I toid you that these people were here 1o make trouble. Nobody slse has
reporad a problem, but somehow they weare the only ones disfigured?

“And it's two grown men no less! Even though my boyfriend loves me so doarly,
I 'wouldr't get him to buy this far ma! They're definitely fishyt”

| remember them! They cut the quede yesterday so | didn't get 1o buy o bontiel
30 these peopla purposety bought the product 1o make troublat”

Suddenly there was anh uproar in the crowd as evierything became clear now.
These men had made false claims!

The two men paled snd immediaiely tried to maka a run for it, but the crowd
surrounded therm,
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Afler being fooled and usad, this angry crowd wasnt going to take this lying
deawn,

"BHHL AR

Soon there were howls of paln as they endured 'so many punches and Kicks
Fram the erowd befare thay finally managed to break free from the erowd and
disappeared round the comer.

"Runt Hurry up-and runt®

“We'va been found out, we have ta tell Guo Sangel”

They ran like crazy and suddenly came to a hall. The men in frent of them
made them ramble In fear,

Huang Yuming was standing thare with some of the wolves behind him. His
expression was calm but h# fooked murderous.

"Take them away and ask who's behind all this" sald Huang Yuming.

Back &l (he storefront.

¥e Qingwu waved and got everyone to quieten down,

"Everyone, lhis product definltely has no quality issues and I've fried I oui
rmysell. If you have any isaues, | am willing 1o be responsible for it she said
loudly, "The mosl impaertant thing lo a woman Is her own Tace. Lin Group is
willing fo ensure avery consumers heallh and safetly, and they will not oy lo
cheat you ar da anything against thelr cansaience. | hope you can belleve
them, and believe me (ool

Since Ye Qingwu had said so, then wha would suspect the product anymore?

She was tying har own reputation to this product, Which celabrily would do
that?

If ¥o Oingwu wasmt sura that there was no issue with tha produet, she wouldn't
dare to put her reputation at risk no matter how much Lin Group paid hay

¥e Qingwu's public demanstration of uging the preduct on herself was more
raal @nd convincing compared o any advertisement!

“We balieve youl We believe Lin Group ton!”

"We believe our goddess! We bellevea in Lin Group's producis!”
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“We suppart our goddess and we support Lin Group!”

The shouls were loud and resounded like the waves. Jusl a few minutes ago,
this was the same crowd that might have resulted |n an Irreversible situation.
But now, averything had bean solved perfactlyl

And this Incldent might even make more people trust and support Lin Group!

Lin Yuzhens eyes tearad up in the car. She really felt ke rushing over 1o glve Ye
Qlngwu-a blg hug now!

Wb Raiathe Tranalation to Get 7 Pearls.
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This was criginally a crisis that could have causad a8 smear on Lin Groups
reputation that was impossible 1o get rid af.

Hut Ye Qingwu had stood up and used har own actions ta dispel any
siaplcions the cuslormers had,

This hiad rascived the crisis and it became anolher roung of promalisn that
increased the trust the consumers had in this new product!

Ye Qingwu had used her own reputation to quarantee this product,
LinYuzhens eyes were all red'and she was s0 touched.

VWhen Jiang Ning and Ye Qingwu walked back o the car Lin Yiuzhen ran over
and htgged Ye Glngwu.

"Qingwi! How am | ever going to thank you enough far this!”

Y Qingwu laughed and patted Lin Yuzhens back. "You just need 1o treat me 1o
a-aesslon al the hot spring.”

oK
The two af them hooked arms like they wers real sisters.
Jiang Ning didn'l say anything. This maller wasn't finished.

He got the driver lo-send Lin Yuzhen and Ye Qingwl back ta the hotel while he
waited by the moadside;

Huang Yuming's car arived-in nolime; and Jiang Ming gol in

"Gol ik Its Sun Ling alright;” said Huang Yuming. “These men are Jusl small fry
and they foliow Guo Sange, the guy you béat up the [ast time. Thairaim i= 1o
simear the reputation of Lin Group's new preduct and make copsumess distrust
the campany”

He didi't expect Ye Qingwus actions to turn a arisis into an opportunity to
promate the praduct.

Sun Ling was probably going to have a heart attack when he realized what
happenad.

“Since this fellow is playing dirty, then | dent have to be polite anymore.”

Jiang Ming had told Sun Ling before that he wouldn't say anything if Lin Group
had lost fair and sguare to Sun Ling,
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But if Sun Ling resorfed (o such underhanded meaans, then Jiang Ning wasn't
going to play nlee anymora.

“Nesd ma 1o gat that fellow?” asked Huang Yuming.

Jdiang Ning didn't have to do any af this himself. In Jlanzhou now, Huang
Yuming only had o say the ward, and nobody In the lilegal cifcle here wauld
dare to defy him.

It wag nothing for hirm to capture that Sun Ling!

“No, I'll look for him myself; replied Jlang Ning. "Let’s go.*

"Got it Huang Yuming instructed the driver, “Go 1o the Sun house”

aun Ling was now inthe Sun house,

Sun G had grounded him and he couldn't go anywhere. But since Jiang Ning
wanted to see him, Huang Yuming was going to barge into the Sun holse and
drag Sun Ling oul

Sun Ling ‘'was cursing #nd swearing when he heard that his plan had (asiled.
He had smashed practically averything in the room

"Ye Qingwul Ye Qingwial®

"How dare yous ruin' my plans!t

Sun Ling was ahaking from angéar. This scheme was definitely golng to fuin Lin
Group overmighl and Lin Yuzhen wouldn'l even have a chance o defend hersell

Once the consurmers 1es] thelr frust in Lin Group, Ihefe was no way [hey could
gxpand any further:

They cauld dream on!
Butinthe end?

Yo Qingwu had actually used tha new product cn herself in front of everyone
and dispelled any suspiclons on the spat.

If even a big colebrity dared to use the product and aven trusted it 100%, then
there was nothing for ordinary folk to womy about.

Whose (ace was more precious than a popular singer like Ye Qingwu's?
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"Blandy hell!'” Sun Ling was furious and he wished he could slap Ye Qingwu
rlght now. She actually dared to ruln his plans.

A popular calebrity @h? Sinea you dare to affend me, 'm going 1o makea yau
pay!

He pulled vut his phone alid called his sisters.

It wasn't difficult for his sistera to make trouble for Ye Qingwu given their
gtatus in the entertainment industry.

She was [ust a woman who knaw how to singl He was going to teach her what
happened 1o thasse who offendead him.

At the same time.
In the Sun housae's [ving room.

Sun O was standing in tha living r@om with a slight frown on his face: He didivit
Inok oo good.

“Arent al ol you being oo outrageous? Sun Qi shouled, "How could you barge
ivtoemy house and demand to see Suf Ling? Who'are you even ™

Jiang MNing glanced at him and calmiy replied. "Since you don't know hiow 1o
teach your son, I'l help you leagh him "

“What audacity!” Sun Qi bellowed, "Are you asking to dig?”

"The ane asking 1o die is youl® Huang Yuming laughed coldly, He waved and
the wolves took & stap forward Their presence was enough to scare Sun Qi

"Looks like the disappearance of the Yang lamlly didn'l leach you guys a
lasson”

He narrowed his eyes, "And it seems lika the death of the five tigers of
Jianzhou wasn't shacking enough elther. If | don'tkill a few maore, it seems |ke
thore will always be peaple wha den't know their placat®,
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BODOM.
Sun GQi feft his heart pound wildly when he heard whal Huang Yuming said.

He lncked stralght 2t Huang Yuming as he lell his bload rishing through his
bady.

You_you are.”

"Huang Yuming,” replled Huang Yuming. "Huang Yuming from Donghaf!”
sSun G's face instantly paled.

Those people fram Donglall

Huang Yuming and his men were the ones who wiped out the Yang familyin
ané night and killed off Yang Xiag and the five tigers of Jianzhou!

It wasg them!
He suddenly didn't dare ta say anymaore because ha was too fiiohienad.
Why wiere they here? What did they want with Sun Ling?

“Nir Sun. my Big Boss might let you off for speaking this way because ha's
maghenimous. Bul his brathers hare might nol let you of 1

Brothar Gou and the other man were like ferocious walves!

All of them were staring at Sun Qi right now. Onee Jiang Ning gave the arder,
they would instapily lear Sun Qi 1o pieces.

BA DUM! BA DUM!

Sun Qs hearl started pounding loudly and be fell like hall his soul had left his
body.

The men In frant of him'were the' enas who wiped aut bath the Yang family and
the five tigers of Janzhou! His family couldn't afford 1o offend these peapie at
all.

What did this bseless son of his dé out therg without his Knowledge™ How did
he offend someone ag scary os Jiang Ning?

“I'm really sorry!l™ Sun dis tone of volce softened and he quickly said, "l have
riot taught my son weil, 'm not surs hosw Sun Ling has.”




"Tell him o come out; Jiang Ning calmiy cut him off,

"Call Sun Ling oul right niow!™ Sun Qi immediately lurned to shout al the butler.
"Hurry up!®

He didn't dare 1o do anything eize. If Sun Ling secretly esoaped at this polnt,
then the Sun famlily would possibly be wiped oul this very day.

Sun Ling was on the phone in his room,

"Sig, you have ta avendge me an this one. it's that Ye Qlngwu! You have ta think
of a way 1o make her lite difficult, or better still, min her career!” Sun Ling said
nastily. "This stupld slut got in the way of my plans and made the Son family
suffer such a great loss. I'm definitely making her pay!”

"Young Master, Master wants to see you! the butler catled cut from outslde:

aun Ling ooked up with amannoved face,

"0k Sis, I'm counting on you two slsters of mine to help! Dads calling me so |
have 1o hang up)”

After hanging up, Sun Ling walked out and scoffed. "Whiat does my dad want?"

“You will know when you gel to the living room.” the butler said with a lowerad
head. He didr't dare to 1&ll Sun Ling whal was happening.

sun Ling scoffed and was annoyed bacause ha still had soime more
underhanded methods thal he wanled to tell his sister about. He wanted his
sistars to completely destroy Ye Qingwu's reputation 20 that nobody would buy
ahylhing she representad.

"0k fine, 'l go to the |¥ing room.”

Sun Ling walked towards the living reom.

His father had grounded him since the day belore because he wanted Sun Ling
to-stay inside and reflectan his actions. Even meals-ware sont straight 10 his
PO

And now Sun Ol wanted him in the living réom?

Sun Ling didm't know if that old man juat wanted to scald him-again.

He merely didr't pass the test! That's all!

He was the anly boy in his generation and Sun Oi onty had this one son, If Sun




i didr't pass the family to him, who else could he pass it 1n?
Sun Ling was confident of this, 50 he wasn'l afraid,

Even though he was a spollt brat and didn't know how to do anything else, the
sun family was still going to land up In his hands: [T was |ust a matter of time.

He made hls way to the living room guickly and wasi't fealing guilty at afl since
hie knew that the family was his soaner or later,

He was more interasted in finding out how much more Sun O could seold him
for.

"Dad, what |5 it now?"

Befora even entaring the living room, Sun Ling spoke in such a displeazed
vaice. He had clearty spoken in this way an purposs,

Sun OQi's expression became nasty. He could hear Sun Ling’s annoyance from
that voice, But now, Sun Q1 was even angrler than Sun Ling!

"Kneel down now!”

aun Ling had just walked Irfa the iving room when hewas gresied by a loud
shout from Sun Q1.

Sun Qs yoice was 50 Ioud that Sun Ling’s hody shook.

He lnoked up fo ser thal the chair reserved for the highest position of the
family wad taken up by the person he didi't want to see the mast right now —

Jiang Ning|
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Whal was Jiang MNing delng here?!

"fou., whal arg you doing in my house! And you're even 0 hat seat™ Sun Ling
roarad angrly. “Are you asking to dig?!l"

He was abaut 1o dash aver and pull Jiang Ning out of that ahalr when Sur Qi
bloeked him and siapped him hard acrass 1he face,

FPAKL
The sound was arlsp.
And very lold.

Sun Ling was stunnad, He clutched his red and stinging foce, and his ears were
ringlng. He loocked at his own father with a look of disbelief on hig face.

He couldn't believe it al all. Sun Gi-actually hit him!

"Dad, voui.you hit me™" Sun Ling's ayes grew wide "You hit me becauae of
someonewho deserves o dia?”

Sun'Gi became even angrier-angd mofe workerd up when he heard Sun Ling say
something like that in front of Jiang Ning

PAK!
FaKE

He slapped Sun Ling another twa times. Sun Ling staggered a Tew gleps
backwards and nearly lost his balance.

"fou're oulragecus!” Sun Qi mared, "How dare you speak like this to Mr Jiang?
Youresolll mannared!”

Mr Jiang?
Sun Ling was even mone confused.

What Mr Jiang? Why was Sun i being so polite to Jiang Ming? Wasn't he just a
manwho married into Lin Yuzharis family?

Hew could he have such power over his father?
"Dad.”

“Dor't call me Dadi® Sun Q1 ballowed. "My family doesn’t have a person ke
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youl®

Sun Qi's face was all red and staried panicking when he realized that Jiang
Ming was still sllent.

He knew that as long as Jlang Ning just nodded his head, the Sun family would
disappear from |he face of the earth.

Sun Ling really shouldmt have ever offended someane as terrifying as Jdlang
Ming.

"Kneel davn now!”

aun Oi kKicked Sun Ling hard behind the khees and caused Sun Ling 1o kneel an
the floor. "Kowtaw to Mr Jiang and apolagize and beq for his forgivenssst”

"Lan!”
Sun Ling was roally angry now.

"Kowtow now!” Sun Qi didn't care. He clenched his teeth and continued to roar
coldly, "Do you wanl me to kowtow instesd? |5 that k7"

Sun Lings head was spinning a5 he looked up to ses Jiang Ning sitling 1here
calmby. Jiang Ning didn'teven look at him and continuead drinking hiz tea
citfetly,

He suddenly fell likg he knew whal was galng on now,

"M Mr Jiang.”

Sun Ling's lips wera trambling as he starad stralght at Jiang Ning and triad @
guess who he really was,

Judging from Sun Qi's reaction, Jiang Ming was dafinitely no ordinary person!
What was that about hirn marrying into the Lin Tamily?
Bullshit!

i Jang Ming were merely a usetess sonelinlaw, then hiz father wouldn't be g0
scared that lis legs were trembling.

“Ate you surprised?” Jiang Ning put his cup down and looked down at Sun
Ling. "Are you wondaring what went wrend? Or why you're kneeling here while
I'm sitting in the most imporiant position and enjoying a cup of tea?”
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aun Ling didn't say anyihing. That was exactly what he was thinking about,
*| gave you a chance! said Jiang Ming. “Bul you didrn't {ake (t”
He had told Sun Ling to competa fairly with his prodiuct,

But Sun Ling had played ane dirty tick after anather in arder (o ruin bath Lin
Groups naw praduct and Lin Group el

That made him deserving of death.
“You thought | wanted to rely on the Yang family to stabllize my positionin this
region?® Jiang Ning scoffed. “You're wrang. Fm the ane who wiped theYang

Family out”

Jiang Ning had said these words very casually, but Sun Ling felt like he had just
been struck by lightning. He was completely stunned.

Jigng Ning was the obe who wiped out the Yang Family:
That huge and powerful farmily had been wiped out ovenight by Jiang Ning?

And he had actually offended such a terrifving character?!
%% Rato lhe Transkrlon (o 81 2 Poarls.
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Sun Ling fell & lerribie ringing in his ears. He couldml #ven hear his awn
heartheat anymaore.

He finally understood why Sun QI was so terrified.

"Mr Jiang, Sun Ling is stithvoung and immature and didn't know better, so he
ended up offending you. | hope that you can give him a chanee Sun Qi pleaded
in'a trembling voice, "I'm willing ta give up any cempanies that are [n direct
cormpetition with Lin Group-and move out from Jianzhou!®

“Yau think Lin Group can't win your farmily?

"No! Mol That's not-what | rmeant!”

aun Gl was about 10 get down.an his knaes fron his terrible fright.

I'm not-an upreasanable person,” said Jiang Ning. "The one who ployed dirty is
Sun Ling, so 'l only setlle the feud with him alone. Mr Sun, tell me, |if nobody
taachos your son properly wor't he grow up to become o ternble person who
harms others?

Sun Qi hodded and his face was filled wilh bitlermess.

"I'm going lo give you a chance 1o aducate your child, Do you want |17

“Yes! Yes!" replied Sur Qi Rurriedly,

Jiang Ning didn't say anymore and plaked up his teacup sgaln.

Sun Ling's face paled.

He turined to Son Qi and kept shaking his head.

"Dad! No! Den't!” Sun Ling started to cry ot anxiously.

"Men!® Sun Qi gove orders, "Break Young Masters legs!”

“Mol No! No!l® Sun Ling struggled and tried 16 get away, but sun GQi's men held
him down, Sun 0l shouted another order, If he tries to resist, break hig-arms
toot"

CRAAAK! CRAAMAK!

Twio-biong cracking sounds were heard as the bats hit Sun Ling's legs-hard.




It was immedialely followed by a bioodourdiing scream.
“AHHHHI™
Sun Ling convulsed and fainfed from the pain.

Everyorie In the Sun house was fearful znd trembling. They didil even dare o
breathe too foudly.

Sun Qi's eves were bloodshot but he still clasped his hands politely towards
Jlang Ning. "Mr Jtang, thank you for being so generous and gave or farily
another chance. Thank youl™

He lvad brokaen hisown son's legs to make him 3 'copple and he évan had 1o
thank Jiang Ning.

Jiang Ning got up and rapped a finger lghthy on tha tabla.

"M Sun, | fesl that your san doesn't have the ability o take over the family
business. You should consider carefully who you need fo pass the reins to”

Jlang Ning then fefl with his men.

“real Yes! | will think through this carefully and | will {zke Mr Jiang's
suggestion!” Sur G called out politely behind Jiang Ming.

Of course Sun @i wasn't going (o argue back:

Jlang Ning's words were 5o obvious, If the nexl head of the family was still Sun
Ling then Jiang Ning was golng ta wipe the Sun family out in one nlght!

This cold warming made Sun QI shudder.

He didirt dare 1o disobey Jang Ning and didn't dare to even be unhappy about
it

The Yang family was an example of what might happen I he tried!
So what If they had a arazy worrman ke Yang Xlao around?
Even the five tigers died so terribly!

The Sun family was nothing compared 1a the Yang family, S0 there was no way
he was going to offend Jiang Ning.

"wou unfillial child! You rebsllious son' Sun O shouted at the Unconsoiols Su0n
Ling.
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He had to continue to hold the fort {or a few more decades, or at least until he
had another son. He was golng o Keep a close eve and make sura he didn't
producs another Sun Ling:

"Send Sun Ling 1o the village and just make sure he doesn'l have lo warry
about his daily expenses orderad Sun Gl

He was upset that the Sun famlily had ended wp in this state. After the Yang
family disappearad, they actually had an excellent oppartunity o bacome eyven
mare poweriul

But now?

It was 'goad enough to/stay alne!

“Also, sell off any businesses that are in direct competition with Lin Group. It
doosit matter even if we make o loss”

Sun' Qi now knew why the Yang family was exterminated.

They hadn't offended Jiang Ning, but they had offended Lin Group, Dffanding
Lin Group was worse than offending Jiang Ning,

Lin Group wanled ta expand and grow In the region and they were onstoppable.
He knew that he wasn't too late and he could at least keep the famlly

I will get it done right now” replied the butler politely as he slood there
nervously

He had neves seen Sun Qi so nervous or 50 wary before.

They would make a pretty hefty joss by selling away thesa businesses, but

aller seeing how Sun O was delermined, the butler knew that they had na
ather aholce.

“Alzo” Sun Of fooked at tha butler as he narrewed his eyes and ook a daep
breath. "Don't let anyone know what happened here loday!®

Hls family had offended Jiang Ning and suffered a great loss because of his
stupid son and he didi't- want anybody to know. It wasn't becausea he folt
embarrassad, but because ha was hoping that some other idiot eut thera
Would offend Jiang Ning as welll

The Sun family wasn't going down alone!
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Meanwhile
Lin Yuzten exhaled desply In the heltel room:
They had won this ballle!

There was no prablem for Lin Group 1o enter Ihe sautheast markel, This naw
product alane had taken up rearly 30% of the markat share in Just ohe week,

That was a roally crozy achlevement!

This waz pretiy much a bestseller.

"Qingwis, | really can't thank you enough!”™ Lin Yuzhen took Ye Qingwi's hand in
hers: "I itwasn't for you,; [ don't know how long itwould take for us 1o goet this

gort of result”

"How could that be?" Ye Qingwu smiled. "Given your talent and hard wiork, I'm
glire it not hard for you to dothis. | believe inyou!”

"Ohhhbh you're 80 nice! You say such nice things!™ Lin Yuzhen laughed as she
held onto Ye Qingwu's hand. “Follow me back 1o Donghai gnd we'll go for & spa
sessioniogether?”

Ye Qingwu looked up, Jiang Ning came walking in.

Jigng Ming didntcome hack with them earher, so he must have gones o setile
the prabiem,

But what she didn't know was that Jizng Ning was betlar at solving the ane
who created the probilem,

"All settled?” asked Ye Qingwu,
"Yup! Jiang Ning just nodeed and didi’l elaborate,

Hewalked over Lo Lin Yuzben and sald, "Your mission here'is consideiad done,
There are plenty of staff whao will continue the wark here, you can refax now”

The plan 1o move inta the southeast was stccassful, and Lin Yuzhen didn't
need to 2tay and moniter the situation anymore, The staff that they had vained
and groomed could take over now.

"0k, let's get ready to riturn to Donghai!

it hadnt beena long time, but the pressure was tremendous. The short time
Lin Yuzhen had spant in Jionzhou had made her mature greatly.
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She had increased her understanding of expanding and opening new markets,
but she alsa got a big booat in terms of ability and self-confidence.

"Qingwu? she timed 1o ook at Ye Qingwu.
"l dont think | can go back to Denghal with you!” Ye Qingwu smiled.

ahe had barely manaded o sqUeeze out enough time in her schadule 1o fiim
the ad for Lin Group, and there was a lot of ather work for her to do.

But of course, she would da whatever shé could fef Lin Yuzhen, no matier bow
busy she was.

"I have a lot of jobs waiting for me. There are plerty of opportunities for us to
go for a spa session together, I look for you In Donghal 'when | have tirme, ok?

Lin¥uzhen podtéd and was a little sad.

But she knaw that Ye Gingwu was really busy, and even Lin Yuzhon herself was
very busy, 50 5he wouldn't have that much time {o rést and relax.

"Alright then she noddad & little sadly, "Once vou have time, you have 1o come
io Dornghai, ok?"

"You can always come to Shenghal (ool replied Ye Qingwu.

atter they chatted for & while more, they finally paried ways and went 1o pack
thelr things:

Jiang Ning and Lin Yuzhen ratumad to Donghal, and an amazing small came
aul fram the house.

"Murm! We're-back!” Lin Yuzhen sniffed the-alr. "Whal are you cooking? Il smells
amazing!”

She didn't even put her things dawn and ran straight to the kitchén.
“Tha kitchen is very olly and smoky, don't come in!®

30 Mel stuck a head cut-and looked dround. "Where's Jiang Ning? is he-back? |
made him saome snacks”

Lin ¥Yuzhen pouted sadly. She was Su Mei's biological ohifd! But Su Med had
made these things for Jiang Ning instead.




GhADDE A58 TH AR Hara

"He= back too! Parking the car! Humph!”

Lin Yuzhen walked o the living room, dumped her bag on the sofs and
purpasely pouted as she started playing with her phone and lgnored Su Mai

"Mum, I'm back” Jiang Ning walked into the house with a smile. "What did you
cook for me? |l smeils greal!”

"Yuzhen got a little carsick an the way hoime, so she might not be able o eat
muech, 'l have (tall”

“aune, | didn't make much anyway. As lond as there's eno uah for Yol
Su Me| then went back into the kitchen.

Lin¥uzhen really wanted to cry now.: Her position in this household was gettipg
lower and lower.

How did diang Ning get more [ove a5 a sor-inclaw than her

“Stupid Jiang Ning! Stupid Jiang Ning!® Lin Yuzhen muttered under her breath
as she scrolled through the news,

Suddenly a line of red 1exl caught her eyes and her expression changed
instantly

She started reading the arlicle and her face paled. The hand holding the phone
also starled trambling,

She was angry!
"How did this happen? Why did samathing like that happan?!® Lin Yuzhey
murmured. She then turmed amund and called out, "Jiang Ning! Come over!

Clueklyl®

Jiang Ning walked over and saw how anxious Lin Yuzhen was. He guickly
asked, "What's wrong?”

“Look at thist” Lin Yuzhen passad her phone to Jiang Ning.
Jiang Ning frownad whan he saw the head|ines in red bold |lettars,

“Poputar Singer Ye Qingwu Two-timing? Can You Still Trust a Celebrity with No
Morals®

Jiang Ning could tell that this report was all out o smear-Ye Qingwu's
reputation!




"How did epmelhing like that happen?”
Lin Yuzhen had complela trust in Ye Qingwos character

What was this aboul lwo-timing? Ye Qingwu wasn'l even daling anyone! She
had azked Yo Qingwu about this.

This sort of accusation cauld rain Ye Qingwi!

Lin Yuzhen immediately gave Ye Qingwu a call, but nobody picked up even
after she called & faw times and sha bacame aven more anvious.

“Dan't be anxiaus] Jtang Ning eonsaled her. "She's been in the ermertainment
glrcle lor some years now and I'm sure she's béen through this sort of thing

and she kriows haw to landle it

Besides, Ye Qingwu had an expenenced manager like Wang Wel who knew
how 1o protact Ye Qingwu.

"l have a bad feeling about this” said Lin Yuzhen.

The main poinl of this headline wasn't aboul Ye Gingwu two-timiing and heing a
bad example. The main pointwas the second line about how she was immoral
and couidml be trusted.

"Yup. 'm afraid this is targeted a1 Lin Group (oo Jiang Ning nodded.

He cauld tell too,

Iri fact, Ye Qingwu was probably dragged down by Lin Group.

Someana wask launehing secral attacks agalnst Lin Group and was targating
their new product, They had purposely tried 1o smiearYe Qingwu’s reputation
&0 1hat peoplawould lost Taith In har, and her fans and consumers would not
beliave her words anymare,

Could yau st trust a promiscuous person?

Could the products she representad be trusted like what she sald?

That was imiposs|ble.

The mastermind’s ultimate motive was to attack Lin Group and make the sales
of their new product drop.

Whatl an aggressive move.




This sorl of 1actic didn't just attack Lin Group, but also destroved Ye Qingwu
alang the way.

"I eant-gat through ta har, and | can't get thraugh to Wang Wal either” Lin
Yuzhen was really anxious now.

She didnl want Ye Qingwu's fulure 1o be ruined because of Lin Group

It was hard for any celebrity with this sort of reputation to have any future,
There was no way for her 1o make a comeback after thiz,

Yo CGingwu had told Lin Yuzhen that sho had even guarreled with her family to
chase her dreams, so I her dreams were dashed and she had no home 1o go
back to, Lin Yuzhen didn't know if Ye Qingwu could take it.

“Jdiang Ming, what-do we do now?”

*I can't let Qingwu's drieams be destroyed just because someons wants to
attock Lin Group!™ Lin Yuzhen was on the verge of tears.

e Qingwu had |ust réturned ta Shenghai and she had ta face a problem like
this, Could she handle it?

*Dont be anxious,” Jiang Ming patied Lin Yuzhens shoulder, “Tell you what, T
pay sShenghal a visil, so don't beworriad anymore, ok?

*Jdiang Ming..” Lin Yuzhen locked at him. “t'm always bringing you samuch
trouble”

"That's exactly why | exist I'm here 1o solve all your troubles;” diang Ning

laughed. He held Lin Yuzhens face in his hands and ssid, “Stay 81 home and
hawve a gaod maal, brush your 1eeth and go 1o bed, ok? I'l| come back Gaon”

Ok Lin Yuzhén nodded, then kissed Jiang Ning on the chaek. "L_'ll be waiting
far yau at home.”

Huang Yuming came with Brother Gou and a law athers in no Uime,

Su-Mel had just emerged fram the kitchen and brought the snacks out. When
she noticed that Jrang Ning was going out, she'asked, "Didn't you just come
back? Going out again®

He hadn't eatan the snacks yet!

"l have to attend 1o some matters, I'l be back soon,” Jiang Ning smiled and

popped one of the snacks into his mouth even though it was very hot. “0ah it
smells 5o good!”




*it's veny hot! Don't do thal!” Su Mei chided him, "1l put these in a bok, you can
have it on the way!”

Jlang Ning got Into the car, waved fo Lin Yuzhen, then headed for the alipor.

Ha was thinking of golng to Shanghal soon anywaly.

He wandered if Liu Xiaodao had healed up already. That side ghould be taking
some dction by naw.
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Meanwhile
shenghai, Star Enterainment,

Ye (ingwu was ordered to see lhe boss the moment she louched down In
Shenghai.

The moment she stepped Into the office, she was scolded continuausly for
three whale hours and it dldn’t stop at all.

"What nongense s thig! Really nonsensea!”

“Who do you think you are now? Do you still think you're any ardinary girl an the
gtrest?”

“Ye Qingwu, Ye Qingwu. Do you know how much the company has spent on
grooming you? s this haw you repay the company? What else do you kKnow
pesides craaling problems for the company?

Ye Qingwu didn't say anything as her boss, Bal Xiaofel, confinued to pace up
and down and shout at her.

A5 the boss of Star Entertainment, it hadn't been easy for Bai Xiacfei to chance
upon someone like Ye Qingwu wha couid make loads of monay for him, so he
spent a lot of money to groom and package her It was finally time to reap the
rewards, bul Ye Dingwu just kepl giving him new problams

He alrmos! had 1o banish her as a resylt!

"Just not too long dgo, you offended the Su family. Don't you know what
pesition the Su fEmily bas in Shenghai?” Bei Xiaofel scoffed, "They could haye
put you out of businass! They could have ehased yau out of the antertalnmaent

industod”

“If | hadn't gone to loak for Su Bowen, the head af the family, did you think you
could still be standing hera now?"

Yo Qingwu remdained sllent.

Wang Waei couldn't really hold it in anymarp.

The Su family didn't create rodble for Ye Qingwi anymiore not because Bai
Xiaofel had visited Su Bowen and asked him for help. It was because of Jiang

Ming!

It wasm't thanks to: Bai Xiacfei's efforts-at all.




"Boag.”

“IUs nal your Wirn o speak!” Bal Xiaofei lurned 1o glare al Wang Wel and out
him aff. | haven't gottan to you yet®

"l got you ta be Ye Qingwu's manager and not to be her partner in crime. Do you
know how to do your (ol at 2l

Bal Xiaofel continued 1o yell angrily, "Will you anly be satlsfied after she's bean
thrown out of the entertainment circle? Will you enly learn after cur company
suffers remendous losses®

"Boss, we didn't do anything wrang,” Wang Wel insisted.

They really hadn't done anything wrong. Rumiars wene strife In the
enfertainment industry

There were even celebrities who werert vary popular who had to creste rumors
for themsolves 50 a5 1o attract attention:

“You didn't do anything wrong?” Bai Xiaofei had a strange smife cn his face.
"Every majar news oulls i zaying that Qingwu (s two timing and has poor
moral values and is a celebriby with 2 bad record, Don't you khow whit this
Means?”

Wang Weil replied, "0Of course | know, bul these are just rumaors”

"Rumars? That depends on who's spreading them!”™ yelled Bal Xlaofei

"I'he persen behind all this Is- frorn the north! Il's someone whe s of very high
slanding in ihe enterlainment circle gnd his aimis lodestroy Ye Qingwu -and
aur company!®

His back was heaving as ha slammed a palm o tha tabla.

"And the reason for doing so? It's all because Ye Qingwu went ahead to agree
o be Lin Group's spokesperson withoul discussing with the company first!

We're collataral damage in @ corporate fightd®

Bal Xiaofel had basn in this line Tor many years and he cauld see this attack
vary claarly,

He could accept beingattacked ar challenged by others head on, since this
industry worked |ike that. it you didm't attack somenne today, someane would

attack you the next day anyway,

But if he-had ended up offending someone he couldm't afford to because of




somebody else, then he had to shift all the blame enlo Ye Gingwu!

| will bear all respansibliily!” Ye Qingwu suddenly spoke up. "Il the company
feals that | have Impacted tham nagativaly then you can go ahead and

terminale my contfact!”
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"Ye Qingwu!” Bal Xjaofei was furicus as he painted a finger al Ye Gingwu. "Dao
yau think | don't dare ta?!”

He naver expected Ye Qingwu 1o speak to him ke this.

She had caused 50 much trouble and might even drag his company down. And
now she just simply tofd him 1o termifate her contract?

Did she think ke didn't dare lo do sa7

"Ba rmy guest” Ye Mngwu didn’t seem bathered at all. "Agreaing to be Lin
Group’s spokesperson is my right. Our contract states very clearly that | have
the right 1o choose such things, 8o it's not up 1o you®

She looked at Bai Xiaofeiand caimly continued, "I've eamed enough money for
the company to repay vou for everything you've done for me. We can terminate
the contragt.”

Yo Qingwu couldnt be bothered to waste her saliva on him

After she had become popular, the company had squeezed every single penny
oul of her,

They had made her appear repeatediy on Yarious media channels and (ake on
B0 many gigs, and the company had taken most of the monesy, And her?

ahe justwanted to sing; but the company even senk her to e3i and dripk with
alher paaple, making her wish she could exil this industry allogethér,

And now she had the chanceto do sa;

e Qingwul® Bal Xiaafe| was furfous. "Da you Know what you're talking
about?!”

"If you dare to lake a single step oul of this campany, | wiil not protect you
anymorel Those people cut there will destroy you easily and you'll regret this!®

Yo Qingwu just [aughed.

She looked at him like sha was looking at a focl. She didn't know where Bai
Alaefel found the confidence 1o say something lke that to her;

When she had been foreed to hide in Donghai because of Su Mingguan, where
wagthis boss who clalmed 1o be able 1o protect her?

Did he really think that 5o Minggian stopped bothering her because e had
gone to plead with Su Bowaen?




Whal was Bal Xiaofel aven?

“I'm nol sure ahout the resl, but I'm very sure thal |, Ye Qingwu, will never regret
cutting ties with a boss lke you!™

Ye Qingwi glared at Bai Xaofel, then tumead and lef.

Bal Xiaofel was so angry he was treimbling.

Hewanted to seold Ye Qingwu hord to make her scared, then force her ta gain

the favor of one of the big bosses sb as 1o be protected. But it seemed like Ye

Ongwu would rother dje:

"Gat out! Get out!” he roared. "I'm going to see how you get through this crisis!

You're doomed, you hear me? You're DOOMED! The entertainment induatry will
never have a place for you againt™

"Boss! Wang Wels expression was equally masty.

Bal Xizofei had gone too far, Did he think that just because he was the boss, he
could control Ye Qingwu for the rest of ha life?

He didn't know that Ye Qingwu was now not someone to be trifled with

And thal was becausea she was now Lin Yuzhens best friend, and Lin Yuzhen
was protectad by a man who doled on her with his ||fe.

A pawerful man who would even extend his pratection 1o anyone who was Lin
Yazhen's friend’

Jiang MNing!

"Whal are you still doing here? Gel oul and gel to work!” Bal Xiaofei giared at
him and shouted. "Thera are s many other artistés in the company, We can
always just promole another one!”

"Np, Boss, | want loell you that | gull” Wang Wed shook his head and went
gtraight 1o the point. “I'm resigning, and Il sattle Ye Qingwu's contract
termination’

He didn't give Bal Xiaofel a secoend glance and just walked right out.

Bam!

BAM!

The sound of something being emashed came out from the office: Nobody
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sealed near the oifice dared (o aven breathe {oo loudly.

Ya Qingwu exhaled deeply affer walking aut of the office. She fell =0 rslieved.
Al Nirst she was a Jitle afraid, afrald that she would have nothing once she left
the company, and she was always fearful of stepping out. But now she
suddenly falt sl relaxed,

She didn't have toappear an TV unnecessarily, she didn't have to sing at those
events that she didn't like and she didn't have to accompany all those filthy old
men who werern't really fans of her sengs,

It wasn't a bad thing 1o five the way sha wanted 1.

“Why are you out here Too?" Ye Qingwu turned and noticed that Wang Wel had
come autside too.

“I've resigned” Wang Wellaughed. *l didn't want to stay In this broken comparny
anymoreeither. I not-for you, 'wouldn'thave been aple to hold on”

"Qingww, as [ong as you still want to sing, 'l be your manager” said Wang Wel
sefiously.

¥e Qingwu laughed
She hadn'l even thoughl aboul her fulire. The rumors aboul her were still
spreading and it was.so hard to wash off the label of being promiscuous snd

having a casual sort af fifeslyle.

It was gaing to be difficult 10 resolve this issue since she had left the company
&nd didn't have a PR Team anyrmore,

RHIING,

Her phone-suddenly starled ringing.

Ye Qingwu's phone was corfiscated the mament she reached the office, se
after taking It back, she suddenly noticed that she had several missed calls and
they were all fram Lin Yuzher.

She felt awarmth In har hoaart.

“Yuzhen, it's me; said Ye Qingwu. "'m fine, don't wormy)”'

“What? Jiang Ning Is in Shenghal "

She was surprised. She didn't expect Jiang Ning to come to Shenghai-again,




The fast time, Jllang Ning had come personally (o settle Su Minggquan and gol
rid af that big problem she had with the Su family, This tirme, Jiang Ning was
hereagain o help herwith her troublas again

"fuzhen, thank you" Her eyes were a [iltle red and her voice cracked.

She had sarned so much money for the campany aver the last six years, but
this wias how things ended.

She had only gotien to knew Lin Yuzhen recently, but Lin Yuzhen was always
concernad about her, protected her with evarylhing she had and never wanted
to-see her hurt.

After hanging up, Jiang Ning called shortly after that.

He had arived in Shenghal and amanged to mest Ye Qingwu and YWang Wei at
the hotel he was staying in.

The news on the intornet had already reached its boiling point.

The two men invelved in the rumor were still arguing who. had baen more
intimala with Ye Qingwu and refused Lo give her up: They put up' s good act
and it seemed like these things had really happened, causing several netizens

to catl Ye Oingwi names,

They said she didn't have moeral boundaries and aolugly lwo imed these mean
and that she was a loose woman!

They said she dida't have miorals and was a bad example 19 the public, so they
wanted 1o ban her from singing ever agaln.

This matter sven affected the protucts that Ye Qingwu advestised for Lin
Group’s mew producls salds also starled Lo slide,
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¥e Qingwu never responded to any of those malicious articles and comments.

She knew Lhal If she lried 1o defend hersell, olhers would cormer her and think
that she was trying to cover up tha truth.

Jdiang Ning sat in the hatel room and |eisurely made teéa. There Was no wWorry'of
anxiety on his face al all.

Ye Qingwu and Wang Wel sat down as they took the tea from Jiang MNing.

"Dan't worny, this small trauble will be solved by tomarrow, said Jiang Ning
calmby with a smile.

"By tomorrow 2
Wang Wel wazs shocked. 5o fast?

But Jiang Ning was sitting here and nol doing anyihing, So how was this
possiblo?

This sort of rumorin the entertalnment industry was very hard 1o fix. The best
way was o wail il out and et time fix it by itself. Anylhing else an ariisle did
could very well destroy hergelf instead.

"Thank you so much, I'm sorry you had to come all the way hera”

Ya Qingwu had no doubl that it would be-solved by the next day-since Jiang
Ming said 50

"You're welcoms. This has happensd because someone 15 trylng 1o allack Lit

Group and you ended up being parl of it after all7 said Jiang Ning. "Yuzhen has
Instructad me o make sure you dont geat hurt®

"You really dote onYuzhen, Ye dingwu put her teacup down and her face wWas
filled with anvy. "I'm sa happy for her”

There weren't many good rman |n the warld, but Jlang Ning was definitely one
of tham:

Jiang Ning was so capable, so there would ba many women who would throw
themselves at him for sura, But Jiang Ning always remained devated 1o Lin
Yuzhen, antd she really admilred him for that.

Jiang Ning just smiled -and didn® say anything.

He had been through so muich in his ife. He had seen darkness, oruslty,
wickedness. Nobody knew these things better than Jiang Ming.
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But that wae precisely why Lin Yuzhen was so precious to him. This girl had a
prace in his heart singe he was much younger, and her position in kis heart was
unmovabis.

"Brather Ning, vou said someane is trying fo attack Lin Group, 50 do you have a
pian ta fight back? Wang Waei took & sip of tea and asked out of concem. "l
heard that the one whao starled these rumors about Qingwu come (fom the
narth, and they're of high atanding in the entertainment industry, so they might
bie difficult ta handla”

diang Ning poured the two of them more tea and sald nanchatantly, "Theay're
just smatll fry, and | don't have to do anything about them myself”

He hadn't coma here just to help Ye Qingwu with this small trouble of hers.
It was time to shake up Shenghal.

Since Jiang Ning wasn't bothered by this at all, Ye Qingwu and Wang Wel were
relisved.

Thay had witnessed what Jiang Ning could do. Sifce Jiang Ning let them drink
tedin peace, that meant that even the biggest trouble in (he world was &
easily solved as drinking two cups of tea to Jiang Ning.

In the meantime, Huang Yuming and his men had made their move,

PAR!

PAKI

The lights were {urned o and the warehouze lighted up.

Two celebrilles had been captured and were trembling. These were the lwo
men involved in the rumor about Ye Qingwu.

“Who_whoare you peapla! Let us go now!”
"ot us go! We didnt offend yol guyst”

The two of them were vary frightened and didn't even know why thay wera
suddenty kidnapped and brought 1o this place.

“Did |-let you talk?™ Brother Gou walked forvward and sent tham fiying with a
kick.

"Craminy it, this girly sort of (ace geis to be a celebrity? | might break them with
one Kigk!”
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"Spare us! Spare us pleaze!”
Both of them starled pleading.

Huang Yuming waved his hand and the other men came lorward and slapped
the two'of them unconscious,

“Lot's start? he otdetad calmiy.
Thizs sort of thing didn't need Jiang Ning to came hare parsonally

Thay were enough..
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In o time, the wolves had stripped the two men of all their clothes and threw
them onto @ bed they had prepared. They made the two of them lie together
and positioned [hem as scandalously 25 possible,

"Make sure their {aces can be clearly seen”

Brather Gaou lsughed cheekily, He loved 1o do this sort of thing and it made him
gxcited!

Since these two boys wanted 1o be famous and even tried to use Ye Qingwu to
make themselves wall known, then Brother Gou was going to halp them out.

kany photos wera taken, and Brather Gau had aven braught Huang Fang
along. Huang Fang's photography skills were excellent and the angles he chose
made all'of them give him & thumbs up and everyona said he was a genius.
"Brother Gou, all dongt®

Huang Fang was very excited 1o be ahie 1o do something for Jisng Ning. Even
if it was something very simple. he did [t with great enthuslasm. Now that
someone was trying to attack Lin Group, he was going to fight back with
everything he had!

Lin Group was his family now!

"Not bad, your photography skills are reaily gooad|” Brother Gou palled Huang
Fang's shoulder "You'll go 1ar in the futurs!”

"Thank you, Brother Gou'™ Huang Fang quickly replied. "Leave this matler to
me; | guarahtee you that these twa boys are going o be S0 famous!

Huang Fang left with the phatos:

The wolves secietly sent The two boys 1oa hotel and calied several reporiers 1o
wail autside the holel and watch the two of them emerge from the same holel,

That right a1 TAM,

The most popular entertalnment wabslte n Shenghal suddenly pubilished a
whale bunch of very daring photos!

It was ke on earthguake went through Shenghais entertainment circle.
The photos showed two men not wearing anyihing with only a thin blankat

covering thelr private parts. They were hugging each other tightly and looked
just like fovers:
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The more shocking parl was how some of the photos caught a glimpse of
same special toys and clathing on the bad, which made averyone call them
pervarls,

"Prelending lo Fight Quer a Weman, Secrelly a Couple!”

The hisge headline sent the two of them to thelr doam.

Theilr Identities were iImmediately revealed. These were clearly the two
calebrities wha were supposadly invalved with Ye Qingwu!

Why were they together?
These pervarts!

There was another post about how these two had wanted to increase thelr
popularity by destroying Ye Qingwu's reputation.

The article was written guite convincingly, and it was hard 1o suspect-anything
with these photos.

Those gross pholos quickly went viral and thers were many who said Lhat
these two men were problematic in the first place, and they had joined hands
1o Increase their own popularity by wsing Ye Cingwi!

*That's really gross right? Two grown men..hey're so shamatess!™

"Didn't they say they were Ye Qingwu's boyTriends? Why on earth,”

"What has this got ta do with Ye QingwuT These twa shameléss people are just
trying to gain popularity but they actually tried io smear my goddess in doing

sal”

“Have you ever seen Ye Qingwu say anything at all? She hasmt sald anything
because she's innocent!”

Thera was another uproar onling,

More and mare people reallzed that this was just a dirty trick to Inorease thelr
popuiarity, and they felt so disgusted by It

These iwo men éven had an unsavony relationship, and It made them sven
angrier!

Wera they still human for falsely accusing Ye Cingwu like that?

The rumior soon dispelled itself. All the attention was now on attacking those




two shameless male cetebrilies, and it was hard for their agencies to hold up
againsal the attack of the netizans,

“All tragh! Uselass things!”

Somewhera [nan entertainment company In the north, a woman was
screaming into the phone, "If you can’l even settle such a small malter, then
why on earth dot even hire you?”

“Dan’t call me again! Settle this yoursolvas!”

Fhe flung the phone onto the flor, and the powder on her face was almost
shaken off from how much she was trembling In anger.

“This Lin Groug is not bad huh, reacting so quickhy” the waman smilted coldly:
"You even dare to bully my family. Did you think the Sun family is dead? | will
make you piay for this! You haven't just offended the Sun family, yau've
offended me too! HUMPH!"

She had failed this fime round, but it didn't mean she was giving up. She was
going to attack even harder the next timal
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Meanwhile

Back-In Shenghai,

Ye Qingwu and Wang Wei were equally stupned.

itwas all setlled?

All they did was 1o drink tea with Jiang Ning at night and had a good nights
rest. The next morning, the entire web was filled with comments speaking up
for Ye Gingwu and cursing those twa meh.

All the aftacks were now aimead at the two male celebrities, while Ye Gingwu
got even mare support than ever. Even Lin Groups new product suddeniy want
Uip-in sales again.

How did Jiang Ning manage to do it?

This..this was simply unbeliavabla!

Even YWang Wei who had been a manager in this ling for miany years and did
know & trick of two, wWas veptshocked by 1his.

Other people wolld use various publicity methods, or spend a lot of money, ar
use their connactions 1o try 1o reduce the impact of the matter, but Jiang Ning...

Jigng Ning just settied the oot of the problem directiy!

It was simpia!

Straightforwsrd!

But the mos! effective!

And Ye Qingwu didn't need to appear nor say a single word.
The rurmor Just caifie and went like 1hat.

“Brather Ning you're amazing Wang Wel sald this sinceraly. *| naver thaught of
using something like that to turm averyones attention away.”

Everyane loved a good scandal. Now that two maleé celebrities had a scandal
that imvalved each other, everyone was sure to watch,

But Wang YWei alsa knew that even it he had thought of it, hie couldrt possibly
have camed il cut. Kidrapping the two men and making them take those
photos without leaving a single trace wasn't semathing he was capable of




caing.

“You can go ahead and conlinue singing in peace now” said Jiang Ning. "From
naw an, | think most peapla wauld think twice befare trying to malke raubla for

YO,

The fast time, S4Y Mingguan tried 1o Use his power and Influence 1o force Ye
Qingwu 1o sleep with him and nearty ended up losing his life.

This time, sameone tried to attack Lin Group by ruining Ye Qingwu's reputation,
Both prablems were solved easily, so if anyone still wanted to make trouble for
Ye Qingwi, thay walld have 1o think about whether they could bear the

conseguences of doing so.

It someone etill didn't leam his leseon, then whoever tried anything would dje
terribly.

“Thank you" Ye Qingwu smiled,

She kniew Jlang Nirig interfered with this matter only because Lin Yuzhen had
asked him to,

“It's just that | might not sing anymare.”

Ye Qingwu had already terminated her conlracl wilh Star Entertainment and
she hadn't thought about what to:donext at ali.

She didn't seem o know whal else shewanted o do besldes sing.
“Why?" asked Jiang Ning. "Did somelhing else happen?”

Lin Yuzhen had told him very specifically that she didn'l want anybody (o dash
Ye Qingwu's dreams and wanted her to keap singing.

“Nah, I've already terminated my contract with the company. I've figured that |
can't gtand an my own in this industry” explalined Ye Qingwu, ©| just wanted td
girig in peace, but reality doesn't aliow me to do so

There were many parts of the industry that ware gray areas even If they weran't
completely dark, and that was gifficult far her to accept.

She hada vaice meant for singing, and not for drinking parties. She also hated
how she had to put on a fake smile and give in to big shots just to gat more

resaurees from thiem.

That was really selling herself out.




ChapitarSad L By

Jiang Ming knew whal ghe was 1alking abaul
"Bul Yuzhen likes o hear you sing”
"That's alright. If she wanis 1o hear me sing, I'll sing 1o her” replied Ye Qingwu.

Jiang Ning didn’t say anyihing. Lin Yuzhen clearly didn'l mean this. She wanted
¥e Qingwu to be able to continue chasing after her dreams.

He sent Ye Gingwu home, then called Wang Wei out,

“Bring me 1o Qingwu's company; Jiang Ming Sald directiy.

Wang Wel didn't guestion him.

He knew what Jiang Ning was going to do, and he couldn't stop Jlang Ning
fram doing what he wanted to do, Besides, Jiang Ning was definitely going to
speak up for Ye Qingwu, and Wang Wel didnt [ike that ungrateful boss efther!

Wang Wel drove Jiang Ning to Star Entertainment.

They gol oul ol the car and were slopped by the sscurily guards al the
entrance;

“Apalagies, but only staff are allowed to enter the buflding.”

The security guards didr't bother even locking at them. Bai Xiaofei had told
thetn thal Wang Wel and Ye Qingwu were nevar allowed Inlo the office again,
They had left some things behind bul there was no way they could take them
Enfay naw!

The sopyright far all the sangs that Ye Gingwu racorded belongad 1o tha
company, 3o even Il she found another company, she couldn't sing those songs
alnymuofe.

"Move agidet”

Jiang Ning couldn't be bothered to say mare. He pushed the guards agide and
hig imposing presence frightensd everyons else away.

Jiang Ning went upstalrs with Wang Wel leading the way.

After being in this company for-so many years, he had pever walked so
confidently like this befare.

"Big Boss, this-way™




Wang Wei brought Jiang Ning directly fo Bai Xiaofel's office. Many people saw
Wang Wel along the way but nobody dared to great him,

They all knew that he and Ye Qingwu had already laft the company, and anyane
wha greeted him would probably be fired 1oo,

BAMI

Jiang Ming couldn even be bathered to knock. He kicked the door apen and
walked right in.

“Who are you!” Bal Xiaofel was holding a newly signed female artiste in his
arms when he heard the loud sound of the door belng kicked open. He got a
fright, so he let go and his legs trambled, causing the female artiste to fall from
his arms and onto the floon, making her yelp In pain

He saw that it was Wang Wei and a stranger and immadiately bécame funous.

“Wang Weil Your 51ill dare to.come back? Bai Xiaofol roared angrily. “Are you
asking {odie?

Virang Wel didn't sayanyihing. He streiched an srm oul {0 show Jiang Ning the
way, and Jiang Ning sat dawn in front of Bai Xiaofei.

“Who are you?” Bai ¥laofel waved his hand and gol the female artiste (o legve
the roam. He then stered al Jiang Ning naslily. "You'te prelly bold for trying lo
make trouble:n mwy company!”

“Why, are you here to avenge Ye Qingwu? He snoried coldly, "Dream on! She's
gat ne future [eft in theindustry! 've talkéd to evaryone already and nobady will

sign-her-ont”

Bal Xiaolel had alrdady sealed Ye Qingwu's path off. Afler all, Ye Qingwu had
already effendad those peaple in the north that nobady wanted to offend, and

Ye Qingwu's hil songs’ copyrighls wete all with him, so she had nothing to sing
now. Which company would still want her?
Start from-scrotch? That was easier said than done.

“Wau'ra not warthy of my attention” Jlang Ning glanced at Bal Xlaofel. He didn't
care for the boss of a tiny campany ilke this,

“You're really boastiul, huh!” Bal Xiaofel laughed. “In Shenghai, I'm not some
really big shot. but nobody dares o ook down' on me either. You..”

“$1 billion”




Before he could finish his sentence, Jiang Ning cut in calmiy, "I'm buying this
company of yours”
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“What did you say? Bal Xiaofei was stunned and there was a ringing in his
head.

"Yau want to buy my company? For 51 billlon?1”

it Star Entertainment didn't discover a huge starfike Ye Qingwu, it wasrnt warth
very much. Eves if Ye Gingwd was still with them, it was worlh a maximbrn of
atound S200 million or se. But Jlang Ning wanted to buy it at 57 billion!

Vifas this guy from outside the industry? Or he didn't lack maonay?

41 billion!

“If you're agreeable, then get your legal department to draw up the contract
right now: [ 'dont have so much time 1o waste on you"

Jiang Ning got up and didn't take a second look at Bai Xiaofel, He tumaad and
[ooked at Wang Wel.

"Yau get everything done for me. From today onwards, you're the boss of this
piace. Produce o few mord songs for Gingwu, my wite [ikes her songs’”

Jiang Ning then turnad anhd left

Both Bal Xjaofel and Wang Wei were left in the office and were as speechless
a5 ofie anolher

Wang Wei falt like his face was numb and his ears wete ringing. He didn seem
to have heard what Jiang Ning jusl said, bul his words continued to echo in his
mind and Kept replaying themsaives.

Jiang Ning was buylng this company?

And Jiang Ning wantad Wang Wei to be the baas so that Lin Yuzhen could
continue 1o kear ¥Ye Qingwu sing, and Lin Yuzhen wanted Ye Qingwi to sing
happily?

21 billlan!

Thig guy |ust tredted monay like it was free.

Bal Xiaofei slapped himself & faw times before he pulled himself together ancd
tumed to laok at Wang Wei. "Who onearth was that?

"Semeans yau can't afford to offend,” was all Wang Wei said.

Bal Xiaofei took o deep breath. Initially he was a little angry because he didn't
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like hew Jiang Ning had jusl insisted on buying the company, as if Bai Xiaofei
had 1o sell it 1o'him.

51 billion was a tempting price and It was already way maore than he desenvad.
Besides, It was getting harder and harder fo survive this industry. Wihoul
enough resourcas and backing, it was difficult to make (t blg even if he worked
for tha rest of his life.

Jiang Ming's casual attitude made him bath uncomfortable and inglgnant

But after hesring what Wang Wei said, Bal Xiaolel gulped and calmed dawh
immediataly.

Since Jlang Ning said he wanted the company, then he was definitely taking
the carmpany. If hie didn't agree to sell it, then he might not get a single cent in
the end?

This man had just offered &1 billion to buy & company 5o as o support 3
singer because he wanted his'wife 1o be able to listen to the songs she liked?

He had never seen anybody spend so lavishly befora!
“How. how did Ye Qingwu get 1o know such a powerful person?”

Bal Xiaofei wasnt stupid, He could tell immediately that this man was probably
the ane wha got Ye Qingwu oul of the |as! lwo crises.

Hewas loo stary!

"Dan't ask so much Wang Wel took-a deep breath. His face was stlil a little red
from axciternent. “Mr Bai, just sign the agreement, lake the money and retire”

Ye Dingwu was completely stunned when she saw the cantract thal Wang Wei
brought back.

51 billlen. Jiang Ning didn't even bat an eyelid when he bought this compaiy,

"Hrathier Ning sald that this company is just &o that yol can sing in peace and
slng happHy. You dom't have to do anything you don't want fo.”

I¥ Wang Wel didrt know that Jiang Ning was devoted 1o only Lin Yuzhen, e faft
that even Ye Qingwu would have fallen far him.

“He sald that if you're unhappy, Yuzhen would be unhappy and he will not alfow
Yuzhen to be unhappy”

Ye Qingwu burst out laughing.
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"Yez yes, I'm already used to how indulgent this fellow iz lowards his wife”

Ya Qingwu look a deep breath, She was both grateful and louched. Of course
ghe knew that fiang Ning hadn't just done this because Lin Yuzhen sald so, but
healso genddinely wanied o help her,

She didn't have any ather Thaughls. Ne malter how oulstanding Jiang Ning
was, he was Lin Yuzhen's huaband and she would not have ahy thoughts about
ki,

Anyana in this-world codld hurt Lin Yuzhen, but she was gefinitely not golng to.
Jiang Ning left the hatel, feund a teahousa aid sat thers guietly.

Huang Yuming sat acrass from him and was leisurely making tea.

DOONG BOONG DEONG,

In no time, someone knocked on the private rocm's door.

Brother Gou opened the door The man who walked inhad an unfeeling
expression an his face, and it seemed ralher cold,
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"Have 8 seat”

Liu Xiaodao just sal down without going through any formalities.
He wasn't fully recovered, bul he could move about quile well
"What do you want me o do?”

He weant straight 1o the point and didn't want 1o waste tme.

After Jang Ning visited him in hospitad and said these things 1o him, Liv
Xtaodoao had made up ks mind,

"What needs to be dope is vour business, | just want one thing! said Jiang Ning
calmiy "L want the waters of Shenghai's illegaf circle 1o become as murky as
possibla”

There was a glint in Liu Xianodao's eyes,

He knew what Jlang Ning was capable of, This invincible man seemed to carry
a naturally temitying aura around himself,

But Shenghat wasn't that simple.

"I have to remind you! Liu Xiaodao sald, "There are many powers at work
within Shenghals illegal circle, and there are lons of highly skilled fighlers
ingide. Mever mind the Gao family and Zuo family — just the Su family alone
should not ke looked down upon.”

"Legend has it that a century aga, the head of the Su famlly started the GQing
Sech and it hes very deep roolsin Shenghais jegal circle: Second Master Su,

the second son of the Su family, is not eagy to deal with!"

Jiang Ning narrowead his eyes and caimly replied, "if Its deatroyed too aasily,
then its meaningless, isift it?"

Llu Xiaodao falt his haart atir.

Whiat audaaity!

Jiang Ning was really too audacious!

Jdiang Ning had said it s nonchalantly, and Liv Xiaodao couldn't see a single
trace of Warlness on Jiang MNings face. This fellow clearly didm't have any

regard for the Su family.

Butafter witnessing what Jiang Ning could do, Jiang Ning did indeed have the
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right fz'be this audaciols,

“The last lime; you 2l Su Mingguan off, bul he's nol grata{ul for that at ali] s&id
Liu Xiaadaa. "The Su-family just thinks that you fat him off bacause Donghal s
wary af the Su family”

"They're already preparing loattack you guys secratly”

“Oh that's even betler” Jiang Ning laughed.

He likad it whan others dida't sesm 1o fear death and came knunl-:mg an hig
doaor. If they didn't come knocking, he'd have nobody to play With:

Liu Xiaodao knew from Jiang Ning's tone of voica that Jiang Ning was ready o
make his move and there was na turaing back. On top of that, Jiang Ning was
determined to make this happen.

He ploked up the teacup that Jiang Ning offered him and drank it down in ong
shot.

Then he gat up. "Wait for my néws!"

He then dpened the door, carefully Inoked sround o meke sure nobody was
following him, then disappeared into the distance

"Can we trust this guyT”

Huang Yuming had invesligatad Liu Xiaodso falrly thoroughly already. Bul this
sort of person was very hard lo grasp.

Jigng Ning looked at the emply leacup 2nd replied, "I've never lrested him, bul
that's part of my plan tog”

Jiang Ning was shockingly good at understanding and reading peoplés hsarts.
This part was already within his plans. He looked ahead three steps bafore
taking on& slep. Even I Liv Xiaodao had any other ideas, Jiang Ning would
have alreadhy expocted i1

The more tricks Liu Xiaodao tried, the happier Jlang Ning was.

Jiang Ming was mast afraid that Lio Xisodao wiauld have no ideas of his own
and would follow evarything Jiang Ning told him to do. But clearly that was not
the type of person Liu Xiaodao Was,

Soon.




The stermwithin Shenghals illegal circle was coming soon.

When Lhal happened, blood was gaing (o flaw like a river. How many people
wara qoing to disappear from the face of the earth?

AT least those who desarved it should disappear.

“Get ready, it's tima ta have fun,” said fiang MNing calmly aa ha picked up o
tesacup.

After leaving the teahouss, Liu Xiaodao got into a black car, drove Lo a
deserted area, then switched toa gray car befora removing his cap and
sunglasses,

His oyes were filled with coldness and malice.

He had confirmed that his younger sister had been raped and beaten ta death
v Su Mingguan after all

He was defmitely golng to take revenge for that.

And he weasn'l going Lo just help Jiang Ning 1o g8l everything done. Why should
he?

He haled Jiang Ning too, He didn't trust anyvone easily and he was definitely not
going to'do anything for anyone, Il Jiang Ning wasn't 1oo powarful for him, Liu
Aigodan would have Killed him by now.

Bul even if he couldn't kill Jiang Ning, someone aut thers someday would be
abie to!
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Al thie Su house,

After 5u Mingduan had been laught & leszon by Jiang Ming and nearly dizd, Su
Bowen gave orders to not lat Su Mingquan go out of the housae at all.

U Mingquan Was going crazy at home.

It was so hard for & wastrel like 50 Mingguan to endure staylng at home
without alenhal and womaen.

He togsed and turned an the bed and fell ke his body was on fire,

| gan't stand it anymaoral®

If this went on, he felt a5 though his lower half was going 1o explode.

Su Mingguan immediately took his phone out and made a eall,

“Come and pick me fran the back door, dan’t alert anyonalt™

Su Mingquan gat up, got changed and walked 1o the living room. He didn't ses
Su Bowen, so ha checked with the butler and learnt that his father had to
gitend 2 difiner-and wWasa't coming home early, 5o he was relieved.

"Ladies, I'm coming for you!™

Su Mingguan secrelly-ran to the back door without anyone noticing him, He
quickly wenl outl and saw & gray car already waiting for him.

He qulokly got inlo the car. Liu Xiaodao had been waiting for.quite a whiie
already

"Go o Luxuny!™

That was the nightelub he frequented begauss il offered many ways of having
fun that sulted his tastes.

He'was abaut to die from holding his desires In.

“GGot It replied Liu Xiaodao in a low voice'as ha glanced into tha rear mirror,
B0 Mingguan didn't see the glint of hatred that flashed in those eyes.

At Lusury Nightelub.,

Thiz nightciub was pretty famous In Shenghai, and it was oneof the top thres
clubs in this nightclub district.
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More imporiantly, the‘person behind this nighlclub was Su Mingquan's second
brather, the terrifying man known in Shenghal as Second Master Su,

All the cars parked at the club's-entrance wera [Lxury cars, Anything that cost
less than a mifllen didn'l have the righl to patk here,

There were many well dressed |adies who would take thelr phanes out [o lake
photos as they walked past, dreaming of the day they might maet their prince
charming on a white harse here,

But they never realized that the princes here never rode horses, and only rade
WoImern.

DOOMCH DOOMCH DOOMEH,.

Su Mingquan got out of the car and walked in with Liu Xjaodao, The moment
thay walked in, the deafening musgic hit thair ears,

Noung Master Mingguant™
The managers eyes were very sharp and spotted Su Mmmgquan immediataly.
“Dan't tell my brother” Su Mingguan said immediately. “And don't tell my dad”

"Tontworry” the manager smiled. He knew what sort of person Su Mingguan
was. "Your usual reom 7"

Su Mingquan nodded with a pleased expressian,

He whispered ta the manager, "Any naw girls lataly? I'm done with thoss amall
fime celebriliesand | wanl some pure apd infocent ones’”

"0Of course the manager nodded. “'ve golten all the girls ready (or you. Go
toke a séat in your room, 'l send the giris over in a minuta”

Su Mingguan 1eok Liu Xlagdao to his usual private room and Su Mingguan was
ke he had baen reteasad from a cage. He flung his jackat o one side, undid
his collar and started cursing on the sofa;

“I'm going to fucking die from Deing cooped up at home! Xiaodao! ot the
drinks!*

He shouted loudly, "Hurry up! Why are you so damnad slow!”
Liu ¥iaodao didi't say anything. He took one of Su Mingquan's favorites out

from the wine cupboard and poured & glass for him. Then he stood to one side
and diclm't say anything,
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To Su Mingguan, Liv Xiaodao was merely a dog for him to command aboul, He
had no right to have fun along with 54 Mingquan,

“Why aren't the girls hara yet?”

Su Mingguan Wwas getting Impatient. He felt a fire burning In him and it was
gaing o cansume him soan.

Alter downing two glasses, he was ready 10 spew fire,
"tio and chase the manager!”
He didn't evan look at Liu Xiaedao and started to paur himsealf anather glass.

"Gt it Liu Xiaodao nodded, then walked over ™Young Master, il pour it for

You.

SU Mingguan scoffed and took his hands back as he leaned back into the sofa.
He still loved the f@eling of being served.

PFFFT.

Stddenly his expression changed and he wanted totum arourd, but he felt his
slrenath draining away
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He looked down with disbelief in his eyes al the tip of the blade sticking out
from his own chest,

He couldn't belove |t Liu Xlaodao dared ta kil him?t

Liu ¥taodao was still behind the sofa and his twa hands were still holding anta
the knife. He had stabbed it through the scfa and right through Sd Mingouans
heart.

You..you..”

3u Mingquan's fips were trembling. He couldn't see Liu Xinodao's expression,
but tha knife that he used ta stab Su Mingguan was still trambling.

"D you think | woutd really letyouw off for killlng my sister?® Liu Xiaodaos devil
like volce reached Su Mingquans ears. "Go to hell! | want everyona in the Su
family 1o dia!™

PEFET!

au Mingquan spat another mouthful of blopd. He apenid his mouth to spaak
bul ke had no more strength.

Liu Xiaodao lel go of the knife and left it where it was. He walked to the front of
the sala and watched Su Mingguan die as he took a wat tissue o wipe away
the bloed on his hands,

He theh scoffed and walkad oul of the roof

He had just left the room when he saw the manager bring a few lad led aver,
&t he-blocked their way.

"Why 50 stow? Young Masler cant wait anymare.”

"Wes, yes, these ladies are for him, we're gaing In row?

"Thege gliris7™

Liv Xisodao frowned. "Doen't you know Yaoung Master's taste? Get a few wilder
ones. Young Master nas been holding it In for a long tima. and neads to get it all

out. Thaese girls ook lika they might dampen his spirits”

“But_Young Master Mingguan said e wanted the pure and innocent type
earlier”

“You don'l believe me? You can go inand try”




The menager didn'l dare o say anymore. Liu Xjiaodao had followed S
Mingguan for so many years and knew him better than the manager, So the
manager senl the gifs away and went focall alhers instead.

"Young Master has made an appoeintment with Young Master Sizhe, so find a
few girks Tor him as well. I'm going to plek him up, you make arrangements,

ok ?”

Liu Xiandao left after that. The manager quickly gol 1o wark and went (o.make
arrangements since the youngest son of tha Zuo family was coming too.

The youngeat son of the Zuo family, Zuo Sizhe, was just as wild and playful as
U Mingquan. Theywere'a Tamiltar fage in every nightelub in Shenghai, and
they were well known to be thelr most difficult patrons.

an the surface, the Zuo family and the Su family looked like they got along well
and even thair children hung out together. But the two families never stopped
chzlienging each other.

They had lo compele even when they went 1o ezch ather's nighiclubz o play.
Since Zuo Sizhe was coming to a nightolub that the Su family ran, then the

nighiciub couldrt st Su Mingquan fook bad.

The manager quickly found a few girls whio were really good with customers
and brought thern 1o the room.

He knocked on the door. “Young Master, I've brought the girls over”

The mahager then pushed 52 door open' with a big smite, The lighls inside the
room wera off, but he could roughly see that Su Mingguan was on the sofa and
the smell of alcohol was guite strong.

"Make sure you make Young Masler Mingguan happy, you hear me?"

All the girls quickly surrounded S0 Mingauan upon their managers ordens.
One af the women stratched a hand aut and teuchad samething wet. She
thought it was alcohal, but when she sniffed her fingers, she was shocked that
It-srelled like blood, She looked more carefully In the dim light and realized
that there was a blade sticking out from Su Mingguan's chest and startad
screaming in fright.

“AHHHI Young Master Mingguan is dead! He's dead!!™

PAKE

The manager shuddered and immediately flipped the ight switch. He




immediataly saw Su Mingquan sitting on the sofa with his eyes wide open and
alraady dead!
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"AHHH!T

afl the women slart2d shrisking in fright &nd ran out af the room.
The manager was even more shaken.

S Mingguan was desd!

The third son of the Su family had died in this nightclul. As the manager of the
club, hewas doomed,

Young Master Mingquan! Young Master Mingquan!”

He shouted loudly several times, but of course Su Mingquan didn't respond. He
wias already rapidly grawing cald.

That knife was still stuck through the safa and threuah Su Mingguan's heart,
effectively attaching him to the sofa. It was & homrifying sight.

The entire club became chaotic,
Thescreams and shrieks never siopped,

After that the security guards, emergancy resoue warkers, the owner of the
club, and various other people came running over ina panic.

&t the same lime.
Liu Xiaodao had left Luxury Nighlclub a long time ago.
He was driving lowards the Zuo house now.

Su Mingguar's phone was on the passenger seal next o him. He had Tound
Zup Sizhe's number and sent him a massage instéad of callifg.

He wias sure that Zun Sizhe would definftely leave the house withaut a
bodyguard pnee he saw this massage.

bl eanwehitia.
I the Zuao-house,

fup Sizhe was the youngest and only son of a family with seven sisters. He
was only nineteen, but he was already fameous in Shenghais night scena.

He and Su Mingquan wera famous as nightciub regulars. They loved to play
and dared to do anything. They competed on avery possible thing and' had
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actually become friends,

Even though the Zuo family and the Su family were rivals, il never alfected their
hobiy of looking for women togather.

The fast time, Zua Sizhe had calied Su Mingguan out, They wera both in a
private reoim-and tried Lo pul their manhood 1o the [ést |n the end Zuo Sizhe
loat In experience and come earfler than Su Mingquan.

Su Mingquan had laughed at him for months, and Zuo Sizhe was always:
indignant abolst it

After geeing the message fram Su Mingguan, Zuo Sizhe was suddenly no
[afger fealing bared.

“Humph, I've pracficed for se long and I'm sure I'm unbeatable now. Did you
think you'd still get so lucky?®

Zue Sizhe was fair faced and very skinny, and he was only arotnd 5'8. But
because he was consiantly found atop a woman, the color of his skin was a
little sallow and he didi't [ook energetic.

But once he thought about how he was going toteach Su Mingglian a lesson,
Zun sighe Immedialely gol changed and was ready (096 out,

"Yaung Master Sizhe, Master has already qiven Instructions for you to stay
home”

"Gel lasl”

Zup Sizhe couldml be bothered with themn. His (ace fell when he saw the men
following him. “Who dares to follow me? Dont biama me Tor getting nasty!”

The mefi looked at one another, then lookad at Zuo Sizhe as I they were ina
difficult position.

"' just geing 1o grab some drinks with Su Mingguan, go what could possibly
happen® All of you, atay horal”

He then left the house and saw the car that Su Mingguan always took. Zuo
Sizhe immeadiately waved al tha car.

Liu Ximodao stopped the car near to him, then guickly opaned the door for him
and =aid palitely, “Youndg Master Sizhe, Young Master Minggquan toid me'to pick

You up”

"“Whara's he?”




"He= already drinking at Lugury. He was afraid that you wouldn't tum up, 5o he
gol ma to plak you up.”

Zun Sizha laughed coldly, Afrald that he wouldi't turm up?

That had to be a joke!

He got ihto the gar. "Let’s gol”

"Got 1"

Thera was a glint in Liu Xiapdao's eye as he guickly got back into the driver's

seat. He started up the car and drove away, bin they weren't haaded for Lusury
Mightciub.

Limury Nightclub was In chaos,
By the thime the docter came, there was nothing he could do.

Su Mingquan had been stzhbed directly through the hearl and was already
dead by the time the manager found him.

Su Mingchang had dropped everything and rushed over the minute he heard
the news.

His own younger brather had died on his own tarritory. I was driving him nuts!
':'-}; Rata the Trenalation to Get 2 Pearlg.
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PAK!

He slapped the manager har across the (ace and roared, "Whal is going on?
How, did my younger brather diel Say It now!”

au Mingchang was funous and nobady dared to even braathe too loudly.

The third son of the Su family had died, and he had actually died ina club that
the Su family awned. This was like throwing a bomb inta the deep water and
causing huge waves to splash averywhero.

"ol really con't Know!”

The fightclub manager was kneeling on the floar and trembling violently, His
entire Tace was drained of colar.

Young Master Mingguan said he couldn't stand belng cooped up at hame
anymore and wanted to have some fun, 50 | went to get evenvthing armanged
for hini.| dide't expect..| didn't expect him 1o be murderad!

Hewas about to ory soon when he suddenly remembered something. "“Liu
Xaodso! Young Master Mingguan came with only Liu Xigodao, then he
disappeared!”

Su Mingchangs exprassion darkened and unleashed a murdarous aic

"Walch the people and make sure they say evervihing they know!” he roared.
Then he lWwmed 1o his subordinates and instrucled, "Get thal Liu Xiaodao harel®

"Yes bosgi®

Tha death of the youngast son af the Su family shook up all of Shenghal Inan
instant.

Mobody thought that anyone would dare 1o kill someene from the Su family
within Shanghai.

Everyona knew how frightening those three powerful famillies wes.

In no time, word spread quickly and everyone was now looking for Liu Xiaodao,
The ana who was most like 1o have murderad Su Mingguan was Liu Xiaodag.,

And now, Liu ¥Saodao was nawhers o be found,
Hackin the 54 house.

Su Bowen's face was all red as he angrily slapped Su Mingchang.
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"That was your younger brother! He died in your {feritory and yob actually dare
to aome home?” he roared and his entire body was shaking from anger,

54 Mingehang cleanched his teath. “I'm going 1o-get that Liu Xiaodao back and
hack him 1o pieces!”

But what was the use of deing that?
Su Mingguan was alieady dead|

"What Is golng an!® Su Bowen's expression was grlm. He had & bad feeling that
things weren't as simple as tasemad.

Everyone knew how terifying the three powerful families of Shenghal were, So
o rratter Aow much they hated the Su family, nobody would have dared 1o just
kil 5 Mingguan Iika this.

Did he not fear that the Su family would take revenge?

"Liu Xiapdao sald that Mingquan had asked Zuo Slzhe out for drinks and he
wentlio pick Zuo Sizhe up,.”

"Wheat did you say?” S5u Bowen's eyes namowed viclently, "The Zua family?

"I told Su Mingguan many times before not 1o walk oo closely wilth the peopls
from theé Zuo family! He refused to listan lo mel”

Su Mingchang's sxpreasion changed, "Dad, are you saying the Zuo family did
this?"

“The Su family is about to make an-advancement, g0 the Zuo family and the
Gao family aren't 1oo happy abaut that. The Zud family in partioular, has basn

secrelly fighling with us far & long time now, and theres a leud belween us
oy

5uU Bowen took a deep breath. He was really furicus.
He didn't want Su Mingquan 1o leave the house because ne was afraid that the
Zun family would really attack his son, This was the same reason why the Zuo

tamily didn't let Zuo Sizhe leave the house either.

I Su Mingguans death had sormething to do with Zue Sizhe then twas
definftaly related to the Zuo: family.

"Humph! 1Fthe Zuo family Is behind this, Fm going to raze them to the ground!”
sdld Su Changming coldly.
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“Investigate this! And find that Liu Xjaodao! We must find him*™ Su Bowen
Instructed ooldly,

P eanwhila

Jdiang Ning sat in the balcony and looked expregsionlessly at Shenghal
shrouted by the night.

"Blg Boss, Su Mingouan |s dead” Huang Yuming was by hig side and cantinued
to check hiz information sources: "Liu Xiaodao has taken Zuo Sizhe gway, 5o
dont think this Zuo Sizhe will llve long either”

“Thea illagal cirele of Shenghal |s gaing 1o be one huge mess so0n,
P A=l the Translation to.Get I Pearls.
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The three pawerful families of Shenghal were bath imposing and dominesring.
They had been in Shenghai {or so many yesrs and nobody seemed abie 1o
move tham at all. On the lagal sida, they owned several companies |n all sorts
of induslries. At the same lime, they were refiant on lheir tremendous Influence
in the liegal circle.

Afll of this was difficult for most people to imagine.

It was really not easy 1o cause chaos inthis huge lake.

3u Mingquan deserved to die but Jiang Ning didn't kil him because one, this
fellow wasn't worthy to die at Jlang Nings hands, and two, his time wasn't up
yet.

But now, his time had come.

“Big Boss, do you think this fire will reach us?" Hugng Yuming figured that this
fire would definitely reach them, but he didr't know in what way.

Liu Xigodao was clearly an unpredictable figure.

"We just need to wait quiatly” Jiang Ning stuck a hand out and Huang Yuming
passed him a cigarelte, “There are many highly skilled fighters in Shenghal. |
pelleve the wolves would be very eicited about that”

The night was quite cold

Jiang Ming wasn'tweanng much, bul he slood straighl and sleadily at Lhe
balcony ke a javelin.

The Su family wos already a mess.

Su Bowen looked wardlessly at his cold and stiff son. His expression wias so
dark that he looked like hie might eal someaana up,

"Rad!" The eldest san, Su Mingwel, had returnead.
He was discussing a very important project ta the Sufamily in the north,

But once he heand that Su Mingquan had been murderad, e came back
immiediatefy,

The moment he rushed intothe main hall, he saw Su Mingguans dead body,
and 1ears imimediately came to Su Mingwei's eyos.
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“Who did this"™ Su Mingwel mared angrity,
Nabody dared o say anylhing.
"Wha on earth killed my younger brother?1"

Thie Su family had three sans — the eldest, Su Mingwsi, was in charge of the
familys legal businesses, while the second son, Su Mingchang, was Infamous
a2k Secand Master Su In Sherghals llegal elrcle, and kept a gocd hand of
highly skilled fighters with him.

As for the youngest son, Su Mingguan, nobody in the family expected him 1o do
anyining. As the youngest son, he anly neaded 1o have fun and wasn't required
to do anything elsa.

But now Su Mingguan was dead?
And he had even died within their own terrtory!
This wasa't just a challenge to the Su family, This was also an insuli.

*The Zuo family” Su Bowen suddenly spoke up and lnokad al Su Mingweai,
“They're currently the biggest suspect”

I'm gaing to destroy tham!® Su Mingwei roared angrily. “Where's Mingchang?
What the hell was he doing? How did Mingguan die within his own terrilory?!"

All these years, nobody had ever dared o do such a thing 1o the Su Tamily.

Even when the Zuo family and Gao family wera fighting with them, things never
turped out like this. Now somaane had aclually murdered & member of the Su
family, 5o olearly they wera unhappy about the Su family getting ahead of theam
in the north.

I'm wialting for the resulls of Mingehangs ihwvestigation” Su Bowen's tone of
wolea was grim and angry, but he wasn't rash.

This whole thing was oo stranga. It was hard to blame it.on the Zuo family too,
aotually. It was now a very important tme for the Su family, so all infoermatian
was guardad wall and the Zuo family and Gao family couldn't have known that
the 5u family was getting ahead of them,

S0 why would they suddenly make a move? And why would they Kill Su
Mingguan, a family member that posed no threat (o them?

*The moment we confirmn it's the Zuo family, I'm going to make sure they pay
farthis™ Su Mingwe| declared |oudiy.
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Al the same time,
In the Luo house!
The air in' this house was equally slifiing and it was difficull 1o breathe.

As they looked (pon Zue Sizhe's dead body, the anger fising from the Zuo
family was enough to bum all of Shenghai dowh.

HaN!

The head of the Luo family, Zuo Chungiw, slammed a palm an the table and
broke the table inlo pleces.

“Have you caught him yat?" His voice was trembling from his tremendous fury.
He never thought that his youngest son would be murdered.

"We are tracking him down. We're watching all the exit points of Shenghasi
closaly he won't get out of this city” his subordinate reported coldly, "That man,
is from the Su family”
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Zun Chungiu narrmwed his eyes. “The Su family!®

“Masler, the third son of the Su family has also begn murderad, The Su family
ls-algo tracking down the murderer, and apparantly the murderer is also this Liu
Alaodan, Theres somelthing fishy aboul this malter”

"Fishy?" Zuo Chungid lsughed coldly. "| doift care IF Iis fishy or nof, and | don'l
cara what tricks the 5o family Is pulling! The ane who killad my son is fram the
Su farmlly and we have to settle this feud with them?®

"He trigd 1o use his useless son in exchange for my son's [ife? Su Bowan can
dream on!”

Zuo Chungiu knew that the Su family was hoping to get ahead of the Zua
family and Gao family, so they kept looking up the powerful families of tha
north to seek better protection.

Did Su Bowen think e could hide this Irtfunﬂntl_nr.?

"Make sure we catch him first. Don't let the Su familv silence him first”
"Gol it Masier, | will catch this man and investigale thoraughly!™

The subordinate clasped his hands and ran out immedialely,

Zuo Chungiu stood there and looked down al Zuo Sizhes dead body. He looked
tp slightly and his eyes were emanating fury and rmurder.

"Couldn’t stand not doing anything? Su Bowen, our families were rivals since a
century aga, and till today, you're still Indigrant, right?* Zue Chungie laughed

coldly, “Since you've made your move, then dorl blama me lor getling nasty!”

He didn't believe anything the Su family said. 5o what if Su Mingguan was
dead? He was a Useless son and didn't affect the Su family at all.

He actually used his own duseless san to créate trouble?

Su Bowen wos really genarols!

Out of the three powarful families of Shenghal, only one would ba able to stand
at the peak and contral all of Shenghal, All three families had been praparing
for this for many years and had worked hard towards this Tormany yedrs now.
Looks likea it was time for o showdownl

The whole aof Shenghal was now very tense.

The youngest sons of both the Su family-and the Zuo family had heen




murdersd on the same night!
Thiz made many people worry Ihala-storm wolld saan-run Through Shenghal

Everyane was trying hunt Liu Xiapdao down. Once they found him and found
out wha the mastermind was, a huge battie was going to ensue for sure.

Both the 54 family and the Zuo family had started to scale down thelr
operatians because they wanted 1o prapare for war. Thelr coordinated
movements made everyone frightened because it seamed like there was no
place far negotiation at all,

It was getti'nig more and more canfusing.

The airwas tense and ahything could happen anytime.

Meanwhile, Jiang Ning was still calm, unhuried and relaxed.

The Su familv ard Zuo family don't even wantto tolk or ask each other
anything. They've both sent out a lot of men to hunt Liu Xiaodao down. Once
they capture him, regardiess of who Liu Xiaodac clalms as the mastermind, it's

going to raize 8 riol for sure”

Huang Yuming continuad, "Big Boss, | think this Liu Xisodao might claim to be
from Donaghal”

That was Huang Yuming's guess. He guessed that Liu Xisodao was going ta
lead the fire 1o Jlang Ning s thal Shenghal wauld becorme even messler,

"Moot neceasarily sa,” Jang Ning replied calmily; "Didnt you say that the Su
family and Zuo family have baen fighling to be the top family of Shenghai for &
long tme and are jJust missing a fuse 1o maka them fight each other?”

"S0 evan without this matter, thay would have made their movie sooner or later
Besitdes, the two boys who diad are the mast usaless mambers ol thelr family,
You think they really care®®

That was just an aXcuse to attack each otherd

"Blg Bass, 50 you mean this fire isn't going to bum all the way to us?"

“Right niow; the one who's panicking the most Is the Gao family!” said Jlang
Ming.

The night in Shenghal seemad 1 be missing the usual bright ighs and active
night life it used to have.




Everything was now shrouded in a murdergus air,
Il was as if even the air might be able to Kl you, and slaried lesling very chilly.

Jlang Ning was en a high lloor as he looked (ar out into the distance, There
was a smile on his lips, as if he could see Liu Xiaodao,

Liu ¥inodao wasnow an the min!
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"QOver there! Get him!”
"Run afler him!*
"Don't let him get away!”

A huge group of men were chasing Liu Xiaodao down the street like he was a
rat, and didn't even give him time to catch his breath.

He didn't expect the Zuo family and Su family to just hunt him down without
even speaking te one another first.

He thought of finding a chance to leave Shenghai while the two familles were
fighting and head for Donghai, so that everything could be blamed on Jlang
Ning.

Once he made it to Donghal and attracted the men from both families, then
Jiang Ning would have to deal with them even if he didn't want to.

But the twe families didn't talk to one another and didn't seem like they even
wanted to talk at all.

All they wanted to do was to catch him!
Huff! Puff!

Liu Xizodao ran so fast he nearly couldn't catch his breath, His face was all red
and he was panting heavily,

There were 100 many people after him!

He didn't even know whether this group was frem the Su family or the Zuo
family anymore,

He only knew thal he was dead either way,

"Jiang Ning...did you think | would trust you?" Liu Xiandao smiled coldly. "You
just want to make use of mel”

"But even if 1 die, I'm going to drag you down with me!"

He took a deep breath and could hear the sound of footsteps. He couldn’t think
about anything else now and guickly made a run for it.

PAK.

Liu Xiaodao accidentally kicked into a weoden board and it made a bright
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cracking sound, Many men turned in his direction and there was a scary gleam
in thelr eyes like they were wild beasts hunting In the night.

"He's over there!”
"Chase after him!*
"Surround him from the other side, don't let him get away!*

The men started surrounding Liu Xiaodaao from various directiens and Liu
Xiaodao was going to be trapped saon.

But he could only just keep running like a mad man.

As long as he could get ta the pierand hop onto a boat, he could escape!
PAKI

Suddenly, a tiny rock hit Liu Xiaodao's calf hard.

"Ah!" He howled in pain as he immediately lost his balance and fell to the
ground. His calf was already bleeding.

Liu Xiaodao clutched his leg and howled in pain,
DADADA!

All the men came rushing over In no time,

They soon surrounded Liu Xiaodao.

The leader of the men was nearly fifty with shert hair and loaked very
fearsome,

He wasn't of large build, and was actually on the shorl side. But the terrifying
air around him made sure that nobody dared to look down an him.

"Trying to run?® Zuo Tian narrowed his eyes and there was another tiny rock in
his hand. He laughed coldly, "And where dao you think you're running off to?”

Liu Xiaodao was filled with terror and tried to move backwards, but there was
nowhere for him to move to.

He knew who this man was. This was the terrifying man who was second in
command to the head of the Zuo family - Zuo Tian!

He was a highly skilled fighter who was nearly at grandmaster stage!




4
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V¢hy was he the one coming after him?
“You..| didn't expect it lo be youl”

Liu Xiaodao started laughing loudtly like he had gone mad, "It’s really my honor
to be hunted down by you!”

He knew he cauldn't away for sure.

Even if he grew a few more arms and legs, there was no way Zuo Tian was
going to let him escape from Shenghal.

Besides, the Zuo family had already planted their subordinates at every entry
and exit point of Shenghal, so there was no way he could leave this city.

"How dare you kill one of the Zuo family members! You're really bold!" Zuoc Tian
roared loudly. His voice was like thunder and it echoed vialently in Liu Xiaodao's
ears, making his face pale instantly,

Swoosh!

He flicked his fingers and another tiny rock hil Liu Xiaodac's other leqg, making it
bleed profusely.

"AH!" Liu Xiaodac yelped. He couldn't use his legs anymore. He was doomed
for sure,

“Take him away! Zuo Tian scoffed and gave orders, His men immediately went
forward to carry Liu Xiaodao off.

“And since when was it your right to lake someone from the Su family away?*
another voice rang out, followed by several footsteps. The Zuo family’s men
were now surrounded by another group of men.
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Zuo Tian looked up and snorted, “Can't believe you're here too.”

"This Liu Xiaodao killed Zuo Sizhe, so what’s wrong in me taking him away?”
He glared al the figure that walked out of the shadows and wasn't polite at all,
"Or do you mean to say that this fellow taok orders from the Su family? So you

wanl to bring him back to silence him?”

The men from the Zue family immediately surrounded Liu Xiaodaao 1o prevent
the men from the Su family from killing him.

“Mumph, Liu Xiaodao murdered Su Mingguan and betrayed the Su family! This
deserves death, so of course I'm going to bring him back and interrogate him!"

Su Bowu walked out. His presence was no weaker than Zuo Tian's.

Both of them were fighting over Liu Xiaodao.

Swoooosh..

Suddenly the two families were now ready to fight one another and the air
became very tense. If one person made a move first, a fierce battle would
ensue.

"The Zuo family is definitely taking Liu Xiaodao away Zuo Tian declared. “If the
Su family doesn't wanl us lo misunderstand the situation, then you'd beller

move aside”

If the Su family wanted o take Liu Xizodao away, thal meant thal they were
guilty and things would become very different then.

“There’s no misunderstanding,’ Su Boww shook his head, "Zuo Sizhe's death
has nothing to do with the Su family.”

"But you said that Liu Xiaodao is one of the Su family's men, and naw this
murder has nothing 10 do with the Su family? If it has nothing ta do with the Su
family, then what has Liu Xiaodao got 1o do with your family?*

"He killed Su Mingguant*

The two old men glared at each other celdly. The murderous smell in the air
became colder and colder.

Liu Xiaodao smiled coldly as he watched the two men argue.

He knew that he was definitely going to die, but if he managed to make the
most highly skilled fighters of these two powerful families fight each other,
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then he would die without regrets,

“Men! Bring Liu Xiaedao back to the Zuo house!

"Men! Whoever dares (o snalch Liu Xiudao from us will die!”
The air was so tense now,

Both sides were ready to attack anytime.

Ag long as elther Zua Tian or Su Bowu gave the command, they would all
attack.

Zuo Tian and Su Bowu looked at each other for ten seconds, then Zuo Tian
suddenly burst out laughing.

"Since both of us are so bent on taking Liu Xiaodao back and we both want to
know who the mastermind behind him is, then lets interrogate him together
right here," Zuo Tian said with a cold smile. “Since you say that the Su family is
innocent, then surely you wouldn't be afraid to do this, right?”

Su Bowu scoffed, *'ve got nothing to be afraid of. You'd better pray hard that
this has nothing to do with the Zuo family, otherwise I'm going to raze the Zuo
family to the ground even if | die!”

Neither side hid their intention lo kill each other.

Neither side wanted o glve In bul both sides wanted 1o take Liu Xfaodao. But
there was only one Liu Xiaodao and they couldn't take just half of him back.

The Zuo family suspected that the Su family had ordered Liu Xiaodao to kill
Zuo Sizhe, while the Su family suspected that the Zuo family had bribed Liu
Xiaodao into killing Su Mingquan

Both sides suspected each othes and refused to trust the other party, so there
was no way they were going to let the other party take Liu Xiaadao away.

DADADA!

Both sides quickly stood in two rows and stared closely at the other side in
case they tried anything funny.

With highly skilled fighters like Zuo Tian and Su Bowu around, the rest dared
not be rash.

"You want to ask first? Or I'll ask first?" Zuo Tian threw Su Bowu a glance and
scoffed.
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“Since you caught him first, you can ask first” replied Su Bowu with a cold
smile,

Zuo Tian walked 1o Liu Xlacdao and looked down at him, His eyes were llike an
eagle staring at its prey, and Liu Xiaodao felt his heart pounding wildly.

He forced a smile out and tried not to feel afraid, He was going to die either
way, and you couldn’t find another man in Shenghai who was able to kill the
sons of both the Zuo family and Su family!

"You want to know who the mastermind is?* Liu Xlacdao clenched his teath.
“Did you think | would betray the person behind me easily? |.AHH!"
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Before he could finish his sentence, Zuo Tian stepped on one of Liu Xiaodao's
bleeding legs.

His howls plerced the sky.

He sounded like a vengeful ghost in the middle of the night, sending chills
down everyone's spine.

"Ahhhhh..”

Zuo Tian didn't let go and continued to press against Liu Xiaodao's leg. He was
gaing to erush Liu Xiaodaa's leg soon.

Liu Xiaodao was shaking all over but he couldn't get his leg out. Sweat started
to rain down his forehead.

He started breathing very quickly and his face was all red. The pain made him
feel like every pore on his body was open.

“I'll ask and you'll answer Zuo Tian ordered curtly. *If you dare to lie to me, I'll
crush your bones one at a time!”

These words were enough to send one into a panic.

If one got his bones crushed one by one, how painful would that be?

Liu Xizodao didn't even dare to imagine it.

“Kill me!” he roared. “Since you can, just kill me! Kill me!"

CRAAACK.

Zuo Tian suddenly exerled some force and there was a lerrible cracking sound
as Liu Xlacdao's feft call was flattened on the spot. The sound of the banes
cracking made everyone stiffen immediately.

"AHHH!" A bloodeurdling scream filled the night once more.

Zuo Tian never hesitated to do what he said he would.

“I't talk... 'l talk!®

Liu Xiaodao couldn’t endure this.

He clutched his ewn leg and the veins on his neck were popping out.

He wanted to hang on for a while so that these men would believe the name he
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was going to {ell them.

But now he really couldmt take it anymore. He couldn’t endure this sorl of pain.
"Say it Who got you o kill Zuo Sizhe!" yelled Zuo Tian.

"Its...it's Jiang Ning from Donghai!®

CRACCK!

Liu Xiaodao just finished his sentence, and Zuo Tian erushed Liu Xiaodao's
right calf with another foot.

Liu Xiaodao convulsed violently and neariy fainted,
He was telling the truth!
It was all true!

Jiang Ning was the one who told him to make the illegal circle of Shenaghai as
murky as possible!

“You're lying” Zuo Tian narrowed his eyes and glanced at Su Bowu. “Is it the Su
family?*

“No It's not the Su family.”

Liu Xiaodao was very alert now. He wished he could faint, but the terrible pain
didri't give him the chance to faint at all,

“It's Jiang Ning! Jiang Ning from Donghail”
He was telling the truth!

"You still dare o fie to ma?® Zuo Tian shook his head instead. "1 don't like this
answer of yours."

Liu Xiaodao's head suddenly started ringing.

He suddenly understood that there was an answer that Zuo Tian was looking
for. As long as he couldn't give Zuo Tian the answer he wanted to hear, then he
was deemed to be lying.

Liu Xiaodao never thought that things would turn out this way.

He had killed Su Mingquan and Zuo Sizhe because he wanted the families to
kill each other, and eventually direct their fury towards Jiang Ning.
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He wanted all three parties to suffer tremendous losses!
But this wasm't whal he expecled at ail,

Some parl of him even realized that Jiang Ning mus! have known thal he
would have this thought.

“No, no, it's hot the Su family.*

Liu Xiacdao looked despairingly at Su Bowu. If he sald it was the Su family,
then he would be tortured so badly!

“If It's not the Su family, then what, the Zuo family?!" asked Zuo Tian.

“No, no it's not the Zuo family.* Liu Xiaodao was very weak as he shook his
head. His face was drained of all color.

He was really in despair now,

He thought he could secretly set a trap for Jiang Ning, but this entire thing was
within Jiang Ning's expectations, while it wasn't within his own.

He wasn't experienced enough to think of something like that.

“Is it the Zuo famlly or not? You'd better make yourself clear!” Su Bowu spoke
up.

He glared at Liu Xiaodao, "Tell me! Who made you betray the Su family and kil
Su Mingquan?”

Liu Xiaodao laughed coldly and looked at the two highly skilied fighlers with
great despalr in his eyes.

“It's the Zuo family! It IS the Zuo family!* he suddenly started shouting like he
had gone mad.

If he couldn't trap Jiang Ning, then he was going to make the Su family and Zuo
family kill each other.

“It's the Zuo family!™ he shouted. “Zuo Sizhe promised to pay me $10 million if |
killed Su Mingquan but he lied te me and | ended up killing Zuo Sizhe as well!”
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This slory made sense, Or al least that’s what Liu Xiaodao thought.
Juslt kill each other now!

Even if he had to die, he wanted the Su family and Zuo family to go down to hell
with him.

“I don't like your answer”
But Su Bowu answered him like this.
WOOOODNG..

Liu Xiaodao felt his head spin. He couldn't understand what these two highly
skilled fighters wanted out of him anymore.

CRAAAACK!

Zuo Tian stepped on Liu Xiaodao's thigh and it was followed by the sound of
hones cracking. Cne could even see the bone itself sticking out from the flesh!

"Oooochhhh..”
Liu Xiaodao collapsed onto the ground and there was blood everywhere,

He looked at Zuo Tian, then al Su Bowu, The fear and anger in his eyes slowly
faded...

They were replaced with despair.
“It's..it's the Gao family!”

Liu Xiaodao finally understood what answer the two families wanted out of
him.

They didn't care about this Jiang Ning in Danghai, and they didn't even care if
Liu Xiaodao was the killer they were looking for,

In fact, it didn't really matter that Su Mingquan and Zuo Sizhe had dled. These
two boys were af very little use to these two powerful familles.

But they could use their deaths to attack the Gao family, and the two families
could even combine forces to destroy the Gao family and get rid of one of their
competitors. That would make Su Minggquan and Zuo Sizhe's deaths worth it!

Once the Gao family was gone, then the fight would only be between the Su
family and the Zuo family!
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Liu Xiaodao finally realized this. He lay on the ground and murmured, “It's the
Gao family...they bribed me Into killing bath Su Mingguan..and Zuo Sizhe!"

"Humgph! The Gao famlly!” Zuo Tian declared loudly, "Only one family can
remain standing!”

"The Gao family will use their life to pay for killing one of the Su’s!" declared Su
Bowu equally coldly.

Liu Xiacdao only understood at this moment before dying that Jiang Ning
meant it when he said that he never thought of letting Liu Xiaodac off.

All of this was within Jiang Ning's expectations, Including how Liu Xiaodao
would attempt to set a trap for him and try te push the blame to Donghai...
Jiang Ning knew all of this.

The voices around him grew softer and softer. All Liu Xiaodao knew was that

the illegal circle of Shenghai was going to be a mess soon, but all of this had
nathing to with him anymore.

Liu Xiaodao had died.

Everybody at the scene, nearly a hundred of them. had heard for themseives
that it was the Gao family thal bribed him into killing both Su Mingguan and
Zuo Sizhe!

The Gao family was one of the three powerful families of Shenghai.

In no time, both the Su family and Zuo family sent word out.

"Since the Gao family killed one of the Su family members, that's a challenge
and an insult to the Su family that deserves death! Either the Gao family dies or

the Su family diest*

“The Gao family is too audacious for killing one of the Zuo family members!
Did they think the Zuo family has nobody left 1o take revenge?”

This was the spark that set off the battle!
Both families were so well coordinated, it surprised everyone.
Nobody expected things to turn out this way.

The one who got Liu Xiacdao to commit those murders actually turned out to
be the Gao family.




Chaplesr 474 One Spark

This was challenging the other two powerful families al the same time!

The two powerful families soon made their move. Their legal businesses
started to launch massive attacks against the Gao family, while thelr men In
the illegal circles also starled lo become violent towards the Gao family's
territory.

There was no warning at all and they suddenly launched thelr attacks at the
same time. The Gao famlily wasn't able to fend them off In time and ended up
suffering huge losses.

At this time.

It was late at night.

But all the lights in the Gao house were on.

The head of the Gao family, Gao Shenghai, was very calm. He wasn't frustrated
because of the sudden attack from the Zuo family and Su family. In fact, there

seemed to be no expression on his face at all.

He knew thal both the Su family and Zuo family wanled to advance and
wanted to become more closely connected to the north.

The north had told them that they wanted them to get rid of the Gao family so
that Shenghai would be left with only the Su family and the Zuo family.

“The Gao family is a branch of the Gao family in the north, and we've been In
Shenghai for many years now. Even though we aren'l really close ta the north,
It's not easy 1o altack us either” Gao Shenghal frowned slightly. "l can't belleve
the Su family and the Zuo family would happily lose a son each o find a
chance to attack us.

VWithout the Gao family, the Su family and the Zuo family wauld be in control of
Shenghai.

He knew that those powerful families in the north didn't want thelr own family
in Shenghai. They wanted to grooem their own spokéesperson and use someone
else ta control this city and take Its resources.

The Gao family's existence blocked thelr plans.

“Dad, they're really aggressive. In just one day, we've made tremendous losses.”

A younger lady stood in front of Gao Shenghai. She was only thirty and was
confident and competent. Her presence was no less than a man's.
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Gao Yall said that she would never gel married because she needed to inherit
the Gao family.

‘I don't know who the one who pushed the blame to us is. The two families
seem o insist on altacking us and don't even want o hear any explanation,”
she was a little angry. "I'm going to get men to kil them all!*
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Gao Shenghai shook his head.

The one who really killed Su
Mingquan and Zuo Sizhe wasn't
from the Gao family, and neither
was he from the Su family nor the
Zuo family. But the two families
were using this as a reason to
attack him.

Of course they wouldn't care for the
Gao family’s explanation.

“The other party is bent on wiping
us out, so why would they listen to
our explanation?” said Gao
Shenghai. “Downsize our operations
and let go of everything we can
afford to. Don't fight head on with
them, just make sure we don't get
wiped out.”

“Dad!” Gao Yali was really upset
now. “But they're bullying us!”

“As long as the Gao family remains
in Shenghai, they're the losers,’
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replied Gao Shenghai calmly.

He turned to look and suddenly his
expression changed. “Where's your
younger brother?”

Gao Yali's heart sank. “Could this
silly fellow gone to attack them?”

“Call him back at once!” ordered
Gao Shenghai coldly.

“Yes, Dad!”
Gao Yali ran out immediately.

Since things had turned out this
way, the illegal circle of Shenghai
was definitely going to be a mess.

The Su family and the Zuo family
weren't really combining forces.
They would have to defend against
each other even while attacking the
Gao family.

This bunch of wily old foxes.
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Gao Shenghai took his phone out
and made a call. Someone picked
up quickly.

“Is there a problem in the north?”
asked Gao Shenghai. “My side is
going to get messy.”

“As long as your branch remains in
Shenghai, then we won't lose. Hang
in there,” replied a hoarse voice over
the phone. After a short pause, the
voice continued, “It's been hard on
your family all these years.”

Gao Shenghai didn't say anymore.
He hung up the phone, and the glint
In his eye shone brighter.

“This hand working in secret is
really powerful,” he murmured to
himself. He had a faraway look in
his eyes as if he could see a huge
palm in the north controlling all of
this!

Meanwhile.
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At one of the Gao family's
businesses.

“ATTACK!"
A thunderous roar exploded.

A figure held a steel bat in his
hands as he dashed into the crowd
and smashed the bat about crazily.

BAM! BAM! BAM!!

This steel bat was too
overpowering and too ferocious.
Everyone was sprawling on the
ground and couldn’t get up
anymore.

“How dare you make trouble on my
family’s territory! You're asking for
it!”

“Go to hell!”
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“‘Get lost!”

The figure was like a furious dragon
and didn't seem to feel tired at all.
His steel bat was so vicious. It hit
one man's shoulder and broke it on
the spot.

The injured man dropped his bat
from the impact, but that dragon
wasn't stopping.

“Retreat! Retreat!”
The men sent by the Su family
quickly started shouting and didn't

want to be beaten to death.

The man in front of them was
definitely a lunatic!

‘Retreat?”
“I'll see where you can go!”

Gao Yali had brought men over and
blocked the way. She waved her



Chapter 475 Explosive Lunatic

hand, “Don't let a single one get
away!”

BAM!
BAM!

BAM!

In just two minutes, none of the
men sent by the Su family were left
standing.

They all had broken arms and legs
and were howling on the floor.

“Tell the Su family that if they dare
to come and make trouble on my
family’s territory again, I'm going to
beat all of you up and kill the Su
family!”

Gao Bin's icy eyes made all the men
sent by the Su family tremble in
fear.

This terrifying man was nicknamed
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the Martial Arts Freak. He was
really scary.

“Dad told you to go home.”

Gao Yali walked over and looked at
Gao Bin's muscular body. She knew
that anyone hit by him would be
crippled if not dead, and barely felt
any pain when others hit him.

This younger brother of hers was so
obsessed with martial arts. Besides
training himself in martial arts, he
wasn't interested in power, money
or status.

He even wanted his sister to inherit
the role of being the head of the
family.

“Go home?” Gao Bin clenched his
teeth. “These people are here to
bully us and he wants me to go
home? I'm going to kill them all!
Even if those two old fogeys, Zuo
Tian and Su Bowu, come here, I'm
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going to smash them too

“‘Someone else is the mastermind
behind all this, and | already have
some clues on hand,” said Gao Yali.
“Dad doesn't want us to interfere in
this matter, but | don't want to listen
to him this time.”

She had found out that before Liu
Xiaodao had mentioned a different
name before dying. It wasn't the
Gao family but someone else. But
the two families wanted to use this
chance to attack the Gao family, so
they made sure that nobody found
out what else Liu Xiaodao said.

“Who is it?!"

Gao Bin couldn’t be bothered. He
was going to kill whoever made
their family suffer such tremendous
losses!

“Jiang Ning of Donghai!” Gao Yali's
eyes were cold and distant. “He's in
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Shenghai right now!”
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Nobody doubted how powerful
these three families were in
Shenghai.

There was no information that
these families couldn't get hold of
in this city. Otherwise, Liu Xiaodao
would have easily escaped after
killing Zuo Sizhe since he was so
familiar with this place.

The three powerful families of
Shenghai were like a dense net that
made it difficult for anyone to go in
and out of Shenghai without them
knowing.

So the moment Gao Bin heard that
someone was behind the reason
why the Gao family had become a
scapegoat and the Su family and
the Zuo family had joined hands to
attack them, his face was filled with
murder.

“Donghai? Jiang Ning? I'm going to
kill him!" he roared angrily as he
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picked up the steel bat from the
floor and was ready to rush out.

“Stop right there!” Gao Yali yelled
after him. “Do you even know where
he is? Do you know anything about

him?”

“No | don't!” Gao Bin replied coldly.
‘And | don't need to! Whoever dares
to harm my family is dead meat!”

Gao Yali didn't know what to do with
this martial arts obsessed brother
of hers. His brain really just worked
in one direction.

He didn't know how to scheme or
plan and always just used brute
force. When it came to facing
enemies, he just bulldozed forward
and smashed everyone in his way.

“We can't say for sure whether the
true mastermind is really this Jiang
Ning of Donghai or not. He's just
someone from a small city, so he
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might not really be capable of this.”
Gao Yali was a more detailed
person. “Besides, what would his
motivation be?”

Jiang Ning was from Donghai and
she had heard quite a bit about
Donghai. It was now famous for
being a forbidden territory and
didn't allow anyone to make trouble
there at all.

So there was also a possibility that
Liu Xiaodao wanted to use

Donghai’'s fame as a forbidden
territory to keep his life.

It was very dangerous to make a

move without investigating carefully
first.

Even though it was indeed strange
that Jiang Ning had appeared in
Shenghai at this point in time.

‘| don't care about all that!” Gao Bin
refused to listen to any of it. He
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slammed the bats together to make
a clanging noise and there were
even sparks.

“I'd rather kill a thousand wrongly
than to let off a single one!” he
roared as he dashed out.

Gao Yali yelled after him but it was
no use.

“Young Mistress, what are we going
to do now?” asked some of her
subordinates.

“We'll hold back for the moment.
But if those two families send more
men, kill them all!”

“Got it!"

Gao Yali started to regret telling
Gao Bin about Jiang Ning. This
fellow was too rash.

But she was really suspicious about
Jiang Ning's appearance in
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Shenghai.

Why didn't he appear at some other
time? Why now, when the Gao
family was being attacked by those
two families?

“Check everything about Jiang Ning,
including what he’s done in
Donghai, what he's been doing in
Shenghai these few days, his
itinerary, the people he met, the
places he's been to. Check
everything carefully!”

‘Got it!”
“What about Young Master?”

“Let him be,” Gao Yali replied. “It's
not a bad idea to test what this
Jiang Ning is made of.”

Right now, the Su family and Zuo
family had joined hands to attack
the Gao family at the same time, so
the Gao family had suffered
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tremendous losses and whether
they'd survive this crisis or not was
still a problem.

If the main family in the north would
support them, she wouldn't be
worried. But her family wasn't very
closely connected to their folks in
the north, so it might be difficult to
get their assistance.

Now that they were really in danger
of perishing, she had to think of
something else.

After Jiang Ning appeared, she
made a few guesses, and she also
started to draw up a backup plan.
This forbidden territory called
Donghai might be her family’s last
chance.

Meanwhile.

Gao Bin had located Jiang Ning.
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Jiang Ning didn't hide his
movements at all. If he wanted to
hide his movements, almost
nobody in the world would be able
to track him down.

He was in a mid range hotel and it
was quite far from the city center.

There were no security guards nor
staff at the counter. Jiang Ning had
booked the entire hotel and nobody
else stayed in the hotel.

“Where's he? Hunt him down!”

Rate the Translation to Get 2 Pearls.
m Wait! | Have Something to Say!

ﬁi‘ Send a Gift to the Writer!



Gao Bin barged into the hotel with a
few men but didn't see anybody,
and was a little confused.

Had Jiang Ning escaped?

But the hotel staff couldn’t have run
as well.

The men ran upstairs, and soon
enough...

BAM!
BAM!
BAM!

All of them came rolling down the
stairs.

Gao Bin's expression immediately
fell.

He looked up to see Brother Gou
standing at the top of the staircase
and staring down at him. Brother



Gou yelled angrily, “Which bastard is
here to disturb my Big Boss from
having tea?!”

“You're asking for it!" Gao Bin
gripped his steel bat tightly and
pointed it at Brother Gou. “Is Jiang
Ning here or not?!”

Brother Gou's expression darkened
the moment he heard Gao Bin call
Jiang Ning like this. Suddenly,
Number 2, Number 6, Number 7 and
Number 9 appeared from behind
him.

All of them were staring straight at
Gao Bin like a pack of vicious
wolves.

Even though Gao Bin was really
obsessed with martial arts and was
considered a lunatic by most, his
eyes narrowed because he could
feel the murderous air coming from
these wolves.
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They were highly skilled fighters!

That was Gao Bin's immediate
conclusion.

This Jiang Ning wasn't an ordinary
person after all. Donghai wasn't
called a forbidden territory for
nothing.

But Gao Bin wasn't afraid of them at
all.

There was one steel bat in each of
his hands and he rubbed them
together to create sparks.

“Is Jiang Ning upstairs or not?!" he
roared. His voice boomed loudly

and echoed through the entire
lobby.

Since the wolves didn't say
anything, Gao Bin stomped on the
floor and made a mad dash for the
stairs, swinging his bats at the
wolves.



“If you don't say anything, I'll thrash
my way upstairs!”

BAM!

Brother Gou moved to one side to
dodge the oncoming steel bat. The
steel bat hit the banister and
smashed it to pieces.

“What a terrifying amount of
strength!” thought Brother Gou in
horror to himself.

Was this guy nuts or something?

If this force had struck him, then his
bones would be crushed.

Since such a person was here to kill
Jiang Ning, the wolves immediately
went into battle mode and were
ready to get into formation in order
to kill this fellow as a team.

They exchanged glances and were
ready to go.



“Let him come up,” said a voice that
came from upstairs.

Huang Yuming was standing there.
He calmly said, “Big Boss said to let
Nim come upstairs.”

Brother Gou relaxed his fists and
narrowed his eyes as he let Gao Bin

pass.

Gao Bin narrowed his eyes and
glared at Brother Gou as he said
loudly, “Don't go anywhere! After |
kill Jiang Ning, I'll fight you guys!”

He could tell that these men were
Jiang Ning's bodyguards and they
were indeed very strong, and even
seemed to have some sort of way
to coordinate their attack. It would
be a waste if he didn't fight such
strong opponents when he had the
chance to.

Brother Gou just laughed coldly.



Kill Jiang Ning?

This barbaric fellow wanted to kill
his Big Boss?

He was overestimating himself!

Gao Bin went upstairs and didn't
even bother looking at Huang
Yuming because he was clearly not
a threat. He walked straight to
Jiang Ning who was sitting in the
large hall of the second floor and
enjoying his tea.

DONG.
DONG.
DONG.
Gao Bin was nearly 7 feet tall. His
large feet made a muffled thud on

the floorboards as he walked.

He held his steel bat and pointed it
at Jiang Ning as he shouted, “You're



Jiang Ning? I'm going to kill you!”

Jiang Ning slowly picked up his
teacup, smelled the fragrance of the

tea, sipped a little tea, then put it
back down.

Jiang Ning didn't seem bothered by
the fact that someone was standing
across from him and saying he was
going to kill him.

He then looked up and looked at
Gao Bin.

“Kill me?”

“Nah, not you.”

“Go to hell!”

Gao Bin didn't bother saying
anymore. He gave a low shout and
ran towards Jiang Ning while

raising both steel bats in hand.

He focused his explosive energy
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into those two bats and swung
them towards Jiang Ning's head.
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PAK!
PAK!

Jiang Ning remained seated. He
stretched both hands out and
caught the two steel bats. The chair
below him immediately exploded
into several pieces.

But Jiang Ning was still in the same
sitting position and didn't move at
all.

Gao Bin narrowed his eyes violently
and he was in shock.

How was this possible?

Most people couldn’t bear the brunt
of his strength at all. Even those
who practiced martial arts didn't
dare to catch his steel bats with
their bare hands.

Because that would break their
palms!



But Jiang Ning had caught hold of
both bats and channeled all that
energy from Gao Bin into the chair,
while Jiang Ning came out
unscathed.

“HAAA!” Gao Bin let out a roar. He
felt like he had been humiliated.

Nobody had ever managed to block
his attack. Jiang Ning was the first
to do so.

Gao Bin let out a loud roar and
wanted to pull the steel bats back
and attack again, but he realized
that Jiang Ning was still holding
onto the other end of the bats and
he couldn't get them out of Jiang
Ning's grip at all.

“You..." Gao Bin stared at Jiang Ning
in horror. He used all his strength
and his face was all red from trying,
but he still couldn't get the bats
back.



“Is that all the strength you have?”
Jiang Ning frowned slightly and
ooked a little disappointed. “So the
famous Crazy Dragon Martial Arts
-reak of Shenghai who's supposed
to have invincible strength was just
boastful words.”

“What are you saying?!” Gao Bin
roared angrily. “You're asking for it!

He gave up trying to take the steel
bats and let go of them. He
clenched his huge fists and swung
them towards Jiang Ning's head.

BAM!

Jiang Ning let go of the bat and met
Gao Bin's punch with a punch.

There was a loud boom as Gao Bin
staggered five or six steps back
before he could steady himself. The
arm swinging by his side was a little
numb and was trembling slightly
even.



Jiang Ning still hadn't moved an
inch.

Gao Bin had a rather conflicted
expression on his face.

He was too powerful!

This Jiang Ning was way too
powerful!

How could there be such a powerful
person? He had fought with some
of the highly skilled fighters from
the north and they were afraid of
him. Some of those fighters who
were reaching grandmaster stage
couldn't do anything about him
either.

And this Jiang Ning?
He had easily blocked his attack
and even sent him back by several

steps.

“You...who on earth are you?!”



“You don't know who | am and you
want to kill me?”

Jiang Ning flung the steel bats
away and they clanged loudly on
the floor and one rolled back to Gao
Bin. “Don't tell me you're here with a
death wish?”

“You want to kill me? You've
overestimated yourself.”

If anyone else dared to speak to
Gao Bin like this, Gao Bin would
have already gone mad, picked up
the bats and gone in for another
attack by now.

But he didn't move this time.

“Were you the one who framed my
family?!” Gao Bin asked coldly.

“So what if it's me?” asked Jiang
Ning calmly. “And so what if it's not
me?”



Gao Bin clenched his teeth and was
having difficulty holding his anger
In.

When did he have to ask like this?

If he wanted to kill someone, he just
had to go forward and attack!

But he couldn’t beat Jiang Ning.

“You can't even protect your own
family and you want to kill me?
What a joke.”

Jiang Ning found the other steel bat
at his feet and kicked it across. The
steel bat made a rolling noise as it
rolled on the floor, making Gao Bin
even redder in the face.

His weapon had been kicked by
Jiang Ning just like that.

“The Su family and the Zuo family
are already killing their way to your
own house, and you still want to



waste time here?”

Gao Bin's face immediately
changed. “What did you say?”

“Martial Arts Freak? More like Dumb
Freak,” Jiang Ning shook his head.
He couldn't be bothered anymore
and sat down on another chair to
continue drinking his tea.

Gao Bin immediately picked up his
steel bats and turned to leave. At
the door, he turned to look at Jiang
Ning again.

“I'll come back to kill you!”

“No, you'll come back to beg me.”
Jiang Ning picked up the teapot and
poured himself another cup of tea.
“I'll wait for you to come and beg

n

me.
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Jiang Ning ignored him after that.

Gao Bin didn't say anything either.
He immediately brought his men
back to the Gao house.

The Su family and the Zuo family
were going straight to the Gao
house? They were asking to be

killed!

Nobody expected the Su family and
the Zuo family to be this insane.

They didn't intend to slowly swallow
up the Gao family. The moment
they had the perfect excuse to
make their move, they were going to
destroy the Gao family at one shot.

The most highly skilled fighter of
the Gao family was Gao Bin, this
scary monster who had incredible
strength.

Even martial artists who were close
to grandmaster stage found it hard
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to fight him.

But now the Su family and the Zuo
family were joining hands!

Zuo Tian and Su Bowu were no less
powerful compared to Broken
Sword. They were both close to
grandmaster stage.

PFFFFT.

A figure went flying out and stopped
breathing mid air.

The main door of the Gao house
was kicked open!

BAM!

Zuo Tian walked in and said in a
loud voice, “Gao Shenghai! Are you
prepared to die? HAHAHA!"

“I'm here to avenge a Zuo family
descendant!”
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He didn't even want to wait another
day.

“And the Su family too!”

There was another terrible howl as
Su Bowu broke the neck of another
Gao family subordinate with a loud
crack.

‘| can't wait to avenge the death of
a Su family descendant too!”

How was the Gao family going to
fight against two highly skilled
fighters at the same time?

“Protect Master!” Gao Yali shouted
loudly. A dozen of her family’s
fighters quickly surrounded Gao
Shenghai.

She clenched her teeth and looked
warily at Zuo Tian and Su Bowu.
She shouted, “Is the Su family and
the Zuo family so eager to destroy
my family?”
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“Arent you afraid of offending the
Gao family in the north? Aren't you
afraid of offending our main line of
the family?!”

“Humph, young lady, threatening us
is pointless,” Zuo Tian laughed
disdainfully. “It's not bad if the Gao
family in the north can even keep
themselves together.”

“Shenghai doesn’t need the
powerful families of the north.
That's against the rules.”

Gao Yali scoffed angrily.

This was indeed a scheme after all.
The Su family and the Zuo family
wanted to destroy the Gao family
long ago so that they would be the
spokespersons in Shenghai.

That was the rule the powerful
families of the north set.

The Gao family had broken this rule
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and upset the other families in the
north.

“And which families in the north are

the two of you relying on?” Gao
Shenghai looked calmly at the two

fighters.

Now that two fighters that were
close to grandmaster stage were
here, things were going to get tricky
for the Gao family.

The Gao family in the north didn't
send any fighters here, and Gao Bin
wasn't around either. So who could
go up against them?

The three families originally had
their own territory in this city and
never crossed the line. They were a
stable formation and nobody dared
to simply upset the balance.

But now the Su family and the Zuo
family had found a reason to join
hands and there was no way they
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were going to miss this perfect
opportunity to destroy the Gao
family once and for all.

“Why bother with so much talk?” Su
Bowu stared at Gao Shenghai and
narrowed his eyes. “It's only right
for us to take a life for another!”

“Since you killed one from the Su
family and one from the Zuo family,
the two of us are going to wipe out
your family to avenge them!”

Su Bowu immediately rushed out
like lightning!

“Block him!” Gao Yali shouted.
“Protect Master!”

The fighters immediately rushed
over.

Zuo Tian made a move too, so the
fighters had to split into two teams
and it was even more difficult for
them to beat them.
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“Attack!” Su Bowu laughed loudly.
“Zuo Tian, let's see who kills more

"
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BAM!
BAM!
BAM!

There was no way anyone could stop Zuo
Tian and Su Bowu. They were too highly
skilled.

The two of them took one side each, and
even a dozen fighters couldn't do anything
about them.

The moment they started, they had killed
two men already!

"Protect Master!” Gao Yali called out
again. Even more people rushed out to

stand in front of Gao Shenghai.

Gao Shenghai didn’t say anything. His
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expression was so calm, he wouldn't frown
even if he was going to die in the next
moment.

“Die!” Zuo Tian started his massacre.

Tonight, they were going to wipe the Gao
family out and it was their chance to make
sure they no longer existed in Shenghai!

They weren't going to miss such a chance!

Su Bowu was even more violent. His palms
were like knives, and each slash was fatal.

“Block him!” Gao Yali started getting
anxious. She shouted angrily, “Since you've
barged into our house today, at most we'll
all die together!”

She gave a low shout and was about to
rush out when Gao Shenghai pulled her

O
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back.

“Yali,” Gao Shenghai glanced at her. “Come
over here.”

Gao Yali immediately ran over.

“‘Dad, don't worry, my men are on their way.
These two old men can't beat us!” She
clenched her teeth, “| won't let them!”

“Listen to me.”

Gao Shenghai glanced at Zuo Tian and Su
Bowu. “The Su family and the Zuo family
have wanted to destroy our family for
many years now, so there's no way they're
giving this chance up.”

“Our folks in the north cannot assist us
either.”
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Gao Shenghai’s words made Gao Yali's
heart sink.

The Gao family in the north wasn't able to
send them any assistance?

Then it was going to be too difficult for the
Gao family to go up against both the Su
family and the Zuo family.

Even if all her men died, she might still not
be able to keep the Gao family alive.

“They want to continue this game of
having spokespersons in other cities, so
they will never allow the Gao family to
exist,” said Gao Shenghai. “But you have to
persist.”

“Dad..”

Gao Yali started to feel that something

4
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wasn't quite right. Gao Shenghai was
speaking as if these were his last words to
her.

‘I knew that this day would come sooner
or later. Do not hate the person who
started this, because he didn't do anything
wrong. |'ve been waiting for such a person
for more than a decade now.”

Gao Shenghai's presence started to
transform.

His eyes started to become cold and were
filled with murder!

‘Dad!” Gao Yali gasped. She never knew
that her own father was a highly skilled
fighter himself.

His presence seemed no weaker than Zuo
Tian's and Su Bowu's!
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“It's high time the illegal circle of Shenghai
got a good scrub!” Gao Shenghai suddenly
started moving. He was like a mountain
when he didn't move, but he was like a
storm when he did, and was extremely
ferocious. “I've been hiding this for many
years now, and ['ve finally gotten another
chance to make my move.”

BOOM...

Gao Shenghai suddenly dashed out and
rushed towards Zuo Tian. His terrifying
presence made Zuo Tian's eyes instantly
narrow.

“So fast!”

BAM!

Before Zuo Tian could react, Gao Shenghai
had reached him. They both threw a punch

O
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out and their fists collided.

Zuo Tian's expression changed slightly as
he staggered more than ten steps
backwards, while Gao Shenghai only
staggered three steps backwards.

He was so powerful!

“Gao Shenghai, you've hidden this very
well'” Zuo Tian snorted coldly. “Looks like
we really can't keep the Gao family
around.”

“Why do you think the Gao family kept my
family in Shenghai for?” Gao Shenghai
slowly raised his fists. “I'm here to keep
the Su family and Zuo family in check!”

He was here to keep watch over what used
to be the Qing Sect and the Hong Sect!
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“Dream on!” Su Bowu sent the man in front
of him flying, then stood next to Zuo Tian
and stared straight at Gao Shenghai.
“Today, both of us are here to kill YOU!"
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Swoosh!f
Swoosh!

Two of them were suddenly very
coordinated. One on the left, one on the
right; one in front and one at the back.
They made a dash forward.

Gao Shenghai wasn't afraid at all even
though he was against both of them by
himself. He immediately started a fierce
battle with Zuo Tian and Su Bowu.
BAM!

BAM!

BAM!

The scene of three highly skilled fighters
battling one another was shocking to the

O
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core.

Gao Shenghai's ability was even higher
than the other two.

Even though Zuo Tian had joined hands
with Su Bowu, they were still on the losing
end.

That was terrifying!

Gao Yali was completely stunned as she
watched this.

She had no idea that her own father was
this powerful. He had never displayed his

abilities in front of her before.

But Gao Yali remained worried as she
watched the three of them fight it out.

The two fighters from the other two

O
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families were strong fighters who were
close to grandmaster stage. Taking them
on by himself was going to drain her
father's energy eventually.

“Gao Bin! Where are you? Why aren’t you
back yet?”

She was getting very anxious.

If Gao Bin were here, then at least Gao
Shenghai would have some support and
wouldn't be under so much pressure.

She really shouldn't have told Gao Bin that
Jiang Ning was in Shenghai.

Suddenly Gao Yali realized something.
This information was possibly a trap in the

first place!

Perhaps the Su family and Zuo family had

O
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purposely leaked this information.
That was a really scheming move.

They knew that Gao Bin would
immediately hunt Jiang Ning down to ask
him about this situation, so they could use
this chance to kill their way into the Gao
house.

These bastards!
They were too scheming for her!

Gao Yali could only watch her father battle
the other two and wasn't of any help.

She could only hope that Gao Bin would
rush back in time, otherwise the Gao
family was really in trouble!

BAM!
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Gao Shenghai met them with one palm
each and slid very far backwards before he
could steady himself. His face was all red
and he clenched his teeth hard to keep the
blood boiling within him from flowing out.

“Hohoho! Gao Shenghai, | can't believe
you've hidden your abilities away so well,
Su Bowu laughed loudly. “If | had to take
you one on one today, | might be the one
who would die today!”

“But too bad, the one who's going to die
tonight is you!”

He exchanged a glance with Zuo Tian and
they were both actually very shocked to
find that Gao Shenghai was this powerful.
If either one of them had attacked Gao
Shenghai by himself, he would definitely
die.
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Thankfully they had decided to attack
together.

“Enough nonsense and Kill him quickly. If
that barbarian gets home, things are going
to become complicated!”

Gao Bin hadn't come back yet because
they had purposely leaked the news about
Liu Xiaodao mentioning Jiang Ning. They
knew that once Gao Bin heard that Jiang
Ning was related to this matter, his
temperament was such that he would
definitely hunt Jiang Ning down for
answers.

So they were going to take this opportunity
to annihilate the Gao family!

But they didn't expect Gao Shenghai to
secretly be so highly skilled. Thankfully
they had come together, otherwise their

O
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families would have been annihilated
instead.

"ATTACK!"

Both of them didn't hold back anymore
and allowed all their true capabilities to
surface.

They were going in for the kill!

BOOOOOM!

Fists and legs crashed against each other,
causing one tremendous blast after

another.

The fierce fight made Gao Yali become
even more afraid the more she watched it.

Zuo Tian and Su Bowu actually still had
strength they hadn't used yet.
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“Dad...”

Her face was covered with worry and she
wanted to help, but there was nothing she
could do.

There was no way she could do anything
when they were at this level of fighting.

“Gao Bin! Gao Bin! Where are you?!”

Her eyes were getting all red from anxiety
and she clenched her fists tightly as she
watched Gao Shenghai fight with the other
two. Her heart was going to leap out from
her mouth soon and she simply couldn't
calm down.

BAM!

Suddenly, Zuo Tian sneakily landed a
punch on Gao Shenghai’s chest. The

< O
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moment he was down, the two of them
took this chance to increase their attack
and moved in on their target!

'-:f *;-' Rate the Translation to Get 2 Pearls.

ﬂ Wait! | Have Something to Say!

ﬁ“.' Send a Gift to the Writer!




2.4kB/s & B Lo bl GBI

| Rl W

Chapter 482 One Dead Two Injured

Everything happened at lightning speed.
It was too fast!

Gao Shenghai lifted his head but wasn't in
time to dodge their attack. Both of them
dealt him a fatal blow at the same time, so
even if he could dodge one, he couldn't
dodge the other.

He didn't even think of dodging in the first
place. His expression had remained
incredibly calm since the beginning of the

fight.
BAM!
BAM!
The side of Su Bowu's palm landed on Gao

Shenghai’s shoulder, while Gao Shenghai
ifted a leg to kick Zuo Tian's chest hard.

O
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Two loud blasts later, Zuo Tian and Gao
Shenghai were both sent flying and
crashed hard onto the floor.

PFFFT!

Gao Shenghai opened his mouth to spray a
large mouthful of blood and his face paled
instantly.

“Dad!” Gao Yali's heart immediately
skipped a beat.

She was about to dash over when Gao
Shenghai immediately put up a hand to
stop her.

“Ahhh.." There was blood flowing from Zuo
Tian's mouth as his chest had caved in.

This kick nearly cost him his life!

Gao Shenghai would rather take that
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attack from Su Bowu than to lose the
chance to attack Zuo Tian.

He was too smart!

If Gao Shenghai had chosen to dodge
them both, then Gao Shenghai would be
dead by now.

When it came to battles between highly
skilled fighters, every little decision made
could decide who won and who lost.

“Kill him!” yelled Zuo Tian through
clenched teeth.

Su Bowu laughed coldly.
Since Zuo Tian and Gao Shenghai were

both severely injured, he was ready to kill
them both!

i
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But the more urgent task at hand was to
kill off Gao Shenghai.

“Let me send you on your way!”

There was no way Su Bowu was going to
miss this chance. Gao Shenghai was just
lying there and couldn’t even stand.

He stepped on his toes and instantly
pounced over. His palm was like a knife
and he swung it towards Gao Shenghai's
head.

SWOOSH!

Just as his palm was about to hit Gao
Shenghai, Gao Shenghai narrowed his
eyes and let out a roar. Every joint and
bone in his body crackled to life as he
stretched his arms out and caught Su
Bowu's arm.
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KACHA!

Su Bowu's arm had been broken by Gao
Shenghai.

His palm had also landed on Gao
Shenghai's head.

CRAAAK!

Gao Shenghai’s eyes opened wide as his
skull cracked and blood started flowing
rapidly down his forehead...

THUD!

Gao Shenghai landed heavily on the floor
and his eyes were still open.

Su Bowu's arm had been broken and had
nearly been torn right off his body.
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If he hadn't reacted quickly enough, it was
hard to say who would be the dead one
NOW.

He took several steps back and his
expression was very nasty now.

He didn't have enough energy to kill Zuo
Tian anymore even though he really
wanted to.

“Dad!” Gao Yali's voice was all hoarse now.

Her eyes became bloodshot as she
watched Gao Shenghai collapse and she
shrieked, “Kill them!! KILL THEM NOW!"

When the remaining fighters of the Gao
family saw that their master had died in
battle, all of them charged forward like
wild beasts who had gone mad. Even if
they died, they were going to avenge Gao

O
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Shenghai!
“You overestimate yourselves!”

Even though Zuo Tian and Su Bowu were
severely injured, they could still take on
ordinary fighters.

Gao Yali rushed over to Gao Shenghai and
knelt down to hug Gao Shenghai as she
shouted loudly, “Dad! Dad! Hang in there!
You hang in there, I'll call the doctor, I'll call
the doctor right now!”

Gao Shenghai's eyes were wide open, but
the light in his eyes had already faded...

BAM!

BAM!

BAM!
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Zuo Tian and Su Bowu continued to attack
flercely even with their injuries.

Suddenly, Zuo Tian's ear twitched.

“Gao Bin is back!”

There was no need to say more. He
stepped lightly on his toes and kicked the
man in front of him aside, then climbed
over the wall to escape. Su Bowu did the
same thing and didn't hesitate at all.

They were both severely injured, so if they
had to fight that crazy barbarian of a Gao
Bin, they'd die here tonight too.

"DIEN”

Gao Bin dashed in with his steel bats in
hand. He swung them fiercely only to see
Zuo Tian and Su Bowu escape over the

O
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wall.

He wanted to give chase, but he noticed
that Gao Shenghai was sprawled on the
floor and Gao Yali was sobbing miserably.

“Dad!” Gao Bin roared and his eyes were
bloodshot.

He was too late.

The entire family started to cry loudly as
blood flowed all over the floor. Gao
Shenghai had already stopped breathing
as he lay in Gao Yali's arms.

THUD.

Gao Bin fell to his knees and punched the
floor hard. The marble floor instantly
cracked.
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“The Su family and the Zuo family — either
one of us must die!” roared Gao Bin
angrily.
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News traveled quickly.

It was a battle that left one person dead
and two injured.

Nobody expected Gao Shenghai to be
secretly hiding his skills all these years.

Both the Su family and the Zuo family had
guessed that there was definitely another
highly skilled fighter in the Gao family, but
they had never seen him before. It never
crossed their minds that it would be Gao
Shenghai.

The Gao family had two highly skilled
fighters. If they waited until Gao Bin grew
older and became stronger, it was going to
be difficult to destroy the Gao family.

After Zuo Tian and Su Bowu returned to
their own homes, they were still a little
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fearful.

The head of the Gao family, Gao Shenghai
had died, and the Gao family had suffered
tremendous losses. All this had happened
in a very short span of time.

This news reached Jiang Ning quickly.
He had already expected this.

Since the moment he went to visit Liu
Xiaodao in hospital and told him to open
up a gap in Shenghai'’s illegal circle,
everything had gone according to Jiang
Ning's expectations.

“Gao Shenghai is dead, while Su Bowu and
Zuo Tian are hurt,” Huang Yuming took a
deep breath. “| can't believe Gao Shenghai
turned out to be a highly skilled fighter. He
hid himself really well.”

O
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“How's the situation at the Gao family?”
asked Jiang Ning.

“They've retreated on all sides and they've
given in wherever they could. Gao Yali is
now in charge and they're now holding a
funeral for Gao Shenghai. They are
probably going to take revenge on the Su
family and Zuo family soon.”

He shifted his gaze. “Big Boss, are we
going to make our move?”

Jiang Ning must have waited several days
for this day already.

Shenghai was an important part of Jiang
Ning's plan to move up north. Jiang Ning
was that large palm that controlled
everything.

“No hurry. The water isn't shaken up

i
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enough,” Jiang Ning shook his head. “If we
don't disturb the waters enough, some of
these big fish aren’t going to come out.”

He had only gotten one Gao Shenghai to
reveal himself so far. The ones in the north
backing the Su family and the Zuo family
hadn't made their move yet.

Jiang Ning was going to uproot all these
people along with all their connections!

Huang Yuming nodded. “Got it. Number 8
and the rest will reach Shenghai
tomorrow.”

“Yup, it'll be soon,” Jiang Ning looked out
at Shenghai’s night sky. “Soon, this place
will become even more beautiful than

before.”

There was a meaningful gleam in his eyes.
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“That person watching me in the north -
I'm going to let you see me this time. What
will you do next?”

With such a commotion happening in
Shenghai, it was impossible for the north
not to take notice. This entire matter
involved Donghai as well, so it wasn't hard
for someone with some observation skills
to notice Jiang Ning's involvement.

That person, in particular, was very well
hidden and was controlling all of this from
the dark. All those powerful families were
also just his tools.

And now, Jiang Ning's hand was going to
tear the darkness and drag this man out
into the light!

“Let’s go,” Jiang Ning got up and said
calmly, “It is sad that Gao Shenghai has

O
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Chapter 483 Condolences

passed away. He's of pretty high standing
in Shenghai as well too. Since we're in
Shenghai, then we should send our
condolences.”

The Gao family was now in grieving.

The battle between the three families had
ended with one dead and two injured,
shocking all of Shenghai.

But everyone knew that the fight had not
ended. In fact, this was possibly only the
beginning.

Gao Shenghai was dead, while the two
highly skilled fighters, Zuo Tian and Su
Bowu, were both injured. The Gao family
still had one more crazy fighter, Gao Bin,
so he was probably not going to take too
long to take revenge.
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Chapter 483 Condolences

But today, the Gao family had to do one
thing first. That was to hold a funeral for
Gao Shenghai.

Many people from all walks of life in
Shenghai came to send their condolences.
Some were from the legal circles, and
some were from the illegal circles.

The Gao family had been in Shenghai for
many years and had established a huge
network of connections. Since something
as grave as the head of the family dying
had happened, there were some who were
afraid that the Gao family would not hold
up and be eliminated by the Su family and
Zuo family.

But those who knew the background of the
Gao family weren't worried. After all, the
Gao family in Shenghai were actually a
faction from their main family in the north.
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With such a steady tree behind them, how
could any ordinary person just push them
over?

“First bow!”

“Second bow!”

“Third bow!”

‘Response from the family!”

Grieving made one’s emotions heavy. Gao
Yali and Gao Bin knelt at the front of the
hall to bow to everyone who had come to
send their condolences.

Gao Bin didn't say a word. He knelt on the
floor with his head bent, but there was

murder written all over his face.

He wanted revenge!

O
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He wanted to Kill everyone in the Su family
and the Zuo family before holding a
funeral for Gao Shenghai, but Gao Yali
refused to agree.

Gao Yali was now the head of the family,
so she had the final say.

“Yali, don't be too sad, I'm really sorry for
your loss,” an elderly man walked over to
the siblings and sighed. “Since things have
come to this, then both of you should think
about an exit plan.”

Gao Bin lifted his head with a start and
glared at him angrily.
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Chapter 484 Idiot

An exit plan?

The ones with no way out were the Su family and
the Zuo family!

Not his family!

Gao Bin was about to speak when Gao Yali threw
him a glance to stop him from talking.

“Yes indeed, Mr Guo, you're right. We should think
about an exit plan.” She looked at the elderly man in
front of her and asked, “So what do you think our
family should do now?”

“Call for a truce,” the old man said with a bitter
smile. “No matter what happens, it's most important
to stay alive. No matter which family eventually
goes down as a result of the three families fighting,
it's a loss to Shenghai.”

“Yali, if the two of you think I'm good enough, | could
help you to plead with the Su family and the Zuo
family.”

Gao Yali smiled coldly. “They killed my father and
you want my family to plead with them?”

“Times have changed,” Mr Guo shook his head. He
continued, “If the Gao family wants to continue the
family line.."
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“Bloody hell!” Gao Bin couldn't hold it in. He scoffed
and yelled in a loud voice, “You stupid old fart, you
want the Gao family to humble ourselves and plead
with them? What ulterior motive do you have?!”

“Tell those two families to wash their neck clean
and wait for me to slaughter them! I'm going to wipe
all of them out!”

He raised his fist as if he was going to bash
someone, and Mr Guo's face paled instantly from
fright.

If Gao Bin punched him, he was dead for sure.

Il'l

“Calm down! Calm down

Mr Guo immediately took several steps back. His
face was pale and he didn't dare to say anymore. He
quickly turned to leave.

Gao Bin was furious.

If he wasn't at his own father’s funeral, he would
have punched the old man to death.

More people after that came to persuade the two
siblings to surrender to the Su family and Zuo family
to keep themselves alive. Gao Yali managed to keep
it together and didn't lose her temper even though
she was angry.

N
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Gao Bin just picked up his steel bats lying at the
side, so nobody else dared to talk about such things
and quickly ran off.

“These people aren't here to send their condolences
at all.”

Of course, Gao Yali could see that.

These people had been sent here to try and break
down the two siblings’ final defense.

The Su family and Zuo family were really vicious.
“After we're done with this funeral, I'm going to kill
those two old things and avenge Dad!” said Gao Bin
in a sinister voice.

“Jiang Ning from Donghai is here!”

The person in charge of calling the next guest’s
name made the announcement. Gao Yali and her
brother both looked up at the same time.

Jiang Ning?

That Jiang Ning from Donghai? Why was he here?!

Jiang Ning walked in with Huang Yuming and a few
others behind him.
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“How dare you still come here?!” Gao Bin roared
loudly and practically bounced up from the floor. He
gripped his steel bats and charged towards Jiang
Ning.

This was the man!
This was the man who caused his father’s death!

If Jiang Ning hadn't appeared in Shenghai, would all
of this have happened?

Even though Jiang Ning hadn't killed Gao Shenghai
directly, he was still part of the reason.

“I'm going to kill you!”
Gao Bin was like a wild beast as he dashed over.
Jiang Ning stood where he was without moving at

all and merely frowned slightly.

“Stop!” Gao Yali stood up and blocked Gao Bin. “Mr
Jiang is here send his condolences, don't be rude.”

“Sis!” Gao Bin got upset.

“Are you not going to listen to me?” Gao Yali turned
to look at Gao Bin.

Gao Bin clenched his teeth, glared hard at Jiang
Ning, then put his steel bats down.
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If he had really managed to reach Jiang Ning, then
Gao Yali would probably have to hold another
funeral for Gao Bin.

“Mr Jiang.” Gao Yali looked at Jiang Ning. She didn't
expect the man who had turned Donghai into a
forbidden territory to be this young.

She had heard a lot about what happened in
Donghai. She had also heard about how Master Fu
had fallen and Shengcheng had turned into a
whirlpool that caused so many people to disappear
overnight.

Even the fall of the Yang family of the southeast, as
well as other famous people like the five tigers of
Jianzhou, had something to do with this man.

“I heard about what happened and came to offer my
condolences. Miss Gao, | am really sorry to hear
about what happened.”

Jiang Ning nodded, took the incense sticks and
walked to the altar.

“First bow!”

“Second bow

“Third bow!”
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“Response from the family!”
Gao Yali and Gao Bin both bowed to Jiang Ning.

“Mr Jiang had no dealings with my family but you
still came to offer your condolences, I'm very
grateful” said Gao Yali. “Please sit over there for
some tea.”

Jiang Ning didn't say anything. He walked to the
table and someone brought tea over.

The funeral continued all the way until 1T0PM. Jiang
Ning continued to sit there and didn't say anything
nor do anything.

After some time, more than half the guests had left,
but Jiang Ning was still sitting there.

“Why are you still here?” There was nothing but
anger in Gao Bin's voice. “Go away! Otherwise |
might lose control and kill you!”

“But can you?” Jiang Ning asked calmly. “I'm still
here because your sister has asked me to stay. I'm
not staying for an idiot like you.”

“What did you say?”

‘| said, you're an idiot. Your father died because you
were stupid and fell for their trap, so your enemies
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got a chance to attack. Once you left the house, the
Gao family basically fell into a deep abyss and there
was no way you couldn’t save yourselves.”

“You...

Gao Bin was trembling in anger. But he knew that
Jiang Ning was right.

If he hadn't left and protected the home, then even if
those two fighters came to attack, they wouldn't
have been able to kill Gao Shenghai.

“All this is thanks to you, isn't it?”

“Still so dumb,” Jiang Ning shook his head. “You can
continue being dumb, until the entire Gao family is

destroyed.”

“Nonsense!” Gao Bin yelled back angrily. “The ones
who will die are the Zuo family and the Su family!”

“Is that so?” Jiang Ning suddenly laughed.
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Chapter 485 Waiting for Someone

“What do you mean?” Gao Bin's expression
darkened.

He didn't have a good impression of Jiang Ning in
the first place, and now he still dared to come here
to say strange things.

Once Gao Shenghai’s funeral was over, he was going
to wipe out the Su family and the Zuo family.

The ones who were doomed were the Su family and
Zuo family!

“Gao Bin!” Gao Yali walked over. “Don't be rude.”

“Sis,” Gao Bin clenched his teeth. “This fellow here is
spouting nonsense! He said...”

“Go over there, I'll take care of Mr Jiang.”

Gao Bin took a deep breath to suppress the anger
within him and didn't say anymore.

Gao Yali's emotions were conflicted as she looked
at Jiang Ning.

Gao Shenghai told her not to hate the person behind
all of this. Jiang Ning was probably the person
behind it, but it didn't seem possible at the same
time.



Chapter 485 Waiting for Someone

How could one Jiang Ning possibly shake up the
illegal circle of Shenghai?

There were many powerful families in the north
backing this place.

She had found out that the Zuo family was backed
by the Song family in the north, while the Su family
was backed by the Tie family in the north. Both of
these families were considered middle tier families,
and they had tremendous influence.

They were no less than her main family line in the
north.

When Gao Yali learnt that the main family in the
north were unable to send help even though they
were in trouble, she knew that things had become
very complicated.

Was this something that Jiang Ning, the king of the
forbidden territory Donghai, could possibly shake
up?

That wasn't possible.

That was definitely impossible.

“Mr Jiang, why did you come to Shenghai?” Gao Yali

poured a cup of tea for Jiang Ning and calmly asked
another question, “Did Mr Jiang already know that

N
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something like this would suddenly happen to my
family?”

She asked very directly.

“Yes, | already knew.”

Jiang Ning's reply was even more direct.
Gao Yali's eyes narrowed.

“You also saw my father’s death coming?”
“Yes, | did.”

Gao Yali shuddered and she nearly spilled the tea
out of the teapot.

She looked straight at Jiang Ning and was silent for
a moment before asking, “Then why didn't you stop
it from happening?”

Gao Yali immediately regretted asking.
This question was a dumb question.

Jiang Ning wasn't related to her family at all, and
defending them would offend both the Su family
and the Zuo family, as well as the powerful families
of the north backing them. Who would be willing to
do such a thing?

w
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If he angered those two big shots in the north, this
so called forbidden territory of Donghai would
disappear overnight!

“‘Because he had to die,” Jiang Ning replied. “I
believe your father was even more aware of this
than me.”

Gao Yali's gaze wasn't steady anymore.

Jiang Ning's words were so similar to what Gao
Shenghai had told her before he died.

Gao Shenghai was very calm when he was telling
Gao Yali what to do after he died. It was as if he had
been waiting for this day for a very long time, and
dying was actually a release for him.

Was Jiang Ning the person he said he was waiting
for?

What was going on?

“There are many things where you will start to
despair after seeing too much of it. And after you
feel despair, you would want things to change.”

Gao Yali didn't quite understand what Jiang Ning
said. He went on, “But some people don't have the
ability to change things, or some don't have the
courage to change. Some don't even dare to try
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changing things. Your father had the courage but no
ability.”

“Are you trying to say that my father had to use his
own death to change whatever you're talking
about?”

Gao Yali had a strange smile on her face.

But yet she felt that she had got the answer correct.
She didn't know what Jiang Ning was talking about,
but yet she also suddenly felt like she understood
everything.

She felt like she had fallen into a gigantic whirlpool.
There were many pairs of eyes staring at her. If she
was just a little careless, that would mean the end

of her.

Her father probably felt like that as the head of the
family.

“Your father’s sacrifice was worth it.”

Gao Yali suddenly felt that she couldn’t read Jiang
Ning at all.

He was like a thick fog and nobody could see
through it clearly. It was impossible to see who he
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really was.

“Then you've come to the Gao house tonight...”
“Of course it's because I'm waiting for someone.”
“Waiting for who?”

“They’re almost here.”
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Meanwhile.
At the Su house.
Members of the Zuo family were also here.

The head of the Zuo family, Zuo Chunqiu, as well as
Zuo Tian, were now seated in the Su house’s living
room.

Seated at the most important position in the room
was the head of the Su family, Su Bowen, as well as
Su Bowu.

The two families had competed with one another for
many years. Even now, they were still rivals, but they
managed to sit in the same place together.

That was because they had something more
important at hand right now.

Since they were after the same thing, they might as
well work together for the time being.

“The message from the north is very clear,” said Su
Bowen. “After we get rid of the Gao family, then the
Zuo family and my family can go ahead and fight.
That's within the rules.”

“‘Nobody can challenge the rules,” replied Zuo
Chungiu. “Anyone who wants to break the rules will
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die.”

Both of them turned to Mr Guo, who was standing in
the living room too, and clasped their hands politely
to greet him.

“They refuse to surrender,” said Mr Guo. “Gao Bin
said that once the funeral is over, he'll come to kill
all of you.”

“Humph, this young fellow thinks he can really pull
this off,” scoffed Zuo Tian coldly.

They had gotten Mr Guo and the others to try to
persuade the Gao siblings so as to numb their
mental state. There was no way they would allow
the Gao family to live.

It wasn't just the Gao family in Shenghai — the Gao
family in the north had to go too!

“Let’'s begin,” Su Bowen gave instructions, and three
figures appeared.

Each of them were imposing in manner, and
immensely powerful in ability.

“Let’'s begin,” Zuo Chungiu said the same thing and
three figures appeared from his side too.

These were the highly skilled fighters that their

N
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families had been hiding all this time!

Both of them had essentially pulled out their trump
cards.

On the surface, the two families only seemed to
have Su Bowu and Zuo Tian, two strong fighters
who were close to grandmaster stage. But they
actually kept away more skilled fighters, and these
were their very best.

Since the most powerful one of the Gao family, Gao
Shenghai, was already dead, then who else could
stop them?

“Let the Gao family disappear from Shenghai
completely. From tomorrow onwards, your family
and my family will compete based on our abilities,”
declared Su Bowen in a loud voice.

Zuo Chungiu laughed coldly and stood up. “I have
the same thoughts!”

He then walked out with his men.

As for those six figures, they disappeared quickly
into the night.

Su Mingchang narrowed his eyes as he watched the
Zuo family members leave the house. “Dad, I've
already made preparations. Once tomorrow comes,
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we can make our move on the Zuo family!”

“Mingwei’s side is also making preparations.” Su
Bowen said threateningly, “One month. | give you
two one month to make sure this city is fully within
the Su family’s control!”

He didn't expect that the Zuo family to be hiding so
many fighters among his own descendants. Many of
them were active in the legal circle, but today he
found out that they were all highly skilled and didn't
seem any weaker than Gao Bin.

Wiping out the Gao family overnight was going to be
so simple.

The Zuo family had hidden themselves well!

But of course, the Su family wasn't weak either.
Tonight was the time for both sides to pull out their
trump cards. Once the next day came, it was time

for an even fiercer battle.

Shenghai was destined to fall within his family’s
control.

At the same time.

It was late at night now, but the lights in the Gao
house were still on.
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Gao Yali sat at the table and there was
disappointment on her face.

“What did you say? There are people coming again?”
She couldn't believe it. Didn't those two families only
have Zuo Tian and Su Bowu as their best fighters?
There were actually more?

But then when she thought about how her father
had hidden himself so well, it wouldn't be surprising
if those two families had hidden more skilled
fighters away as well.

“They're here.”

Jiang Ning picked up his teacup without even
looking up.

Immediately after he said that, a few dead bodies
came flying right in!
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BAM!
BAM!
BAM!
There were three blasts as three of the
Gao family’s men went flying and died

on the spot.

“Who is it?!" Gao Bin roared and a large
group of men rushed out.

How dare anyone come to make trouble
at a funeral! )

-
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KA KA KA!

Gao Bin gripped his steel bats tightly,
and it was time to finally vent the fury
that he had suppressed in his heart. He
saw six flgures come in from the door
and his eyes narrowed violently.

“It's you guys!”
Of six of them in front of him, three of

them were from the Su family and three
were from the Zuo family.



He was fairly familiar with all of them
and had actually met them several
times before.

The three from the Su family were all Su
Bowu's children. They never showed any
signs of practicing any martial arts and
were only active in the legal circle. Gao
Bin never knew that they were trained
and were all so highly skilled.

The three from the Zuo family were Zuo
Chungiu’s sons, the elder brothers of

Zuo Sizhe. They were also very active in
the legal circle and were actually of Vi
fairly high standing in the legal circle.

Gao Bin never imagined that they had

actually managed to hide their real
abilities so well.

“That's right! Tonight, we will join hands
to wipe out the Gao family!” The eldest
son of the Zuo family, Zuo Shangfeng,
clenched his fists and knuckles cracked
loudly. “I've always heard about how
you've trained hard and your strength is
unparalleled. It's said that among the
next generation in Shenghai, you're the



most powerful. | don't think that will be
true anymore after tonight.”

“This fellow’s life is mine,” said the Su
family members. “We're killing this
fellow!”

SWOOSH!
SWOOSH!
SWOOSH!

Everyone from the Gao family gathered
together. There were about a hundred of .
them and these were the best that Gao ~
Yali had. Besides about a dozen highly
skilled fighters, the rest were not bad
themselves too.

She had already arranged for her men to
be on standby because she was afraid
something might happen at the funeral.

Even though she couldn’t believe it was
really happening, her heart was

pounding wildly now.

“You knew they were going to come?”



she looked at Jiang Ning with a look of
disbelief. Jiang Ning actually knew
everything.

He couldn’t have arranged for this, so he
must have made a guess or deduced
that this would happen. But since Jiang
Ning was able to correctly predict every
step of the way, that made him a really
scary person.

‘I've been waiting for them for a long
time.”

Jiang Ning looked at up at the six men. .
They were the Zuo family and Su
family’'s real trump cards.

It was just about their fighting abilities,
but also about their potential and their
futures.

Even if Zuo Chungiu or Su Bowen died, it
wouldn’t have much impact on the two
familes because they had already
secretly groomed their next generation
to take over their positions immediately.
The two powerful families would remain



as powerful as ever.

It wasn't Jiang Ning's style to just trim a
plant without removing its roots
completely.

And now, the roots were exposed.
BAM!

Both sides had already started fighting
in the courtyard and showed no mercy
whatsoever.

Every move was fatal. There was the 5
glint of knives and blood spraying
everywherel!

=
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Gao Yali immediately started feeling
anxious.

These six men were very powerful!

It seemed like all of them were no
weaker than Gao Bin. Two of them were
now fighting Gao Bin while the other
four were like wolves among sheep,
killing off the Gao family men easily.



PFFFT..
AHHH!
CRAAAACK.

Ordinary men were no match for these
six at all. It was as if they were made
from clay and ceramic, and couldn't

even hold up against one move from the
six of them.

In just a few minutes, more than a
dozen had been killed.

r r

There was blood everywhere, and a
severed limb even landed in front of
Gao Yali.

Her heart pounded wildly. Even though
she had been in control of the illegal
circle for the Gao family, she had never
seen such a brutal scene before.

Her hand was trembling.

She breathed hard and her chest
heaved.



"Protect Young Mistress!” her
bodyguard roared as he stood in front

of Gao Yali. But Zuo Shangfeng caught
hold of his throat, then broke his neck
with a hard flick of his wrist.
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“You...” Gao Yali started to panic.

Were they the trump cards of the Zuo
family and the Su family?

“Hello Miss Gao, how are you?” Zuo
Shangfeng walked over confidently. He
looked up and noticed that Jiang Ning
was still drinking his tea and ignored
him. Zuo Shangfeng frowned.

‘| didn't think that you would still have a
guest around.”

Jiang Ning glanced at him and didn't )
say anything.
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Gao Yali's heart was beating wildly as
she turned to look at Jiang Ning. “Aren’t
you going to do anything?”

“Why should |1?” replied Jiang Ning. “He
hasn't come to beg me yet.”

He looked over at Gao Bin, who was
fighting a losing battle.

Zuo Shangfeng laughed loudly and
contemptuously at these words.



“That'’s a clever decision. This is not
something that you can do anything
about in the first place.”

Would this Jiang Ning dare to interfere
in the Zuo family matters?

Even if the Gao family in the north sent
people here to help, they wouldn't be

able to stop them from annihiliating the
Gao family today!

The Gao family was going to bleed to
death this very night!

: i
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‘| can't believe the Zuo family and the
Su family would actually team up
together.”

Gao Yali clenched her teeth and tried to
keep calm.

Even her own younger brother might not
stand a chance against a skilled fighter
like Zuo Shangfeng, much less herself.

But now Gao Bin was being attacked by
two others and could barely save
himself. The rest were getting



slaughtered too.

The Gao family was really doomed this
time.

Even if Jiang Ning wanted to interfere,
he might not have the ability to. These
Six were too strong!

BAM!

Gao Bin's steel bats had been sent

flying. He swung his fists and started
charging towards the two attacking him.

Ll
When he saw that Zuo Shangfeng was "
approaching Gao Yali, he shouted at

him, “If you dare to hurt my sister, I'll kill

you!”

He struggled to get to his sister, but he
was blocked by the two he was fighting.
It was difficult enough to even stay
alive.

There were actually six such powerful
fighters besides those two old men.

“Hoho, as | said, tonight, none of the



Gao family members will be able to
escape.” Zuo Shangfeng narrowed his
eyes and stared at Gao Yali. "Do you
want to do it yourself or you want me to
send you on your way?”

He continued slowly walk closer and
closer to Gao Yali and wasn't bothered
by Jiang Ning sitting there at all.

To him, the fate of the Gao family was
already sealed and even God couldn’t
change it!

Gao Yali pulled out a knife from her )
waist and suddenly rushed towards Zuo
Shangfeng. “Die!”
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There was determination in her eyes.
PAK!

Zuo Shangfeng laughed coldly and hit
the knife out from Gao Yali's hand, then
slapped Gao Yali hard across the face,
and she fell to the floor.

“That'’s all you've got?” Zuo Shangfeng
now had the knife in his hands and



placed it against Gao Yali's neck. The
blade gleamed in the light and Gao Yali
didn't dare to move at all.

If Zuo Shangfeng's wrist turned towards
her neck, she was definitely going to
die.

“Stop it!" Gao Bin's eyes were bloodshot
and he took several punches. He had
been slashed from the back as well and
his wound was bleeding profusely.

When he saw that Gao Yali was just one
step away from dying, he went i
completely crazy but he didn’t have the =~
strength to save her even though he

really wanted to.

The Gao family bodyguards were
almost all dead!

“Jiang Ning! Jiang Ning!" Gao Bin yelled
loudly like he a caveman who had gone
crazy. “| beg you! I'm begging you! Save
my sister! Hurry up and save my sister!!”

Jiang Ning held the teacup in his hands
and didn't look up.



“Is that how you beg someone?”
THUD!

Gao Bin punched the two men in front
of him away but didn’t continue
attacking them. Instead, he suddenly
turned around to face Jiang Ning and

fell on his knees.

"Save my sister!”
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BAM!
BAM!

Two legs landed on Gao Bin's chest and
sent him flying and crashing hard onto
the floor.

Since he was kneeling, his rivals weren't
going to lose this chance!

‘Beg him?”

“What is he even?”
N
“Nobody is going to stop us from killing

them!”

The six of them laughed loudly. The
fighters from both families were still
competing to see who killed more
people.

Gao Bin was sprawled on the floor and
threw up a mouthful of blood. He didn't
care about his injuries and didn't care if
he died. But he didn't want anything to
happen to his sister!



“Jiang Ning...save my sister!” He
struggled to get up, then knelt towards
Jiang Ning again. “I'll use my life in
exchange!”

Gao Yali's eyes were all red.
‘No! Don't!”

She watched as the two men made their
way towards Gao Bin again and wished
she would die now so that she wouldn't
drag her brother down with her.

“‘Nobody can save you two.” Zuo Vi
Shangfeng looked up at Jiang Ning. “1
can't believe you two are stupid enough

to think that someone would.”

“The one who chooses to do the right
thing at the right time is an intelligent
man. I'm sure you understand that.”

His words carried a warning and a
threat!

Jiang Ning sipped his tea, put down the
teacup gently, then smiled faintly.



“‘No, | don't understand that.”

Just as he finished speaking.
SWOOSH!

The teacup on the table suddenly came
flying towards Zuo Shangfeng like a
bullet.

Zuo Shangfeng's eyes narrowed and he
immediately used the knife in his hand

to block it.

It was too fast! 5
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PIANG!

The teacup hit the knife so hard that the
vibration made his wrist numb and he
immediately scrambled backwards.

Zuo Shangfeng pulled himself together
quickly and there was a glint in his eyes
as he swung the knife towards Gao
Yali's throat again.

“Impossible!”



A strong gust of wind hit him, and Jiang
Ning appeared in front of him.

That was impossible!
How was he so fast?

Zuo Shangfeng'’s arm was still in mid air
and hadn't reached Gao Yali's throat yet.

“You're asking for it!”
He twisted his waist so that the sharp

knife was now aimed for Jiang Ning’s
heart.

r r

BAM!

But Jiang Ning's fist was too fast.

One punch!

His punch was like a shell that crashed
heavily on Zuo Shangfeng'’s chest
before he could even bring the knife

down.

There was a tremendous boom.



"‘AHHH!"

Zuo Shangfeng went flying out and
stopped only after rolling several times
on the floor.

He looked up in terror at Jiang Ning. He
wiped the blood from his lips and said
threateningly, “"He's a highly skilled
fighter!”

He didn't think that this fellow in front of
him was this terrifying!

If that punch had landed an inch further .
to his left, then he would probably be o
dead by now.

SWOOSH!

SWOOSH!

SWOOSH!

The other five immediately rushed over

and couldn’t be bothered to kill Gao Bin

and Gao Yali now.

This one punch shocked them beyond



belief.

How did someone so terrifying exist in
the Gao family?

“Who are you?!” Zuo Shangfeng
demanded loudly. His eyes were wary
and didn't have any of the disdain he
had earlier.

“Jiang Ning from Donghai.” Jiang Ning
scanned all of them and nodded

satisfactorily. “You're all gathered here
now. After hiding for so long, you're all
finally out.” )

=]

Gao Yali was completely dumbfounded.
She didn't know what happened at all.
Jiang Ning was behind her just now, so

how...how was he in front of her now?

And how did he send Zuo Shangfeng
flying with one punch?

Everything happened too quickly and
she didn't see anything.

Even Gao Bin only saw Jiang Ning's



shadow from afar. He had appeared in
front of Zuo Shangfeng like a ghost.

And that punch...

If Gao Bin was the one who got
punched, he would be dead by now!
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“Donghai? That forbidden territory?”

The ones from the Su family immediately
remembered him. Su Mingguan had been taught a
lesson by this Jiang Ning and embarrassed their
family,

But since Jiang Ning dared not kill Su Mingguan, it
meant that he was wary of the Su tamily.

But now he was going up against the Su family!

‘I'd advise you not to be a busybody,” said Zuo
Shangfeng coldly.

‘Did you hear that earlier?” asked Jiang Ning. "That
boy has knelt down to beg me. So from today

onwards, his life belongs to me. besides myself,
nobody else is allowed to kill Aim."

‘What bold words!”
“Kill Rim!"

Six of them exchanged glances and didn't hesitate
any longer,

If they didn't kill Jiang Ning, there was probably no
way to kill Gao Yali and Gao Bin.

What was this bullshit about Donghai being a
forbidden territory?

They were going to wipe everything out in one night!
SWOOSH!
SWOOSH!

SWOOSH!
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------

Six of them surrounded liang Ning.

Gao Yali felt like her heart was on tenterhooks.

It was too dangerous!

Gao Bin nearly died just trying to fight two of them.
And now Jiang Ning had to face six of them!

EAM!

But there was a sudden blast and Zuo Shangfeng
was sent flying out again.

But this time ke didn't even have the chance to yelp,
He crashed hard on the floor and died on the spot.

"One down!” yelled Jiang Ning.

Then he threw a second punch.

EAM!

After another blast, one of the Su family members
was hit. His chest sankright in as his mouth
sprayed blood and his backbone was instantly
broken.

Dead!

‘Two down.”

Jiang Ning's voice sounded like he was a demon
from the depths of hell and made the remaining four

fear for their lives,

He was so terrifying!
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Too terrifying!
How did someone so terrifying even exist?

Jiang Ning's fists were like the grim reaper's scythe,
and was specially meant for harvesting lives.

“Three down!"
"Four down!”
“Five down!"

Three punches later, three figures went flying out.
They all died instantly upon impact and didn't even
have the chance to defend themselves,

The last one standing was trembling violently and
didn't dare to go anywhere close to Jiang Ning.

His lips trembled as he watched Jiang Ning
approach him slowly. He was slowly beginning to
havea nervous breakdown.

‘Don't come over..don't come over..”
He felt all kig hair stand on end.

liang Ning stopped walking towards him and the
last one standing breathed a sigh of relief.

PFFFT!

But the next thing he knew, a steel bat had stabbed
through his heart from the back.

Gao Bin was holding a steel| bat with kis kands and
had a threatening look on his face.

“Die! Go to kell!”
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THUD!

The six best fighters from the Su family and the Zuo
family were all dead!

The wind blew past and blew away the stench of
blood. Gao Yali was still shaking.

Her mind was all blank and couldn’t believe what
she just saw.

Was Jiang Ning...a god?

"Sis!" Gao Bin dashed over and helped Gao Yalito
her feet. He was relieved to see that she was alright.

Gao Yali had very nearly been killed!

He turned to look at Jiang Ning. The hatred in his
heart had turned into gratitude as well as some
reverence for Jiang Ning.

He was too strong!

Even a grandmaster fighter would have died at
Jiang Ning s hands.

“You.."

Gao Yalitried to speak but she realized that her
throat was completely dry and she couldn't get a
single word out.

After swallowing her saliva several times, she finally
managed to say, "You..you deliberately waited for
the six of them to appear.”

These six men were the ones that the two families
had kidden away the most carefully. They were the
two families trump cards and represented their
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futures. They were even more important than those
two old men who fought for them.

The two families probably thought that it was a
good chance for them to understand how powerful
their future rivals were, but nobody expected liang
Ning to be waiting here for them already,

And now, they were all dead,

‘If you're going to trim those plants, then you've got
to make sure you get rid of the roots,” said Jiang

Ning calmly. "Now that the roots are gone, it's time
to get those plants.”
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Gao Yali and Gao Bin were already numb from their
shock.

The six corpses lying in front of them were the hope
and future of the Su family and the Zuo family!

Every one of them were no weaker than Gao Bin, so
given enough time, these two families would surely
be able to control Shenghai, and the Gao family was
destined to perish.

Gut now?

All siz of them had died on the spot.

While the Gao siblings were alive and well,

“Trim the plants?” Gao Yali's lips were still
trembling.

For that moment as she stood behind Jiang Ning,
she felt like she was looking at a god.

The aura around Jiang Ning made her entire soul
tremble.

Was he..was he a god?

“I'll leave those withering plants for you two to take
revenge,” said Jiang Ning. "I'm not interested.”

If Gao Bin couldn’t even handle Su Bowu and Zuo
Tian while they were still severely injured, then the
Gao family was definitely doomed.

Jiang Ning's aim was to get rid of ones who held
these families together. It was enough that he had
killed off their next generation.

"Why did you help us?" Gao Yali bit her lips. The



Chapter 49! s He a0 God

eyes that looked towards Jiang Ning were still
trembling.

She wasnt sure what emotions she was going
through right now.

There was some shock some fear, and she started
to idolize Jiang Ning now.

She probably didn't even know what ker emotions
were anymaore.,

“This is what Gao Shenghai used his life in
exthange for.”

Jiang Ning then put his hands behind his back and
left.

Gao Bin's hands were still shaking and ke finally
snapped back to reality after Jiang Ning had already
disappeared into the distance.

"Sis, why..why did he do this?”

What Gao Bin was trying to ask was why Jiang Ning
wanted to uproot the Su family and the Zuo family.
The six men they had hidden away so carefully were
clearly the two families” Aope and future.

Even the Gao family never knew about them.,

If all this didn’t happen and they didn't have to
expose these siz prematurely, then Shenghai would
probably kave no place for the Gao family in the
future either,

"Why..?7" Gao Yali laughed bitterly. She wouldn't
know why.

She turned to look at Huang Yuming who hadn't left
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yet. The meaning in her eyes was very clear.

‘| suppose it's because his wife is on the way to
Shenghai, and | suppose she would come latest by
the end of the month. Big Boss doesn't want any
unnecessary people to stick around and affect her
mood,” explained Huang Yuming calmly.

EOOM.

His words were like a bolt of lightning that struck
the siblings’ heads.

"He already has a woman by his side?” Gao Yali
asked in surprise. There was a little disappointment
in her voice,

She then quickly sorted her thoughts out and said,
“It's impossible for a man like kim to have no
woman by his side. She must be very outstanding.”

'Big Boss was the one who went after her.”
Huang Yuming didn't say anymore and left.
Gao Yali and Gao Bin were still in shock.

‘If such a man..took the intiative to go after her,
what sort of woman would she be?” Gao Yali
murmured to herself

Gao Bin glanced at her and sensed something. He
didn't say anything and just shook kis head.

A man like Jiang Ning wasn't easily controlled by
any woman. Never mind his sister — there were very
few women among the powerful families of the
north who had the right to go anywhere close to
Jiang Ning.
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He was too powerfull

He wasn't like a normal human being at all. His
prowess was too incredible for words.

He had gotten rid of the best that the Su family and
Zuo family had hidden away for all these years just
s0 that they wouldn't atfect the mood of a woman?

Thinking about it was already terrifying.

"Nobody can afford to offend this man,” thought
Gao Binto himself. "And certainly, nobody can
afford to offend his woman!”

He took a deep breath and turned to look at Gao Yali
who was still staring into space. "Sis, let's get ready
to attack.”

Gao Yali snapped back to reality.

Jiang Ning had said so already. He had gotten rid of
the roots, so the next thing they had to do was to
get rid of Su Bowu and Zuo Tian!

This was their chance!

She knew that Jiang Ning had operated quietly from
the very beginning and didn't care about leaving his
name in Shenghai.

‘Let's make our move!” Gao Yali immediately
replied. "We can't let the Su family and the Zuo
family remain fere!”

Huang Yuming said that Jiang Ning's wife was
going to reach Shenghai by the end of the month.
That meant that they had to clean out those two
families before the end of the month.
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They could not allow the woman precious to Jiang
Ning run into any unhappiness at all. They wouldn’t
be able to bear the consequences of that,

The Gao family started making preparations.

Gao Yali called everyone together and headed for
the Su house without hesitation.
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Chapter 472 Legend of Shengha

At the Su house.

Su bowen and Su Bowu's expressions never
relaxed.

They weren't nervous because of the Gao family. To
them the Gao family was as good as dead.

They were now thinking about how to deal with the
Zuo family.

Now that both families had revealed their trump
cards, the next left to do was to fight it out to the
bitter end.

Whoever won the final battle would be the |leader of
Shenghai's illegal cirele and would be able to control
all of Shenghai's resources.

“After tonight, it will be a fight between the Su family
and the Zuo family,” said Su Bowen. "Once we take
Shenghai down and become the north's
spokesperson in Shenghai, then the north will
support us with a huge amount of resources.”

‘The Su family's future will be bright and promising,
| look forward to that.”

Su Bowu moved slightly and there was a sharp pain
in his wounds.

but compared to the future of the Su family, these
injuries were nothing.

"Zuo Tian and | are old, s0 we will have to count on
the youngsters for the future,” said Su Bowu.
“Tonight is their chance to understand their rivals,
and they will kave to count on themselves to decide
who will win and who will lose in the future.”
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They had wiped out the Gao family from their line of
sight.

After all, the Gao family would be no more after
tonight.

"After the Gao family has been exterminated, we will
also have to fight for the assets and resources they

leave behind,” said Su bowen. "You can take charge
of this.”

Su Bowu nodded and scoffed coldly.
‘The Gao family? They're already history.”
EAM!

A figure suddenly came flying in and crashed on the
floor and dead. His kead was crushed in!

Subowu's expression changed.

‘The ones becoming history is the Su family and the
Zuo family!”

It was Gao Bin.

He was wielding his two steel bats violently with
great ferocity.

One man flew out after another and died on the
spot.

‘Youdidntdie!" Su bowu was in shock. Why was
Gao Bin still alive?

That wasnt possible!

The six best fighters from both families had joined
hands. Even a grandmaster fighter would have
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trouble getting away, never mind Gao Bin.
How was Gao Bin still alive?

“Tsk, of course | didn't die. Are you very
disappointed?”

‘The ones who died are the ones from your families!
Your six best hidden fighters, your trump cards!
Theyre all dead! MUAHAHAHA!

Gao Bin walked briskly into the living room and there
was murder all over his face as ke pointed the steel
bats at Su bowu and Su Bowen. "After I'm done
killing you two animals, I'm off to the Zuo house!”

SWOOSH!

He didn't bother saying anymore. He raised his steel
bats and dashed towards Su Bowu with great
ferocity.

"You punk! How dare you!"

SuBowu jumped up from his seat. But kis injuries
were too serious for kim to fully fight back.

besides, Gao Bin was now furious and burning with
murder!

"ATTACK!I”
He was like a caveman venting his fury.

There was no way Su Bowu could fight this riled up
nutcase while sustaining such severe injuries.

He wasn't careful and couldn't dodge in time, Gao
Bin's steel bat landed right on his head and
smashed his head to mush.
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PEFT.

Red and white mush sprayed everywhere.

‘Bowu!" So Bowen shouted loudly as his eye bulged.
“You still have time to care about others?”

Gao Bin didn't even bother to take a second glance
at Su Bowu after smashing kis head in. He lifted his
bats and headed towards Su Bowen.

His father had died because of these people!

He was going to avenge his father this very night!

"AHHHH!"

Su Bowen yelled loudly when ke saw those steel
bats coming for kim, but ke couldn't dodge them.

The bats came closer and closer to his face.

Finally, there was the sound of a skull being
smashed.

The blast of his own head being smashed was the
last sound he heard before he died.

After looking upon the dead bodies of the two
brothers, Gao Bin trembled slightly, There was still
fury in his bloodshot eyes.

“It's your turn, Zuo family...”
A legend was born this very night in Shenghai.

The crazy Gao Bin held two steel bats in his hands
and killed his way into the Su house and the Zuo
house. He had killed Su Bowen and his brother, as
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well as the head of the Zuo family, Zuo Chungiu and
Zuo Tian. He had smashed all their heads in.

They had died terribly.

There were also countless casualities and fatalities
from both families, and they both suffered
tremendous losses.

It was as if a deity had descended in the night and
shocked all of Shenghai. Nobody could believe that
something like that could happen.

When the sun rose, everyone thought that the Gao
family was doomed for sure.

The Gao family would no longer exist in Shenghai.
After all, since the Zuo family and Su family had
joined hands and sent their best fighters, it was too
easy forthem to kill off the remaining Gao siblings.

But in the end?

The siz fighters from the two families died that
night.

Fven the head of the families and their most trusted
fighters had died at Gao Bin's hands.

This was unbelievable,

Gao Bin had instantly turned into the legend of
Shenghai.

Some said that Gao Bin had kept kis true abilities
hidden and ke had already reached a grandmaster
level of fighting. Gao Shenghai's death had forced
him to reveal his true abilities and he ended up
wiping out both families.

iy
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There were also some who said that a mysterious
person appeared to help the Gao family to kill off all
the strong fighters from both families.

But since the Gao family in the north wasn't able to
send help, then who else would take such a great
risk and help the Gao family?
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Chapier 473 The Truth Behind the Legend

A legend!
Gao Bin had become a legend in Shenghai.

From now on, Shenghai only had one Gao family,
and the Su family and Zuo family no longer existed.

Gut only Gao Yali and Gao Bin knew what really
happened.

What was this nonsense about being a legend?

The truth behind this legend was a god!

A god that nobody dared to offend or cross!

Even Gao Bin shuddered whken he thought of how
terrifying liang Ning's ability was. He wasn't Auman

at all. Could humans become so strong?

'Sis, what are we going to do now?" This was a
guestion that worried Gao Ein.

The Sufamily and Zuo family kad fallen overnight.
Su Mingwei and Su Mingchang, as well as the
remnant of the Zuo family, had all escaped to the
north overnight.

Soon enough, the two families would disappear
completely from Shenghai.

The Gao family had survived, but how were they
going to continue living?

If they chose the wrong path, Jiang Ning wouldn't
give them a chance at all.

‘wWe'll follow Donghai’'s model.”

Gao Yali had thought about this for an entire night.
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She still couldn't understand what liang Ning was
trying to do. That sort of man was clearly planning
something huge, and it wasnt something that she
could understand on her own.

But since Donghai had become a forbidden territory
as well as a rapidly advancing city, that meant that
Donghai had taken the right path.

As long as they followed in Jiang Ning's footsteps,
then there would be no problem,

At least they would stay alive.

Gao Yali knew very well that Jiang Ning wasn't
looking for a spokesperson, unlike the game that
those powerful families in the north was playing.

What he needed were people to protect social order.
To protect the ordinary folks right at the bottom of
society.

Jiang Ning found out about everything that
happened in Shenghai on his way back.

He didn't care about how the Gao family was. As
long as the two siblings were intelligent enough,
they would know what to do.

"Now all of Shenghai knows that the Gao family is
the most powerful one and will become the leader
and controller of Shenghai's illegal circle,” said
Huang Yuming. "But nobody knows that the one
behind all of this is you."

“Some people will guess it right,” replied Jiang Ning
calmly. "But that's not important now.”

At the same time,
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The commotion in Shenghai had caused a huge
uproar in the north.

This was even more shocking than Donghai and
Shengcheng's uprising, and more shocking than
when Master Fu died or when Broken Sword
wreaked havoc in the north.

The Gao family had survived despite being destined
to perish.

The Sufamily and Zuo family kad vanished
overnight despite joining hands to destroy the Gao
family.

This was practically a miracle.
It was unbelievable.

"What on earth is going on?"
At the Song house in the north.

The Song family knew all about this combined effort
to destroy the Gao family. In fact, a lot of the
information the Zuo family had came from them.

They thought that they were definitely going to win
and they would take a cut of Shenghai's resources
once it was split between the Zuo family and the Su
family. But things turned out so differently from
what they had expected.

All the important family members of the Song family
were in the living room and their ezpressions were
grim.

Standing in front of them was Zuo Chungiu's third
son, Zuo Sangian. He had been lucky enough to
escape and he looked a complete mess,
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"Mr Song, you have to help the Zuo family!” He fell
to his knees with a thud and tears streamed down
kis face. "My father and my uncle all died at Gao
Bin's hands, and my brothers...”

Zuo Sangian cried miserably as he kowtowed to the
head of the Song family, Song Weiming. His head
knocked against the floor again and again.

‘Get up,” Song Weiming frowned. "What happened,
tell me exactly what happened!”

‘I..Idon't really know either,” Zuo Sangian clenched
his teeth. "My family joined hands with the Su
family, and my brothers went with the Su family's
top three young and highly skilled fighters to destroy
the Gao family. But in the end, all six of them died!”

The expressions of the Song family members
changed.

The Song family and the Tie family had allowed the
Zuo family and Su family to rely on them
respectively because these two powerful families
had pulled out their trump cards to prove
themselves.

Each family had three young and highly skilled
fighters, which meant that their backers in the north
were assured of a spokesperson in Shenghai for the
next few decades. These young people were
capable and stable, so they would be able to reap
sufficient benefits tor the families in the north.

But now they were all dead!

"Gao Bin..some say that Gao &in had hidden his true
capabilities and that he was actually at grandmaster
level, so he managed to kill off the six fighters and
also annikilated my family and the Su family!”



Chapter 473 The Truth Behind the Legend

Zuo Sangian was shuddering as ke said these
words.

He had witnessed how Gao Bin had used his steel
bats to smash his own father's head.

The entire Song family fell silent.

A grandmaster would be feared even in the north.
Who could deal with Gao Ein in Shenghai now?

They had miscalculated their move.

“| don't think it's Gao Bin."

Suddenly a voice spoke out softly from one corner
of the room. "Someone else probably killed those
siz young and highly skilled fighters.”

Everyone immediately turned to look at the person

who spoke.
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"What nonsense are you talking about?” Song
Weiming s eldest son, Song Gang, cut in as ke sat
next to Song Weiming and frowned.

“The truth of this matter is very clear. Gao &in had
hidden his true capabilities. Otherwise, why else
would we have failed?”

He looked rather displeased, as if ke was already
unhappy to see Song Alaoyu at such an important
family gathering.

This Song Riaoyu was still spouting nonsense at
Such an important gathering.

"Bro, | m not spouting nonsense,” Song Alaoyu said
with a smile.

He had very delicate features and still looked very
youthtul as if ke was still a teen.

He was the youngest of five siblings in the Song
family, and had the least resources and experience.

In a2 world like the north where all the children had to
fight tooth and nail to become the head of the
family, ke was clearly too weak. His words didn't
seem to carry any weight in the family at all.

‘Mot nonsense?’ The second son of the Song family,
Song Cheng, looked at Song Xiaoyu. "Tell me then,
who could this other person possibly be?”

Song Xiaoyu looked at kis two older brothers.

He scratched his head and smiled a little
sheepishly. "l don't know who it is, but I'm sure it's
not Gao Bin. With that sort of personality, there's no
way he would hide his true abilities.”
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Song Gang and Song Cheng shook their heads when
they heard what Song Riaoyu said.

He was still too childish and ignorant.
If that wasn't spouting nonsense, then what was?

"You can count the number of grandmasters in the
north on one hand, and they were all in the north
when this fight occurred, you can check this easily.
Are you saying that there s some other grandmaster
level person who went to help the Gao family?” Song
Cheng couldn't help but mock his brother, "And what
would make a grandmaster work so hard for a
family like the Gao family?”

song Xiaoyu shrank back and didn't speak anymore.

His words didn't carry any weight, so0 nobody
believed him.

"Since Dad allowed you to join this gathering to
listen and learn, then just listen and don't sim ply air
your opinions like that,” said Song Gang with some
displeasure in his voice,

The next head of the Song family could be kim self
or Song Cheng, but definitely not Song Xiaoyu.

He was too childish.

"Alright, enough,” Song Weiming put a hand up to
stop them from guarreling.

He actually felt that what Song Riaoyu said made
sense.

Besides, it wasn't always that easy to track where a
grandmaster level fighter really was.
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There was also a possibility that it wasn't a
grandmaster from the north. But the Gao family
would have had to pay a very high price to hire such
a fighter.

‘We're not the only ones looking at this matter. The
entire northern region is looking into this, so if

there's any information, it'll leak soon.”

This whole thing was a mystery and nobody knew at
the moment.

Nobody could understand how the Gao family
managed to turn the tables.

This entire thing was a miracle! It was the hand of
God at work!

Of course, they had no idea that a god was behind
the Gao family.

The invincible God of War!

Everyone in the north was gquessing the truth behind
this whole thing. Only one person was very sure that
Jiang Ning was the one behind this.

The truly powerful family of the north!
In the Jiang house.

Jiang Daoran was in his study. His kair was a little
messy and ke was wearing a loose long sleeved
shirt as he moved his brush wildly across the paper,

The man in a suit standing next to him had a stern
expression and looked as solemn as always.

“ls it really Young Master?”
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He didn't obtain any accurate information.
“Ifit's not him, then who?"

Jiang Daoran looked at the calligraphy he had just
completed and frowned slightly, as if ke wasn't too
pleased with it. "Who else would be capable of this?
And who else is this bored?”

The manin a suit didn't dare to respond.

Only Jiang Ning's biological father dared to say that
he was too bored. Nobody else dared to.

"Gut why did Young Master do such a thing?” he just
had to ask.

"Why?”

Jiang Daoran laughed coldly and looked up at the
man ina suit. "Can't you tell?”

The manin a suit, Jiang Hai, Aung his head. 'I'm
really sorry, but | can't tell.”

"It's because of that girl”

Jiang Daoran scoffed and seemed to still be a little
angry. He just threw the words ke had written aside
and spread another blank sheet of paper on the
table and picked up the brush again.

"He cleaned out Donghai, set up Lin Group and let
that girl control the company and start her career.”

"He cleaned out Shengecheng in Tianhai, and that
was Lin Group's first expansion into Shengcheng.”

"Then he cleaned out the southeast region, and Lin
Group s new product took the entire area by storm.’
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“And now, Shenghai is being cleaned out. You get it
now?"
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These few statements from Jiang Daoran made
Jiang Hai's heart tremble violently.

He opened his mouth to speak but didn't know what
to say. Had Jiang Ning done so much just so that
Lin Yuzhen could run a company?

Was that a joke?

Jiang Ning was more than capable of giving Lin
Yuzhen a company worth a few hundred billion
dollars. Why go through so much trouble and make
Lin Yuzhen work 50 hard?

Wasn't that. . wasn't that too much effort for no good
reason?

‘Now do you also feel that punk is really too bored?”

Jiang Daoran scoffed and didn't even want to call
Jiang Ning by name. "l don't care what he wants to
do. But | would like to see that girl."

There wasn't anybody else in the world who could
make Jiang Ning do such a thing.

Not even him, Jiang Ning's biological father!

Jiang Daoran wanted to see who was this amazing
person called Lin Yuzhen and wanted to know how
she managed to get Jiang Ning to treat ker this way.

Jiang Hai stiffened up and got a little nervous when
he heard that Jiang Daoran wanted to see Lin
Yuzhen.

"Master, Young Master said that ke doesn’t want
any of the Jiangs to step into Donghai. Anyone who
goes...



[ - ) I L & ¥ it +
Chapter 495 Hated to the Core

"Anyone who goes will get killed, right7”

Jiang Daoran flung the brush onto the paper and the
ink immediately stained one section of the paper.

His expression was stern but also rather conflicted.
He seemed to be angry, yet also helpless and filled
with regret.

‘Even if| go, ke'll kill me too.”

Jiang Daoran knew this very well.

Jiang Ning definitely dared to kill Aim..

“Master, please reconsider,” Jiang Hai said in a
solemn voice.

He had been by Jiang Daoran’s side for nearly
twenty years and had protected liang Daoran from
countless dangers, so nobody had been able to
harm Jiang Daoran so far.

But Jiang Hai didn't have any confidence of blocking
Jiang Ning.

Especially since he was the Young Master of the
Jiang family, Jiang Daoran’'s very own son!

“I'm just saying,” liang Daoran was so frustrated. “|
know what this fellow is trying to do.”

He was obviously trying to groom Lin Yuzhen.,

He was trying to make sure that Lin Yuzhen became
outstanding enough to rise above Linger, the girl
who swore to marry nobody else but Jiang Ning at
three years old.

The girl who was of kigh standing in the north and
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was admired and respected by s0 many other young
women.

But it was hard to make Ling'er give up on herown
accord.

Unless Lin Yuzhen was really more outstanding than
Ling'er, that was an impossible task.

Jiang Daoran didn't care about any of this, since
that was Jiang Ning's business. What he was angry
about now was that he wanted to see Lin Yuzhen
but he still needed Jiang Ning's permission.

Jiang Hai breathed a sigh of relief since Jiang
Daoran didn't insist.

He picked up the pen and paper that had fallen to
the floor and put it back on the table.

He really didn't want to face liang Ning again.
The last time ke met Jiang Ning at Donghai's
airport, he could feel that Jiang Ning was serious

about killing him.

Jiang Ning hated the Jiang family and hated Jiang
Daoran to the core!

"But | still want to see that girl. If Jiang Ning kills
me, then so be it."

Jiang Daoran’'s sudden remark frightened Jiang Hai
50 much that his hand shivered and the paper fell
onto the floor again.

Jiang Hai gulped and his heart was going to leap
out of his mouth.

"Master..” He immediately got down on one knee.,
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"Master, please reconsider this carefully!”

This wasnt a joke!

Given Jiang Ning s current attitude towards the
Jiang family, if Jiang Daoran really dared to meet
Lin Yuzhen in private, Jiang Ning would take action

and ke wouldn't hold back at all.

In this world, as long as Jiang Ning wanted to kill
that person, he could definitely kill Aim!

And because of what happened back then, Jiang
Daoran was the one person that Jiang Ning wanted
to kill the most!
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"What are you so0 nervous about?” Jiang Daoran
glanced at Jiang Hai and scoffed quietly. "l just
want to see that girl. Who knows? She might really
become my daughter-in-law, right? So surely |
should at least take a look.”

Jiang Hai didn't dare to say anything.

He was going to acknowledge his daughter-in-law
before getting his own son to acknowledge him?
Jiang Hai was going to faint from fright.

“If Jiang Ning is willing to kill me, then that's also a
release for me.”

Jiang Daoran said these words with a sigh. He
blamed him self and there was also regret in that
voice.

He waved his hand. "You can go out.”
"Yes Master.”

Jiang Hai got up and walked out of the study. He
shut the door behind Rim carefully and exhaled
deeply.

This father and son relationship was a real
headache.

But ke was equally curious about Lin Yuzhen. What
was so different abot her? How did she make Jiang
Ning treat her with such care?

He was curious, but there was no way he was going
to Donghai just because he was curious.

If he went, he was definitely going to die.
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While all the powerful families in the north were still
trying to quess who was behind the commotion in
Shenghai.

Jiang Ning kad already returned to Donghai,

He didn't care about what was going to kappen in
Shenghai at all. If the Gao siblings didn't know how
to get things done, then ke'll find someone else to
do the job.

The moment he stepped into the house, he could
smell the fragrance of home cooked food.

Jiang Ning had called earlier to tell them what time
he would reach home. Su Mei went grocery
shopping first thing in the morning.

"“Ook! Smells good!”

Jiang Ning raised an eyebrow and yelled out loudly,
"Mum,I'm home!"

“Jiang Ning'! You're back!”

Su Meiwas still kolding a wok spatula in her hand
when she ran out of the kitchen. She smiled and
said, "o and take arest, I'm almost done cooking.
I'll call when everything's ready!”

She turned and noticed that Huang Yuming and a
few others were behind Jiang Ning.

"All of you! Stay for dinner! There's enough for
everyone!”

"Hoko, we're in luck!” Huang Yuming said with a
laugh. "l insisted on coming here!”

"Oh no! My pork ribs!”
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Su Mei suddenly remembered that she was halfway
through frying, and quickly ran back into the kitchen.

Jiang Ning told Huang Yuming and the rest to just
make themselves at kome while ke went upstairs
directly.

Lin Yuzhen was sitting in front of the mirror in the
room and putting on ker makeup.

POONG DOONG.

Jiang Ning knocked on the door gently. "Wifey, I'm
home.”

"Oh no..”

Lin Yuzhen Quickly got up when she saw that Jiang
Ning had pushed the door open already. She hadn't
put on lipstick yet.

"Hubby!”

She put her hands behind her back as if she was
trying to hide something.

"How's things..how s things in Shenghai?”

Ye Qingwu had already called her to tell her that
everything had been solved. She also told her abot
how Jiang Ning had bought over Star Entertainment,
and even teasingly called Lin Yuzhen her lady boss.

"Things went pretty well.” Jiang Ning walked over.
"What are you hiding bekind your back?"

‘N-nothing."

Jiang Ning didn't care and stretched his arm over,
but all he wanted to do was to pull Lin Yuzhken into
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his arms.
"Wifey, | missed you s0 much.”
"Me too.”

Lin Yuzhen leaned against Jiang Ning's chest. She
had been sleeping alone for several days now and
she wasn't used to it.

The feeling of being in Jiang Ning's embrace was so
nice.

She was about to say something when she suddenly
realized the thing she was holding in her hands had
disappeared and Jiang Ning was holding it now.

"Lipstick?” Jiang Ning was surprised. "We're going
to eat dinner soon, so why bother with applying
lipstick?”

Lin Yuzhen's face immediately turned as red as an
apple.

She was very pretty and her skin was as smooth as
a baby's. Her bare face was already gorgeous
enough to make anyone her age faint.

To Jiang Ning, she was the prettiest and no one else
could be compared to her.

"Ringwu gave it to me,” Lin Yuzhen bit her lip gently
and her voice became even softer. “She said that if
a girl applies this particular color, men would want

to kiss her even more.”

Jiang Ning tried not to laugh.

He placed the lipstick back onto the dressing table,
then carried Lin Yuzhen and sat on the bed.
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He bent over and kissed her lips without hesitation,
WOOONG..

Lin Yuzhen's mind went blank.

"Even without lipstick, | still like to kiss you.” Jiang
Ning looked at Lin Yuzhen's bashful face. "Original

flavor is still the sweetest.”

Lin Yuzhen was now overwhelmed by her longing
for Jiang Ning.

She looked straight into Jiang Ning's eyes and the
sparkle in her eyes was different from before.

If Jiang Ning wanted to go further right now, she
wouldn't reject Aim anymore.,

Was this what absence makes the heart grow
fonder meant?
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“Jiang Ning' Yuzhen! Time to eat!”
Su Mei called out from downstairs.

Lin Yuzhen snapped out of her daze but remained in
Jiang Ning's arms.

"Hubby, | want to tell you about something.”
liang Ning nodded.

“Lin Group has more than 507% of the market share
inthe southeast region. The sales of our new
product has been really shocking, and there are
sales channel in Shenghaitoo.”

She looked like a little girl who was hoping for
affirmation after getting stellar results. "After much
discussion, we've decided that the next city we'll
expand into will be Shenghai.”

"Oh really?” Jiang Ning had a surprised look on kis
face. "That's an internationally renowned city!”

“Yup!”

Lin Yuzhen was even happier to see Jiang Ning s
expression. "This is kighly classified and very few
people know about this plan, so don't tell anybody
else, ok?"

If Lin Group could become a reputable company ni
Shenghai, that would be a huge advancement for
the company.

It was different from just staying in the southeast
region and expanding along the coastline.

In order to take this step, you needed both the ability
as well as the courage!
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"Wifey, you're amazing!” Jiang Ning kissed her
again. "You're totally my idol.”

His words were dripping with honey and they were
s0 sweet that Lin Yuzhen felt embarrassed. Her face
and neck was all red and she wondered if the rest
might misunderstand when she went down for
dinner,

At the dining table.

Lin Yuzhen kept her head bowed and just ate
without talking. Su Mei reached out to touch her
forehead.

"What's wrong? Why is your face so red?”
"Nothing, it's just very warm these days.”

‘It is getting guite warm these days, and it's nearly
summer. SuYunis going to take her exams soon.”
Su Meilaughed and said, "Oh by the way, your
grandma and the rest want to come and visit us
tomorrow. Your uncle called this morning to let me
know."

Lin Yuzhen looked up when she heard this.

“Since we've moved into a new house, it's only right
forthem to come over for a meal and have a chat
with us. we're all relatives after all.”

Su Mei knew that Lin Yuzhen had gotten very angry
the last time she went to visit these relatives. She
only got along well with Su Gang's family, but she
really didn't want to have anything to do with the
rest, like Su Hong and family.

But Su Mei was a traditional sort of woman and to
kher, blood was thicker than water. She was filial to
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her parents and respected her older siblings,

“‘Yup, we should have them over. Since Mum has
already thought it through, then they can come
over,” liang Ning gently took Lin Yuzhen s hand and
smiled. "Need me to arrange for someone to pick
them up?”

"Oh no no!” Su Mei guickly replied. "They'll take the
bus overthemselves. Your uncle doesn't want to
trouble you, he said s0 many times.”

‘We're all family, it's no trouble.”

Jiang Ning turned to Huang Yuming and Huang
Yuming immediately nodded.

“I'll settle this.”
“I'm so sorry to trouble you."
Su Mei felt bad about it.

She was relieved to see that Jiang Ning wasn't
angry.

The last time Jiang Ning and Lin Yuzhen went to
visit her relatives, they had an unpleasant
experience there and she was afraid that Jiang Ning
would feel upset about having them over, But her
mother had called and said she wanted to come
over, s0 Su Meij felt that she couldn’t reject her own
mother.

Lin Wen had even nearly quarreled with her over this
earlier, saying that she hadn't considered Jiang
Ning's feelings.

After dinner, Huang Yuming immediately left to
arrange for this,
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Lin Yuzhen went back to the room and looked rather
unhappy.

“Can't you tell that my First Aunt is obviously the
one instigating all of this?”

She was a kind person, but she still had a temper.
Her family had been bullied so badly by Su Hong for
50 many years, and now they still had to be nice and
polite to her,

Goodness knows what other reason they had for
coming here,

Lin Yuzhen had no issues if SuGang and his family
wanted to visit. But she really didn't like her eldest
aunt.

“Didn’t you see that Mum was putin a spot?” Jiang
Ning smiled. "What's a little suffering to me? As
long as it doesn't make things difficult for Mum.”

‘I really suspect youre her biological son!”

Lin Yuzhen scoffed and ignored Jiang Ning. She
turned and sat down at her desk to sort out some
documents.

The next step in Lin Group's plan was to enter the
huge city of Shenghai.

This step was very important!

If they could stabilize themselves in this large city,
then even more opportunities would open for Lin
Group.

Lin Yuzhen placed great importance on this plan
and had put in a lot of effort into making it possible.
Ske already had more than ten meetings with the
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company directors over this matter,

She was going to use the fact that the new product
was a bestseller to enter Shenghal s market.
Besides, the spokesperson, Ye Qingwu, was already
based in Shenghai.

Lin Yuzhen didn't want to miss such a good chance.
On top of that, she heard that Shenghai was a
complicated city and the various powers at work in
the city were fairly strong, so it was very difficult for
a brand to gain a foothold without relying on any of

these existing powers.

but no matter how difficult it was going to be, Lin
Yuzhen was very determined to take this step!
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She hadn't forgotten about that very, very
outstanding girl who might come to snatch her
husband away anytime.

Lin Yuzhen wasn't going to let that happen.

When Jiang Ning saw how Lin Yuzhen was behaving
like a child, he just laughed and didn't say anything.
He didn't interrupt her and walked out of the room.

Of course Jiang Ning knew why Su Mei s relatives
wanted to come.

Lin Group was now expanding at a rapid speed and
Lin Group was the most famous company in all of
Donghai. It didn't matter whether you lived in the
city, the countryside or even a village - anyone with
a ¢hild working in Lin Group would celebrate.

Su Hong had insisted that her mother with mobility
problems come to visit the Lin family. Even an idiot
could tell what she was after.

SuMei was watching TV on the sofa in the living
room.

When she saw Jiang Ning come downstairs, she
looked up and asked, "|s Yuzhen busy?”

Yup. She's working on the company expansion
plans. They're very important so | don't want to
disturb her.”

“Come over here and sit down with me.”

Su Mei pushed the tidbits to Jiang Ning, then picked
up an apple and said, "I'll pare an apple for you.”

“Thanks Mum.”
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Jiang Ning sat down and leaned back on the sofa.
He had a tired expression and ke frowned as he
massaged his owntemples and exhaled deeply.

He looked like he had just travelled a few thousand
miles earlier, His eyes were bloodshot and he was
exhausted.

"Are you very tired?” Su Mei felt her heart go out to
him.

Jiang Ning had contributed so much to the family.

If not for Jiang Ning, her family would probably
never have the chance to live so happily.

“Alittle,” Jiang Ning squeezed a smile out. "But as
long as our family is happy, all the work is worth it."

‘You're such a good boy."
Su Mei felt tears come to her eyes.”
‘| used to hate seeing you s0 much, do you think.."

"That was because you didn't understand what sort
of person | was and you were afraid | would bully
Yuzhen Now you know all about me, and you know
only Yuzhen gets to bully me,” said Jiang Ning with
alaugh.

"“She wouldn't dare!” Su Mei scoffed. "If Yuzhen
bullies you, tell me and I'll teach her a lesson!”

Jiang Ning burst out laughing. He wondered if Lin
Yuzhen was sneezing away now.

‘Did you meet with any trouble when you went to
Shenghai?”



Chapter 498 Donc Worry, Im a Fast Runner

“A little,” Jiang Ning sighed. "Lin Group wants to
expand, and they |l have to enter a big city like
Shengcheng sooner or later. | went to test the
market there and | accidentally offended some
people”

Su Mei's expression immediately became nervous.

"Lin Group has been able to expand so quickly and
so well only beause Dad and Yuzhen have both put
in so much effort. Look at Yuzhen — after she gets
home, she still kas to work till so late,” said Jiang
Ning with an upset voice. "| want to help to share
her burden, and | won't be afraid even if there are
twenty or thirty people running after me to beat me

7]

up.

If the Gao siblings heard this, they would have fallen
to their knees in shock. Who dared to run after Jiang
Ning to beat him up?

That was basically suicide.

But when Su Mei keard these words, she felt ker
heart tremble.

"S0 many people ran after you to beat you up? Are
you hurt anywhere?” asked Su Mei anziously as she
hurriedly stood up to check.

"Don't worry, I'm a fast runner.”
Jiang Ning even looked like he was still scared.

"That's how it is in business, and you'll definitely end
up offending some people along the way. But Lin
Group is Yuzhen's dream, so | want to make it come
true for her and | don't want others to dash her
dreams.”
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He looked at Su Meiand shook his head. "Mum, you
don't know about this, but there was a director in the
office who went against the rules and secretly
arranged for his younger sisterto join the company,
so she didn't have to do anything and still got paid.
It impacted the company negatively and even
affected one of the company's projects, Yuzhen

was s0 angry, she kept crying.”

Su Mei never asked about company matters. Lin
Weiand Lin Yuzhen wouldn't tell her either, since Su
Mei was always focused on taking care of the
home.

But after hearing all this from Jiang Ning, she
realized that her family was working very hard and it
was tough to weather all these storms.

She definitely wouldn't allow anyone to destroy any
of this. She wasn't going to let anyone affect the
bliss that her family deserved.

"Mum, don't worry, 'm young, so l'll be ok after a
good night's rest.”

Jiang Ning saw that Su Mei had finished paring the
apple, so ke took it from her and started eating it.
“Mum, go to bed early. I'll go to bed after eating the
apple too, I'm a little sleepy.”

He then ate the apple and dragged his keavy
footsteps up the stairs at the same time.

Su Mei felt her heart ache as she saw how
exhausted Jiang Ning looked.

Meanwhile.

At SuHong's house.
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She was rummaging through her closet and there
was glee written all over her face.

"Which dress looks nicer on me?”

Su Hong stood in front of the mirror and put one
dress after another against herself.

"We're not attending some banguet, why do you
bother at all.”

Au Ming snorted loudly.

He had been so shocked by Lin Yuzhen the last
time. He never expected Lin Group to be doing so
well now. Even those kigh ranking government
officials were so polite to Lin Yuzhen.

He thought that he would get a dressing down when
he went to work, but the kighest ranking official of

his office actually came over to say hello to him the
next day!
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‘What do you know.” Su Hong rolled her eyes at him,

‘SuMei's amazing now, and that Lin Group is even
more amazing now! RDidn't you hear? Their new
product keeps selling out! | can't get it in this city at
alll”

“This Lin Group is going to become a multinational
company someday!”

Au Ming made a face and wanted to say that this
had nothing to do with Su Hong. Clearly Su Hong
had never thought this day would come when she
was saying all those nasty things about Su Mei back
then.

“‘If our son can get into Lin Group, then his future
would certainly be bright!”

SuHong's eyes were smiling as she talked about
this. She had gone to talk to her mother so many
times about this matter, and her mother had finally
given in and agreed to go to Donghai with them.

‘Given our son’'s ability, Su Mei has to at least allow
him to be a VP in the company, right?”

SuHong had thought about this for a long time
already.

Her son always seemed to be so free and he wasn't
at a very good company either, s0 how much could
he earn every year?

If Su Hong and Au Ming hadn't saved up enough
themselves, they wouldn't have the money for Aim

to get married orto buy a car.

Now that Su Mei's family was doing well, then she
would definitely help her sisters out.
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Lin Group was such a huge company now. Everyone
in Donghai gave a thumbs up when there was any
mention of Lin Group.

Lin Group's salary and benefits were excellent, and
their reputation was even more admirable, If anyone
had a child who got into Lin Group, the family would
throw a big party and light fireworks to celebrate.

‘That part is true,” Au Ming laughed. "Given our
son's ability, | don't think it's a problem for kim to be
a VP. His annual salary would be at least a million
dollars, right?"

"How could that be?" Su Hong glared at kim. "It
would be at least three million dollars!”

"That's my biological sister we're talking about! Can
our relationship with Su Mei be com pared with other
people?”

Au Ming nodded.

During this time, he had also benefitted from being
related to Su Mei's family. Even those government
officials who never cared about his existence before
were being polite to him now.

He thought about it for a while, then said, "But you
made Yuzhen 50 unhappy the last time, would she
agree?”

Lin Yuzhen was the CEQ of Lin Group, so surely she
had a say in this.

“It's not up to her!” Su Hong scoffed. "Once Su Mei
gives the go ahead, then Lin Wen and Lin Yuzhen
won't say anything. You think | don't know those
two? They listen to everything Su Mei says!”
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"Besides, my mum is going along as well. If my
mum asks, you think Su Mei will dare to disagree?
Ske's always listened to everything the old lady
says!”

Once she could secure the support of Su Mei, then
everything would go as planned,

The more she thought about it, the happier she
became. She started hAumming to herself and could
already imagine how envious and jealous her
neighbours would be if they found out that her son
was working for Lin Group.

He was going to be a VP in Lin Group!

They could throw their weigh about after that!
Humph!

Su Hong nearly couldn’t fall asleep at night. She just
felt that time was passing very slowly. Every time
she opened her eyes again, she would get upset
when she realized it wasn't morning yet. She
couldn't wait.

Su Hong woke up very early the next morning.

She changed into the long red dress that she had
carefully chosen the night before to make herself
look a little classier.

Even Au Ming changed into a brand new suit and
leather shoes.

Since they were the parents of a VP at Lin Group,
then they had to make sure they dressed the part.

She yelled her son, Au Ran, out of bed. "Do you know
what time is it? Why are you still sleeping?! Hurry up
and get up! Pick your grandma up! We're going to
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Donghail We're going to make sure you get to be a
Ve

Theydrove to Su Gang s place.

SuHong got out in a great hurry and ran into the
house.

Au Ming remained standing at the car and adjusted
his tie slightly. He was afraid that walking too much
would dirty his leather shoes. They wouldn't look
nice anymore if they were dirtied.

"Mum! MUM!" Su Hong yelled very loudly. "I've come
to pick you up!”

Grandma Su always woke up very early. She had
gotten dressed and packed, and looked guite alert.

She had heard all about how Su Mei's family now
lived in a huge bungalow from Su Hong, but she
didn't intend to visit them since she was getting on
in age and she had trouble walking.

But since Su Hong was coming to fetch her, then
she thought she should visit.

She was more than happy to see that her children
were doing well,

"You're here” Grandma Su smiled. "l was waiting for
you to come over,

Su Gang and his wife walked out when they heard
the commotion. Su Yun rubbed her eyes and
yawned as she walked out of her room.

It was only TAM. Who on earth visited others at this
hour?
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"Sis,” Su Gang greeted her.

‘SuGang, l've come to pick Mum up. We don't have
anymore space in the car, so your family can take
the bus.”
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Su Hong turned to Su Gang and said this very
casually.

In fact, she didn't even intend to ask Su Gang's
family along, since they didn't have anything to do
with her family.

But Grandma Su had insisted that they all go
together because it was only right for the siblings to
visit one another,

SuGang didn't say anything when ke heard this. He
had already guessed as much anyway.

This eldest sister of his was probably afraid that he
would dirty her car.

Su Hong left with the old lady and drove off in no
time.

"Pack your things, we've got to catch the bus.”

SuGang's wife shrugged. She didn't care, | made
some pickled radish. Su Meiloves these pickled
things, so l'll bring them over.”

She was about to pack the food when she suddenly
stopped and said worriedly, "Do you think she would
look down on this sort of food now?”

The Lin family now wasn't that poor family that had
trouble making ends meet anmore.

‘Don’'t overthink it. Even if others look down on this
food, Su Mei won't” replied Su Gang. "éring
everything, Su Mei has been asking about it several
times already.”

"Alright then!”
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Su Yun yawned and made a face when she saw how
easily pleased her mother was.

“Dad, I'll get changed. Wait for me.”
"Hurry up, we have to cateh the bus.”
‘Got it.”

SuGang was also a little perplezed by this situation,
He didn't want to disturb Su Mei actually. It was so
troublesome to take care of so many of them at one
shot.

He was already happy to see that Su Mej and her
family were living well. He never thought of giving
hertrouble just because she was living well. But his
mother insisted that he went along, so he didn't dare
to arque with ker.

But for them to get to Donghai, they had to take the
public bus, then an intercity bus, then change public
buses twice before they could reach Su Mei s new
house.

‘We should just get a cab all the way there, no point
in saving this bit of money,” thought Su Gang to
himself.

Just when they had finished packing, a car honked
at their door,

SuGang walked out when he heard the honking
sound. He saw a black car parked at kis door, and
he knew at one glance that this car had to be very
expensive!

"Are you Mr Su Gang?”

"Yes yes, that's right, 'm Su Gang. Hello kello, you
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are.. 7"

Su Gang ran over and pulled a pack of cigarettes out
from his pocket, forgeiting that it was a cheap brand
and this person might look down on them since ke
was driving such a nice car.

But Erother Gou's eyes lit up the moment he saw the
cigarettes, "OH! It's been a long time since | had a
smoke, Thanks Uncle Su!”

After ke followed Jiang Ning around, Huang Yuming
didn't allow any of them to smoke because Lin
Yuzhen didn't like the smell of cigarettes, so Erother
Gou quit as quickly as possible,

But he couldntresist taking one. He thanked Su
Gang profusely. "Uncle Su, could | borrow a lighter? |
don't have one on me anymore.”

SuGang was surprised at how polite érother Gou
was, and quickly lit the cigarette for him.

‘Big boss told me to come over to pick you up, is
everyone ready to go?”

Brother Gou finished his cigarette and stood where
the wind was blowing the hardest. He hoped the
wind could blow away any tobacco smell on him,

otherwise Huang Yuming was going to nag his ear
off.

‘We're ready! We're ready!” Su Gang was a little
apologetic. "I'm so sorry that you had to come all
the way here to pick us up, we've really given Jiang
Ning trouble again.”

‘Don't say that. Big Boss said that you're family, so
it's no trouble.”
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Su Yun and her mother had gotten changed and
walked out with some things meant for Su Mei's
family.

SuYuns mother was speechless when she saw the
beautiful car waiting outside the door. Jiang Ning
was too kind to them!

"Hello Brother Gou!”

SuYun wasn't formal around Brother Gou at all and
immediately greeted him. She clasped her hands

together politely and said in a very stern voice, "Su
Yun, Legend of Shengcheng, greets Brother Gou!”
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What was this Legend of Shengcheng about?

Su Gang and his wife were both stunned by this.
Since when did Su Yun have such a nickname? This
child really had no manners and was spouting
nonsense now,

“Greetings to the Legend of Shengeheng!”

But brother Gou also clasped his hands in return
and greeted herin an equally solemn voice,

SuYun then broke into a smile as she hopped into
the car happily. Only Su Gang and his wife had no
idea what was going on.

When did this silly girl become a legend?

And supposedly Shengcheng's? Other people would
laugh if they heard her.

They certainly didn't know that Su Yun's name was
one that nobody in Shengeheng's illegal circle dared
to offend, and was to be treated as an honored
gquest by anyone keeping the order in each district.

The two got into the car cautiously. They were much
more careful compared to Su Yun, and were really
afraid of damaging the real leather seats of the car.
At the same time.

In the Lin family bungalow.

Su Mei had woken up early in the morning to go
grocery shopping. Ske went out as guietly as
possible because she was afraid of waking Jiang

Ning up.

When she thought about how tired Jiang Ning
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looked the night before, she felt so bad for her son-
in-law.

She decided to make some nourishing soup for him
since ke was home so as to help him feel more
refreshed.

In a bedroom upstairs.

liang Ning was already awake. He looked lovingly at
Lin Yuzhen as she continued to sleep as herlips
twitched slightly.

She seemed to sense that someone was looking at
her, so Lin Yuzhen slowly opened her eyes.

Her long eyelashes were like a windscreen wiper
that made her sleepy eyes see more clearly.

"What time is it now?” she asked while yawning.

"It's late enough for the sun to shinein,” Jiang Ning
pointed at hkow the sunshine had hit the bed through
the window. "They're probably almost here.”

Lin Yuzhen made a face when she heard this, She
was still upset that Jiang Ning wasn't on her side
the night before,

"You know how that First Aunt of mine is” Lin
Yuzhen whined. "She doesn't do anything for
nothing. She's brought my grandmother along, so
she's definitely up to something. My mum would be
in a tougher situation when that happens!”

She knew Su Hong's family well and understood her
own mother well too.

No matter what request Su Hong's family made, as
long as her grandmother put in a good word for
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them, Su Mei wouldn't be able to turn them down.
She was always so softhearted.

‘Then? Your grandmother wants to visit us, 50
surely we can't turn her down, right?” Jiang Ning
laughed and gently patted Lin Yuzhen's kead.
"Alright now, don't worry. Mum knows what to do,
it'll be fine.”

"Hurry up and wash up. Don't tell me you want them
to see how messy your hairis and how filthy your
face is, right?”

‘What?"

Lin Yuzhen sat up immediately. Was kher hair messy
and her face dirty?

Was she such a mess when she slept?!

She dashed into the bathroom to wash up.

After a while, the security guards outside reported
that someone wanted to come in and asked if the

family knew them.

After getting permission from the owner, Su Hong's
car was allowed into the estate.

“So this is what a bungalow estate looks like!” Su
Hong s eyes lit up. "It'll be great if we could live in

such a place!”

"“The bungalows kere are very expensive, Each one
is at least 310 million.”

Au Ming took a deep breath.

He had checked the prices onthe internet. The
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property prices in Donghai didn't go up and it never
would, but this sort of bungalow was a status
symbol in the first place, so there was no way the
price would be low.

“At least 310 million? Su Mei's family is filthy rich
now!”

If she knew that the entire estate was bought by
Jiang Ning, she might have been too shocked to
speak,

Su Hong gasped and thought to herself, "Once my
son becomes a VP, then we could buy one in a few
years too!”
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‘Mum, do you see that?" Su Hong pulled on her
mothers arm and pointed to the bungalows in the
distance. "Su Mei lives in this sort of place now!”

Grandma Su smiled and nodded. "Good, good, as
long as she's living well "

‘You should move overtoo!” Su Hong rolled her
eyes. ‘What's the point in living with Su Gang? That
old house of hisis so small! I'll talk to Su Mei about
this. Now that she's rich, she doesn’t know how to
take care of her mother anymore. I'll help you
criticize her.”

When the car drove to the first bungalow and saw
the EMWs parked there, Su Hong knew they had
arrived at the right place,

She got Au Ran to stop the car. She helped her
mother out of the car and started shouting very
loudly.

‘SuMeil Mum is here! Aren't you coming out to
fetch her?!”

She helped the old lady along as she continued to
grumble, “This Su Mei is putting on airs now that
she'srick. She's terrible, can't even come out to
fetch her mum now.”

Su Hong had reached the door when Su Mei walked
out of the kitchen.

It couldn't be helped. The house was so large, it took
time to walk from the kitchen to the door.

‘Mum!” Su Mei greeted her and immediately went to
help ker mother since she kad trouble walking. “|
haven't seen you in so long.”
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‘Come in!”
Grandma Su smiled and nodded.

The moment they walked in, Su Hong's family was
stunned.

This bungalow was huge!

Her house was about | 300 square feet and that
wasnttoo bad. But Su Mei's bungalow had to be at
least 3200 square feet.

And it was a triple story bungalow!

Even though Au Ming had seen his fair share of
fancy houses, this sort of bungalow still made his
head spin.

He knew very well that anyone who could live in
such a place was definitely very wealthy and it was
beyond his imagination.

But once his son got into Lin Group and earned
three million a year plus some additional benefits,
they could move into a house like that in two years.

‘We could just buy the one next door, it looks pretty
good too,” thought Au Ming to kim self,

"“What a large TV! It's got to be at least a hundred
inches in diameter, right?!”

Su Hong behaved like she had never seen anything
modern in ker entire life. She was making a lot of
noise about the TV, called the automated air
conditioning amazing and was all excited about the
elevator, the crystal chandelier...

Her eyes were 50 bright and she wished this was
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her home!

‘This chandelieris not bad. We should buy one like
this too, the exact same one!”

Su Meiignored her and helped her mother to take a
seat. She poured some water for everyone, and a
servant came to serve fruits and drinks.

"Where' s my brother?”

She thought Su Gang's family was coming together
with them.

"“Theyre taking the bus, so they'll probably only
arrive around lunch.” Su Hong added on, "Anyway
they're just here to get a free lunch.”

She scoffed and started grumbling about how they
weren't supposed to come anyway.

Bythetime Su Gang and family arrived, they might
have even finished eating. Were they going to come
intime to wash the dishes?

Su Mei glanced at her and didn't look too kindly.
Who talked about their own family like that?

If SuGang's family wasn't coming, she wasn't going
to let Su Hong's family come.

Just as they were talking about this, there was a
honk from outside. Su Mei's face lit up. "My brother
must kave arrived.”

She quickly walked out.

"How can that be? They're taking the bus, so they
can't be that fast.”
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She burst out laughing. "Even after they reach
Donghai, they still have to change to another bus, s0
they won't be so.. fast.."

SuHong walked with Su Mei to the door and cut her
own sentence off,

Su Gang and family had just alighted from a car that
even Su Hong could tell was a luxury car.

Rate the Translation to Get Z Pearls,
n Wait! | Have Something to Say'

'E'." Send a ife to the Writer!



Chapter 503 Are You Expecting?

“SuGang!” Su Mei was full of smiles as she guickly
walked over. "Youre all here!”

“Third Aunt!” Su Yun greeted her sweetly. "Has
Yuzhen woken up?”

"She's up, go look for her.”
SuYun nodded and ran right in without hesitation.

‘This child really kas no manners,” Su Gang shook
his head and looked at his wife. "You've spoilt her
rotten!”

SuGang's wife, Yang Li, looked a little apologetically
back at her husband. She suddenly remembered

she still had things in the trunk, so she got Brother
Gouto open the trunk and took out all the pickled
radish she had brought.

‘“Your brother said you love eating it, so | made
some for you to try.”

When the Lin family was doing badly, Su Gang had
visited Su Meitwice. besides bringing some money
over, he had brought these pickled radishes along
too.

They weren't worth much money, but Su Mei always
remembered this.

She guickly took it and hugged the boxz of pickled
radish. "Thank you s0 muchk, Yang Li! I've missed
these picked radishes so much and | tried making
them myself, but they never tasted guite right! You
have to teach me |later!”

"Sure! Sure!" Yang Lireplied happily.

She was still worried that Su Mei might look down
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on them,
‘Don't just stand there, come on in!” said Su Mel.

Su Hong stood at the door and wrinkled her nose.
She thought that Su Gang's family kad brought
something fancy, but it turned out to be just picked
radishes. How much was that worth?

She couldn't believe they actually dared to bring
something like that.

She had forgoiten that she hadn't even brought a
single thing, and only brought this foul mouth of
hers.

Su Gang and his wife were shocked by the house
the moment they stepped in.

This bungalow was too huge!

Both of them looked very cautious and didn't even
know which direction to start walking in.

"Make yourselves at home,” Su Mei said with a
smile. "Take a seat, I'll start cooking, Lin Wen will be
back soon.”

After Su Mei disappeared into the kitchen Su Gang
and Yang Li carefully sat down on the sofa and
touched the real leather sofa. Their cautiousness
made Su Hong and Au Ming laugh.

"SuGang,don't look as though you ve never seen
the world before,” Su Hong laughed. "This is Su
Mei's kouse, so you can treat it like your own.”

She hadn't behaved very differently from Su Gang
earlier either.
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‘When my family buys a bungalow in the future, you
can come over and visit us too.”

Su Gang didn't say anything, but Yang Li couldn't
resist the urge.

“SuHong, are you going to buy a bungalow? That's
amazing.

| heard that the cemetery near your place has been
developed into a bungalow estate, but nobody has
bought them yet. | don't think theyre too expensive,
S0 you can consider.”

"Why, you!" Su Hong immediately flared up. "What
nonsense are you talking about?! If we want to buy a

house we'll buy the best!”

She scoffed and then turned to whisper to her
mother, "Mum, remember to mention what | told you
earlier. This concerns your grandson's future, his
life!”

Grandma Su smiled and nodded.

Upstairs, Lin Yuzhen had just gotten changed and
twirled in front of Jiang Ning.

“ls this dress nice?”
"Nice.”

Jiang Ning held Lin Yuzhen's hands and pulled her
into kis arms. "Everything my wife wears is nice.”

"Yuzhen!”
The door was flung open immediately after it was

knocked. Su Yun darted in like a rabbit only to see
Jiang Ning hugging Lin Yuzhen.
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She quickly covered her eyes with her hands. "Sorry!
Sorry! Brother-in-law! | didn't know you were
around!”

SuYun slowly peeked through her fingers to find
that the two of them were still fully clothed and she
was a little disappointed,

“You terrible girl! How dare you barge into my
room!” Lin Yuzhen jumped out of Jiang Ning's
embrace and her face was all red as she threatened
SuYun, "I'm going to tell your mum!”

“Noooo! Yuzhen! Let me off! I've always barged into
yourroom like this since we were kids!

This was already her habit, even though Lin Yuzhen
was already married and she totally forgot. "Look,
even my brother-in-law isn't angry, s0 you can't be
angry, right?”

She grinned and knew that Jiang Ning had a good
temper and wouldn't be angry with her.

“You're the Legend of Shengeheng, | wouldn't dare
to offend you,” Jiang Ning said with a laugh. "Let's

go downstairs and chat later. It's time to eat.”

After he walked out, Su Yun immediately hooked Lin
Yuzhen s arm and whispered, "Yuzhen, are you
expecting?”

"Expecting what?"

"A child! Haven't you two already..you know? How
does it feel?”

"You terrible girl! I'm going to tear your mouth off!”
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Jiang Ning went downstairs and greeted everyone
one by one.

He was just as polite towards Su Hong and her
family, and didn't take what happened the last time
to keart at all.

“Jiang Ning, you are really too kind and even got
Gouto fetch us, we've really given you trouble,” Su
Gang quickly thanked him.

Su Hong didn't like hearing this at all.

Why had Jiang Ning only arranged to pick Su Gang's
family and not hers?

It Jiang Ning had arranged for such a fancy carto
pick her family up, her neighbors would definitely
envy her.

She had just checked with her son. That car was
worth at least 3% million!

‘Gouis good friends with Su Yun. Once ke heard
that Su Yun was coming, he wanted to feteh you
gquys, soit's no trouble at all.”

Su Hong threw a glance at Jiang Ning. All this was
because Lin Yuzhen was capable and it had nothing
to do with this son-in-law who had married into the
family.

But of course, she kept a smile on her face.

“Jiang Ning, | heard that Lin Group is advancing well
and it's very famous in the southeast region.”

‘That s right. Yuzhen has worked very hard and
reaped some results.”
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SuHong's smile became brighter,
"What position are you holding in Lin Group?”

She had to make sure that her son s position
wouldn't be lower than this leech.

"Me? | don't work for Lin Group,” Jiang Ning
shrugged and looked helpless. “l can't do any of the
work in Lin Group.”

Su Hong called him useless in her heart and her
expression changed slightly. Why did she bother
asking Jiang Ning?

“That's true, you're not very well educated and |
don't think you have a degree even, right? It is a little
hard for you to work in Lin Group then,” said Su
Hong as she nodded as if she was in deep thought.

Su Gang started angry when he heard these words.

They were guests in Jiang Ning's house, so how
could she say something like that?

He was about to say something when Yang Li held

him back. She shook her head slightly to tell Aim not
to be rash.

Hadn't Su Hong suffered enough embarrassment
after she humiliated Jiang Ning the last time?

She didn't think liang Ning was a pushover,

"First Aunt, you're rigkt. Lin Group's kiring process is
now very strict, and it's hard even for those with a
degree,” replied Jiang Ning calmly. “If you're not an
outstanding talent, Lin Group wouldn't want you, no
matter who you are.”
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Su Hong's expression changed a little because she
could hear what Jiang Ning was implying. He was
clearly telling her to stop trying.

Ske quickly threw Au Ming a glance. Au Ming
straightened up a little and coughed twice.

"While that does sound reasonable enough, it's not
up to to decide who gets hired in Lin Group, right?”
He looked at Jiang Ning with a smile, but there was
disdain in kis eyes. “Lin Wen and company wouldn't
allow an outsider like you to decide on something
s0 important, right?”

‘| think you're the outsider!”

Before Jiang Ning could say anything, he heard an
authoritative and angry voice.

Lin Wen walked in with large strides and passed his
bag to Number %, then walked overto Au Ming. He
was no longer that cripple who used to be
wheelchair bound anymore, so the way he carried
himself was different now.

His eyes were sharp as he glared at Au Ming. Au
Ming started to feel a little panicky and immediately
stood up.

“Jiang Ning is not an outsider. He is my son-in-law
and a son to the Lin family!" Lin Wen declared loudly
and sounded incredibly stern. "Who dares to treat
him as an outsider?!”

Au Ming smiled awkwardly.

“Lin Wen, don’t be angry, that's not what | meant,” ke
quickly explained. "You've misunderstood me.”

Au Ming thought that when ke said Jiang Ning was
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an outsider, Lin Wen thought that Au Ming looked
down on the Lin family. But of course he didn't dare
to look down on the Lin family now.

He just thought that since Jiang Ning married into
the family, ke didn't kave any position in the family,
s0 naturally, he had no say in the company either.

"Oh really? Then what did you mean?” Lin Wen
scoffed and looked at Au Ming.
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The air instantly became very tense,

Nobody had seen Lin Wen angry before.

Lin Wen used to be wheelchair bound and didn't
seem to have any life in kim. At most he would just
nod, but he hardly even spoke.

Even when Su Gang came to visit twice, Lin Wen
only took his hand and said thank you and nothing

more,

But they could sense that Lin Wen was really angry
this time.

“Lin Group is getting larger by the day, so every
decision is a big decision. Aren't all big decisions

made by you and Yuzhen?”

Au Ming put on his best smile and didn't have any of
those airs anymore,

He had come here with a request, so he didn't dare
to go too far.

“Jiang Ning doesn't work at Lin Group, so isn't it too
much to ask of him to make such decisions?”

Au Ming immediately changed his way of speaking.
He quickly turned to look at Jiang Ning. "liang Ning,
don't misunderstand, that's not what | meant. I'm
not looking down on you.”

Jiang Ning just smiled and didn't say anything.

Au Ming's disdain was pretty much written on his
face, it was just that Jiang Ning wasn't bothered.

This sort of small fry couldn’t make his emotions
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waver at all.

‘Then remember this well. Jiang Ning is my son-in-
law and he's Yuzhen s husband. He's the most
important person to the Lin family.” Lin Wen's voice
got louder and louder,

He couldn't hold it in anymare.

They were now in his house and not in Au Ming s
house. How dare they look down on Jiang Ning! Did
they even have the right to?

Lin Wen would have chased them out if he didn't
have to consider how awkward it might become for
Su Mei.

What nonsense was this!

"Of course, of course, how could anyone chosen by
the Lin family be anyone bad?” Xu Ming just laughed
along.

But he was annoyed at how Lin Wen could now
simply flare up because he was rich now. To him,
Lin Wen was just using this opportunity to act all
high and mighty and get back at all the times Xu
Ming's family had insulted Aim.

Lin Wen had even made Jiang Ning grateful to Aim
now. What was this even.

Au Ming did a lot of scheming at work and had seen
his fair share. There was no way he was going to

believe anything Lin Wen said.

How could a man who married into the family be the
most important person to the family?

That was ridiculous.
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‘Do you have to speak so loudly?” Grandma Su
covered her ears. "You all sound like you're
guarreling.”

"Mum, I'm sorry. | got angry earlier and lost control.”
Lin Wen nodded.

He glanced at Jiang Ning to tell him not to take it
personally.

Jiang Ning nodded in acknowledgment.

One Au Ming wasn't fit to make Aim angry.

"Lin Wen, you're really different from before”
SuHong's eyes lit up when she saw how Lin Wen
was all decked out in a branded suit. Since the
decision maker was here and her mother was also

here and they had reached this topic, wasn't this the
perfect opportunity?

"You're really like the Chairman of a large company!”
SuHong smiled and looked at hAim expectantly. "So

I'm sure you have the final say in Lin Group, right?”

Lin Wen didn't like Su Hong very much. He just
nodded and didn't want to talk too much to her.

“So are you in charge of Lin Group's kiring process?”
Su Hong got even more excited.

| oversee the hiring of management roles, HR takes
care of the rest.”

Lin Wen greeted Su Gang and his wife, but Su Hong
kept asking him guestions. He was annoyed with
her but didn't show it.
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Su Hong broke into a bright smile when she heard
these words. She was just short of applauding.

Lin Wen oversaw the management roles!

Her son was going to join Lin Group as a VP, so that
was definitely part of management!

‘It's like that, Brother-in-law,” Su Hong even called
him differently now. She smiled and said, "My son,
Au Ran, is all grown up now..Au Ran! Why are you
still sitting there? Greet your Third Unele!”

‘Hello Third Uncle!” Au Ran immediately greeted Lin
Wen politely after standing up.

Lin Wen nodded.

‘This son of mine hasn't been able to find a good

job after graduating from university, and never got a
chance to display his full potential,” Su Hong sighed
and glanced at her mother. She went straight to the

point, "Aren’t there any positions in Lin Group that
are suitable for Aim?"
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This was why Su Hong had come today.

Lin Wen laughed coldly in his heart and exchanged
glances with Jiang Ning. Now he suddenly knew
what Au Ming was talking about when ke said that
Jiang Ning was an outsider with no right to make
decisions.

Jiang Ning didn't say anything. He was just amused
and already saw this coming.

He wasn't worried about Lin Wen. Lin Wen would
never give into Su Hong's request.

He had already prepared Su Mei beforehand, so he
was pretty sure Su Hong was going to go back
disappointed.

‘Then what position do you think is suitable for Xu
Ran?” Lin Wen asked in return.

Su Hong and Xu Ming broke into a big smile when
they heard this.

Lin Wen was letting them choose?

Even Au Ran gulped when he heard this. If he could
really become a VP, he couldn't imagine what it was
like to earn a million a year!

"Since our families are related and Su Mei is my
sister,” said Su Hong rather excitedly. "Yuzhen is the
CED, so Au Ran should be at least a Vice President
position, right? Don't you think so, Brother-in-law?"

SuGang was shocked. He never expected Su Hong
to have fooled khis mother into coming because of
something like that. She was trying to use her
connections to get Au Ran a job in Lin Group.
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And ske even asked for the position of VP straight
up?

She was nuts!

but Su Gang and his wife didn't say anything. It
wasn't their place to say anything. He only khoped
that Lin Wen's family wouldn't get goaded into doing
what Su Hong wanted.

‘WP?" Lin Wen frowned. "That's not enough.”

He shook his head.

SuHong's family got even more excited now.

A VP position wasn't enough?

Lin Wen was really easy to manipulate!

If that wasnt enough, then what other higher
position was there for Xu Ran?

There weren't too many positions that kad high
salary with nothing much to do, was there?

‘ls there an even higher position?” Au Ming couldnt
help asking. He was getting so excited.

'Of course,” Lin Wen replied calmly. "“There's always
the position of Chairman. Tell you what, I'll retire,
and let your son be the Chairman. How s that?”

Su Hong felt her brain explode with happiness, then
she asked suspiciously, "Are you just kidding with
me?"

"You started the joke.”

Lin Wen scoffed. He felt like he had heard the
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biggest joke in his life.

Didn't they know what their own son was capable
of?

They wanted him to be a VP immediately? What did
they take Lin Group as?

What a joke!

Su Hong's face reddened in anger when she
understood what Lin Wen was trying to say and she
replied with displeasure in her voice, "What do you
mean by that? If Au Ran joins Lin Group, then ke will
be contributing to your company too. We're all one
family, so why are you being so petty?”

Lin Wen was s0 angry he laughed.

Jiang Ning was even more speechless now. How
did Su Hong find it in herself to say something like
that?

Su Gang and his wife were completely stunned.
Which decent human being said such things?

When the Lin family was down and out, Su Hong
never treated them as family and never helped
them. On the contrary, she even said many nasty
things about Lin Wen.

And now that she wanted them to do her a favor,
they were suddenly family?

"Exactly! Su Meiand Su Hong are sisters! Blood is
thicker than water! Au Ran is also your nephew!” Au
Ming started sounding angry. "What's wrong with
being a VP7? You think Au Ranisn't up to it? How
could that be?"
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Lin Wen looked at them and didn't want to say
anymore. He waved his hands and said, "If he wants
to join the company, he can submit his resume. |f
he's good enough for the company, he will become
part of us, There's no point in trying any other
methods. | will not let anyone in though the back
door.”

“Lin Wen, why are you like this?" Su Hong started
getting anxious.

There was no way Au Ran could get in the normal
way. Au Ran only graduated from vocational school
and not university, so it was even more impossible,

If he was really capable, she wouldn't have to resort
to this method.

"Mum, look at him! We're all one family but ke
refuses to help!”

Su Hong quickly thought of Aer trump card and
tugged Grandma Su s arm and looked all upset. “It's
just a position in the company, so what s the big
deal? Aren't you going to care about your
grandson's future?”

Lin Wen shook kis head and couldn't believe Su
Hong sometimes.

He didn't want to fall out with this family, but it
seemed like this family didn't care.

‘Lin Wen, doesn't your company need people?”
The old lady had been persuaded by Su Hong long
a90. She was more than happy to kelp her grandson

out since it concerned his future.

Since Su Hong and Xu Ming's words didn't work,
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Grandma Su had to ash. "It's just a job, s0 you can
just say the word, right?”
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"Mum, every company has its own rules. If everyone
goes by the back door, then | might as well shut the
company down.”

Lin Wen didn't mince his words.

"What do you mean by that?” Su Hong got anxious.
“Lin Wen, you're too petty! | won't talk to you about
this anymore!”

‘SuMeil Su Mei!”
She started shouting for Su Mei instead.

Su Mei had just finished cooking the last dish and
brought it out. She could hear Su Hong yelling for
her and could sense that they had argued and
quickly walked over.

She noticed that everyone was standing and didn't
look too kindly at each other. Lin Wen even looked
clearly angry.

Her heart sank.
What happened?

"SuMei youre here! You tell me — Xu Ran is your
own nephew, and he calls you his Third Aunt!” Su
Hong started angrily, "l just want kim to work in Lin
Group and asked Lin Wen to arrange for a position
for him. What's wrong with that? Why can't | do
that?"

‘You mean you won't do us this little faver even
though our families are so closely tied to one
another?”

Su Hong had now become the most pitiful one
among them. "When you were a child, do you still
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remember how | took care of you and helped you?
Now that the Lin family has become powerful again,
youdon't even want to do me a favor? You're
repaying evil for good!”

"You even dare to say that we're repaying evil for
good?” Lin Wen shook his head and was losing kis
patience quickly.

If Grandma Su weren't here, he would have gotten
Number % to chase this family out by now.

‘I'm not talking to you!" Su Hong pulled on Su Mei's
arm. "Su Mei, | won't say too much, |'ll just ask you
one question, |s there any problem if Xu Ran joins
Lin Group as a VP7"

The Lin family listened to everything Su Mei said.

No matter how firm Lin Wen looked, ke would never
go against anything Su Mei said, and Su Hong knew
about this.

As long as Su Mei gave the go ahead, Lin Wen could
forget about refusing her demands.

"AVP?" SuMeiwas stunned by this request. Was
her sister joking?

She knew very well how capable Xu Ran really was.
He was that sort of person who was fired by an
ordinary company for being too lazy. So there was
no way he was capable of getting into Lin Group.

With his results and his work experience, he
probably couldn't even submit his resume.

"What are you talking about?” Su Mei frowned
slightly. "Lin Group's hiring process is very strict and
they have very kigh standards when it comes to
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ability.”

“Just give him a useless position then!” Su Hong
shrieked. "Just give him a position that doesn'tt
really need to do anything, then it'll be fine!”

The entire room was shocked.

Yang Li couldn't stand it and muttered under her
breath, "What a shameless request!”

She wanted a position for her son where ke didn't
have to do anything and still be treated as a VP?

Did Su Hong think that the Lin family belonged to
her?

"Mum! Say something!” Su Hong immediately
started tugging at her mother when Su Mei
remained silent.

“Mei, the Lin family is doing so well now, so it'll be
nice if the siblings could all help one another
wherever possible. It's not difficult to arrange for a
job,is it?" Grandma Su said very gravely. "Au Ran is
all grown up now, so if there are some things that he
cant do, then forgetit. You can always find him a
position where he doesnt have to do much, Lin
Group isn't going to collapse just because of that
anyway.

SuHong was smug when she heard these words,

She knew that Su Mei couldn't refuse her mother at
all.

Su Meilooked at her mother and really didn't want
to agree with her.

Ske never asked about the company and left all the
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decisions to Lin Wen and Lin Yuzhen. She looked at
Lin Wen but he didn't say anything. Grandma Su was
clearly asking Su Mei, so it was difficult for Aim to
respond on her behalf,

But of course the word NO was written all over his
face.

There was no way he would agree to this.

Su Mei was putin a spot. If she refused, then her
mother would be upset and Su Hong's family would
bear a grudge against her.

But if she agreed, then how was she going to
persuade Lin Wen?

It did sound like arranging for a position and giving
out one person’'s salary wasn't anything very difficult
to do.

She moved ker lips and hesitated for a while. She
noticed everyone looking at her and wondered if Lin
Group could just arrange for a low position for Au
Ran, since a VP was definitely impossible. But
would Su Hong's family be satisfied if the position
was too low?

Lin Wen sighed in his heart when he could see that
Su Mei was going to give in.

Everything about his wife was wonderful, but she
was too softhearted and she would never go against
what her mother said.

THUD!

Just when Su Mei was about to agree, Jiang Ning
suddenly staggered two steps back and collapsed
onto the sofa as he clutched his head.
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“Jiang Ning! liang Ning! What s wrong?” Lin Wen
immediately got a terrible shock.

Su Mei became even more anxious. "Jiang Ning, are
you feeling unwell?"

‘No I'm fine, maybe I'm just too tired,” Jiang Ning
shook his head slowly and looked completely
exhausted. "When those people were running after
me that day, one of them struck my head with a
stick, and now | m suddenly feeling a little dizzy.”

When Su Mei heard this, she felt ker body shudder.
Her heart went out to him and her eyes teared up
immediately.
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